
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday January 21, 2025  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday January 21, 2025 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public 
participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of January 7, 2025

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Spotlight on the Schools:  Parker Middle School

2. Presentation – DMGroup:  Strategic Plan Mid-Year Update

3. Reminder:  2025/26 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

4. Update – 2024/25 School Committee Presentation Schedule: Schools & Departments

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

5. Update on High School MCAS Competency Determination

6. Cell Phone Use Guidelines and Policies

7. FY2025 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials (October 1 – December 31, 2024)

8. Recommended FY2025 Budget Transfers

9. Update – FY2026 Budget Preparation

10. Approval of Contract for On-Call Engineering Services

11. Approval of MOU – Foster Care Transportation Reimbursement

12. Personnel Report: December 2024

13. Valley Collaborative –  Quarterly Reports on Collaborative Business: FY2025 Second Quarter

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 7, 2025 
Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Vice Chair), and Ms. Susan Mackinnon. 
Ms. Diana Lebeaux and Mr. John Moses are not in attendance tonight. 

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business & Finance). 

Call to Order 

Mr. King called the meeting to order at 6:00 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement  

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking 
place tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Policy. 
Anyone speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the 
superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. 
Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will 
also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment 
session.” 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 17, 2024

Ms. Santos moved to accept the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 
17, 2024. Ms. Mackinnon seconded. Motion carries 3-0. 

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 30. 2024

Ms. Santos moved to accept the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 
30, 2024. Ms. Mackinnon seconded. Motion carries 3-0. 

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Patrick wished everyone a Happy New Year! CHS hosted The Bruce Rich Invitational during winter break 
last Saturday with The Youth Tournament held the following day. Term three is coming on January 24th. 
Middle and high school students should expect schedule changes particularly with specialist classes. 
DECA will hold a fun raising event on January 14th.  

Lana shared that before winter break CHS brought back “Listening Lunches” in the Learning Commons. 
On Friday, December 20th this featured musical performances from The Crescendos and The Thursdays 
as well as other musical performances both group and solo. Students are able to attend during their lunch 
block and enjoy! 

Page 1 of 2 



Good News 

Dr. Hirsch welcomed all back to school and wished Happy New York to all! Ms. Santos added that she 
“loved the Holiday Newsletter”! 

Public Comments 

None 

New Business 

1. 2025/26 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

Ms. Johnson-Collins spoke to her memorandum included in tonight’s agenda packet concerning 
kindergarten registration. Registration will take place on January 28th and 29th at Central Office from 9:00 
a.m. until 6:00 p.m. Families are able to book a 15-minute appointment now on the district’s website and
included is a list of items families need to bring with them to register their student. Connect Ed messages
are also being sent out and please “help us get the word out”!

Reports 

1. Liaison Reports

None yet in the new year. 

Action/New Items 

The Chair added that The School Building Committee will hold its first meeting tomorrow night at 6:00. 
The Superintendent will also meet with Town Manager Cohen to discuss the budget.  

Public Comments 

None 

Adjournment:  6:20 p.m. 

Ms. Santos motioned to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Mackinnon seconded. Motion carries 3-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio,  
Recording Secretary  

Page 2 of 2 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 17, 2025 

Re: Spotlight on the Schools:  Parker Middle School 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Parker Principal Joshua 
Blagg in advance of the meeting presentation.  I look forward to hearing the 
presentation and discussing the good work that is occurring at Parker Middle School 
with the members of the school committee. 



Parker Middle 
School
Presentation to the School Committee
January 21, 2025



Agenda

• Overview 
• Be the Change Service Project
• Tier 2 Interventions



Parker School 
Improvement Plan

Student Achievement Goal: During the 2024-
2025 school year, Parker students will exceed 
100% median to Typical Growth on the iReady 
spring 2025 Math diagnostic.

● We are actively monitoring iReady student usage and benchmark
data. Student progress and areas of need are targeted with Tier 2
interventions and supports. A WIN Block was instituted to create
additional time for Tier 2 implementation throughout the school.



School-Wide Tier 2 
Targeted Interventions

Academic- Reading, writing and math goals
Behavioral- Minor classroom infractions like 
task avoidance, calling out, or coming to class 
unprepared
Social Emotional- Growth Mindset, Self-
management, Social Awareness or Emotion 
Regulation
These targeted interventions are developed 
by the classroom teachers and implemented 
during class, WIN Block, or at the outset or 
close of a class depending upon the 
intervention.



WIN (What I Need) Block

● Added 25-minute WIN Block to the
schedule every Wednesday

● Utilized for:
● Targeted intervention
● Make up work
● Enrichment
● Whatever student needs



Panorama

• Utilize Panorama to develop Tier 2 intervention groups 
and upload intervention plans and documentation.



Parker School 
Improvement Goal

Social Emotional Learning Goal: Parker will 
ensure students have strong relationships with 
staff and their peers so students feel welcomed, 
included and safe in school.

● We have implemented a school wide SEL Block that meets at the 
same time on Wednesdays every week.  Every staff member is 
assigned a small group of 10-12 students to deliver the Second Step 
social emotional curriculum.  The smaller groups and utilization of 
all staff creates a more inclusive and safe environment where all 
students feel safe, seen, and heard.



Parker Middle School

“Be the change you want to see in the world” is a famous quote often attributed to
Mahatma Gandhi, meaning that instead of waiting for others to make positive
changes, individuals should actively take responsibility to create the change they
desire in the world themselves’ essentially, to be the catalyst for positive
transformation.”



The Parker 
Be the 
Change 
Project

The Parker students and staff took on the challenge of
identifying a cause or need that they wanted to address
throughout the month of December. The project was
student driven and challenged them to take the
initiative to make a positive change in their world. At
Parker we seek to empower our students to become
positive agents of change. The words of Anne Frank
also inspired our collective efforts. “How wonderful it
is that nobody need wait a single moment before
starting to improve the world.”



Be the Change 
Mural

Ashley Norman and her art students made a 
truly wonderful mural for the Be the Change 
Project.  The mural of Anne Frank was created 
by different students making one of the panels 
to create the larger visage. Anne’s message of 
service and hope is compelling and uplifting.



TEAM 5A -
EXPLORERS

• Project: Collect and assemble
holiday goodie bags for the elderly
and hospitalized.  Students created
personalized messages for each bag.



TEAM 5A -
EXPLORERS

• Team 5A students enjoyed assembling the 
goody bags and writing kindhearted messages 
to help brighten up the holidays for people who 
needed something a little extra special.



TEAM 5B -
VOYAGERS



TEAM 5B -
VOYAGERS

The folders are being stored in the office, 
every new student will receive a welcome 
packet. ~Thank you Team 5B!!



TEAM 5C -
NAVIGATORS

Project: Students 
created and delivered 
holiday cards to 
nursing homes in 
Chelmsford.



TEAM 5C - NAVIGATORS



TEAM 5D -
INNOVATORS

Project: Students collected materials to build 
Pediatric Comfort Care Bags for Emerson 
Hospital in partnership with Emerson Hosp. 
Auxiliary and wrote motivational cards.



TEAM 6A - ENTREPRENEURS

Project: Students ran a Food Drive/and wrote cards for hungry 
and less fortunate. All proceeds were delivered to the 
Chelmsford Food Pantry.



TEAM 6A -
ENTREPRENEURS

Chelmsford Food Pantry



TEAM 6B - 
ENGINEERS

Project:  Table of Plenty Outreach - 
Friendship Bracelets/Placemats/Crafts for 
elderly.  Students brainstormed different 
ideas of what to decorate the placemats 
with such as holiday drawings, 
inspirational words or quotes etc. 



TEAM 6B - ENGINEERS



TEAM 6C - 
INVENTORS

Project:  Lack of clean/ 
drinkable water in Africa-
Raise Funds to provide 
help building wells and 
raise awareness re: use of 
water locally.  Students 
signed up for choices for 
fundraising.



TEAM 6C - 
INVENTORS

Team 6C students had the option of an “Art 
Choice” while they discussed the book A 
Long Walk to Water. 



TEAM 6D - 
ARCHITECTS

Project:  Students ran a book drive 
collecting new or gently used books 
and decorated bookmarks.  Students 
started making bookmarks and fliers. 
Students read announcements and 
brought in donations.



TEAM 6D - ARCHITECTS



© 2024 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT GROUP

Strategic Plan Implementation 
School Committee Update
Chelmsford Public Schools

January 2025



2

Agenda

Strategic Plan Progress
Paraeducator Work

Paraeducator Work



3

The Strategic Planning Steering Committee leads the implementation work to ensure all initiatives 
aligned to the strategic plan are implemented with fidelity. 

Name Role Priority Area

Susan Mackinnon School Committee Member

Academic AchievementLinda Hirsch Assistant Superintendent

Jeff Parks Parker Middle School Principal

Maria Santos School Committee Member

EquityAmy Reese Director of Student Support Services

Amy Matson Asst. Director of Student Support Services

Shannon Bischoff Director of School Counseling and SEL

SEL
Jason Fredette Byam Elementary School Principal

Steve Murray Chelmsford High School Principal

Diana Lebeaux School Committee Member

Diane Carey Director of Human Resources
Human Capital

Joanna Johnson-Collins Director of Business and Finance

Jay Lang Superintendent
Operations and Facilities

Bill Silver Director of Technology



4

The implementation phase of work is divided into two sub-phases. 

Sub-Phases of Implementation

• Review progress to targets for each
measurable goal

• Finalize initiatives aligned with stated
priorities

• Refine detailed action steps for
implementation
o Specific and quantifiable tasks
o Personnel assigned to each task
o Timelines for deliverables

• Track and monitor progress of the
implementation effort

• Identify areas of further support or
resources as needed

• Communicate strategic plan to all
stakeholders and connect to initiatives

I. Revise Implementation Roadmap
(August – September 2024)

II. Track and Report on Progress
(October 2024 – June 2025)

Implementation



5

A nuanced working structure supports completion of initiatives to move this work forward and 
reach goals.

Working Structure

- Provides overall project management support
- Outlines decision points for district leaders
- Synthesizes steering committees progress for district leaders

Steering Committee
Works as part of a subcommittee to finalize initiatives, craft action plans, and report 

on progress throughout the school year. 

Subcommittees

- Preps and facilitates all Steering Committee meetings
- Provides the process and templates for all key activities 

Other district and school staff provide input as necessary based on 
content expertise

District Leaders
Makes key decisions and collaborates with DMGroup on planning and 

facilitation of steering committee and subcommittee meetings. 

Academic 
Achievement Equity SEL Human 

Capital
Operations 

and Facilities - Provides support on an as needed basis to subcommittees 

DMGroup’s RoleChelmsford’s Roles



6

By using DMGroup’s Strategic Planning Framework, Chelmsford has been implementing the 
strategic plan. 

DMGroup Strategic Planning Framework

Source: DMGroup Strategic Planning Framework

D
ES

IG
N

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

Framework Definitions

Theory of Action: Fundamental belief around 
what will lead to long term success in the district

Priorities: Broad areas of work that are key levers 
for district success

Measurable goals: Specific and measurable 
targets related to district priorities

Initiatives: Specific projects related to priorities 
that help to achieve the measurable goals

Action steps: An articulation of what steps need 
to occur, by when and by whom

Mission and vision: Long term district aspirations



7

Chelmsford Public Schools’ mission and vision outline the school district’s long-term aspirations.

Chelmsford Mission and Vision

Source: Chelmsford Strategic Plan: September 2022

MISSION
The mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to educate, engage, prepare, and empower well-rounded and knowledgeable 
learners who PERSEVERE through challenges, demonstrate RESPECT and INTEGRITY in their words and actions, are 
DEDICATED to their community, and display EMPATHY as global citizens while discovering and pursuing their full potential.

VISION
The vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to provide all students with multiple pathways to optimize their own potential for 
academic excellence, leadership, and social and emotional wellness. We work from a rigorous curriculum that is aligned with state 
standards using multiple forms of data to inform innovative approaches to teaching. Our students’ success is anchored in the high
expectations of teachers who are part of a professional, collaborative culture that demands a continuous focus on instructional 
improvement. It is our responsibility that every student feels safe, cared for, appropriately challenged, and supported in our schools. 
Our students’ successes are celebrated within and across schools as well as throughout the broader community. Parents and the
Chelmsford community are connected to the daily life of our schools through consistent, multidirectional, and multi-modal 
communication, which builds external support for and pride in the district, schools, teachers, and students. As a result of high-quality 
teaching, meaningful partnerships, and well-resourced schools, our students contribute to the Chelmsford community as self-directed,
creative, and well-rounded learners who are ready to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow.



8

Chelmsford Public Schools’ Theory of Action reflects core beliefs about what will lead to long-term 
success for students, families, community, and staff.

Chelmsford Theory of Action

Source: Chelmsford Strategic Plan: September 2022

IF…

THEN…

• District leaders provide direction, rigorous curriculum, appropriate resources, and ongoing
development, and

• Principals create the conditions, the culture and build buy-in to ensure initiatives are implemented
faithfully in a welcoming environment, and

• Teachers foster an inclusive learning environment, ensure curriculum is accessible to each and
every student, and build strong relationships with students and families

We will realize our vision that every student will reach their full academic potential, feel confident in 
themselves and their abilities, and grow into strong community members and citizens.



9

The strategic priority areas provide focus that is critical to achieving success. 

Chelmsford Strategic Priority Areas

Source: Chelmsford Strategic Plan: September 2022

Academic Achievement

Equity

Social - Emotional Learning

Human Capital 

Operations and Facilities



10

Academic Achievement Priority – The district will focus on mathematical achievement, particularly in elementary 
and middle grades (K-8), to build a strong foundation for academic success in high school and beyond. 

School Year 2024-2025 Goals and Initiatives 2023 
Actual

2024
Actual

2025
Target

2026 
Target

2027 
Target

Percentile of students with adequate annual growth in math (SGP based on 
MCAS).

52.4 55 55 56 57

Percent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in reading based on i-Ready. 87% 83% 85% 86% 87%

Percent of 3rd-graders meeting standards in math based on i-Ready. 74% 69% 72% 74% 76%

Percent of 8th-graders meeting standards in math based on i-Ready. 55% 55% 58% 61% 64%

Status

Review and adjust school schedules to maximize student learning time (focus on 7/8).

Enhance practices of the iReady program (e.g., My Path usage, standards mastery)

Promote inclusive instructional practices within the general education classroom to meet the needs of students with 
disabilities.

Initiatives

Metrics

On Track            Off Track           On holdImplementation Status



11

Status

Implement and progress monitor the rollout of the new paraeducator roles and responsibilities

Identify the continuum of educational supports to provide students with high-quality instruction in the least restrictive environment.

Continue to progress and monitor the utilization of Math/ELA benchmark assessment (iReady) in K-8 to identify improvement areas for SWD 
and economically disadvantaged students

Review student placements to develop an understanding of where students with disabilities are receiving instruction.

Set targets, goals, and actions to bolster number of students receiving services in the least restrictive environment for students

Equity Priority – The district will focus on the achievement of students with disabilities as well as students who 
are economically disadvantaged in order to ensure equitable outcomes across the district.

School Year 2024-2025 Goals and Initiatives
2024

Actual
2025

Target
2026 

Target
2027 

Target

Percentile of students (with IEPs) with adequate annual growth in math (SGP based on MCAS). 49 50 52 54

Percent of 3rd grade students (with IEPs) meeting or exceeding standards in Reading based on iReady data. 49% 50% 52% 54%

Percent of 8th grade students (with IEPs) meeting or exceeding standards in Reading based on iReady data. 24% 26% 28% 30%

Percent of 3rd grade students (with IEPs) meeting or exceeding standards in Math based on iReady data. 42% 45% 48% 50%

Percent of 8th grade students (with IEPs) meeting or exceeding standards in Math based on iReady data. 12% 16% 20% 24%
Percent of 3rd grade students (Economically Disadvantaged) meeting or exceeding standards in Reading based on 
iReady data. 83% 85% 86% 87%
Percent of 8th grade students (Economically Disadvantaged) meeting or exceeding standards in Reading based on 
iReady data. 42% 44% 46% 48%
Percent of 3rd grade students (Economically Disadvantaged) meeting or exceeding standards in Math based on 
iReady data. 45% 47% 49% 51%
Percent of 8th grade students (Economically Disadvantaged)  meeting or exceeding standards in Math based on 
iReady data. 34% 36% 38% 40%

Initiatives

Metrics

On Track            Off Track           On holdImplementation Status



12

Status

Utilize the SEL data collection and analysis tool (Panorama) to measure and respond to student data.

Implementation of DEI practices and protocols.

Review and enhance transition protocols and practices between levels to support students’ SEL needs.

Social - Emotional Learning Priority – The district will focus on sense of belonging and relationship building for 
K-12 students.

School Year 2024-2025 Goals and Initiatives 2023 
Actual

2024
Actual

24-25
BOY

2025
Target

2026 
Target

2027 
Target

Percent of students that report feeling a sense of belonging 
in school across grades 3-5. 69% 71% 70% 72% 74% 76%

Percent of students that report feeling a sense of belonging 
in school across grades 6-12. 53% 55% 64% 57% 59% 61%

Percent of students that report having supportive 
relationships across grades 3-5. 88% 89% 90% 90% 91% 92%

Percent of students that report having supportive 
relationships across grades 6-12. 86% 86% 87% 87% 88% 89%

Initiatives

Metrics

On Track   Off Track   On holdImplementation Status



13

Status

Identify teacher collaboration programs that will diversify staff applicant pool.

Support the growth of staff’s cultural responsiveness to all students.

Understand and analyze staff attitudes towards culturally responsive practices and instruction

Human Capital Priority – The district will focus on teacher prep partnerships as staff development in order to 
ensure strong academic instruction for diverse student populations.

School Year 2024-2025 Goals and Initiatives

2023 
Actual

2024
Actual

2025
Target

2026 
Target

2027 
Target

Percent of teachers who indicate that they feel adequately prepared to 
differentiate for diverse student populations. 34% 37% 40% 42% 44%

Percent of staff who indicate that they feel adequately prepared to 
differentiate for diverse student populations. 46% 35% 40% 45% 50%

Percent of teachers who report feeling equipped to provide culturally 
responsive instruction. 61% 60% 62% 64% 66%

Percent of staff who report feeling equipped to provide culturally 
responsive instruction. 70% 71% 72% 73% 74%

Initiatives

Metrics

On Track            Off Track           On holdImplementation Status



14

Status

Determine appropriate projects to complete and in which order to provide safety updates, upgrades, and 
enhancements, to best serve the needs of students and staff.

Implement an efficient process for work order opening, assignment, priority level, and closure times to 
achieve the best possible outcomes.

Maintain a baseline of current building cleanliness.

Transition the new school building project from eligibility phase to feasibility study, with a focus on long-term 
impact.

Operations & Facilities Priority – The district will enhance educational facilities to provide students with safe and 
modern facilities that support innovative student learning.

School Year 2024-2025 Goals and Initiatives 2023 Actual 2024
Actual 2025 Target 2026 Target 2027 Target

Annual review of short-term capital plans (to 
determine what priority areas have been 
completed), and if the district was early/late/on-
time and over/under budget.

$ 2.1 million approved 
at 4.24.23 Town 

Meeting

$ 2.4 million approved 
at 4.29.24 Town 

Meeting

$ 2 million in 
town/school capital 

funding 
approved/allocated for 

school facility 
improvements.

$ 2.1 million in 
town/school capital 

funding 
approved/allocated for 

school facility 
improvements.

$ 2.2 million in 
town/school capital 

funding 
approved/allocated for 

school facility 
improvements.

Annual review of maintenance work orders 
submitted and completed.

Review of Work Order 
entry, tracking and 

closure

Preliminary review of 
monthly, mid-year and 

yearend reports of 
work order status

Review of quarterly 
and annual work order 

reports provided by 
DPW to ascertain 

response and 
resolution rates.

Review of quarterly 
and annual work order 

reports provided by 
DPW to ascertain 

response and 
resolution rates.

Review of quarterly 
and annual work order 

reports provided by 
DPW to ascertain 

response and 
resolution rates.

Annual review of building conditions for APPA 
standard of cleaning.

100% APPA 
assessments 

completed – Level 2 
Achieved

100% APPA 
assessments 

completed – Level 2 
Achieved

APPA building 
assessments 

completed annually 
with cleanliness 

Levels 2-3 achieved 
100% of the time.

APPA building 
assessments 

completed annually 
with cleanliness 

Levels 2-3 achieved 
100% of the time.

APPA building 
assessments 

completed annually 
with cleanliness 

Levels 2-3 achieved 
100% of the time.

Initiatives

Metrics

On Track            Off Track           On holdImplementation Status



15

Agenda

Strategic Plan Progress

Strategic Plan Progress

Paraeducator Work



16

Below are the goals and intended outcomes for continuing our efforts this school year. 

Project Goals For SY 24-25

Develop and execute training and professional development around the adjusted roles and responsibilities 
of paraeducators in the district.

Define measures of success, set goals, and develop tools to progress monitor change management 
efforts around the role of paraeducators.

Assess effectiveness and adjust course as necessary to ensure success for paraeducators in the district.

1

2

3



17

The Paraeducator Working Group leads the implementation work to ensure all initiatives aligned to 
the strategic plan are implemented with fidelity. 

Paraeducator Working Group Participants

Name Role

Jay Lang Superintendent

Amy Reese Director of Student Support Services

Amy Matson Asst. Director of Student Support Services

Shawna Mottram Special Education Coordinator

Josh Blagg Principal
Betsy Dolan Assistant Principal

Colleen Marino General Education Teacher

Jennifer Komperda Special Education Teacher

Sarah Kivlan CHIPs Paraeducator

Jennifer Colbert Elementary Paraeducator

Katie Finn Middle Paraeducator

Kathy Peluso High Paraeducator



18

Progress Monitor

The progress monitoring phase of work is divided into two sub-phases. 

Sub-Phases of Progress Monitoring

• Provide training to district leadership on paraeducator roles
and responsibilities

• Provide professional development to school-based staff

II. Progress Monitor and Course Correct

• Define measures of success

• Develop progress monitoring tools

• Assess effectiveness

• Monitor progress and adjust

Fall 2024 – Spring 2025

I. Roll Out New paraeducator Responsibilities
District-Wide

The working committee will 
meet three times over the 

course of the year to review 
data, monitor progress, and 

make adjustments.



19

There will continue to be paraeducator professional development throughout the school year to 
support role refinement and changes.

Paraeducator Scope and Sequence
Session Objectives Audience Timeline

Topic 1:
The Role of the 

Paraeducator and Best 
Practices

• Participants will understand the central purpose and role of Paraeducators in Chelmsford 
Public Schools

• Participants will engage with best practices associated with Paraeducators for academics, 
social-emotional learning, and duties

• Participants will understand what is the responsibility of the Paraeducator and what is not

Paraeducators, 
Special Education 
Teachers, General 
Education Teachers

September 2024

Topic 2:
Adult Collaboration to 

Support Students

• Participants will understand the roles and responsibilities of the special education teacher 
and general education teacher in relationship with the Paraeducators

• Participants will know what collaboration structures exist to support all teachers and 
professionals

• Participants will discuss best practices and scenarios for adult collaboration

Paraeducators, 
Special Education 
Teachers, General 
Education Teachers

September 2024

Topic 3:
Supporting the 

Diverse Needs and 
Disabilities of 

Students

• Paraeducators will understand the basic tenets of IDEA and its implications for student 
supports

• Paraeducators will gain a cursory understanding of common disability types they may 
support

• Paraeducators will understand the basics of the IEP and their role in providing the supports 
within the IEP, including accommodations and modifications.

Paraeducators, others 
optional October 2024

Topic 4:
Supporting Students’ 

Social-Emotional 
Learning and Growth

• Paraeducators will understand what social-emotional learning is and the importance of 
developing SEL for students

• Paraeducators will understand their role in proactive SEL supports
• Paraeducators will understand their role in reactive SEL supports

Paraeducators, others 
optional January 2025

Topic 5:
Supporting Students’ 

Academic Success

• Paraeducators will understand the kinds of academic support they may be expected to 
provide

• Paraeducators will understand how to utilize curricular resources to support students

Paraeducators, others 
optional March 12th, 2025



20

522 participants completed the feedback survey after the September 18th professional 
development opportunity.

Participation of Staff in September PD
Breakdown of Staff Participants and Survey Respondents

Source: CPS September PD Exit Tickets

285

125

67

45

Paraeducator

General Education Teachers

Special Education Teachers

Related Service Providers

Participant Count 
by Role

41%

32%

22%

5% CHIPS

Elementary

Middle

High

Grade Level 
Representation

Staff were surveyed to collect 
feedback on overall changes 
to the paraeducator role and 

provide ideas for adult 
collaboration strategies after 

the initial professional 
development opportunity.



21

September - Staff largely understood and believed in the changes made to the paraeducator role.

Feedback on Paraeducator Role Refinement
Percentage of Staff Respondents

Source: CPS September PD Exit Tickets

I understand the refined role of 
paraeducator in Chelmsford. 23% 76%1%

I believe the refined role of 
paraeducators will positively 

impact student outcomes.

I understand how the refined 
role and responsibilities of the 
paraeducator impact my role.

19% 81%0%

24% 75%2%

n = 522

n = 522

n = 522

1 & 2 3, 4, 5 6 & 7

LEGEND



22

Paraeducator feedback on the changes to the role and its impact on student outcomes and 
collaboration have been largely positive after each PD offering, with some fluctuation over time.

Feedback on Paraeducator Role Refinement
Percentage of Paraeducators Response to Paraeducator Role Refinement

Source: CPS Paraeducator PD Exit Tickets
*The September PD focused on collaboration and assessed understanding based on a different question. See next slide.

I understand the refined role of 
paraeducator in Chelmsford.

I believe the refined role of the 
paraeducator is positively impacting 

student outcomes.

81%

18%
1%

September

65%

20%

15%

October

65%

28%

7%

January

%
 o

f P
ar

ae
du

ca
to

r R
es

po
ns

e

n = 101n = 125 n = 129

I am able to effectively collaborate with 
special education and/or general 

education teachers.* 

82%

18%
0%

September

63%

20%

17%

October

69%

27%

4%

January

73%

22%

5%

October

71%

22%

7%

January

n = 101n = 125 n = 129

1 & 2 3, 4, 5 6 & 7

LEGEND



23

Feedback on content has been largely positive after each PD. 

Feedback on PD Content
Percentage of Paraeducators Response to PD Content

Source: CPS Paraeducator PD Exit Tickets

Following today’s PD, I can confidently 
identify solutions and/or ideas to 

support successful paraeducator and 
teacher collaboration.

74%

26%

September

%
 o

f P
ar

ae
du

ca
to

r R
es

po
ns

e

n = 125

Following today’s PD, I have a better 
understanding of what social emotional 

learning is and the importance of 
developing SEL for students.

82%

16%
2%

October

70%

27%

3%

January

n = 101

Following today's PD, I have a 
better understanding of 

disability categories.

n = 129

LEGEND
1 & 2 3, 4, 5 6 & 7



24

Next Steps

• DMGroup and Steering Committee to incorporate feedback from today’s conversation.

• Steering Committee and DMGroup to continue to meet every 6 weeks to discuss initiative implementation progress and track data.

• Paraeducator Working Group to continue monitoring progress of implementation and adjust course as needed.
.



25

Q   A&

25

Q   A&

Layout: Q&A



26

If you have any comments or questions about the contents of 
this document, please contact District Management Group:

Tel: (877) 362-3500
Email: info@dmgroupK12.com
Fax: (617) 491-5266
Web: www.dmgroupK12.com 
Mail: 133 Federal Street, Boston, MA 02110

26



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 978.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   January 2, 2025 

Re: 2025/26 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates 

Kindergarten Registration for the 2025/26 school year will begin January 28, 2025 and January 29, 
2025 at the Central Administration Offices from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  Parents and guardians are 
currently making appointments (in approximate fifteen-minute increments) for their registration 
meeting.  This information is posted on the Chelmsford Public School website and is announced 
through other outlets (i.e. ConnectEd and social media).  Attached are the flyers announcing 
Kindergarten registration as posted on the CPS website. 



2025-26 Kindergarten Registration Open
Kindergarten registration for the 2025-26 academic year must be made by appointment.

RESERVE YOUR APPOINTMENT HERE

WHEN:
• Tuesday, Jan. 28, 2025 from 9:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.
• Wednesday, Jan. 29, 2025 from 9:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.

WHERE:
• Chelmsford Public Schools Central Administration Office, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA.

STIPULATIONS:

• Children entering kindergarten must be 5 years of age on or before August 31, 2025.
• Parents/guardians must complete the Google form with contact information and preferred

appointment time (appointments take approximately 15 minutes).
• A staff member will follow-up with each parent to confirm date and time of appointment.

WHEN YOU ARRIVE TO REGISTRATION:

A staff member will direct parents to a table representing each elementary school to process their 
student registration packet. In addition to the completed student registration packet, parents are 
required to submit the following required documentation:

1. A parent driver’s license
2. Proof of residency/home ownership:

• A copy of your mortgage statement or
• Recently signed P&S Agreement, which requires follow-up with a home closing document or
• Signed lease agreement or
• Notarized Affidavit Supporting Residence document with the homeowner’s real estate tax bill
and copy of homeowner’s driver’s license.

3. Utility bill with name and address



4. A copy of the child’����������
5. ��������������������������������������
6. A physical examination within one year of entrance to school or within 30 days after school entry
and updated immunizations covering the following:

• diphtheria (5 doses)
• pertussis (5 doses)
• tetanus (5 doses; Td booster grade 7)
• mumps-rubella-measles (2 doses)
• polio (4 doses)
• varicella (2 doses or Dr. documentation of chicken pox)
• Hepatitis B (3 doses)

7. A copy of a current immunization record is required for registration.

If additional immunizations are needed prior to the beginning of school, a copy of the complete immu-
nization record which meets state requirements must be provided prior to school entrance.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT:

Families who are not able to schedule an appointment for one of these two dates may complete the 
registration packet from the website and drop it off at the school administration central office located 
at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. Office hours are Monday through Friday between 8 
a.m.-4 p.m.

Additional information about student registrations and packets may be found on the CPS website 
registration page.

ALL DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION

Contact:
Ms. Jane McDonald

Central Registrar
Phone:  978-251-5100, ext. 6901

mcdonaldj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 15, 2025 

Re: 2024/25 School Committee Presentation Schedule:  Schools 

Below please find an updated schedule of the school and department presentations that 
will be made at the regular meetings of the school committee throughout the remainder 
of the 2024/25 school year.  I have asked each school principal and department 
coordinator to provide a brief PowerPoint presentation highlighting a focus of their 
work this year in alignment with their school improvement plan and the districts 
strategic plan.  I have found these presentations to be informative and highlight for the 
community the good work that is occurring in the schools and departments throughout 
the district.  

School Committee 
Meeting Date School Department/Group 

November 19, 2024 South Row Elementary School 

December 3, 2024 

December 17, 2024 McCarthy Middle School 

January 7, 2025 

January 21, 2025 Parker Middle School DMGroup: Strategic Plan Mid-Year Update 

February 4, 2025 

February 25, 2025 Chelmsford High School English (Grades 5-12) 

March 11, 2025 Fine and Performing Arts (K-12) 

March 25, 2025 Byam Elementary School ELL/Reading (K-12) 

April 8, 2025 CHIPs / Community Education 
Programs 

Mathematics (K-12) 

April 29, 2025 Center Elementary School Social Emotional Learning (SEL) and 
Counseling 

May 6, 2025 Social Studies and World Language & Cultural 
Exchange Programs 

May 20, 2025 Harrington Elementary School Physical Education/Health/Family Consumer 
Science 

June 3, 2025 Science 

June 17, 2025 DMGroup: Strategic Plan End-of-Year Update 



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
            Members of the School Committee 
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: January 17, 2025 
RE: Update/Recommendation on High School Graduation Competency Determination 

In your packet is a presentation regarding recent changes in the high school Competency Determination (CD) law, 
which eliminates the use of MCAS as a CD requirement effective December 5, 2024.  Students who have not yet 
earned the CD, including those on an Educational Proficiency Plan (EPP), can no longer earn a CD through an 
MCAS test or retest process, and instead must earn a CD that follows a process as described in the new law.  This 
modification to the graduation requirements requires immediate attention for students in this cohort, and a formal 
vote from the School Committee is required to adopt the new recommended CD for students in the class of 2025 at 
Chelmsford High School 

The key change involves outlined in the new law for students who have not yet earned a CD include that they must 
now demonstrate mastery of a common core of skills, competencies and knowledge..., by satisfactorily completing coursework that has 
been certified by the student' s district as showing mastery of the skills, competencies and knowledge contained in the state academic 
standards and curriculum frameworks in the areas measured by the MCAS high school tests described in section one I administered in 
2023 as their CD process.  In accordance with the updated law, students will be required to take and earn credit in 
identified courses in ELA, math, and science/technology/engineering to show their competency to meeting the CD 
graduation requirement. 

In response to this the new CD law, the school administration and curriculum department met to discuss the 
changes and to provide a recommendation for a new CD requirement for any students in the Class of 2025 who 
have not met the requirement through MCAS prior to December 5, 2024.  This recommendation along with the 
additional implications for future CD requirements from this change will be presented tonight for your consideration 
and vote.  

Once the presentation is complete, a formal vote will be required to approve the adoption of the new Competency 
Determination (CD) for only the Class of 2025.  Below is the proposed language for the vote. 

Proposed Vote: 
"I move that the School Committee approve the adoption of the updated Competency Determination 
(CD) language for the Class of 2025, which includes the identification of specific coursework in ELA,
math, and Science/Technology/Engineering that meet the 2023 standards as the graduation requirement,
in accordance with the new law."

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


MCAS Update
High School Competency Determination



Is MCAS Going Away?

• Short answer, No.

• Districts will still administer MCAS in Grs. 3 - 8

and HS for ELA, Math, and Science as scheduled.

• New law applies to HS Competency

Determination (CD) only

• Law took effect on December 5, 2024.



What is a HS Competency 
Determination?

M.G.L. c. 69, § 1D (i) 603 CRM 30.00

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter69/section1d
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr30.html?section=all


CHS Graduation Requirements
• In addition to CD, students must meet the following HS graduation 

requirements to earn a diploma:



Question 2: Elimination of MCAS as a High 
School Graduation Requirement

The "competency determination" shall be based on the academic standards 
and curriculum frameworks for tenth graders in the areas of mathematics, 
science and technology, history and social science, foreign languages, and 
English, and shall represent a determination that a particular student has 
demonstrated mastery of a common core of skills, competencies and 
knowledge in these areas, as measured by the assessment instruments 
described in section one I by satisfactorily completing coursework that has 
been certified by the student's district as showing mastery of the skills, 
competencies, and knowledge contained in the state academic standards and 
curriculum frameworks in the areas measured by the MCAS high school tests 
described in section one I administered in 2023, and in any additional areas 
determined by the board.



What does the new language mean?

Student who...
• Passed MCAS (Up to 11/2024 retake sessions) - Classes of 2025 & 2026

• Earned CD to graduate
• Did Not Pass MCAS  - Class of 2025 and all future graduating classes

• Can no longer earn a CD through MCAS test
• Must earn a CD through a process described in the new law. 

• District Requirement for CD Process
• Aligned with the new language of the statute in a way that allows districts to 

demonstrate students have met the new requirements
• Approved by the governing board of the district (e.g., school committee, board of 

trustees, etc.)
• Shared with all students, families/guardians, and district stakeholders
• Publicly available in multiple languages

https://www.sec.state.ma.us/divisions/elections/publications/information-for-voters-24/quest_2_full_text.htm


What is MCAS applicable to 
with new language?



Number of Students Affected - Not Meeting CD Requirement

Class of  2025

Total Number:  8
• 2 New Move-ins  
• ELA – 6 Students
• Math – 4 Students
• STE – 6 Students

Class of 2026

Total Number:  24
• ELA – 13 Students
• Math – 14 Students
• STE – 22 Students

Class 2027

Total Number: All 

• Honors Biology STE 
MCAS in 2024

• 114 met the MCAS STE 
CD

• Remainder of students 
are not eligible

• Students are not 
eligible to meet the 
MCAS CD requirement 
in ELA and Math

Class 2028

Total Number: All 
• Students are not 

eligible to meet CD 
requirement 
through MCAS in 
ELA, Math, and STE



CHS New CD 
Review 

Process

• Guidance still forthcoming – DESE Three Part CD Approach
• Short-term (Class of 2025)
• Medium-term (current high school students)
• Long-term (students not yet in grade 9) – further

legislation; BESE regulations

• Focus on Class of 2025
• Current seniors are priority

• Review Process
• Administrators met to review new language and DESE

FAQ
• Attendance of DESE webinar
• Review of current students not meeting CD
• Collaboration of area districts to share ideas around

CD requirements
• Review of prior CD waivers during COVID
• Review of approved courses for CD requirements



Recommendation:
CHS Class of 2025 

New MCAS CD 
Language

(Requiring a Vote)

• Recommendation for Class of 2025 Student CD
• For English language arts and mathematics –

upon district certification that the student earned 
full-year credit for a relevant course aligned to the 
appropriate curriculum framework in that subject 
matter and has demonstrated competency in that 
subject.

• For science and technology/engineering – upon 
demonstration that the student earned full-year 
credit for a relevant course aligned to the 
appropriate curriculum framework in the subject 
matter and demonstrated competency in one of 
the four tested disciplines (biology, chemistry, 
introductory physics, technology/engineering) 
during their high school career.

*Adapted from the DESE Modified Competency Determination Language



ELA - Class of 2025 CD Accepted Courses

DESE Course Code DESE Course Name CHS Course Name Meets CD Requirement

01001 General English 9 English 9 YES, plus English 10

01001 General English 10 English 10 YES, plus English 9

01001 English/Language Arts I (Gr. 9) English 9 CP & Honors YES, plus English 10 CP/H

01002 English/Language Arts II (Gr. 10) CP English 10 CP & Honors YES, plus English 9 CP/H

01008 English as a Second Language
ESL Beginning, 

Intermediate/Advanced & 
ESL Skills

YES, two years or in 
combination with English 

9/10

*For move in students – review of transcripts and program of studies from sending school to identify
equivalent coursework to meet CD Requirement.



Math - Class of 2025 CD Accepted Courses

DESE Course Code DESE Course Name CHS Course Name Meets CD Requirement

02002 General Math Math 9 YES, plus Math 10

02002 General Math Math 10 YES, plus Math 9

02052 Algebra I Algebra I YES, plus Geometry

02072 Geometry Geometry YES, plus Algebra I

*For move in students – review of transcripts and program of studies from sending school to identify 
equivalent coursework to meet CD Requirement



STE - Class of 2025 CD Accepted Courses

DESE Course Code DESE Course Name CHS Course Name Meets CD Requirement

3051 Biology Biology CP & H YES

3101 Chemistry Chemistry CP & H YES

3151 Physics Physics CP & H YES

21017 PLTW Introduction to 
Engineering Design PLTW IED CP & H YES

*For move in students – review of transcripts and program of studies from sending school to identify
equivalent coursework to meet CD Requirement



Students not meeting CD requirements 
in graduating classes prior to 2025 

• Apply the same CD requirement for the Class of 2025

• Review transcripts

• Issue diplomas

• Two former students have contacted CHS regarding their
diploma



Next Steps



Questions



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 15, 2025 

Re: Cell Phone Use Guidelines and Policies 

I have reviewed the Chelmsford Public Schools approved documentation pertaining to 
the use of cell phones and in this report summarize the findings. 

There is one approved school committee policy that includes references to cell phone 
use.  School Committee Policy IJNDD – Policy on Social Media, attached as Appendix A, 
contains two (2) references to the use of phones and/or cell phones, directed at staff, 
not students, as follows: 

1(e) Teachers will not give out their private cell phone or home phone numbers 
         without prior approval of the district. 
1(f) Inappropriate contact via phone or electronic device is prohibited. 

The CPS Staff Empowered Digital Use Guidelines revised in June 2024 contain the same 
reference to the use of cell phones, directed at staff, not students.  See Appendix B. 

The CPS Student & Family Handbook for the 2024/25 school year contains a section as 
follows pertaining to student use of cell phones: 

Phone Usage 

If students need to contact home, they should see their teacher/administrator to 
receive permission to use the phone in the classroom or office.  Conversely, if a parent 
needs to speak with a student, the parent should call the school office.  All cell phones 
should be off while in school, unless in use for instructional purposes.  Any student using 
a cell phone for noninstructional purposes while school is in session will have that cell 
phone confiscated by administration.  A first offense will lead to a warning and the 
administrator will return the phone to the student at the end of the day.  Second and 
subsequent offenses will result in the phone being returned only to the parent and/or 
further disciplinary actions. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

The Chelmsford High School (CHS) Student & Family Handbook Addendum for the 
2024/25 school year contains two references to student use of cell phones and a section 
pertaining to consequences for inappropriate use of cell phones.  See Appendix C. 

In conversation with the elementary principals, cell phone use by students at this level is 
not a significant issue.  While there is no specific policy, due to the age of students, 
possession/use of cell phones is not common.  The elementary principals have 
communicated cell phones are not allowed in school, and if a student has a cellphone or 
smart watch, they are asked to leave it in their bag and not use it during school hours, 
including to/from school on the bus.  More recently, the use of smart watches by 
students at the elementary level has become an issue.  I have provided sample 
communications in Appendix D that elementary principals have shared with students 
and families about the use of cell phones and smart watches. 

At the middle school level, student access to/possession of cell phones is more 
commonplace.  Neither middle school allows students to have cell phones out or to use 
them during school hours.  Both schools ask students to leave their phones powered off 
and in their lockers during the school day.  Appendix E provides an outline of what each 
middle school administration has communicated with parents pertaining to student cell 
phone use infractions. 

At the high school level, student access to/possession of cell phones is the norm.  Cell 
phones should be powered off and locked in a locker during the instructional day, 
powered off and left in the student’s backpack during the school day, or powered off 
and placed in the phone holder provided in each classroom during instructional time. 



Chelmsford Public Schools 

File:  IJNDD 

POLICY ON SOCIAL MEDIA 

The Superintendent and the School Principals will annually remind staff members and orient new staff 
members concerning the importance of maintaining proper decorum in the on-line, digital world as well 
as in person. Employees must conduct themselves in ways that do not distract from or disrupt the 
educational process. The orientation and reminders will give special emphasis to: 

1) Improper fraternization with students using social media or other electronic means.

a. Teachers may not friend or follow current students on social media.

b. All electronic contacts with students should be through the district’s computer and
telephone system, except emergency situations.

c. Team, class, or student organization pages, accounts, or groups will be created only in
conjunction with the coach or faculty advisor. All groups must include the appropriate
administrator as a member. Access to the page will remain with the coach or faculty
advisor.

d. All contact and messages by coaches and faculty advisors with team members shall be
sent to all team members, except for messages concerning medical or academic privacy
matters, in which case the messages will be copied to the appropriate administrator.

e. Teachers will not give out their private cell phone or home phone numbers without prior
approval of the district.

f. Inappropriate contact via phone or electronic device is prohibited.

2) Inappropriateness of posting items with sexual content.

3) Inappropriateness of posting items exhibiting or advocating use of drugs and alcohol.

4) Examples of inappropriate behavior from other districts, as behavior to avoid.

5) Monitoring and penalties for improper use of district computers and technology.

6) The possibility of penalties, including dismissal from employment, for failure to exercise
good judgment in on-line conduct.

The Superintendent or designees will periodically conduct internet searches to see if teachers have 
posted inappropriate materials on-line. When inappropriate use of computers and websites is discovered, 
the School Principals and Superintendent will promptly bring that inappropriate use to the attention of 
the staff member and may consider and apply disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

SOURCE:  MASC October 2016 
Appendix A



The CPS Staff Empowered Digital Use Guidelines 
Revised June 2024 

Social Media & Communication 

This policy will serve as a reminder to staff concerning the importance of maintaining proper decorum in 
the on-line, digital world as well as in person. All users must conduct themselves in ways that do not 
distract from or disrupt the educational process.  

● Improper fraternization with students using social media or other electronic means.
○ Teachers may not friend or follow current students on social media.
○ All electronic contacts between staff and students should be through the district ́s

computer and telephone system, except for emergency situations.
○ Team, class, or student organization pages, accounts, or groups will be created only in

conjunction with the coach or faculty advisor. All groups must include the appropriate
staff as a member. Access to the page will remain with the staff member overseeing the
organization.

○ All contact and messages by staff with students shall be sent to all students, except for
messages concerning medical, academic, or private matters, in which case the messages
will be copied to the appropriate administrator.

○ Staff will not give out their private cell phone or home phone numbers without prior
approval of the district.

○ Inappropriate contact via phone or electronic device is prohibited.
○ During times of school closure (e.g. Remote Learning), staff will only use approved

applications to convene with students.
● Staff will not post items with sexual content.
● Staff will not post items exhibiting or advocating the use of drugs and alcohol.
● Staff will not post inappropriate behavior from other districts, as behavior to avoid.

The possibility of penalties, including dismissal from employment for failure to exercise good judgment 
in on-line conduct. 

The Superintendent or designees will periodically conduct Internet searches to see if staff have posted 
inappropriate materials on-line. When inappropriate use is discovered, the Superintendent or designee 
will promptly bring that inappropriate use to the attention of the offender and may consider and apply 
disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

Appendix B



31 

Managers 
Varsity Letter – Good attendance, loyalty, service and contributions made to the team. 

Varsity Jackets 
In April of 2021 the Booster Club decided to discontinue the purchase of jackets for athletes due to cost.  With 
the loss of revenue for 18 months for the booster club it would become impossible to furnish all players with 
jackets.  As a result, the Booster Club will now direct their funds towards helping teams directly and for 
facility upgrades. 

Varsity Jackets will still be available to purchase from Center Sports in Chelmsford.  The Booster Club will 
distribute a process for which jackets can be ordered through Center Sports and deadlines for 
fittings/payment.  Players will receive their varsity letters at Awards Nights as well as the patches for their 
jackets of the sports they have competed in to go on their jackets. 

Players will now be able to purchase and wear a jacket after their first Varsity Season of a sport and add to 
that jacket throughout high school.  Currently players could not receive a jacket until they have received 2 
varsity letters per sport on top of participating in 50% or more of Varsity Contests.  This will allow the 
student-athletes to get more use out of their jackets. 

If there are student-athletes who would like a jacket but cannot afford the jacket, they can apply to the 
Booster Club for financial help and the Booster Club will review on a case-by-case basis. 

Trophies and Plaques for Scholar Athlete, Most Improved and Most Valuable will be awarded to 
the athletes deserving of the award as selected by the coaching staff or team vote.  In addition, 
special coaching awards may be given to a student-athlete in recognition of outstanding 
achievements, dedication, specific accomplishments, devotion or other extraordinary 
characteristics not provided for in standard awards.   

Team Banquet Guidelines  
Team dinners and banquets are not sanctioned by the athletic department. 

Smartphone/Cell Phone 
The use of cell phones has become commonplace among student-athletes.  Students are strictly 
prohibited from using cellular telephones with camera or photo capability in locker rooms or 
restrooms.  Any student-athlete found inappropriately using cell phones with camera or photo 
capability in a restricted area will have their phone confiscated and face disciplinary action as per 
the CHS Student Handbook. 

Social Media 
As an educational institution, Chelmsford High School supports the rights of individuals to free 
speech.  However, the student-athletes should be concerned with any behavior that might 
embarrass themselves, their families, their community, and/or Chelmsford High School. This 
includes activities online through social networking sites. 

Participation in athletics at Chelmsford High School is a privilege, not a right. As a student-athlete, 
you are representative of the school and the community, as such; you are always in the public eye. 
This fact places certain additional demands on how you must live your life. Keep the following 
guidelines in mind as you participate in any of type of media: 

1. Before participating in any online community, understand that anything posted online is
available to anyone in the world. Any text or photo posted online is completely out of your
control at the moment it is placed online, even if you limit access to your site.

2. You are not to post information, photos, or other items that could embarrass you, your

Appendix C

langj
Highlight



36 

Cell Phones, Smart Phones, and/or Electronic Devices 

Schools exist for the main purpose of education. That goal cannot be achieved if the student’s focus 
is being drawn away from the tasks at hand.  With the preponderance of technological devices and 
the availability to retrieve, share, and analyze information on these devices, these tools should be 
used to enhance the learning experience for our students.  As such, these devices cannot be used in 
classrooms   Cell phones may be permitted in specific classes where their use is warranted (Digital 
Photography, Digital Filmmaking). Students are expected to comply with the classroom 
expectations set forth by their instructors regarding the use of this technology.   

With the potential for these devices to compromise the academic integrity of tests, quizzes, and 
other assessments, students are reminded to keep these devices away during assessments unless 
consent is provided by the classroom teacher.  If a student is found to have a device out during a 
test, the electronic device may be confiscated, and the student may be subject to the consequences 
outlined in the honor code section of the handbook. 

If a student needs to contact home, they should see their Dean to receive permission to use the 
phone in the house office. Conversely, in the event that a parent needs to speak with a student, the 
parent should contact the house office.  

Any student using an electronic device in violation of classroom policies will be reminded to put the 
device away.  Violations will result in additional consequences that may include confiscation for a 
class period, confiscation for a school day, and/or contacting the parent to arrange for parental pick-
up of the device.   

REMOVAL OF BYOD 

In response to evolving challenges in maintaining educational integrity and ensuring a conducive 
learning environment, we have made the decision to transition away from our current Bring Your 
Own Device (BYOD) policy. While BYOD once offered flexibility, recent observations have 
highlighted several concerns that compromise the educational experience and pose significant 
cybersecurity risks. 

One of the primary issues we've encountered is the misuse of personal devices to circumvent our 
CIPA compliant filtering systems. Additionally, the ability for students to freely install non-
educational applications on their devices has become a significant source of distraction during class 
time. This not only disrupts learning but also undermines the continuity of educational activities. 

Moreover, the presence of personally owned devices on our network introduces a heightened risk 
of network compromise and security breaches. By standardizing the devices used within our 
educational environment, we can implement more robust security measures and better safeguard 
sensitive information. 

Furthermore, aligning students with district-managed devices ensures continuity in educational 
tools and resources. Teachers rely on specific applications and features for instructional purposes, 
such as locked Google Forms for assessments, which are only accessible on managed devices. 
Additionally, state testing (MCAS) must be run on district-managed devices, and AP/SAT testing  

Appendix C

langj
Highlight

langj
Highlight



70 

3rd and Subsequent Offenses: 
● Discipline according to M.G.L. c. 71 § 37H3/4,
● meeting with the parents and student.
● Loss of parking privilege for the remainder of the academic year.

14.0   Unauthorized Use of Technology 
Chelmsford High School recognizes the importance of the responsible use of technology within our 
schools.  Technology is omnipresent in our society and is becoming more vital to the current and 
future success of our students.  As such, we encourage and promote students to engage in behaviors 
commensurate with our Acceptable Use Policy.  When a student violates the tenets of this 
agreement, the learning environment can become compromised which may impact the physical and 
emotional safety of students and staff members.  As such, engaging in behaviors that compromise 
our current technological infrastructure or network or the safety of others, including but not limited 
to the unauthorized distribution of text, data, voice recordings, photographs, or videos of staff or 
students, at school, on buses, or at a school function, will result in discipline under MGL c. 71 § 37H 
¾, with the possibility of losing the privilege to use personal and school provided technology during 
the school day, and may result in the notification of the proper authorities.  In addition, students 
may be expected to participate in a media literacy course with an instructor to help support the 
student’s understanding of the behavior.   

14.1   Unauthorized Recording 
Students may not record other students, staff or visitors without permission from 
administration or a staff member  

1st Offense: 
● 3 school detentions
● parent notification

2nd Offense: 
● Discipline according to M.G.L. c. 71 § 37H3/4
● Parent notification

3rd and Subsequent Offenses: 
● Discipline according to M.G.L. c. 71 § 37H3/4
● meeting with the parents and student.
● Student will no longer be permitted to bring their cell phone to school.

14.2   Possession and/or distributions of pornographic materials 
● Immediate notification of the authorities
● Parental notification
● Discipline according to M.G.L. c. 71 § 37H3/4

14.3  Cell Phones 
1st Offense: 
● Verbal warning from the teacher

2nd Offense: 
● Phone turned into House Office for the remainder of the day
● Referral to the student’s dean and receive one detention

3rd Offense: 
● Phone turned into  House Office for the remainder of the day

Appendix C

langj
Highlight

langj
Highlight

langj
Highlight

langj
Highlight



71 

● Referral  to the student’s Dean and receive an additional detention
● Parent/Guardian will pick up the cell phone and meet with the Dean

4th Offense: 
● Phone turned into the House Office for the remainder of the day
● Referral to the student’s Dean
● Parent/Guardian  will  pick up the cell phone and meet with  the dean
● The student will receive another  detention, or more, depending on the situation.

15.0 Cutting Class 
When a student is present in the building, but chooses not to attend class, it is a class cut. 

1st Offense: 
● 3 School detentions
● Parental notification

2nd Offense: 
● 6 school detentions
● Parental notification
3rd  Offense:
● Discipline according to M.G.L. c. 71 § 37H3/4
● Parental notification

* CHS reserves the right to revise and update this handbook at any time.

Appendix C

langj
Highlight

langj
Highlight



Message to parents of Center Elementary School students and parents from the administration at the 
beginning of the school year and repeated throughout as necessary: 

Increasingly, more students are bringing cellphones and smart watches to school.  Please be mindful of 
the district policy regarding cell phone use: 

If students need to contact home they should see their teacher/administrator to receive permission to 
use the phone in the classroom or office.  Conversely, if a parent needs to speak with a student, the 
parent should call the school office.  All cell phones should be off while in school, unless in use for 
instructional purposes.  Any student using a cell phone/smart watch for non-instructional purposes 
while school is in session will have that cell phone/smart watch confiscated by a staff member and 
turned into the office.  A first offense will lead to a warning and the administrator will return the phone 
to the student at the end of the day.  Second and subsequent offenses will result in the phone being 
returned only to the parent and/or further disciplinary actions (pg. 18 of the student handbook). 

Additionally, students are not allowed to take pictures of others on the bus or during the school day due 
to privacy issues. 

Message to parents of South Row Elementary School students and parents from the administra�on at 
the beginning of the school year: 

Smart Watches:  Some students have been wearing them to school, which has been causing students 
and their peers to be distracted.  Although watches are not directly mentioned in our student handbook 
they do have SMART capabilities (i.e., taking pictures, games, texting, and some have voice recording 
capabilities) and should NOT be used or worn in school.  Please refer to page 19 in the handbook and 
below for more information.  Thank you for your partnership and support. 

• The Student/Family Handbook on page 19 states "If students need to contact home, they should
see their teacher/administrator to receive permission to use the phone in the classroom or office.
Conversely, if a parent needs to speak with a student, the parent should call the school office. All
cell phones should be off while in school, unless in use for instructional purposes. Any student
using a cell phone for noninstructional purposes while school is in session will have that cell
phone confiscated by administration. A first offense will lead to a warning and the administrator
will return the phone to the student at the end of the day. Second and subsequent offenses will
result in the phone being returned only to the parent and/or further disciplinary actions."

IN SOUTH ROW PARENT HANDBOOK 

CELL PHONES 
Please do not send cell phones to school with your children.  If you feel it is necessary for your child to 
have a cell phone for use before or after school, please let school personnel know.  We will ask that the 
cell phone be kept in the child's backpack, brought to the school office at the beginning of the day, or held 
by classroom teachers for safekeeping.  Cell phones are prohibited from use while riding on school buses. 

Appendix D

https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/English2024-2025-FamilyandStudentHandbook-FINAL.pdf


Parker Middle School Cell Phone Guideline 

First Offense:  Verbal Warning from teacher/staff member 

Second Offense:  Phone is turned into the main office for the remainder of the day.  Referral to the 
supervisor of students.  Student receives the phone at the end of the day. 

Third Offense:  Phone turned into the office for the remainder of the day.  Parent/Guardian will be 
required to pick-up the phone at the end of the day and meet with the Supervisor of 
Students/AP/Principal. 

Fourth Offense:  Phone turned into the office for the remainder of the day.  Referral to the Supervisor of 
Students/AP/Principal.  Parents will meet with the administration upon retrieval of the device with the 
student.  After school detentions will be issued. 

McCarthy Middle School Cell Phone Guideline 

Cell phones should be powered off and locked in lockers during the instructional day. 

1st Offense:  Phone is brought to the office and available for student pick up @ dismissal 
2nd Offense:  Phone is brought to the office and available for parent pick-up only 
3rd Offense:  Phone is required to be checked into the office upon arrival and available for student pick-
up @ dismissal 

Chelmsford High School 

Cell phones should be powered off and locked in a locker during the instructional day, powered off and 
left in the student’s backpack during the school day, or powered off and placed in the phone holder 
provided in each classroom during instructional time.   

The Chelmsford High School (CHS) Student & Family Handbook Addendum for the 2024/25 school year 
contains consequences for inappropriate use of cell phones.  See Appendix C. 

Appendix E



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     January 15, 2025 

Re: FY2025 Financial Report – 2nd Quarter (July 2024 through December 2024) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through December 2024 for the $ 73.880M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of November 2024), 
for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are in-line with our budget and year 
end circuit breaker offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Pages 5 –7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $265,877 favorable variance  
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for lane changes.  Overall, this category is favorable by $ 265,877.   

The FY2025 local budget has one line item of $ 171,049 to account for the lane changes for employees 
who achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  At the September 17, 2024 school committee 
meeting, the committee approved a budget transfer of $ 146,942 to move funds from the one line 
(account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received their lane change 
increase.  After that budget transfer, the lane change account has a favorable variance of $24,107.   

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal 
transfer teacher at Masters Step 8 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences in 
salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 177,000.  Another contributing factor to the 
favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for various employees.     

Pages 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 204,216 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal 
year for similar reasons outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted 
offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset 
journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2025, if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   



Page 15 Medical / Health Services:  $ 144,148 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for medical, nursing and health services.  This category 
will remain favorable by $ 84,000 in FY2025 since one newly hired RN salary is less than budgeted and 
the contracted mental health service cost (Care Solace and Cartwheel) is funded from the final year of 
the ESSER III grant.  

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs:  $ 164,725 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers 
who retired at the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 
2024 (FY2025), were paid in June 2024 (FY2024) due to favorable budget variances in FY2024.  At the 
September 17, 2024 school committee meeting, the committee approved a budget transfer of $ 27,758 
to move funds from this favorable category to the capital land & buildings category for the CHS art 
rooms and science laboratory renovations.  This category will remain favorable by $ 94,516 in FY2025. 

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools: ($ 1,279,438) unfavorable variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account 
(1930) and the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, the encumbrances and YTD actual 
expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 5.4M total of the $ 6.9M originally 
estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY2025 transferring YTD actuals 
from the local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into 
a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of 
special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below are summaries of the accounts/funds 
involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/24 
Balance 

(carry over) 

12/31/24 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Jan -June 

2025 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2025 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account * 6,952,532 
Circuit Breaker 2,285,026 2,203,743 4,488,769 1,574,044  6,062,813 (2,501,416) 3,561,397 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley 
Collab credit 

(300,000) 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 4,151,116 

*The original FY2025 budget amount of $ 4,151,116 reflects an offset from circuit breaker funds in the
amount of $ 2,501,416, no school choice funds offset, a $ 300,000 Valley Collaborative tuition
credit/refund, and no Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2025 budget,
the final circuit breaker figures have been released by MA DESE and totaled $ 2,505,762 for FY2024 and
will total $ 3,557,051 for FY2025, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund will equal $ 294,216, and
the pre-paid tuition amount was greater than planned ($ 1,725,300 paid in FY2024 due to favorable
variances in FY2024).  Please see the chart below for additional detail.

This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, 
SPED OOD tuitions are slightly higher than budget at this point of the fiscal year.  A few more tuitions 
may still need to be encumbered, however, should the outlook change, updates will be provided. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 

 Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY24   1,725,300  
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY25  5,430,554  
    Subtotal  7,155,854  
Upcoming Encumbrances    
Potential Encumbrances    
Local Account * 6,952,532 7,155,854  
Circuit Breaker Offset  (2,501,416) (2,505,762)  
School Choice Original Offset 0 0  
Valley Collab credit (300,000) (294,216)  
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY24 0 (1,725,300)  
Total 4,151,116       2,630,576 1,520,540 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY25 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

  TBD 

 
 
While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I have still included 
the summary of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 
 

 7/1/24 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/24 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Jan – June 
2025 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2025 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice  2,820,570 200,756 3,021,326 49,244 3,070,570  2,830,547 
Offset for SPED OOD      0   
Offset for 1:1 initiative 
(Grades 8 & 12) 

     (127,459)  

Offset for 1-1 initiative 
(Grades 5 & 9) 

     (112,264)  

 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0001 GENERAL FUND                         

000 UNDEFINED                             

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL                       6,110           0       6,110       2,350.00            .00       3,760.00   38.5%
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES                        200           0         200          40.00            .00         160.00   20.0%
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE                    3,000           0       3,000       1,239.08            .00       1,760.92   41.3%
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE                25,000           0      25,000      22,225.80         281.94       2,492.26   90.0%

     TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     34,310           0      34,310      25,854.88         281.94       8,173.18   76.2%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                       

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   16,132           0      16,132            .00            .00      16,132.00     .0%
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY                    245,209           0     245,209     122,604.30     122,604.30            .40  100.0%
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M                66,950           0      66,950      33,475.00      33,475.00            .00  100.0%
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S                64,100           0      64,100      32,049.81      32,049.81            .38  100.0%
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI                50,000           0      50,000       8,622.50       6,075.00      35,302.50   29.4%
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES                        10,000           0      10,000         144.80            .00       9,855.20    1.4%
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX                46,050           0      46,050      35,726.41          58.89      10,264.70   77.7%

     TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                      498,441           0     498,441     232,622.82     194,263.00      71,555.18   85.6%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                 

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   11,710           0      11,710            .00            .00      11,710.00     .0%
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA               177,996           0     177,996      90,997.95      86,997.95            .10  100.0%
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.                64,100           0      64,100      32,049.81      32,049.81            .38  100.0%
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI                 5,000           0       5,000       1,251.71            .00       3,748.29   25.0%
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX                19,000           0      19,000      10,648.55            .00       8,351.45   56.0%

     TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                277,806           0     277,806     134,948.02     119,047.76      23,810.22   91.4%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                        

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS               200,000     -20,000     180,000      74,208.03      60,719.18      45,072.79   75.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53feQ4iGV%2Fw3cuunYSul84lcdvJ0E8uK8TgeW1LlB4UkS146sTQlq9cEX8PiRdks
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTosHt9i88k0jnFuQ6Djwz49w6DHHuJe%2Fwq6f1NTVFZ9wzKTGZi%2B7NW5RdN6ptn7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aX5MkU8G7%2B0bi0WOB6S%2BK0EoFIZ9xXqtMAvBgxzHS%2ByimI%2FNrEqDu8B13UVtI2iP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocWrkv2NY2JTsQQ1hQJbVm0SFaKvKkJHZe7vgHN%2FsahSXPNtAteAkUD9UNv8Jf6G
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FMkExvdV%2FN1xyJEFcxflp%2FhurpMj6E2nnSqFo0vVtvg%2B8ja3%2FMk1Av%2BqOOTHL23
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8QF%2Bl%2FptZ4qA2IlYXlGUiJh%2FsOvudCBgVVn2FRcIY7nVGt0gxYw6buPq0dgnOp6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFgMfrkAAEM3ea%2BXY8SubGpwwPBDFKxgDjDMW5JYJrhTNk58R2Ji4unFDo3f%2BM%2BO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cd7dkmZY%2BoqBYvX%2B9nZuCD7ScZhAGvorm8OCm2S1fllSEGRC1k9L9icaw66lqSao
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4HIsNZkpV%2BL%2BpUKXunfSKRWg2UadDL7m%2BVG4QBLSUaUFYNMoytEQs%2B3SB7oIp5M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWFq0fMcC2PUSSjm8MWQVerCLt%2B3PpFKAGiZr0bTUxytolImBZcfdzq1cP95ZDIj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTQ424xruItK%2BUmzh8tGF8U1%2Bu6RTeexrR%2BseW48rumT%2FCPi0FLii8LtYc2yZyMe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gm3prvL6sxxsplgFtuMBIBBkgDgiw1QHSKwNpnY%2Bw8ygkevLPwI9LPL%2FQ0xOAVWj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BXbbS2djZYriqKQrr7Bi9dREpmzlpOwJRW5sBByIrGMsUaoAOdd7PXWwgNgt%2F4b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQ3%2FB%2BOjdjn%2F%2BAe89qv%2FfkWZ%2BYdMgc0WX8MOFjY%2BtBDwxxLEZCb%2BxXOH4zZlLWGy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjaTPhAATFECqkyVLDkCoHXIDx5O8lEJQagFQHhqCcd4mcI4NK8ArEpX2dUeCHUe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyTz0SEJ3d0CbQOMiElzLUQFpqEZC9%2Fj6UZD1xL7U652hVcwh7Aq%2FodWLtAdHDfH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lueWhBi5TwuIcO%2B5elI6KD%2Fv1cSHGvnufDSI8MDkYAMXg4HtyK4F1KNYgAylbnVs


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 2

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11230000 53330  VITAL RECORDS PR 0 20,000 20,000 18,378.81 .00 1,621.19   91.9%
11230000 53420  POSTAGE 36,200 0 36,200 7,697.14 2,366.52 26,136.34   27.8%
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING 1,500 0 1,500 220.06 .00 1,279.94   14.7%
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE 250,000 0 250,000 227,508.09 19,637.76 2,854.15   98.9%
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C 6,500 0 6,500 4,762.37 .00 1,737.63   73.3%
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES 6,500 0 6,500 79.00 .00 6,421.00    1.2%

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE 500,700 0 500,700 332,853.50 82,723.46 85,123.04   83.0%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   10,711 0 10,711 .00 .00 10,711.00 .0%
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN 162,805 0 162,805 81,402.49 81,402.49 .02  100.0%
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR 294,641 0 294,641 151,820.42 147,320.42 -4,499.84  101.5%
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR 15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE- 3,100 0 3,100 1,713.94 77.73 1,308.33   57.8%
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE- 6,900 0 6,900 6,046.01 155.54 698.45   89.9%

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE 493,157 0 493,157 240,982.86 228,956.18 23,217.96   95.3%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   6,246 0 6,246 .00 .00 6,246.00 .0%
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR 142,406 0 142,406 71,202.95 71,202.95 .10  100.0%
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES 39,467 0 39,467 16,914.42 22,552.56 .02  100.0%
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY   125,388 0 125,388 69,108.45 62,693.93 -6,414.38  105.1%
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 30,000 0 30,000 8,092.00 .00 21,908.00   27.0%
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES 3,000 0 3,000 425.62 165.99 2,408.39   19.7%
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE 10,000 0 10,000 4,303.54 450.00 5,246.46   47.5%

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 356,507 0 356,507 170,046.98 157,065.43 29,394.59   91.8%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES 75,000 0 75,000 3,031.50 .00 71,968.50    4.0%
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE 45,000 0 45,000 26,294.15 .00 18,705.85   58.4%

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 120,000 0 120,000 29,325.65 .00 90,674.35   24.4%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1COirmUbfllN5SMkk5SbFXn3UJZmTT3j1OTQcNCVrMqRv6dxyMA%2BE9iGPlmU3ZS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsaCkQQr5Aic%2BwHnjyxlBXyXGJwQ%2FUdSuKsi86Xu997MUX2E%2B26RLXB4gh7aA4lL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Su1ACW%2F4iGrcgS58G1KDOcDzl9mt1G11I1V6HSpa7kSfziVq%2BxObsvkcXZrlBNzk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CH3RY7dXTOKpDwBkHdsvFmRTUA8Z31zf9RNXL0NMTJwGk28RKNFYnxHB0DTln5vG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onciDQvbtaRhqzcoU6vuUc%2FmidMscnb2G0GaRbhFJMcpULG6e8gQ32xudH9Bu3Td
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wk7FFyWfSQ5yJkFxKTxNs0PwwkHDrYP6nKGt%2Fqc550GLtknyL%2BT4akewSE%2FXMT2i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBQ1OSPzZa2chGxAiKGacxCbDis3gnYCCom%2BMsyMHtKpnib4OLxhIBwAIOuBGx5A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IF4%2BPEJX%2FgH8zWGlY%2BbztXq0dSTnri9xw6tYOT%2FlX25DSmPW2%2FhgX0hNPLe6SV%2BP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QopqukMCT%2FybgqKNptCEyvcIRR2bt92m3NLfCGeebkGx2YR%2Ftlo%2FswjPfCacZvyP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYe9bwVJeT%2BHtdpoEZV2iXsaPnwhvDCEeI%2BAZE1bNAsQq%2B3NmLXBgXnZ3hiMJHc5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F67Hs31lrPaclHjCYnb7qWMDgvkf4mJUg%2BLcoWz2FLdwTDHBk0Um5wwFO02FDemf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mt1mPQS5b%2FR%2FcxJDz6Szo85ytlfyVz3tNMVEHI6%2FLdExQcKnQyp3wudyzhG1WzS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pb8X96o9TE6HHdNPX1WPjgHfyza0xLfL0SkEChqI7vPo5LeSTqL5VDDM5gqTUBc4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIqHy3ZSI3YOpj9pQ%2F66UUopaBVBzpiL6P94XiBsJHNEPejgMZR5Cx9s94p6DUh7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgPv5%2FLG9ckjAsjEwVz2eymGZwUlFNrYyKtMYljR1J0yP8yWDlEa3pX6cjb1Qc8E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8XtzEsFlEOIuaAhwfJWjy%2BZCWHr6NkW%2BG4OLCCw6Ok3RnJTHPDqQCMrmYQ8q915
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFUz0kgpNKVwKGhNFpOrHTk%2B4tFvdU2R0i2Clc%2FX6LYOqS0EwAwUqU5uGDktlyJY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qg9HsB3KVV%2FSQrQ798qjQyA9jeEN7OdnWj2AZt8YltbYkJ47Zb0pGJmZg%2BC5Kmp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9Z3tKxe8EfEyE7c51wiaT81BbUczwUYiwiYP3EmRw6hh647I%2BMHUr93V%2BCliSHs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8aXNmVkXIaQX591DV%2BQEBFyu6cUlV9I8D7impaeiwFuV5B0YRq0tAG4nt3kJg0o
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYnBBdhU%2F%2FWT4dFBg97%2BuoSUBiAzMDuzyeaq0ZqEssTpPM4Dd2DQlQxdtndtt2XE


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 3

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   10,711 0 10,711 .00 .00 10,711.00 .0%
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  162,805 0 162,805 81,402.49 81,402.49 .02  100.0%
11450000 51060  SALARIES 164,970 0 164,970 82,485.00 82,485.00 .00  100.0%
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI 80,000 0 80,000 61,899.86 10,107.50 7,992.64   90.0%
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER 20,000 0 20,000 12,296.69 58.34 7,644.97   61.8%
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY 150,000 0 150,000 56,367.01 46,527.70 47,105.29   68.6%
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 20,000 0 20,000 11,861.07 295.00 7,843.93   60.8%
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 12,000 0 12,000 55.00 .00 11,945.00 .5%
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN 70,000 0 70,000 49,937.49 15,982.53 4,079.98   94.2%
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK 440,711 0 440,711 220,355.59 220,355.59 -.18  100.0%
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE 460,000 0 460,000 104,299.04 95,024.59 260,676.37   43.3%

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,591,197 0   1,591,197 680,959.24 552,238.74 357,999.02   77.5%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,303,417 0   1,303,417 665,177.67 652,538.47 -14,299.14  101.1%
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC 43,966 0 43,966 21,983.00 .00 21,983.00   50.0%
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE 5,000 0 5,000 4,117.68 .00 882.32   82.4%
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN 10,000 0 10,000 2,243.31 .00 7,756.69   22.4%
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 35,000 0 35,000 13,705.02 .00 21,294.98   39.2%
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR 2,000 3,000 5,000 3,724.95 .00 1,275.05   74.5%
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 10,000 -3,000 7,000 .00 .00 7,000.00 .0%
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S 7,000 0 7,000 795.72 804.28 5,400.00   22.9%
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA 125,065 0 125,065 63,784.50 63,784.50 -2,504.00  102.0%
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI 165,805 0 165,805 84,402.49 81,402.49 .02  100.0%
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 10,908 0 10,908 .00 .00 10,908.00 .0%
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY 1,000 0 1,000 499.00 .00 501.00   49.9%
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI 6,000 0 6,000 2,196.56 1,073.85 2,729.59   54.5%
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 3,500 0 3,500 .00 .00 3,500.00 .0%
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 9,200 0 9,200 3,416.50 .00 5,783.50   37.1%
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER 15,000 0 15,000 8,870.00 1,500.00 4,630.00   69.1%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FXTVFvb0Vkw4dSYJ2ZIiCdHmJApbjSV%2FOtOAOd70crEhRGn8pcQTFswX1JBHfXJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mznVYDJGsJHarqtyRjeET7QZ6i%2F4f5Kp3IYUHr2bdcwav%2Fz14VnVelYCFwRuR01O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSXHOqSFn0AOgM7tmqOudiUPGHx3z88ZQB9O6mDzPyczqbrIA1x3QenFYnEHm6Ck
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUKadooxdOonS5tEvlDNs0EZky9zrBN97kIP0uuRVp1FN536IUbUlmDCKJNywdoO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCPiGHSrlRnpZfy5yBt36w1HkyR9UhUOPFlsCAW3ci%2BP7GQFRpD0twLfVRjRUH%2F0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6Cl4kG4nRu9FvqS5n9Kx2UFKHhYJparWeQsK3G7%2BsFV0mlC%2FPTp%2BtgM3NHJwnXu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ApVNlGLseMFNpsEPBF47Zbwg15NfxnSencXBl1hu50pl0k%2Bxo8oHXOpo17IxSkC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kkntya6ejbFBBuWUJiRAOfmgHBNEd7LhZ2KFZ07rLQH28ePPGwbjnxFjQ4hLUhjw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Be6UCJVi0QBkRs38rkjrlLmjqlYsik5HOpoqDnZIPBgvhpdZwmUeO%2FKMJL6tIgWc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUAxeneoMLqQBZFve7JmOHwy5Qty5oEiqTvgHK8rhuZfmxoLwDKVnVvoYvG09o5f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DHP2Cfn4T9%2FZQY%2B0tcguSInOXjtjWBk3TPYzsDAU5MfyqnA47IE91cm4W14cEHE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zeik2hhRqHx5sMEcFin5PAHdoLH%2Bya443iH1VtjGHlI1aDltilyWsJP1JaYRwVz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EB798qFakLjmEQ9ZBZnkIzgZOhtfYkBSoCIm5LT4Y8dxZ%2BOGsjfH3XYTAfLrTPTO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FbU1BJqzYenAOopRz1CxM%2FvDopCe6o7Z3ZOwAsZQEoGnBCMEITFfgWrQeX0koca
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ueI5uzTSCC5QgF8Im7mVylOV8wufV7NlbqSk1QQdhOy%2B%2FHn0lFxwjcCZga3HDc6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KqDw1ddtUVPsA%2BPzFO9AJahLLYw2gfvfQgBHb5zKLgxIym0%2Bgg01OT5e93i6j7U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLQn%2FsrlJCWHHh0lLMIEwNNPVGLfQi12x3eYBpg8vjUew4FJSgKSyWqGaao37bkd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbPQnXbsboPzt2oEX%2FH3cfhpI%2F5JyyzHoNDMwCAiTa0vf0okJ17%2BfsdZ8AACXjF7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQEUMLj4cEMPYn2lKtV2jlefrMqZWGyAnPwjPr0eCdT5S4kQuvtEsAALu2AtvdCC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6Qsj6jFiiq2HGQzQWeuAr9uL2E%2FleMbURKEJBz3RHMqucurtEzErvCZWeobPk9S
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZQeIjGbBaJzW7mRyZsfZUMfMKGov6AzgawPf7KY0m%2BdU%2BJor4Vqepxyn3ZW5b5A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lzAoX0bvRJ%2F5q38cYpQN3qr7Ow%2FFuz8y6sIfvaz2Zr0wfMFygquDE0ZbCDDjcNUn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30lyh785aL06PgvavWYwAOyqfv4oqtEMg0MAVH63dSIJbZ3WTn9NSwiJjVzVstNM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltrtFTIH4qzZVWqdg2cXtqVmH6pKlqlBlFH8L3TOyONHqp6UKZyA5jLVngPx3M4E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9to6Gum0a4mxWT49wBB0u81wkVAWz17rWY95ogPUfa68dvQQp8NFffRKdvlp35VP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zGmQ6LqBcbDB1YM%2FloLQYXyvd9GyJR9ZRH7TkMJFT6tr7ULY0tfAuGZr3rSX0oT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ujTzIZ3VsD00kKVy8cZ3SG4ZxaC2AjFAiazPEtx5vWffXtUmx%2F2hTKyx0wRs6xO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpYYLvyjCAmCio%2FROtRDn1w7a%2FQbKL2iEB9ujt86jrZpTsKG2OJSXkd5SoOWY31V
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtVYAtg35QHvqY0zpWD%2FHwvSKpVTrv93J0RTVkS494SsFPJEv2qqrrxZ1RR75VvN


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 4

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS 479,050 0 479,050 221,835.54 237,852.94 19,361.52   96.0%
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA 100,491 0 100,491 50,245.78 24,953.76 25,291.46   74.8%
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV 119,188 0 119,188 59,593.95 59,593.95 .10  100.0%

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS 2,456,590 0   2,456,590   1,206,591.67   1,123,504.24 126,494.09   94.9%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING

12210100 51003  DEANS 360,798 0 360,798 180,399.05 180,399.05 -.10  100.0%
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA 159,878 0 159,878 79,938.95 79,938.95 .10  100.0%
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 113,192 0 113,192 39,393.41 12,857.16 60,941.43   46.2%
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC 193,490 0 193,490 83,781.13 .00 109,708.87   43.3%
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION 7,000 0 7,000 2,500.00 .00 4,500.00   35.7%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION   33,800 0 33,800 -4,820.76 4,000.00 34,620.76   -2.4%
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION 3,650 0 3,650 .00 .00 3,650.00 .0%
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC 13,153 0 13,153 1,030.00 .00 12,123.00    7.8%
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC 9,025 0 9,025 4,695.14 1,180.15 3,149.71   65.1%
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH 15,000 0 15,000 5,451.77 .00 9,548.23   36.3%
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC 40,000 0 40,000 17,222.00 360.00 22,418.00   44.0%
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C 16,940 0 16,940 9,206.00 .00 7,734.00   54.3%
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER 12,800 0 12,800 8,951.20 .00 3,848.80   69.9%
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 0 120,976 60,487.96 60,487.96 .08  100.0%
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI 148,097 0 148,097 76,048.47 72,048.47 .06  100.0%
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY 19,604 0 19,604 6,786.00 .00 12,818.00   34.6%
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 28,540 0 28,540 12,231.45 .00 16,308.55   42.9%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC 86,583 0 86,583 37,698.56 .00 48,884.44   43.5%
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH 2,000 0 2,000 128.00 372.00 1,500.00   25.0%
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH 8,000 0 8,000 152.97 203.43 7,643.60    4.5%
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 4,003.92 .00 2,996.08   57.2%
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 1,787.94 698.00 2,514.06   49.7%
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 123,976 0 123,976 61,988.03 61,988.03 -.06  100.0%
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC 137,803 0 137,803 68,901.56 68,901.56 -.12  100.0%
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY 21,162 0 21,162 7,325.28 .00 13,836.72   34.6%
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 26,170 0 26,170 11,215.71 .00 14,954.29   42.9%
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  81,806 0 81,806 35,590.59 .00 46,215.41   43.5%
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER 2,500 0 2,500 569.30 .00 1,930.70   22.8%
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER 7,000 0 7,000 3,422.86 .00 3,577.14   48.9%
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 4,003.92 .00 2,996.08   57.2%
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,976 0 121,976 60,987.94 60,987.94 .12  100.0%
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP 139,658 0 139,658 71,329.04 68,329.04 -.08  100.0%
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,842 0 22,842 10,259.12 .00 12,582.88   44.9%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVasYZBzDRg2TazNEqHsxHi2V7PoATHxykcEII7TOT0McQCSv4GTHzuHp8gMuG6H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BgbsmbfX2HWPzufXMaF4vw7%2FBH1nI1%2FXLWIBTzBgLSZeE7cI3vm6zq6kS8zhLY1B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsGoW1KYQMOCr70wwQs%2BYxAn5u6poozRVegvS%2BHZ4%2FlN%2FHw1RlTCiLLAAQx87Olo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FsDXRloxk6UaFVJkgOTwYkSViqOOuu%2FhXZCqLwC7jl9ioOzu0fH4NlNNsXEdhr2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nihsn%2BJxSwG2uza7Pa4vtRZWVsmGTDff%2F30DSP8BPKxaXz%2Bo12hLWAyaN3V%2Fhmpj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rzdytt5VLD9RyMnFJY6Wcty3HgW0NPzcPYEMvMnapFdSoJnExmiE2yjYy11KtDj3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkLOf3N6pb0oSARpeHwX%2BcLjedmcJPKGeNUCz%2F3%2FktFctSFhPsTDnBIiZo68kCjK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdWyHRqw7e%2BkAAXR63aPs%2Bv2LFIEaWJLRWF7EMeFWwgB8zNjoqnr4Sywkb5%2BR8W3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvUijzlxgUIJph8%2FrLlI3KynkRR5J8R%2FkEyK9t3pVI%2FIUbxgEOGpQBEwaDlV41Ws
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSAYvGIW98AgSVDc2NCVE3iiPhzhuumVLlSk%2FCDpMDLHg0nIeoE8srrWDRXhfTJT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BpDR4kf2bUdS61AVUj08lnEJZYYDzztQLEcACUaWhYbUwnqgBAdKtHQKVkWulCe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDucQ0SfbGvNVYLfsq9RsLN53J%2F%2FhmF1cLBhRmzDa9f7V1ANF5LsrEKZ5a7TFs%2F6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oN8JQKS8GsOFX2HV6b1fbkQ32426TnZBShwGjABMYyubvl765dbRyXVd10HeDNsk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bmq9AA7nvaTFaetDGKrIU%2BXbwwSTHRDiDwdGJLNdozzsar7bdf1vomAYYvfMUskt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a78hG7BQnZoaP%2F2mRL1jZ1yw41xHO1ozi6tuE6p1utxNo0ZFvHT6%2FZULU%2FRAVWUu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8f6HtPBrVByey4eH3rlCzu6BjqdHWRVD6Qyn9TwtLroJSLK85NE4fXArSCsM6t%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2Fq%2FWorODlkM5dxTxk3nEfaa8p3driG6R9uNytxc%2Foj%2B%2BuXeiDH%2FI%2Bfnw5mhTBmv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tabhT2fowezM5OLEb%2BxTD975xrdbeXBwLQcl80H8G5We%2FGVFH2y1SuA6zTJNiy26
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1F3WxHCFREmHCZZDSiYc%2FM5uau5FjfzmRaDpc2CgKr2NyrtQHeMYxnKNq%2FvsO%2BTi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER4%2Fy919XNvSxG3SfJ0HNRG9AMS0vtiivwejO4%2FiRKHflyhN0qWFmvXgCb8VPvi7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rbl9bYHG4CqlZpZHUKbf8FmAag9BiR6mar8NA52%2FdtUNH0QxcIMpGrUQRea3bPqV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCirnS91hFLNIBhL4UE0j6uQqZAbXN3cWq3eKdX3OoHTDymAtqEHvsBGIuBVyeId
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSokwLcq4G4qRmErZwidHfHQNDbW%2F3M9d6x2euq4MNQ4XmbGN1biz%2Fd4viOYKmyY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZPUOYrAjYY8MB4zfHuOMkHZqW37BN5j%2BD8VYkjlSJffkGyWoNVa4qdVvcgx%2BCuS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP1DQhVwkf4U1mmtNeT8g1Q3wcsbN6HMzV14fmn1MFhQuzFfJ7SNOloSdiAB8NJV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydYamqFNcvzpxHfHP6%2BOt3dt93kIrJ4Z03an6L9ohX6%2FvToGB1E8AjAdIsDctFWg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5NZ4REjMkQ4k%2FVjgyvDRPfII%2FMycaS4KVVckq4%2BD8vtSnjV7UHtOBX6MlYAUPBs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xi%2FDHG8Jcc2Q8%2BNBBeqgQ4pxIzRVTjSvK9J%2Br072R8yafJw%2BD7gYHws82KQvoE59
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5%2Bc1lXzuWg4grQiVW5mYcBxORMIkLgEd2An38%2FHmowDjAFZQq9wR0NQWcZr3nL0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIU0TdPPI0g1E%2BkY3y%2BN87nfGVZkcHWHRraZJW1Cws9sb4R6muhlPzdxzKkfyD%2F8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9O92uGX185YUQhHLpAjv6HM2QFejKOxpOtG3ZS7qqrfDPf53T%2BS0uqMqM0qrB5er
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34Ctht7NFmmf2I5zDJH%2Fkt0HHS6HHRKjqHDbzdILUG4OCuMSrPhEGftFq22vnbJb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLVJmLoSuPiZQkHmydvmlYpaY%2F2XHccwQTswnLosR43yRp1vLxuI8fPqcKcHJNHX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxXs8DvWu1UOxP%2FuaodmIy8megT2qL5oVRLmKsbNkst5q6Vu7ZcRjLE4SsHJeHPB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNIw7jKo24KprFLCjZXPf6osnkad3ENVsoGTQJF%2Fyw5WaYVV%2Fo9BC3H%2BNNJxoQC%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYtG2hOIu6OYi2y%2FkPNcJf%2FzVDBQt1GrnWtM7COAHsfr81hzYmPafQym%2FXjxzlA9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgvlWX54ghZsCSFhwvj5I5XXXZ3iQYb3P2SDkGExr3EGXjf%2BnId63wll9dRXPiXp


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 5

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE 44,931 0 44,931 19,256.13 .00 25,674.87   42.9%
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM   600 195 795 795.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM   2,000 -1,700 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,230.00 .00 4,770.00   31.9%
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 1,505 3,505 4,330.86 .00 -825.86  123.6%
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 119,188 0 119,188 59,593.95 59,593.95 .10  100.0%
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC 139,658 0 139,658 71,329.04 68,329.04 -.08  100.0%
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 20,822 0 20,822 8,923.68 .00 11,898.32   42.9%
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/ 41,810 0 41,810 14,472.72 .00 27,337.28   34.6%
12210500 53990  PRINTING 500 -220 280 .00 .00 280.00 .0%
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES 2,500 -900 1,600 1,599.24 .00 .76  100.0%
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,230.00 .00 4,770.00   31.9%
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE 2,000 1,120 3,120 3,120.13 .00 -.13  100.0%
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,188 0 120,188 60,094.06 60,094.06 -.12  100.0%
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI 139,658 0 139,658 71,329.04 68,329.04 -.08  100.0%
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 20,361 0 20,361 7,137.05 .00 13,223.95   35.1%
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S 50,584 0 50,584 25,292.02 .00 25,291.98   50.0%
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING 800 0 800 .00 .00 800.00 .0%
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING 3,000 0 3,000 1,881.29 268.00 850.71   71.6%
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,230.00 .00 4,770.00   31.9%
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 349.00 .00 1,651.00   17.5%
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 1,000 121,976 60,987.94 60,987.94 .12  100.0%
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC 134,638 0 134,638 67,318.94 67,318.94 .12  100.0%
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,173 0 22,173 9,566.10 .00 12,606.90   43.1%
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/ 44,931 0 44,931 18,733.68 .00 26,197.32   41.7%
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R 2,500 0 2,500 1,629.74 160.00 710.26   71.6%
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,230.04 .00 4,769.96   31.9%
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 40,861 0 40,861 17,511.84 .00 23,349.16   42.9%

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING 3,209,298 1,000   3,210,298   1,496,838.00   1,057,832.71 655,627.29   79.6%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 7,773 0 7,773 3,885.00 .00 3,888.00   50.0%
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE 36,274 0 36,274 18,130.00 .00 18,144.00   50.0%
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE 28,501 0 28,501 14,214.00 .00 14,287.00   49.9%

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES 72,548 0 72,548 36,229.00 .00 36,319.00   49.9%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY 18,295 0 18,295 18,295.00 .00 .00  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXKgF1g8oHyBNJmnjTksZKBRtRVIsNJP9C88vAzmXs2lBG23Pe9M3k5zJA60IqdS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZF2FdKof8O3ZJyWkNo4saWfmvwcdseaO76GGkdh%2BVBVRciAXow68l2c5%2BSh72D%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HLpBlPKJflLrxKBa5WZDr5VHisaRKu5NJFqH4U4LbdU2W8AYG6Nw9RyoMibirzR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mc%2Faj4zvGtvxLHEIVxWUFAzagoezd3v%2BSYI5Ccv88P%2FFW8tq1Y5kxhcxGbX1UtDT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDk2Z8ghDlo%2BuRSYwstaKnXDgV4qJKu0h0nEyova8O4DR9wsaFe9n6vEYZZLSkVD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BfLCk0Y5zWVd6d8PqUQTUEyWH3GSXhsbSycHlyveRI2lrCKe8ygAj%2FDh19xnPRXo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BK505UTJz2k1enN2gg44HY%2FdIhxK3EmJmGVUxO4gaqWblTHpng306E3PLBMba0q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AX2aY9ZXm9kpYjz5TC5G9NmviAA1QUhEmORlSq%2FTxKyr0Tcp5A5JzNaDTyKhFO7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQ5%2BGUvh7fLDqJ68GRFm%2B9zKQKdOYr5R1BU%2BoS3FKXOq4%2FoKd6cGSCyNsMgsAp6S
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OrjfmfavMDu6P2mgSS02bGj7SymDsEQ2Qh8Cy28IXMz7zAwRWPJft0IG4ZGCMDw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yt5UK%2B3HaYWj40pN12r87MvbjS6Nc3KhUfTL9np0frUhL%2F7YCA4vwh6s8dLPaDdA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW3NNkK0s%2BwbBWX47ZWrcC8HKGwUlr8spTFbt1grtdRrMT%2B%2F4huUmJkdCAc%2FLb80
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgJGz%2FRgcQSpwPHogT5N2vrbqm%2BBQLerncjbdXzY%2FuC0QZtfHTHK04M95n8UpoTI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BqvghfGonwwCab3cFV0qhqSqtkniV3OQzuLPtwt3QTLC9%2BVkq0%2BnTMcZ14MQlQs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk9iOz1vlMxXLzZHU%2BTva%2Bv8X2RUFQsYDWoKvxys4OD8z5sf5jFV%2BzURdS1sAcU3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHp9KOGxlRIW9LzLVDGYARcHTCiADNmkifpNDTSbK7UlCBGun7PHXpZ%2FwWcWjXxW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQh9%2Fg%2B9VAJXz35gJUJ8kV2u3hl9e3wLAfzyE2rtA91SKaWLuS83XMhlZ1TRgQi%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtNEZFR8b%2FaDPcMCwJvPmkFBiE9eUUEyjA08mR1Z1zAcjSLHDy%2BA%2FYeg82tisWYV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FiAJ9%2B%2FI6bym62R0LOcoDrUqeuKofhR3r542H36BS4Yx3of63a5Dt9ya7RDYHCZI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyUu80TaxjPxsw2N%2FyN9YpiFhhMrKGcXikOWV43MCQdxQvnuAkpZX%2FKayL28Kdex
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEBt1Eh3dXnJyYTdi6A6dbNMRKmLPU1GeS7lUtRmDBen%2Fu1BBpx%2ByDP%2FanEd55cr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYTT6ViakAXYBgQFtZZtEEjoYjW9orIy%2Bx%2BSKem4x4EHh8fNTYDEAOpc9FVCQtmx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pd6qXPerTf0HJSp%2FWmv6Qkb4XIMV5OOdjMS8VLG8AIpU%2FF1wlYPZhR9NfisjZuVm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoC3BTB7ut4toz4AR2wEI%2F0FEFTQ4QGD3d%2F9uiUuXTE9FkJpka6Xrw8hRn1IQYv%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ty30d092RURv%2Bd35LGVKXLwfuH%2BizWnrG7qkuIR%2Frgs2%2B0PNUZdhz3VOEv4KVds9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0rJQrKsR3MbUD%2B4J1nI4GncN6Djvz0JI3KFw2h%2BMvsh6gRe7WjrcmZV2Ho0rM1r
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1ps84NjOpXTizBrJhGtO2TuTt%2F79X%2FtbqODN8kaN7Y2wfJcOBGWnhIL0iAOYZho
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLfTH02eh%2Bx98imWiTvMLmyhsIGE%2Ba%2FGd%2BS2ur0jc%2B6S5g3YbnA9Cr9pWYTmKVh5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oPHM%2FmMXXmqWH4%2FywTb%2FXtWw1oOAPaj5xlaNhrC8WXvRa6oN86Pee3mb9NJjYok
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLFazePHcnFG4x4e1Bu89p%2FHJC7ICmOJfJLR7AUW6TywiBE0qxnldtQzopE4X1j2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYGRuL1uMU9XAFa%2FRji8x0CbZcmbXTwnnz9Iuxhdz9cAZeZIPuvpe%2Fxc0bYJcTLc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dcTfU0PXWzgdNjbFRWk%2F58we39C3YvGBuqu2SXxGZvl9pG%2FNsuXGZldfvKDEXYxr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLBu6Pcv9N%2BTvHLtGRr77apR5EEkdCjNL5L%2Fn0CD8EuFZs4vmNQuxDIEB1O6wG3K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FNFCp9AhhN7DyZXxao7lHxL4LEEwRcmBuYOIbD5xm0SqSAqEkLgmaqevM1fzaQT


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 6

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - 171,049    -146,942 24,107 .00 .00 24,107.00 .0%
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE 172,259 0 172,259 55,196.01 104,259.13 12,803.86   92.6%
12305056 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 142,000 0 142,000 69,104.07 130,529.91 -57,633.98  140.6%
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART 264,897 0 264,897 91,695.15 173,201.95 -.10  100.0%
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.    191,904 0 191,904 74,336.40 117,567.50 .10  100.0%
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH 1,371,989 0   1,371,989 492,175.53 879,813.69 -.22  100.0%
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG. 758,936 17,794 776,730 254,100.46 478,245.23 44,384.31   94.3%
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED 274,796 0 274,796 87,469.46 179,674.36 7,652.18   97.2%
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI. 95,952 0 95,952 33,214.14 62,737.82 .04  100.0%
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED 254,078 0 254,078 104,495.40 174,534.50 -24,951.90  109.8%
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,488,628 0   1,488,628 525,918.24 946,446.12 16,263.64   98.9%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC   287,856 0 287,856 99,642.42 188,213.46 .12  100.0%
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED 382,305 0 382,305 132,336.36 249,968.68 -.04  100.0%
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE 1,431,407 4,997   1,436,404 543,096.35 867,354.21 25,953.44   98.2%
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST. 1,287,315 0   1,287,315 430,380.81 812,941.53 43,992.66   96.6%
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART 183,451 -24,263 159,188 52,836.30 99,801.90 6,549.70   95.9%
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG 722,269 6,550 728,819 249,909.58 447,720.71 31,188.71   95.7%
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L 502,662 0 502,662 190,667.07 345,548.21 -33,553.28  106.7%
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT 191,904 0 191,904 66,428.28 125,475.64 .08  100.0%
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC 289,518 0 289,518 100,217.79 189,300.27 -.06  100.0%
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT 754,653 0 754,653 261,555.03 494,048.39 -950.42  100.1%
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS 261,163 0 261,163 98,310.69 162,852.27 .04  100.0%
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY 197,211 0 197,211 68,265.36 128,945.68 -.04  100.0%
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI 674,038 4,764 678,802 256,565.97 422,235.81 .22  100.0%
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC 761,290 9,829 771,119 269,317.99 464,045.09 37,755.92   95.1%
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  95,263 24,263 119,526 41,296.14 70,614.77 7,615.19   93.6%
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH. 176,481 0 176,481 61,258.23 115,709.99 -487.22  100.3%
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. 61,323 0 61,323 21,227.22 40,095.86 -.08  100.0%
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC 326,008 0 326,008 112,848.93 213,159.09 -.02  100.0%
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. 292,213 0 292,213 108,455.04 182,716.78 1,041.18   99.6%
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,478,073 5,307   1,483,380 514,617.30 972,054.90 -3,292.20  100.2%
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,511,398 4,869   1,516,267 509,929.98 972,214.99 34,122.03   97.7%
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO 1,778,410 15,378   1,793,788 641,178.67   1,176,658.80 -24,049.47  101.3%
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART    82,349 0 82,349 28,505.43 53,843.59 -.02  100.0%
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  98,375 0 98,375 34,052.85 64,322.05 .10  100.0%
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E 170,244 0 170,244 58,930.56 111,313.28 .16  100.0%
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG 460,115 0 460,115 159,270.57 300,844.41 .02  100.0%
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS 1,513,230 6,550   1,519,780 565,453.08   1,015,446.14 -61,119.22  104.0%
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  77,585 0 77,585 33,250.68 44,334.24 .08  100.0%
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC 71,000 0 71,000 30,428.55 40,571.40 .05  100.0%
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. 102,189 0 102,189 35,373.15 66,815.95 -.10  100.0%
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE 368,369 0 368,369 118,771.39 210,489.74 39,107.87   89.4%
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR 1,552,890 14,296   1,567,186 518,661.12 947,150.42 101,374.46   93.5%
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART   78,397 0 78,397 27,137.43 51,259.59 -.02  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMSukePo8PBo%2Fsh7dIjyZdVA72%2B8Bc5mbaxHkDeinUZoriu1DA4KmkuZnqcaQyp7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyXvu63vLxLuUrrIJFshLFjIcCDtJVY%2Ffn6zHZnQ%2B9GIfHqQKlypxK5avo0I%2FPU6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppNP3Fl257C7pEcE3ijmp4ckWOKdLbkA2e7us70iFCJ85GA8YpE9SHuWNodASEU9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sno8Khlt8jlTPoPH%2FmJkvvtFMYDlR4D4qHImZ2YV1dmIV8x6zrAo3G8HAqJcyK7q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtWzVsCtkNU3HWMdy99NiaRf83SPFySope7lM3JPmMx391U1wugiZrY%2B35ZXTcUc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgyWS3j0biBiMljDpeBPaiVER6mUrUWumiXm2L1eWF%2B2oPlJp%2B%2BhcABFMKeZ1UAY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqo0vWOxcd7ttBiCwwxTM1BYJhCH0Iu1j85wfwsIt5YOVnWQP1otXUOqwP%2BeriI0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pr2tVgQgBBWqSQmDwbEz%2FhFRJbgAavUTXV4V88b9PsQRFvgGpbAf29uTYAWL5CRs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBB5bn58PBXzIu%2B5ac%2Fndcxk%2FgaGVSN%2B9StKhd%2FaCdce7d3BkWLDBIwzrDU%2BFkmS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8IHjkiEgk6PZcOKCCrtapuO1sL8YDrvOV7FFNMPwATx5ri9UjftlmXJrNNgwJmd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7lCZo2%2BGaDHbBYsxK9MquOWtyriXGYHhNBFUfoHBfbV%2BmHcu99%2FgWNTtBTnULRJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFgEdku6xGiQLVi7Z0DbjrPAUqsMqrHZ0jQJfZIT767IA1%2B%2FzvR9u%2FKc440W2ScB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18vz3SyeJbNuVF49k1P9B%2BSLi875ZgTfBrOF3nEjMfFxE%2BYVkZ73AqfPhOc%2B272O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Xay0hplENEWqTUYe2AqXd9gMZDL%2FvTjLQFf5RBKGwTl%2FjEEiv%2Fxgg5emtZjjXKn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJSElvWHXcskka2WTUBuzmMwb4SVbPC%2FPd%2B8%2BxCrfzhBVbNNUdvCrUDD2jEDf8bd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxVmurNKyNJ1SKa5V6Ubl7v4yMvg%2F7Uam4ylweT1svdtzyuqQqwZ9NsXTAShKM4z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AA0KcuHHgoMu%2FvbHVsN3mAYoSG34SQM7YLAtQyzGbq0LcpPViw727EnAMOBq%2BKGg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgMbT3BEYdSk11D9Ra0wij%2FQTL%2FyQPtQIjIWuDDGb4%2B2%2BMqwuD0j6ieSGSKTIj3B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0UUUFkaHMqAQVaI871mL%2FTCjpMLUVSgmkc%2BJ8dUmS3uYwoU9ucw8vOGsIHzJd7lX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7yk2fDJpBF%2FIP35UiW%2B%2FejBr55Mjlr7oAXaii%2FYN%2FGLftCuPO8CIY%2Bgky7EgYC4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZ1e4kmGbgldYki99307s8BID1hnUqqqOXoD%2F7bJPWqjAYirUtcfs3dSjpSrye2I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxwKRWiUnbjW2ooDguqDILGF4%2BOaUFkOFfM9j7I0oxFF3Nye7DFgwhnzhjXkh3OE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7O3eBvXHO9vFdwv8e8PNhe7VFVOdUwL5BDrv4smp3oT8QSv1loXjpxECRXl2Ao5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82gvVHCYzyC15uFCP19xBwG3zj2i4nSXTgomxbp%2BpGpSzIHr1T0NoVCoCdIylRYd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbZerVenMvIefBTRORKpSLqgAiFAnC8F3%2F6GZyrUsSSrTqnONl0K9h%2BiYiJ9iIrv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2LHO64jHQ8YgR21Yq0KOAaQGHpZ4OEzd%2Bw1XeQur2LzWyzPUAtjEn8r1eGANu54
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ya054POT3n2q8mZsydgNoF5TFaMnRYJXHtkzPC4f21bBvBUzfHCAByupzTBUY15A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkOrAruUCKX0LZMx6KxCL50CHfkdoena%2Fo2ti%2FyNVVvSdnQGM5%2F3iTGQEC923487
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6KiurnDO9BiaDvty4s2sP%2FmZajP5fXmnR0Lhfom5DHQgadMQZKGO0KWTK60z374
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cwkfWqT0gt4We%2BCSPsxOh3QXpW2UiwTalgdIgcVdQA7GkhF2f9yqncfAs%2B4trrj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bR%2B9t7wjNA54jzOjze9R48jLSm5RtaJDNmHkIGIs1ISDt9GzlCyBMaboCQ%2FCpR20
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wfYMAS8t75GfHn8VKjWfQS9GVhyRm%2B4BfB54Od5frg6Si8RfJxqYcwKuT%2BmgGP4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fK1g3rJkNkh5BMsYQhT%2BI6YD%2BvDkQmlHnm2QVd%2Fs5anQFu7ezjl1yC7p4atwRyKP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HM%2BpQxwGOtG5QC3NLH69ri1nA0%2FI5RjWKLx5Rfyc1FZ5wHSLDjNILr7EpQhB%2BFUO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BW7O7BEVp05xZqjGxUVcyHsOEMnFOM3r78MoiZnkIdCCupvN5rqZuwTkHiWg%2FKn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxFyp34tD9y%2F%2BST2dlk8lTGAKj4CTfbhNgqwL5EMH%2Fzx0ecAsR5SA70VrtiJnb%2F%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=amh%2Bncc6mMo5BZwbx6SwxaktK4V089AzZcGuPgl%2F9rlsq2B4%2BF5EXrs%2F%2F2dwI8O2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fsyxlkr1g79pfpqsOQaw0ZS%2FLIkTAUKp9%2B%2BXIlT4DSD7gq1OwdqIHRGew2m3Meu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uiCcl5YYR2rKT%2FTA4IcFHHlEAw5z4Tzm3bdOOdO6PTCdsfIynh9ePyGS%2Bpc7bMmG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rd5GtuwSnaPLo%2Fa37sKeQFuLmHW6rSBidD5NB257LJzXqSkBunjWv06%2FUEJXd6pi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSyLYgkPWuOZnntmnafn7biPnALA3fwTb%2BCZPUDOOyzL%2BSqpmkOYJpq1uAYkOezu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EC3Au7odKtzf4DupTsc6XOPe2Cg%2BbNH2mJy1jQbGlB33bfzllzFDgyyh9BZ2Mitf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPg9G8oYNYKR2DJFk24MF0ysp3j60SEKPsZqIJ%2Bl7QYpiebjybnkF2eMd%2B9hwj2l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igo7e85O2L10TofRzKTpvHG9pEzjC3Zi4ZAbymkyj2nsJ3Clqyb1eTlq62gZYFEJ


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 7

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC 77,585 0 77,585 22,296.78 42,116.14 13,172.08   83.0%
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. 95,952 0 95,952 33,214.14 62,737.82 .04  100.0%
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER 321,894 0 321,894 111,424.86 210,469.18 -.04  100.0%
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS 1,498,750 6,550   1,505,300 528,327.99 980,264.32 -3,292.31  100.2%
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART 95,952 0 95,952 33,214.14 62,737.82 .04  100.0%
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI 95,002 0 95,002 32,885.28 62,116.64 .08  100.0%
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS 93,145 0 93,145 32,242.50 60,902.50 .00  100.0%
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND 339,962 0 339,962 89,557.00 222,282.65 28,122.35   91.7%

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 26,043,979 -50,058  25,993,921   9,129,338.87  16,598,705.12 265,877.01   99.0%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS

12310000 51050  TUTORING 367,920 0 367,920 61,490.85 .00 306,429.15   16.7%
12310023 51050  PROF SAL/ELL/DIS 71,000 4,522 75,522 39,277.71 52,370.28 -16,125.99  121.4%
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,234,179 0   1,234,179 458,184.88 779,288.41 -3,294.29  100.3%
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED 598,722 0 598,722 219,724.60 395,987.66 -16,990.26  102.8%
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - 150,000 0 150,000 145,651.96 .00 4,348.04   97.1%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL 84,334 4,808 89,142 30,856.86 58,285.18 -.04  100.0%
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,235,968 0   1,235,968 439,084.71 806,760.33 -9,877.04  100.8%
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING 101,259 0 101,259 35,051.22 66,207.86 -.08  100.0%
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL 84,334 4,808 89,142 30,856.86 58,285.18 -.04  100.0%
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 970,217 0 970,217 333,069.22 593,714.78 43,433.00   95.5%
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA 169,895 0 169,895 68,584.23 129,547.99 -28,237.22  116.6%
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  87,126 0 87,126 24,576.93 46,423.09 16,125.98   81.5%
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,203,917 9,677   1,213,594 389,210.68 778,703.87 45,679.45   96.2%
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI 198,141 0 198,141 68,587.29 129,553.77 -.06  100.0%
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL    95,952 0 95,952 33,214.14 62,737.82 .04  100.0%
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 631,432 0 631,432 222,529.68 402,645.29 6,257.03   99.0%
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING 203,448 0 203,448 78,769.89 124,678.27 -.16  100.0%
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  95,952 0 95,952 31,636.89 62,737.82 1,577.29   98.4%
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 550,296 0 550,296 185,620.40 344,712.06 19,963.54   96.4%
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI 202,518 0 202,518 70,102.44 132,415.72 -.16  100.0%
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL   95,952 0 95,952 33,214.14 62,737.82 .04  100.0%
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 713,214 0 713,214 252,278.46 476,525.98 -15,590.44  102.2%
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN 196,271 0 196,271 67,940.01 128,331.13 -.14  100.0%
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  71,000 0 71,000 35,373.16 66,815.95 -31,189.11  143.9%
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 582,949 5,307 588,256 210,618.27 380,929.76 -3,292.03  100.6%
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI 191,904 0 191,904 66,428.28 125,475.64 .08  100.0%
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA 548,527 15,378 563,905 243,113.49 435,791.77    -115,000.26  120.4%

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS 10,736,427 44,500  10,780,927   3,875,047.25   6,701,663.43 204,216.32   98.1%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWJtFI%2B3HU%2BJUw1G8X5ih%2FZRh%2B%2BmY7tym3XeM5H1lIrMMBCztKihxXJLMJjdhYv0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkasYh1i3Dgep7XOM8oMXO%2FA6PgriP23L%2BclCV3%2FYcFrhylEC9jSbgeypDe3rq8Z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC2E8JVvDrugCY2kgAhzVr49KQUNMKdZN3roYbFdlL%2BpqN1NBxGBcb0MQLqSoLdH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tALgWKISDU%2BOElYbH%2FXbzGA65UtWQk4xAvq8dbEIsEINVA435VB6YurcmWMg7jlp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHqjs873gaNhnQIcmaB3Z2xv17lLA1%2FEMjQXzTd0lABdWmCU4QalKwW2bijo3VhO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=em%2B%2Bt6AGNuPSDHqvqD1DT5DCHnksaIExOqAB5bEQEMITUPtd36Oq9lwP1C5zETmP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06tsnQD%2FVqr2r2jS5iRuiq3E3Cz4mb2yuQNwaq5biuv6w9GcsTOHQd3jE95iX2uu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRbXCt%2FMS%2BFJsLSEjYVWb8zy%2BGLYUR0t2orCn%2FzF8sftDVOwo2eKOMrda7LZGpBT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Jy%2F5ptkvu3U5HxILZSdWf74KX7u0hcBXsB%2BuLoV5MBlSJQzfHHdCuZSIPgD2bql
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XqLD4QZCtZ%2BAl6gFOhmMg%2BwJK3qnocLjb4W8qa3uK9QOWIAedQwqoLIo43jm9s9a
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05EnaY%2F%2FEN08arIzdCOUWz0chwsKp5%2F9Vhy14XXaz5AeSAskAnfD7n1%2FClYzhYQS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HwcmBdnoMypu45k2PShADR3DhWPc1%2FHjq7USqS6bLS7Kp%2FMrfS6KNKYInNPPNkII
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ov4ZhKS26KizS4QSTdGgx8mHgOFNr2NcMR6adgC4cL0JrbbUXuMSpt0aS4ngxvc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gB7fquaJcDU8LfmpfB290pBsziFbrSyBmULaLMdEy57Ky1U9vL%2FG%2FS0WJnokTODv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFzazjz5CPCN%2FgGjbb%2BKH%2BHLuYXovrcdAXkw10BuUH5%2B5ZfQmeBvEQqHSUrRZmOO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRYss56zKoksdbDCDyeJXk6KOLblSVkengsXOKnyFhV%2BE%2B%2BWvgM6Yi%2Bt9Tusy%2Fdi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOLDdJHhLMXjlS7u%2Bq5f%2FIDrWxndSE8E9vJ2t4uVo33wgA0xXT3DqVwNbzN84%2BGB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7eRzb2aR6vzQL9J%2BNWjvmyYKavlXybf2CqOBwvhYbkQ40LI1Hf%2F1QT8ReLMn7X%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UsISZnHomK7jx%2FTsYI0hVJIA0gLDJ0K6c9OPVzOGFTvYgK8WnRddJMV5y89v6IYR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJeomf%2BDjk61tvCrmzKv9xaHg1LUV7%2BeaLMs15ykBturiWC0K6fX2GiBKJ8Wu5RU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JO3K%2BBxIjDxUj6bSnn7eN2ydI7zorMPPmsMKgedq1JJVhAxDk7%2FgP47JziDqqlrC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PuZ8BPpCZ%2F14GYz9SI8YyeZZ%2FfIRTxEGVKjahVMTRW5mHPtrMMZ%2Bez4IluiuFNHG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3ft%2F3hVO2ww1IMf0BDFTLAMpD8MwmBv9jfaHCB8CREZuBADojDVVJVFSO4cn4Gc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwa5ZhhkSPIvO%2BC%2B6tAf9Fzx9dEKvhFGWCd%2Bt9LJ%2FwEZOVupS%2BMpx6mK8taiCTen
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JRalgr5xgQz62hoxsMxSh8%2F%2FaF2k4p3L4uDDasbRka8kvoU70TNJXixPm4YLGG2f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jv5UnWVuh41g%2FptkPmohrGJ62Tzf%2Be5fUUelf%2FzoSeL%2BVAnV7UIkneqcuU3j40Gx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zifBK3kic7JGl5k2BeVWOIVQDXKQjJ2nmaRQVcCTVCD3PjvlpTiGZLjf3UWIKBqd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obkKtPm%2FRFfpinHfswKhSFo0AfNEoSCr0quRkht8t3oCOwLyzkmFqAPU1U867n2o
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtPZekPnuvXWVYqDtvl9J7dZoo0E6FFyiLcGe7kK6SOVbDqd9VWUUn%2B1F7%2BNKcqN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlxI0XXPJFhODWFnowPQ79lOMNTUqgqDU9%2BtEXrSJTGtTEBFNPfPiElTnB60xmUi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JN%2Bc70wBBzmlsF221ebHf0wZvWx5VtbBKCOPkCp%2B%2FAcJjBuEP4yJTASYPPEke5Wo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWsuM3tORNwJ52JEtPO%2F92LQvMXdc8KXYFnc8TAFbdnfJibhHvgDIEV9PxPfHxJo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbKOAYxDcRoMn6VKlPgCiezetUgi4azEthutUe079Fb9m8e94uUOYFbnDomMRGkd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0ul4XKvt6lX7fFgpt3XQzqyADKDz4ZJF269aR4yoOnL4avgFRG6RwbjNmpp3hNM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1OpeJKhDBtteSmyZwbahnFzBw4Kq9AIqJAhpKEpRBmkdKlAX%2F8muGx0cieBB%2FbgN


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 8

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER 404,210 0 404,210 145,770.48 258,439.49 .03  100.0%
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC 136,416 0 136,416 49,875.75 86,539.85 .40  100.0%

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 540,626 0 540,626 195,646.23 344,979.34 .43  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES

12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T 420,000    -100,250 319,750 156,050.82 .00 163,699.18   48.8%
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T 185,000 0 185,000 63,400.00 .00 121,600.00   34.3%
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU 54,000 0 54,000 28,121.09 .00 25,878.91   52.1%
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/ 0 100,250 100,250 62,850.00 37,300.00 100.00   99.9%
12325076 51004  SUBSTITUTE PSP  152,000 0 152,000 41,041.00 .00 110,959.00   27.0%

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES 811,000 0 811,000 351,462.91 37,300.00 422,237.09   47.9%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S 25,200 0 25,200 .00 .00 25,200.00 .0%
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP 32,713 0 32,713 11,835.66 .00 20,877.34   36.2%
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 791,734 0 791,734 257,336.65 .00 534,397.35   32.5%
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP 77,849 0 77,849 26,696.43 .00 51,152.57   34.3%
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 511,408 0 511,408 190,887.81 .00 320,520.19   37.3%
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  85,450 0 85,450 31,225.55 .00 54,224.45   36.5%
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 537,093 0 537,093 223,348.24 .00 313,744.76   41.6%
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP    78,378 0 78,378 32,174.84 .00 46,203.16   41.1%
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 533,067 0 533,067 222,492.29 .00 310,574.71   41.7%
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  78,575 0 78,575 32,074.65 .00 46,500.35   40.8%
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 461,767 0 461,767 180,501.99 .00 281,265.01   39.1%
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP   77,320 0 77,320 31,910.74 .00 45,409.26   41.3%
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 537,331 0 537,331 223,624.60 .00 313,706.40   41.6%
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  79,436 0 79,436 34,044.12 .00 45,391.88   42.9%
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 389,960 0 389,960 131,322.76 .00 258,637.24   33.7%
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS 517,759 0 517,759 150,906.34 .00 366,852.66   29.1%

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST 4,815,040 0   4,815,040   1,780,382.67 .00   3,034,657.33   37.0%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY 101,259 0 101,259 35,051.22 66,207.86 -.08  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HNYJs2Kp0fg3cMOlL9ffJGeTbewZOMHY4ndCwaiVFaMCSCqy%2BkiR1H0L3s4ZRc%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4MYnTJUx7z6vJ4%2BbdndFmXbbFeA0cMvVS2fzuPPCVxmzmy8lZvhxf6F2ZakJdSq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROXAshmAk8qGd%2B%2FO1mVrLzjWRT644rHppaHHD%2B1VPfIS06v3u8n6fCthHNBhxEhU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kznl%2Fj7hN4OPqaNRCJJ5qas5UQaXsJPG3Rib8IMEZxe%2FYwXPVr5HAVqQnVopWmid
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liWaB%2F55vcOt4rK%2FeeajfUY6X1PsI0nNQwLskLXld9PiihYmlrN1mPoMGOmRCyQp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyzAoFQ8qCnGbLtyGitE4IBLD%2BIv889rjOidrszABLc%2FWKr%2BNWw6rf1lgcNF3SGV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huKCq1Big9aYUKbIyfXnWZjDvfz6%2FM9rZhc63d6Rs6CYiDErL3vLDprxaWs8gERU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pm97%2F9DoEyF49PYGdmweH7LMgTxy3HyefGNZiprNRiuy7KEL%2BEb7guHB6hjXBi3h
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfX213PM0%2B2nDgrgvPhmhRUNLfKAN3WS76riG8EPAiWfa%2BhLhGALyU%2B7YvWNAYSH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpYENzWlzx98WbZ92aJIun4M7qrKMEOtB70D41SrMDLrAHiBYP%2FixttbHorO0YZ4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHdWK5xEC2aRNK%2FoWgZoCerFmNFeq%2B3LAiMhzh0DVLyIyw9HY7bLjDL2bYPB0hnk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPxMCGkYInbCgcX40wHSq9Kek7cBtP%2B6JRJa9fA0G6%2FTB%2BnkSU8h2ZyNvyS3LDC5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3gUeBgzJ3Z%2FhZHB3FSFqWdmz4E4DvhMb5PkkJkOVVEBPuVdB5SomBRvkxhx59eE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbGgZlMnNx0pka2RiuTAZgdCB3DCCr30umFhCqvvojA5qUc1G05K4LcYS%2FLkyF49
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOB9940tQ%2FyJeWEpLO6LtZQA%2FP2gHcalyGfZ%2FhcAnWCEneEEYw5M%2Fhd%2Fg5fVmu%2F%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlQ34q1L4jpiA2AFb%2FkNeMEYQeuaA2xkukrV5%2FDU4qfkDNUTjPqmYoMZ4boO%2BFCL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIl9uLbMWPNNxy8gE2NFkv5K3NkO0qI15CmwSplYvjDxnRSm%2FAzYWLG%2FRzVidU6N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nseholT6eCqJyH%2B8vAdDs5UVv%2BUaC%2FMq3i3DuujMXDpH%2BRalpowtemeF8W5HTHQw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KNfDM3k1QvD2rmEcwhq6GKPWpW3Usm0FtoU2r7z6TmEzda%2Fkpvi0vxMbI%2BEhl7x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32qyKs5H6qS9eTU7pP7V0zE9VMrtieQzxpTbA4SAGuodzrCx2Fq1mAI0OmNuUaZO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csXZZKubqoyNTXXsK%2BCgGE26lw1nReMTUa4P5XlzrBe8HZ%2FaMtBlNzRFTDCiAU%2FZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppd142X2tZUdw16LC7haKVk50XVqc15xbF%2BfHmPzZ%2FgR5nXNRh64OCJUAgw3ipap
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCRdlhs8Ie1ToIEZvK3oDd0W3ckyg0KpyKaG%2B%2FMZHYFhxJDUpPh%2FwT9QxiM4trIv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0NgUhGVMwADhUm6OlhKZHhh2Xmykc2BfLBEtK5LiKZTabtgmn34%2FrMwafCaMDlT


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 9

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR 58,657 0 58,657 20,304.36 .00 38,352.64   34.6%
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB 93,145 0 93,145 27,605.61 36,807.48 28,731.91   69.2%
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 47,807 0 47,807 10,512.45 14,016.60 23,277.45   51.3%
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA 71,000 0 71,000 32,242.50 60,902.50 -22,145.00  131.2%
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 47,807 0 47,807 10,512.45 14,016.60 23,277.45   51.3%
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 51,559 0 51,559 16,115.22 30,439.86 5,003.92   90.3%
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB 51,559 0 51,559 22,096.71 29,462.28 .01  100.0%
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 0 49,058 21,024.90 28,033.20 -.10  100.0%
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L 58,358 0 58,358 20,200.86 38,157.18 -.04  100.0%
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 0 49,058 21,024.90 28,033.20 -.10  100.0%
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI 49,058 0 49,058 21,909.90 28,033.20 -885.10  101.8%
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA 51,559 0 51,559 17,847.36 33,711.68 -.04  100.0%
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 58,358 0 58,358 19,952.10 26,602.80 11,803.10   79.8%

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT 838,241 0 838,241 296,400.54 434,424.44 107,416.02   87.2%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS 35,000 0 35,000 18,192.00 .00 16,808.00   52.0%
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI 50,000 0 50,000 2,071.90 .00 47,928.10    4.1%
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE 10,000 0 10,000 24,930.00 .00 -14,930.00  249.3%
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE 75,000 0 75,000 19,744.52 .00 55,255.48   26.3%
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO 18,175 0 18,175 11,865.03 870.00 5,439.97   70.1%
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER 6,000 0 6,000 .00 600.00 5,400.00   10.0%
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C 6,000 0 6,000 3,000.00 875.00 2,125.00   64.6%
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON 2,000 0 2,000 2,115.00 .00 -115.00  105.8%
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C 5,000 0 5,000 1,950.00 .00 3,050.00   39.0%
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH 4,100 0 4,100 2,836.00 .00 1,264.00   69.2%
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE 2,500 0 2,500 2,314.00 .00 186.00   92.6%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE 218,775 0 218,775 89,018.45 2,345.00 127,411.55   41.8%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS

12410000 53990  REBINDING 4,000 0 4,000 1,235.36 .00 2,764.64   30.9%
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO 127,000 -27,000 100,000 12,390.09 .00 87,609.91   12.4%
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA 3,000 0 3,000 253.41 .00 2,746.59    8.4%
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU 42,000 0 42,000 17,210.17 2,272.77 22,517.06   46.4%
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000 0 12,000 11,716.00 .00 284.00   97.6%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIDl7vBfJdqGNNpIJuS71zrV8vKutwBCfzx7JOKUZrDDVaP2XTNsqNjEH8oVO0wC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jL8TxgSwSeDCZhhL0q6DxpT%2FKUS8GWiMNtBKWwDYVC608uBLg1F90kplWvymRNo0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpsVLBTt2W%2B8GNJY4U%2BjZRzxldpMg0O7XTINYeUcQBTuX%2FG4f6oOZNbt23nyLZVU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1UVviOYQ%2FKs0WHQpmKbsum1o%2BmM6oGHlcdVFXcJE254fup0DFGIZYVPkzyGKbzHP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vIbpyiepwxhuK%2Fr9eCA0NEwB5wVZe3g17hv0X3OeClWbgNLjxUEEYEKlIm8rQhd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YboCfnoUTfE%2FGmZVRJbgm9ofZgcvCt3BVYfSl0yXHmQi0xxIhpMzCYOR3XNexnx9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlvsM0AYc9xMu8zqbT8RDLlfoE5IgE%2B8bvUGeQTDLQwGNokNFK%2BgWYXqjdoYggNb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTxj3UX5Aq5MCs1kBUXdSMU2jpX%2F7IUdPGWeNk%2FoZlhGq6x2KDVQN32qmf8ueFsZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ra%2BsMnc7qiZkWb%2F0nHoLvucDgvYuT0FVp6DsYZnCjaxO0M7UYW1qlTdV4ykOOnKq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLixAsNs04PVeRN809v4Io4EoUud8QOlXYx9%2B2%2FRxi9YGfJR%2BwpON9sqeNENCuIH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UU2MXRxppn0TSxx%2B3vmqeWd3MCxSZg7r0x14n4jpqpJw%2BIf5oSD2SWsUSDwXFrq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ov5XcEVKvnFxcz3umZX5BfnpAqMqlV2wVH%2FeX6qnhwrizjV4vklDCGdCf0TtWSsz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQgERdDdHZP5KAACm8pwAYJpSII2B2oXHaMbQOIRNURiDWb74VE98sgJtBcxVC6j
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqdYdzOoKH0vaDjDMvWZ7usf%2FHgN99ur9SKvFNvI%2BL4fEjuLoNJKj4VZ81bA5ah4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K74JOladP8RfRz0HhoDx8GtobALPcdGZDhxSfC9T%2F6eoGRJgOaTkzbgIXAsLiEpP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iIk8Zg2uHWpwUUONYpF%2B3zebATxjFexOKFa5EFMeoYYPjhzl4buZSdvpHZiL2Rom
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZzeBuwu9ooWuwQ4XxgIfrEOh5aJcYNoMUehuP2yrA8T%2FVby%2BRLNhELy%2FK1phzJo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQQyo0lGnZj%2B5LaUAWOrO4XvPqKmQBn12mlNDFtSc935tQIG0LeQjvJwRLV5XV4W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcr8dFxDR4xOljNxfguyt6FM6sX8RdGHbnd3ksIPovAlDO%2FDICgxVJl1Tu7uxA4v
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwJ4Suz7Kw5IIZuOH%2Fj9URu640rUiL8bu0qmpFxMEmoX8erA1M2bpJ4kYazqLDQS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQAfxkvCQfg5qcG6%2BE0uZHVVPC2tforLUDRMJ%2BLn7XFgrdEnRY5viGQTnjfGiBgq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8q9mQcAlfMakldxTUI9wCMwVezenqSxeWWmU2mSIBHfy4yVlyjWQwX9vMjU1%2Bldy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HcW%2FdgWdNK7p5XKiJ7Xe1%2Fhc4a8EFavuky1C0oDAY2byRMAMqFp%2BLMB%2BC4vUt1ga
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NieIvLMvS4aPJzNRdgJTaNI%2Bh521ljsuR7Zc6%2F0J%2BNg%2BVDeg3xUrH1cJ6%2FqTJPHC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ie95QE%2BF91O10sQ53UoXGJqbKfKpuK7%2BaPja9OGuob6aAFd82T2w5erWGe4Ppol4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMJMTKzVBp7aN1pXd2PC%2BQjiW8RUe7iVIHXbxYbu4A1Td0FskLbMWD5FP4Z1QEue
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tAMusTAX16OIKw5MLmwR3fiEw4UKujymg%2Fc0h%2FZUQ95dsRKM7YaDvwGckjhjDxaI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEw05pWVjKtIDJX0XhwPhFqfX2NZbJd60WWaZn%2BalzXdIn97yIOBTo5u%2BQO0GnvE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOxNrLfadJa57c8JQM0%2B%2BXg2JXcvjShTpvwwDx8ViNsz06UtOatNmrWGKaFniqDc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeivT8BPmGpwBBAUQuyRITQqVVQqbPsTzzU5pkQOvdwdaNoROlRdSTn90WKETN7C


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 10

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS 14,200 0 14,200 10,640.82 1,329.00 2,230.18   84.3%
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN 6,000 0 6,000 2,150.50 257.48 3,592.02   40.1%
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN 2,000 0 2,000 803.18 .00 1,196.82   40.2%
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC 1,000 0 1,000 945.00 .00 55.00   94.5%
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S 7,000 -150 6,850 4,030.58 468.31 2,350.96   65.7%
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E 6,000 27,000 33,000 29,505.44 .00 3,494.56   89.4%
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F 5,000 0 5,000 2,336.55 .00 2,663.45   46.7%
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 335.80 .00 1,664.20   16.8%
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 27,000 0 27,000 .00 .00 27,000.00 .0%
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 6,000 0 6,000 5,945.15 .00 54.85   99.1%
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG 5,000 0 5,000 2,600.40 .00 2,399.60   52.0%
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 669.11 .00 1,330.89   33.5%
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC 3,000 150 3,150 3,150.15 .00 .00  100.0%
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. 15,000 0 15,000 266.00 .00 14,734.00    1.8%
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 434.00 .00 2,066.00   17.4%
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN 15,000 0 15,000 1,826.71 .00 13,173.29   12.2%
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC 2,500 0 2,500 496.93 134.22 1,868.85   25.2%
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG 15,000 0 15,000 331.75 .00 14,668.25    2.2%
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 434.00 .00 2,066.00   17.4%
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA 15,000 0 15,000 1,193.15 .00 13,806.85    8.0%
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO 2,500 0 2,500 434.00 .00 2,066.00   17.4%

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS 361,700 0 361,700 111,334.25 4,461.78 245,903.97   32.0%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL 50,000 0 50,000 27,720.00 .00 22,280.00   55.4%
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  10,624 0 10,624 1,635.67 1,608.00 7,380.33   30.5%
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 6,000 0 6,000 6,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10,000 0 10,000 5,504.00 635.00 3,861.00   61.4%
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA 7,000 0 7,000 1,000.00 635.00 5,365.00   23.4%
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 7,000 0 7,000 1,000.00 635.00 5,365.00   23.4%
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 3,894.75 .00 605.25   86.6%
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP 4,500 0 4,500 3,252.78 1,223.22 24.00   99.5%
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 1,842.72 .00 2,657.28   40.9%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ibIPRxO0Lj2jan7vjTfnVXGzOL4V%2F0S3aps%2BehDVj%2BTU8NjFAyKkYvt%2B2fjqQfB0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAhoU8cSX4CNYHnsK5Ds5h4dN6ubG9xduXUF9ucBBX1FoXYfDr%2BJd3R5diisBf8l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCzZvm%2FsxrtHRF72DLGXhG1NfHxrs97N2CdI83NCZZ4pNVH3cSp1Xi5b5D8an%2FWM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9C%2BuNzI1F9pcLNYWrOYu%2BuwkSdvAcsGnSuSZ8AJlzws82JuYtyahEUfVB534chn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmqOtw3ivfVwNA8s8wuKQTXnP7hEneltIWLTfLkSp6d5lpFInj0CjwAVIB8dLmyA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y4OoMZz8545etPGGFA3g%2By8ZSlEHyM8SCszemUi4AFhmMWRmgkfXqXPRL8j0c8eR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfEcy%2FBmHq%2BpnlO4i8oubr%2Fn2Eg6RXlwLBFQHLNSI0wm8YaujFJdrf7IIqS9w%2Bgs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLxiJQsAER9AI%2FuDa66g33weYjcocvlK0W7ynKst9E2c9cwbzKeAVWEhePxpRzzz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGKNDrJIwCZCT0CHUPe%2FBjDeVpS4jTLYXt%2FONNlZ%2FXNRcI%2BoLCUR%2FQzrlgPc0njk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsJkFfa%2Bou9bI2RLqTQChuB7Kxzvx3VxN2LRvMzP2svaQHEi1yFjegONvVsbxl8u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGF2O4pAmFiSk5t8D3xkU%2BHE0%2BqZf5XKuMEk3eK%2Bq1EG9FwQAHUbWv6TM88QH7Kb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WhbtLqofw5AGSE6%2ByVBogCHZK9Z7a4OWicHyE5PBjLDvq%2Fp2xBcuut9SN0lxwZF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mL%2Fok3GayqJayM709YeRwh2r%2FkptGXD%2FkQ5cn9S%2FXoB6ZibEv62g1CaRbj5yaOMR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5JEEop%2F4UonMDr3qHzN8I7kFdOpj775gUnwDy3YPXzHw%2BR3cOLelhgqAvfTGjWI1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s20i2X3443RI5ZqVYT%2BPUzz704B%2BBX4x4KjhkoYoNo3nn8MHGVu6EntJi8N6wZYL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETcHGsRFDryXb%2FyXzPlRwOxapKk6tCU14dABYnxJIglY5G9DHRQoE5OEIa2genWR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXiSbI7TmBAamQnGvr7Prk0NEEWeVj7VURp2xYJD3Q%2BH7UYAptwT5aFOU2rkq9zd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BkaMbSdRwf0WiV262NoEX7%2BeyjAuZDWWSiidh9Q7a42a%2F3ErJVAkeKrEKeDXbrQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwMnE9tKOvWLmqEa1AtK%2Fa%2Bb%2F5Tg7yAJzBqMBK3yqVDA7%2B5Q8vuzl%2BrC75GSERWS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYg%2FSiXQtp%2BsTQweG6sL6vRh%2FHNsCTHCqk0sNQv6T4aFosANJmk7kBEqCF1fmyoI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvqCej8ffRAcND%2F98i4%2FqlSmREVy39nn%2FsfBuHh7bIobRV2wvKTxOBHisaP3psMI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZKO5TvF3ei%2FbJKSjPPPO9jyb3U5zIH7rHxiwPk5U%2Fehs7YDHnVKm4GGfKyo2rOJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gyMn3amSQ6cPXhyUwYUrK4pTxgNNZy%2BkrvOzGvqzvXvgwIs7k85cUDMWwVsCLmd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTgCiDJPj9YXho6jq27JR7m6K7zYM6TpxO3RUxL%2FWc7WzVw9T%2B%2BYrgiWHWTba%2FM8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Buc7%2BkK7cgHNShJgM2fs9k3C77S2h1sd5rdLLh551or19n%2BJuZPZCa3ed9%2FqhbhO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkJoMGpDJ3gvSRANuL82OgeRQT%2FM3%2B6bKLkC8ATK821NiPoYq2CwP6tFaEmbNo2%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQezUBBY9vJYE0kcirugNws%2FwFwO%2B%2F62xEXJa5lp5YNcFFPh84oxlZl9MErVuMRO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bsr%2F9ar3aBXHph0%2F2%2BkEb2aGjQ5n1bB7BLSFRTNr0VsbIUrdb3TIE324lHcioxbw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMscNKhYbqiPWztuHpjhe0OpAYjE9Ip1UCxZ0L%2Bi9fyw0qqAqjwuti%2BVSza%2Fi7%2B2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZ1Z%2Fky62ppzB3vVisjyqmve4KVjrWp1ciGqzKVPM5LZV%2BwsolQMeUrL4rHly%2Bs2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnELZfWfI0yJUWiJg2aL1XZSuaIuKtpVoZmChT3geCXlOCdn0myM10wcQOuSLh7v
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2GWicAmZf%2BNs4JCEbspGJ%2F%2BU6vz54mt6Df1Szh9ocV8JBE8DTmUtWe4dIeo1K2q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqXUFfISTe4lwSO2FX%2FWBssD1c3AcD7eml6IloYW2E%2BX3GSmFK%2FbML6mdgTThanG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lphc%2BTbWdmnaWrBurhnF7nZ5Kbn63PrDSS24Ga3SwWFn1ZnUlQXVahGwSGCngVLE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pW7dmngwjID2md8xDRP%2FSYqLIyiO1JLWG7CTUixHi16Yp0xbEpw78wHnBMgnNOxU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cu%2FsbvkIDxusz3rYGH%2BHTyZo5ryF4oFcNjY6XMUKSK6NUzRD1FS5sGvcYlIqwm3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WweSw60cZd2pW2V%2FFbDYgzay8bWWU8YpmSVU%2F2Y6W6hQ3wHnYEkwcQ2y9YmphAdD


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 11

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 2,402.34 .00 2,097.66   53.4%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 108,624 0 108,624 54,252.26 4,736.22 49,635.52   54.3%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER 50,000 0 50,000 300.00 .00 49,700.00 .6%
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/ 10,000 0 10,000 9,389.87 .00 610.13   93.9%
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST 3,500 0 3,500 1,227.99 .00 2,272.01   35.1%
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE 3,500 0 3,500 250.00 .00 3,250.00    7.1%
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E 26,000 0 26,000 737.65 .00 25,262.35    2.8%
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E 4,000 0 4,000 3,836.34 .00 163.66   95.9%
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL  7,500 0 7,500 9,535.00 .00 -2,035.00  127.1%
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC 18,000 0 18,000 11,033.78 5,276.87 1,689.35   90.6%
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S 6,000 0 6,000 680.02 5.75 5,314.23   11.4%
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY 2,500 0 2,500 2,267.61 .00 232.39   90.7%
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI 4,000 0 4,000 2,484.55 .00 1,515.45   62.1%
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS. 1,000 0 1,000 924.54 .00 75.46   92.5%
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY 1,000 0 1,000 856.31 .00 143.69   85.6%
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS 1,000 0 1,000 971.19 .00 28.81   97.1%
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE 5,000 0 5,000 105.99 .00 4,894.01    2.1%
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH 1,000 0 1,000 637.28 .00 362.72   63.7%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 183,600 0 183,600 47,738.12 5,282.62 130,579.26   28.9%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER    54,000 0 54,000 31,912.40 5,358.76 16,728.84   69.0%
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE 3,000 0 3,000 800.00 .00 2,200.00   26.7%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYGDFjkM2NTYk5BD5pT0ExVltgFdPYy3mM%2BM7%2B56P6Gab9YMWlt%2FnZVLFRGW%2FMmc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tn7jgZkgE8qDjUHAXzfpoPYf2kT%2FOBRoqKhNjY4MNNIRgIHWLG15yF9%2BVa50Xu0w
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8y8n0Vqqdg2DOFGl%2Fxt2k%2Br6U7%2Fg21WWsvHuZAi4aZJfJRusee%2B1W5bxhLLuYGBY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nl%2BT5F%2BHYndepTOWnK8CEhMHjbT%2BWoskAz5UB23vZFzXWej47ApaRWf%2F1bf2mQs%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfgRb6piD2kVHWUnWTweZNUL7s5Zd4779XsaX7Eb%2FspZqL4HVqjMnEdsq8WcdddU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOEorVeLE%2Fz2QiKRqcgqeIGRmSxjlQykj5R66Kr6N5yVxRwHOeTP%2BKdkw44oU3mt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJ2X94ydopPIH1X7WlK3X1cULJpcTp%2B9vco7Jd%2FCaaheZ4IjdXGZj%2BqiE8WAq9Kr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgMYfOg1ceoUWokLcN0ovd2KFjOHxeyXhu6OiuABu5c4xwwGMZbLmRzSSR559kMH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmHmpR7OAzwoEPpHKIdtiGNTeYvPPaTht9vohiV2F4F0gQ0H4Z%2BxbKVosGI5J0VS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkgtBRStMleecc3g3NIVDHYBqPiJ2DzID%2FNAh7oa3Ts7Ny4U7J%2BMbvtF5xcjF5Aq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJWy9bAopBAcJHCBtF3vavrFjat3rWqNwZRuTHvcLHo9wLdb3rAPNrjYlH19CT3a
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2u2xZbPPTHAuLb%2F3hZmD06hu%2BwNnOjmxMXd%2BfLzf%2BNr%2BNGlfxwJmGYs6hDhd5vT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYZMF7Dy%2Fdzu499ORcZfOc6jSsYnq%2F9jyO%2B9gSmBLzNG6wVHTjf6EmLstGuDPlNV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMTqh6RvvdnyuhAGc7yk%2BBb5MSWfU6CNHBkcRP3oqldQuV3KsgqNCk9FDIhG9A3f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DM1qMkFQMVXInct0GI4EYQsufLQDprEf3JPAJGnGdPa7qK017A9eafYvWxN7mpmi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWb%2F1umty0oK9vF359PW5StxxofNtFzm6AzqVaNAqrQyKqbiA%2BM7aZ9n%2FMgKzL%2FB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2Fhz%2BGr4qGEVjkoswAw3Q5aK3ZZ1jZPyBObHEAYpY%2BAwpQu2OXSU1YPO33gs3mYg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMuvx65riy%2FLgjDoqX%2BLsqgg7srgWEpS34HKVbLawcOqcKnR1LBGLbd4D93Xc6sR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOR0ot4W0bXNS47GxZ7qZeTH4tNYvWLzOPO18Ov6KJDC5sEsYdRUNREHereGgeLz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvGHQAKLftVKHA9Xo8ApWc39S5Z3tn%2BWe17sHyn3FXbgmnnemMXX3Lq%2FdbPDVms2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohY8T4xz%2F1eO4jQsEfzfZdXivLSGnXh37Iu2Rmnh0fkjcpyLRzoqZN5uWQW71PZs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vtgt73b%2FFUMHuA7yWjf%2FyHqIa533%2Bz7QeBbgJOFt2JM8cuy0X%2BjBAwHs2506z%2BJY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1v%2F3AjTGDtOqHvM6scc%2BJYABsf%2Br9f9cmILZn0n4S2eWIT4z%2BQknk4OZCnBMEn9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWR7KlxYMpY1zAVwaTuKNt2uRcame%2FPT4UngAoXiXfoI3o32agM69h%2FF94nDf5fC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNRTynlJxMaswNuLHPkGfJudit0bxHd9nmHr2pYHHmkMWO8cD8f%2F%2Fhj0uVWh%2B4ih
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FboI%2B%2FJeSj6ALXeGXlbJq1bSW3UXRoUq3XwxvXNgFypGiGdEg1kDOLQaQ%2Fdhzow
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beQwbKi7CCQK8KXuTkD%2BM9fP8F9qnRfLMa70joWaqqQiEFi%2FJpWoCWbDdjMpUXmI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXCa%2B16t2SuqHnTC7xudk4ce8P8chZHvAS%2BQV5P6W4mZWU0KE9qmagyaQg%2FoOOuL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHFhdkfc4SdLjGNTpmwLMhAEUdqTx0OI%2F71Htj7zgAZ4%2BYsb8crziU%2BqqSFvAHLv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXO%2B%2BOyIp0lmRiBjPZ%2Fo5GLJvflIJ4RgEA%2Bm85AoyR0dAMrq4LulwK%2BUDt6tYD6a


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 12

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU 15,400 0 15,400 1,142.95 8,913.92 5,343.13   65.3%
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL 42,500 0 42,500 31,624.05 711.70 10,164.25   76.1%
12430084 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 3,200 0 3,200 2,560.00 .00 640.00   80.0%
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA 68,225 0 68,225 22,132.94 2,237.75 43,854.31   35.7%
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART   23,723 0 23,723 23,444.46 .00 278.54   98.8%
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,000 0 8,000 80.28 .00 7,919.72    1.0%
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS 1,500 0 1,500 1,303.73 11.79 184.48   87.7%
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN 5,000 0 5,000 2,975.95 32.85 1,991.20   60.2%
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. 2,400 0 2,400 2,217.21 .00 182.79   92.4%
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST 7,500 0 7,500 6,982.01 .00 517.99   93.1%
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. 11,000 0 11,000 4,082.23 .00 6,917.77   37.1%
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350 0 2,350 743.61 .00 1,606.39   31.6%
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC 8,933 0 8,933 3,690.95 40.00 5,202.05   41.8%
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN 1,500 0 1,500 339.61 .00 1,160.39   22.6%
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC 21,000 0 21,000 4,004.36 5,310.24 11,685.40   44.4%
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S 3,000 0 3,000 1,780.45 141.78 1,077.77   64.1%
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 19,000 0 19,000 9,878.26 2,197.41 6,924.33   63.6%
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A 7,900 0 7,900 6,587.71 1,037.91 274.38   96.5%
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E 1,500 0 1,500 1,212.24 287.77 -.01  100.0%
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F 2,500 0 2,500 986.92 .00 1,513.08   39.5%
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H 800 0 800 845.19 .00 -45.19  105.6%
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T 11,000 0 11,000 9,526.84 181.30 1,291.86   88.3%
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 3,000 0 3,000 1,712.40 361.90 925.70   69.1%
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 6,150 0 6,150 4,169.01 275.00 1,705.99   72.3%
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 1,433.58 .00 566.42   71.7%
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 8,500 0 8,500 2,189.65 1,112.28 5,198.07   38.8%
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 1,500 0 1,500 1,215.69 50.00 234.31   84.4%
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN 15,500 0 15,500 7,715.21 1,652.75 6,132.04   60.4%
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART 6,125 0 6,125 6,135.73 .00 -10.73  100.2%
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG 2,000 0 2,000 1,924.39 75.61 .00  100.0%
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT 800 0 800 701.25 .00 98.75   87.7%
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC 11,000 0 11,000 3,940.96 .00 7,059.04   35.8%
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT 3,000 0 3,000 1,658.03 461.87 880.10   70.7%
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS 7,100 0 7,100 3,374.69 .00 3,725.31   47.5%
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 1,300.77 .00 699.23   65.0%
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI 12,000 0 12,000 5,763.77 3,041.26 3,194.97   73.4%
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC 3,000 0 3,000 2,428.41 13.06 558.53   81.4%
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES 39,500 0 39,500 22,015.86 1,540.56 15,943.58   59.6%
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,400 0 3,400 3,349.68 .00 50.32   98.5%
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E 3,500 0 3,500 1,748.57 72.56 1,678.87   52.0%
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. 2,500 0 2,500 585.14 .00 1,914.86   23.4%
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 1,181.21 .00 1,318.79   47.2%
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC 1,300 0 1,300 1,140.41 49.65 109.94   91.5%
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN 6,500 0 6,500 5,380.01 .00 1,119.99   82.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZv0qPqyYlE5IrKLUs6XFwUXkCC%2B7WPbkawGZOKYC5sR%2FZFk7HBIQcE03DZ2O42i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyvlAXHNeOEtnhLjNq%2Fsc8%2B%2B2PlfUaUilJI5OMJF4%2FrpH8vxqeUShPkd3hoclzib
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19fB6qF63qMwNstqsmruX1YOWaLZ2%2FFrdG25Hglp1UVjjinc1YbGxqX3xw0BMkAf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEgoSddZFNYRe2kmUdIsN7XCvObFpvWyEzdU81FstMZqnc6rZSKum28lbGMr4v%2Bq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVwIFW15XgmrGJoMwIhR7VNcjfFheIx38j%2F6WlDReI5AG7royF6QOsKvcFW%2BlxfO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vGNFWZs4z%2FU729EO57DuLrt7BIu%2BaU6gMOQarky0d4w5lhQMIpI9X7w0BzUG5Vq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TX3eX6lLIl4aN0Pv253B0gCNMMW2CW1ZxAUFHRr%2BHrzkKsfMlirUwsDSHsFDa%2Fy0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHMuwcQXoz2eFK%2BdmS3jBLK%2FLQSFyNXc0%2BN%2F9UZUNE1UD0gCR5%2BlvfTGEDowo6hg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umWcnSwa3EQLQUPaHL%2B%2Brxm2M9XI56TOxSMcc8bhTB00qYbFjGSKymM8ujgdWG9r
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rch86zsAs6%2Bqkfb6Fa1rBgwWOUiH4GHqTzUGa0Ee3cFNXToXPbnUB582FH1XvTrU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4aYPL0aH%2FgSpaG%2FCkt9hfY%2FnYzlGtSYEvfGFPuF%2Bz67H5RHY5X6EaP4FGGvTr%2BD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FOaL43Aa7Agxtjm%2Bv4ObtfNCOxixmVfb2I7RWKbhICTYDWG%2BXIneIcMsYTpx4Ad
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3CZ06u5Xavt68jWZpFtjTn9mHPpCzb4wf4p0C2TLoViQx%2BuLSxIfzcNvTKEk37%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLSnrmVyfe4yrTYWVraEcKfseNgCZ%2BuzYYQleKRvl2WP6UyxIfFujh6Y%2Foq0ccsl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rqx8sjF4hKFxPcsDskMS1RYC1xHbkHiv0q%2FMr%2FFdtdV0zbmYeE5TWaF7Vaphe1Bk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQYE0WXbWE6f8XxCqTKr8MU%2BNFZCS0s0YHa6c%2BpkuYST2TJIo5SD54DFHUohKbBU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gHX79OzzQL%2BVpeUD3tmRLzyoxltKMznejId1WQU0dptVoJ7vrTf2RyRB%2FjEW9ft
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EW5uRiywrZQ1tnEflhO7%2F3v6LmbyuUjrw3j9Aa9eqDj8TAprZCImVWC3gOW%2BaP9N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rh6zSy%2FXKSm6SE7hUrqg2ebo56j7gNbz6poOX5c74ZoJVH5AoaTBoO6fDKAA61Wn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fccnC%2BNvd4hK85u1NbD4FQpP2uYr%2Fs99NGhokKGzAfUtkCurKXCFN2Kiw7tZBbz1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kirx2%2Bjek%2BoCOOZiX4OfCmoG3qZpBC3jBtV91N2ZljHoRSJaKVTgjN8GVrByyhDy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBcLF18YsdNqAhu3%2BoicSHV9%2F8%2F7rPMuPzcP3JaYoUtSlpP9byYQMPgPU%2BIz5553
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FDP%2FSerPz7%2BvsKlrRzWFEkVC9JikRdmqvkH8O%2FA3Y2VbFqdM41PBUcRHGgs6APp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTqYr9S94OUMOTS0jQEBTBeh9w8RQUmPsAV77%2BV%2BhPktLwTkkm2vkzqtEG3basBz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zw4jIBrupaaMpjy8KbcDtEXYZeLFhdM2lZu9YSbAAxzD0%2F%2Bf1a7SUOMI14aLnIJJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbXB3a49xBAJFadrJG95ut0rD60I525W0Fz273ixZmQPJm%2BjmDLcQpB%2FOvqcgwYP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGJfN0oGzEBAlidUnpbe1kF576S6lS3aYuoBwpqc1%2BbOXbs5lAu%2FbvWUZRoTDi%2Fs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwIkRtHRiiV8z%2Fq61SKbhNv88NGfvRCm3zgRVlo0m5a5VXohwAsx6FOJplxK8jZd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9W6KsNdkNrvB1sqzeGdHKolruvQmN7zDZBXXYZNxcya3Xyp18nbLEPoKfTGRkMkN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeS9NDXXM%2FlYaCbpiGHD69NwJF0PypgaN0455pYmMO9PQvmFJnaE1vAWx%2BMNS2sF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12%2B5NhnHDH6gJt4gXfEu77Br77SkbRVDI5seQRnFFI7JLzVaMoLSUcKq3imNAlai
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKEHlquqGNoWQX2uLs99v1Md91fQJE06mi6gLe71CMIuG1X2%2FY8i3iMeuWqyOpYc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BD7VjR8XrPiPOUwuCzh9o9aVvAqESYh1xSBPtV5p4SUvPBC4BVSSeQUIncLBS0C
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SeYTbm%2B1NZmnUI%2BHj4a3%2FyuOCPtIMkZpJZ%2FlSeNV9rI4Rf3lu4CH2rGyNFO7HDGp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9rlHzphEZum%2F9jgZLDQiFn%2BIScIHQYtPCzcZvU6X71lPyzBoirvsTw357kqU2Z2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrNgu5nQrc6C3SRrgQbxoAqR9cdvAaRpNo72ZfYM%2Bf8KnI1OolTSpG69VHqq6j4E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPa0YeLEil6HRAQR%2B5jZi8nf1H7v1cnZc6OJmWWTOgqJwQA%2BHEEtpaSE%2BRepw7rL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFDkW3bbIQ8sdY3E0yhV7AGlh4CbDBZ3ExoHhX01PgMZnnULCk%2B1yTvCsQI3f99T
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqDTmGJFyVY0btou8TXx2UWp09%2BpI%2BfbJWIFwnQgacLsk%2BFn4EazfRUBRrQa0qGD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Svknyt4pxlaUoRPuXIY0esKTXpts7678pT5XqTY1mAj8NbZET89BeNsAku38AnyV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cegz%2FqhYJhCciNBuw%2Fiu0MPtxRXI6m6m0zJw0UB4Xu3haEky0Ko%2F2yIY6iOlUZ1O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lx2FF0IUfJ07cMMSrau8k7sI8f3%2F9W4eqAQGRl3Bm1fnJs4A2olAWdCB3Ed1aXEj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OTwulV4zqplNR0N%2BtVwV1faOB5Hs5OtAcMFi6XLMZhlUoInOT%2FjellMkPEF3fXm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrQ5HEZkxD3fDyGVgj6%2FN3uFFI6cVr9W5ZPy%2Bqo3cMKhmlrnYnPY%2BW636iMvMNII


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 13

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 1,635.59 .00 864.41   65.4%
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN 25,700 0 25,700 18,365.42 204.00 7,130.58   72.3%
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART 3,400 0 3,400 3,321.86 .00 78.14   97.7%
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH 3,500 0 3,500 950.00 72.56 2,477.44   29.2%
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN 2,500 0 2,500 2,123.30 .00 376.70   84.9%
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 1,257.75 .00 1,242.25   50.3%
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS 1,300 0 1,300 1,124.90 49.65 125.45   90.4%
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI 6,500 0 6,500 5,090.33 766.07 643.60   90.1%
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC 2,500 0 2,500 1,582.07 .00 917.93   63.3%
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE 26,000 0 26,000 21,638.46 .00 4,361.54   83.2%
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART 3,500 0 3,500 3,399.93 .00 100.07   97.1%
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH. 3,500 0 3,500 1,204.03 72.56 2,223.41   36.5%
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG 2,500 0 2,500 507.07 .00 1,992.93   20.3%
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 1,273.19 .00 1,226.81   50.9%
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI 1,300 0 1,300 995.19 49.65 255.16   80.4%
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE 6,500 0 6,500 5,021.23 842.91 635.86   90.2%
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 1,465.99 .00 1,034.01   58.6%
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE 25,000 0 25,000 16,391.29 31.50 8,577.21   65.7%
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR 3,152 0 3,152 3,109.72 .00 42.28   98.7%
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC 3,500 0 3,500 950.00 572.55 1,977.45   43.5%
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA 2,500 0 2,500 2,247.96 .00 252.04   89.9%
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 1,383.76 .00 1,116.24   55.4%
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU 1,100 0 1,100 925.85 49.68 124.47   88.7%
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC 6,500 0 6,500 6,200.88 196.28 102.84   98.4%
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO 2,500 0 2,500 1,554.51 .00 945.49   62.2%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES 613,258 0 613,258 355,639.05 38,077.09 219,541.86   64.2%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC 20,000 0 20,000 2,159.52 1,778.18 16,062.30   19.7%
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 140,000 0 140,000 37,520.10 1,380.00 101,099.90   27.8%
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE 55,000 0 55,000 18,256.98 2,937.65 33,805.37   38.5%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES 215,000 0 215,000 57,936.60 6,095.83 150,967.57   29.8%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000 0 100,000 10,479.03 9,254.23 80,266.74   19.7%
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F 10,000 0 10,000 4,650.00 .00 5,350.00   46.5%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19%2BhxsZjulRKip2qSg432qlS653uS0RAzaxQtWmrxBf3zpABTd0WvnHPcnJmjgBk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9Tx5uqPHJJ4fzC3uDAaWa1ODPsuQoNIr160X0qHkK8XRW9umSGcK%2B%2F5p5cGxFIn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHLHQ%2FF3ZGXYZOSd72R0gMNEAdHWl%2BDZFUH1Wifcr4XHN4asbEzvG67b2xAvmRXW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQ5OSFDZ12EGNx6%2BM7Ltwni%2FWJP6ba4c6qFLwJUd69lvLf2pDUyu8gYLby1CnKY6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6MX9FweXE4Jv7IUxvMzV0KlxiMq%2B3m0R4x80PFT4wTYRWnfPw%2FAG4wz154n5dmq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HQojXYlGe%2Fl9soGs%2BWr3mMc3P3ZeDZ%2FiBvWUXCz%2Ffeoz8S25XMSjQoyAtZl0vmJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eAbrFqOHYK7KSVoMtHyGPwSV6g0DGw%2Fs7zCSayQ6VoEZdso3a%2F6mn3pO45CAO7MI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyHrraBgXkZJIX2m9vCOUaysdJMAXcsWndD3Nt59XIh0%2FGHO4AsVcJd23SR5cbF6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZgCAJ3T6y7Ube%2B2cDrXqXBR%2Fdeoe4BgTZSH3MkL2Mtarjmo9gmzj%2B7afBWnvLOi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fLTQoMRt5ENE7oJNOpAdt1BZKD6jv7fG2bTqnY5%2BkRdIE9DeZg9%2BPygFc7ktrRCa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNpURfmHemht1uTFHg7NVpJhIXIUohf5VYWEDq4nZyyj6oKsALFQqsyJpQBtdYDa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMSa3k4B2KfqoX4%2FosgT2VpuR1JBvYaSip%2B%2F52XZ5UTRQksp2ehOfjkuOSqQYRss
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0C7hpWIaU94HxPHP1H3i0n6%2BFLvi0Wx6w3hf1w9s6RyfSFNB9ctI9M3R%2F5jCAHYs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dNfHhUkHbbVXG67v2bVuP%2BmsKpqmCKbS3QWAqUTgc1dZgZkHsyEmdzNA3fKPL9l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f40gr1ejdsjtd1NGEWB6g4vJQE2iCiPMdxbjLy2uv%2FigiNUOVJX38LvK0YJxoYh2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8etM89SvysvV4UEtZicpAv9O%2F1mBgCR%2BpJVF3%2Bqxa4o%2FccCmOEIfxBHUw00t4%2BOQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rSGPjbt3lwPnLo3R3YE6yJgIX5Sb8pSHDjzFrGYjPsXjtLt7an7opXntaLlh%2FpJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Azxw5kPEQp8d%2FKczr3yZlXAKYTmz48DXW%2B5Od6EIWPvriCap%2BUGi%2F5DYTwXqYZPW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FHv5g8uWCEsActbDyVHzbkkmCyPcv6j7mwNVkKGxp%2BRAFh%2Fuzmv5hiZzp8NNciO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZBCrv4pvd7e8Ogx2lWQ9Te8TAYHVwTcP7moKtkO9STT0ZHXBQShAxjEup%2F9LrvX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFKh5%2FyIxWhpZlikk612hYpobi3%2FmC7556ZfCPf7qDfhOVIKiM23p%2BFZUd1Sc%2FhL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SM2FaobJHpej9b2zsd8S6DO%2BCqEsobYZy%2B%2F0KPJVyjU4itRBNe521XdVKxDjZXrt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rponKtLJJOWOBBCr1F9u1zd0TsKQOd%2FvjAMco3zloVY1utyeHSZFhZd50iI6Tyhc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFDcQw5AUnJ%2F%2BQ80rem%2FBged%2FEIsO8rUz1a0HTYA%2BkeB1%2B9pvXvKzBMzBWV89SV7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DctluJIwd%2BoJObsudIpNFHUkBB1XJU7oi24SC%2Bw%2BgRPh8WQEglN7pleh%2Fn%2BxXOqY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4kFwUc1BRICPRshy27CcP4Fa8bd38YET5Crl0BkxTDchLDjI58zmlaGd0SF7n%2Be
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMyxlVZIAPywJRBkfpD3d4RpXYhgowGbU%2BAKBAiVLcBn8XWudC3eWpsraL2%2FPoK4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nwTZrz%2Bq2ZHiF9jj0GeD%2FLD5LuCxa43aO2pzV%2BnpoOdI0TbrMoHKCjf7g%2FelPzF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGmrLfsopvqRo4nReN2kBIH4l9VXJuRv68NN91aYTIBC%2FgMOe8Oi6Cr3CUM78oiH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5eJcYkFyERMjIJAyrOPFM72JynC2tAgSAgSYBZ8a85Lk%2F3D9P1%2BE4Ve9nNFWO7t


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 14

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000 0 60,000 8,691.31 546.43 50,762.26   15.4%
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE 60,000 0 60,000 8,691.31 546.43 50,762.26   15.4%
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B 25,000 0 25,000 4,408.11 546.43 20,045.46   19.8%
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 25,000 0 25,000 4,408.11 546.43 20,045.46   19.8%
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/ 25,000 0 25,000 4,408.11 546.43 20,045.46   19.8%
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/ 25,000 0 25,000 4,765.91 546.43 19,687.66   21.2%

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY 330,000 0 330,000 50,501.89 12,532.81 266,965.30   19.1%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO 455,000 0 455,000 384,657.21 1,750.00 68,592.79   84.9%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 455,000 0 455,000 384,657.21 1,750.00 68,592.79   84.9%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE 247,560 0 247,560 99,431.37 148,128.41 .22  100.0%
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND 42,500 0 42,500 21,250.00 .00 21,250.00   50.0%
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 637,270 0 637,270 220,593.42 416,676.46 .12  100.0%
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS   68,508 0 68,508 34,253.83 34,253.83 .34  100.0%
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID    47,749 0 47,749 23,874.50 .00 23,874.50   50.0%
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN 21,600 0 21,600 13,084.43 .00 8,515.57   60.6%
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  14,000 0 14,000 11,207.99 .00 2,792.01   80.1%
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M 363,509 0 363,509 136,545.57 238,312.51 -11,349.08  103.1%
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 8,515 0 8,515 4,505.47 87.83 3,921.70   53.9%
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P 203,138 0 203,138 70,317.00 132,821.00 .00  100.0%
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI 6,040 0 6,040 3,668.15 754.07 1,617.78   73.2%
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W. 82,349 0 82,349 22,296.78 42,116.14 17,936.08   78.2%
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY 80,877 0 80,877 27,995.85 52,881.05 .10  100.0%
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID 3,100 0 3,100 2,719.86 .00 380.14   87.7%
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 95,952 0 95,952 39,303.21 104,853.96 -48,205.17  150.2%
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI 3,100 0 3,100 2,719.86 .00 380.14   87.7%
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H 71,000 0 71,000 24,576.93 46,423.09 -.02  100.0%
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID 3,100 0 3,100 2,719.86 .00 380.14   87.7%
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S 71,000 4,558 75,558 26,154.72 49,403.36 -.08  100.0%
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI 3,100 0 3,100 3,054.59 .00 45.41   98.5%

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS 2,073,967 4,558   2,078,525 790,273.39   1,266,711.71 21,539.90   99.0%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH   295,447 0 295,447 102,270.15 193,176.95 -.10  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsdF3HuqZ73U9dgmwyaywHXes9xvnxYQ8n8B%2BwfoK7YnjLtVC%2FtfGjirm9meJnuN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTOHTjtQxWv5YKOZuGOoHhLkFmpNDSsNTqUJWbnO%2BSAoryuWifhB6gFv3mOe9dUP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHViMQgjYOyyHzVKW3dcBMezMLrAjSoJUgU3eW7QYWysjYhYvQkp58pSjF6NqASD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VkSLgkFb32%2FyZJ9I%2BcaeTWcNbxMGggniSA%2BOHuR5JcmlrvkYrbpSdvc9HdFIFW8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlbEVu9R4D0Q3T0FLH6KpGxDfPipfGvpUvwf0kNHLFY22IQevr8LfIAx%2Bc9ggBuT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwL8q6kAiG12AJ2xbzrdix%2F74GP2FFQ0jW6ncjIn4mpm2uCrcEAZP6u9EPcxOWY4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lr1%2BfmrTsuTmjycYcg36xcxVL3Dn6jApuVkNYzz%2F584ptPhpahVwO6eJGRZ5OeY3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MY8t5Hy96c5X4zOI0iUjGC6gesVQxCAaVeBnu0gKLFallwo5lpDwAE1u6HDkLXw5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8TgHh9vv5lysYqzKpLjTtrcfPXKQro7Yj2n5z75qntvF5x60GIK1Cw%2FYCRqDFyv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uv3Pfg9lCyOxzuLxqBW39S7XlbOrdp3Vkl6jfyZX%2BC7hWNy0cYbkfU3oXm4A%2BZUn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNTbhYtpzNTHJeC0zbs2alTV2NFxxPxvlfeJmzAJHKafx3b72Jrl%2BmCVZzhBpwco
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcIXFKR3VpzHxo63562L28vMGOwm8Ft2yrR%2FPd2VmflNqgR7fy2Kth0lfl6wXb%2Fo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOI1PO8%2BabEHcBOF%2F5YqboM4Ef3qeSABA4v%2BBmso0Arq5dblpc2U%2B5p9QH765zEw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t21HiV6RLhw%2BGBNDeW0mKGPvf7Sslo7%2FsuDWifO4lhTW2LoeieSahtoNlgJD8dQh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ctXsanDGkZCAphCFckqn%2Bb7X8exHY%2FB4dgaRLwhKhkuVV%2BkoAqj10tBgFG4PNq3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISMGnM8jZUFPAhUN1gBKslgoYHGcE0k4PaRcSSAppTP69TpSQ66uW2x%2BkscZqkUN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pd5OQnnF3%2BO1%2BuWYjzKlkkVnq3zRdngtZZT5xyjxScptXdSD9x47nb4olW31S4%2BH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDag2Ibnuo7vCAu6%2FGKDX%2F%2Bc41wxk1jq7fIfn%2BFRDqNpzeA78U6iDIaI8onP232b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fH68N%2BJlScy4w4Fx5UOMbVCg%2Bp5saEvl6wmPHg7jr7qzTTn6xzw2LE7K8xIW5x4t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iw9FH%2BP8AHp73WAuiQ5At1oEYxZA9%2BTWarUCrfRwLsF8iFiwhvnvEjek5LdD0GRT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Xq36IKiI7MWjKNBvSwX%2BlVOsUxPrqNS2rtxaO8ZK0r8mF3eTT41mv32EBuHK4Gq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fjsRyjBaBd9bC9uXsBSM%2FLxMKQLvE89pJN66zj2rFqI8OVwxLWOz%2FqltSXnBYsPb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAXlN0VwFESgDSoqOfqRPy%2F1OmRdmSD6%2FnIXfXcJKZoG%2B%2BvKYWo9Sry9yDtrogDp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMPlpUAuE%2BvxyqNedUkpFdPO2rj9bMPyNqRLXLM2dQQAnBUZZm4n1geKRoiao3Tx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzlGp60PT7pq3OnMDbVdaw4zBxQH9xqPOiyYtoxOzJgNsRA8DNIcGs5Y2CjAW3N7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MF1dhBYiYLvkLGy5a4QTfisryOxqEszFWH%2B8vr%2B%2FoWEW%2FjB8z4yfue41E5I5RXJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6JDHCBbIUBWWeGICq2A%2BIznaGjtINTzLEmxJAguZupttErzlhVU91HD6MTn%2FzJO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChoMaIkivOSw0H13uiHo7D0ffengSQdbnaSV5Bb%2BK9UTGE6FyW7r2Gvq%2BVIFpjHt


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 15

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY 161,068 0 161,068 56,654.78 98,676.22 5,737.00   96.4%
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH 177,752 0 177,752 81,400.38 127,131.10 -30,779.48  117.3%
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  97,218 0 97,218 24,125.22 45,569.86 27,522.92   71.7%
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH 91,112 0 91,112 33,193.15 .00 57,918.85   36.4%
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH 80,534 0 80,534 34,514.55 46,019.40 .05  100.0%
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH 107,186 0 107,186 37,102.86 70,083.18 -.04  100.0%

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 1,010,317 0   1,010,317 369,261.09 580,656.71 60,399.20   94.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB 60,000 0 60,000 12,150.00 .00 47,850.00   20.3%
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200.00 .0%
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY   5,000 0 5,000 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00  100.0%
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 58,883 0 58,883 5,853.00 .00 53,030.00    9.9%
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   159,188 0 159,188 61,412.88 98,323.21 -548.09  100.3%
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200 0 4,200 1,663.63 .00 2,536.37   39.6%
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE 2,100 0 2,100 .00 .00 2,100.00 .0%
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   51,559 0 51,559 22,096.71 29,462.28 .01  100.0%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 95,952 0 95,952 27,974.60 36,828.60 31,148.80   67.5%
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/ 1,375 0 1,375 120.00 .00 1,255.00    8.7%
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU 1,623 0 1,623 1,044.55 .00 578.45   64.4%
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 51,559 0 51,559 22,379.23 29,462.28 -282.51  100.5%
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 95,952 0 95,952 33,739.90 62,737.82 -525.72  100.5%
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS 1,623 0 1,623 1,208.14 97.50 317.36   80.4%
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 58,358 0 58,358 20,200.86 38,157.18 -.04  100.0%
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  71,000 0 71,000 25,021.56 46,526.45 -548.01  100.8%
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 1,170.91 29.28 59.81   95.3%
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE 80,877 0 80,877 27,995.85 52,881.05 .10  100.0%
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 936.07 127.92 196.01   84.4%
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE 64,450 0 64,450 27,621.45 36,828.60 -.05  100.0%
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 789.52 .00 470.48   62.7%
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE 77,585 0 77,585 27,281.48 50,728.68 -425.16  100.5%
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 996.87 .00 263.13   79.1%
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE 41,646 0 41,646 14,643.95 27,229.75 -227.70  100.5%

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES 994,870 0 994,870 338,801.16 511,920.60 144,148.24   85.5%

3300 TRANSPORTATION

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP    10,800 0 10,800 2,205.00 .00 8,595.00   20.4%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5MW9RILkL7rHl0%2Fkq6GSj%2BTcWm3w8AjtM%2F53lbAUwiBWREfBuP3RD%2BU7pLf8J62
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVNg7M1KiPpnivGGe0j5CdPiOAFiSjbHxLVaJBnwjZmVQj1U%2FGPwPz1Aqf2HepRv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hMmT%2BNy29H6PM8HY%2F%2FvPIox%2BYg5s80%2B%2FNqWrdv1qF30zENDN48QH3bTn3FG7m8s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bweRmUioPY7OXas7J2rNVZqhP3eUIANhZ1eqH9ybO0Bm1usdLnDWspQLgHjxvaGD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuPq6Vnn00HjVuxAp2he9VzDud4R2BgRj3muFXMPFAJlTf5601%2BJ0ma8MyDTsAP9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2h1JaPJfS4JAkmNCMn5LeEsFPAYX%2FJk2WJ8yeQaMMD%2BZ3Zy4R9wbTbq%2FPv7daRm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=374XL9PyLVoNlU3d9wDe%2F7D90baq60U5ggNBOH5SOW1lOXAeH9ej%2BhaJX7WFVOgc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKhLV5I3%2FG5PoCpBXY%2BvvU1JDPfb2aN5AvM3Lz4ULnTBVPiXkvBzxl30NhDZypQy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNAbQ%2FcO8IA3N63ahZi2168zCFwG8ybNxotwxdSLXYzacVAKkBLuFHIJzFDn7uAa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTiPCAB%2FICUK2%2Bw6YFuSZu1CgYkK5ocZoZyW402A8ku%2F9DA2eQR0fBPCu9MivwXU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dp%2Bkz7YnJFeu32xBytrbh3NLTPRizAZPnxzULLDx1c0ja3QrSYWm0L77%2BZNRezon
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7slHw0xeDxoWKdlD9DsRPEnWcMBy6QzSgLjvvDaAF90pnxrvhWH9Ymdrpm1e%2BjJ6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SVxZXZ1YQwgHnSw%2BCP5%2Fk141yKlaPsxlsoA2OvixqmWTUpHGelj2oN9KfCkLJEy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUmaaTSwkFjav%2FxlImHtYhibfRhNnr6RIKTYLYpdIwxt%2FUOswGoX6fY0X%2BMhrA%2B2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQH3aQRZtoRLYTwqPnSoJkaEXAbWUp59TPEDixsXhwwV8%2B2TGtogqnJainexSXvG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjOSLC0f%2FZlWIQj6x1cExci1o%2FoxZpBSgT%2BABKK3b8TffcCbU%2FDj0nGEOBjndUna
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oO2KdO9vOnNXKJz96PP5JcjFMlWjUoaHsPdtW9owFM4tWiewAAdQM31SmM4H5qOm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyB3dVLKSz%2BcBXxei2m6S6JmTGkoMtsvZ6Up8fTDJJkLMSpZW%2FBTZ4I27jeDhoDl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgmYJBNs65QgF8ZSoRMW6Sy7IMYdaaZEQON6KXwrJqehhUMU5J2l%2BcT9CKhLgjyR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYhmQYHENnN6tNOX0T9kZC%2BFYRLXYTem9yQ9MV4FUetlZj2%2BlXFFFVZqmJfHtvgO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQ9MQuZl%2BKCpRZg9GTkQ7MLj2foHFjj2IxK9UjnKbWUuGRlkktw3AGH542IbPpaF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13cGW3b30mH2THO%2Fc9vpmOkSA2uqib923Ks2U85becX0LomqTO7oPXuDRTfiyMTT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inEbWZhk4TyBY0MXEqyz5Pr5WMH8wnVrD5EisrY40E1uxDgeVa8SoaakSApHjSoW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ij8eGLNJ9GbIrJeawvoaHp3eTa%2FoL2J8e87plAplWeiyEiqZYD%2BtMmFCxbNVF7d9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HDPvRmBlxs0LUv86bUlxppIX6GpqNBrgY3EKY2X8ZhR9%2FrNTITz54Osg6uoKgx3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5nDaZddcyTrb4mCdZikGag1YLmJu28PteXZQD05p9AmhIwuEbGamqEbc8jC4MKJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FohkN7tEig7C6F9hMOl1eoHMVi1G1fpXeaY7a7fQZfNzOlUsEJ0J6P9bFk%2BylzY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0p0xwa3SLSSBX%2FzKEfNqXiHWOotN7lnLa0ZoFQURMlDwe3qh7xQObmQCzPYHuHIW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOYhu%2Bxe69b2cQk5rgB0%2BTFHqzEvLjRVxVYgNpo%2B2wKcP9TP%2FfEzaCrxO9p2L38K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctCGhDHpHGVigeKXOMpVSvEFdPTHEUohhc3iZdLwwlBPpgiRe8PmIIY8DBpdOhlq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cF154mzYv%2FiC6CTKqrCTsnH1ddP40tytwLSsXIMcpTZtmRbxb6Z%2FagGWEN3vTm5F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuOR5%2FjN90mrVvv7Igzdp326Ax2WXqVOOl6%2BQVj70IDS57aFyWAC4xtb0cMb4Xpb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2CmOy%2B1fillfa1WqBmqw%2FgoS3iAoYnWI%2F9hm52cunAyqIb57Cvb4EWRYVZFnTvz


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 16

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP 54,776 0 54,776 27,388.27 27,388.27 -.54  100.0%
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR 1,853,187 0   1,853,187 555,956.10   1,297,230.90 .00  100.0%
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH- 69,000 0 69,000 7,540.80 61,459.20 .00  100.0%
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS    40,000 0 40,000 .00 .00 40,000.00 .0%
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S 4,995 0 4,995 .00 .00 4,995.00 .0%
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  75,000 0 75,000 29,021.50 1,650.00 44,328.50   40.9%
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT 2,540,000 0   2,540,000 904,090.67   1,814,975.19    -179,065.86  107.0%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 4,647,758 0   4,647,758   1,526,202.34   3,202,703.56 -81,147.90  101.7%

3400 FOOD SERVICES

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI 104,691 0 104,691 52,345.54 52,345.54 -.08  100.0%
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC 25,000 0 25,000 2,391.00 3,789.00 18,820.00   24.7%

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES 129,691 0 129,691 54,736.54 56,134.54 18,819.92   85.5%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU 14,239 0 14,239 4,712.82 .00 9,526.18   33.1%
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN 120,976 0 120,976 60,487.96 60,487.96 .08  100.0%
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI 57,461 0 57,461 28,730.52 28,730.52 -.04  100.0%
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL    42,017 0 42,017 14,144.22 .00 27,872.78   33.7%
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA 96,626 0 96,626 62,204.50 .00 34,421.50   64.4%
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE 95,000 0 95,000 8,800.00 4,352.00 81,848.00   13.8%
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE 135,000 0 135,000 55,523.80 .00 79,476.20   41.1%
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000 0 25,000 24,971.23 .00 28.77   99.9%
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  120,000 0 120,000 2,467.84 .00 117,532.16    2.1%
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL   68,000 0 68,000 48,012.27 1,835.00 18,152.73   73.3%
13510100 54310  MEDICAL 9,500 0 9,500 8,946.91 528.04 25.05   99.7%
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL 30,170 0 30,170 28,410.00 .00 1,760.00   94.2%
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  60,000 0 60,000 43,599.29 2,424.99 13,975.72   76.7%

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES 876,489 0 876,489 391,011.36 98,358.51 387,119.13   55.8%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG 2,300 0 2,300 .00 .00 2,300.00 .0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mDRudYEVlVMWom3UwfMxIXgt5uvpIFKRBPd18fPb%2BL4CCwpXPVVsZ1X8RTs%2BuUDf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJpsSsalJVeDjRkAuCznybkuw0YxGFgrE4QI9Ncy6xuPS5%2F7rZWxeqSqf56PxM5g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6dP18dNLi5RxSqGkc8q8eAjRNsxwdCfXmaVnJqOU%2FW%2BdsnRlgwYn7bCeMHdyhf3Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvQMqTD4eOyYrpGNTUA7PmvnrjaTPhsL1dCBW9cL6X0yWtVGOcAEDYriri6gvuwi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rX1X5ispuN00TGA1YwLTiiG4WuRxr4WMtHCj5kgJIBiPrHG4ZHrqm37y7JeyOEYg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SO9LVOUgeiDe9nZDwx13d%2FsgfYlBSSiNzrv%2BV%2BPFXg0cobxVsjHSaeYIy8fo%2BoMx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TwRrzban8fKokpSxptkifzn4m%2FJthyy9hipMKPfkwBFgjysIvi8VjqBdFHBsmCD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12f0tGSpe5e1cP6BTq1qu5UBfgVmd9uGwoNM32FAXRXJjZ1ApT0Ds9RmfCxHQytO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhJdA0Mp25NdavO8Py9HAbYHQlJyAAMRk3BYw5Nz0E7ZPKlmHgrwKujrEsbKf3tN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVBW30huMfRFPHBBmZPFPb5vhop0VB38f8WxucNflokgxbFobS7urcYsTDZvqqna
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KwXtRrVrq79QSVBTqmSHoLQEy4jEvoRz%2BAtSzY8EsUUpTdgggzHqwvRG4J5cMiBE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEfkB8U8q8gGwU%2F9HP4TjkZ27pOMRJ5POpsYCOj3YQJqrtBX6CwBnfsOWzQRoYKq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8foALmSIUCnofDBsJJ1yRhyslfV3A1ooIGibnsNpgE%2FMqXE1uhpbiEU%2F6CU%2FEyC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J13VypuZeKqvUBKs9bs7yIK9FL0yfvNwfw5DLxF5r9J9ErD6kkFRMeCONJOmQfow
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nE49rnqBPAXYg%2FJxE2Z5V8eE6cNwRUmLB0wOaksprb0Z%2F5D17MpBipJoXH2XtbEs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFQIK7Kn6jIMnIC6SdxjZqY1YDC6bKrEnxKHHlFLQgjpdEn%2BjSg3N%2F6SLf315xPe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I85lhw2JSKFWF8XIKvbZP5mNAcb7I4r0QbJavgboX3xpeQY0ItYCHA7B9DAiQBWr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvCFnp4oSWsgKz8xHkCJFRdZsgRkwoMaOic2lzrKbJT%2F1hD9z7uv8C5t%2Bym0vHLW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjzKT%2BZcxmNZjJ2uQ4gvUcJxUhZezT5HLukK2b6o3Hv4Nyje96kjJX1WeOX9We14
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpYkmwJupsMhsFjt2XehOyu8G9uaD%2Bc8RkLs2%2FrYnTGdYe9huZcbz3AXAgdbst33
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fRqetDpJ1GDjnBMVpNashQm9MMzT1xK8VN%2BEUv%2BKV928elXA1DAD2Ysq4tw%2FP0B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKh8RiekI2yRrbW2VU88I2F%2FydCfg2jg%2BzbL%2F5vuyaxRV0llhIqWvJBZkZvW%2BwIC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLg7c%2F%2FA6jJ%2BOzVIUPvZUISk1Frk2o3qcqhOvs97%2FN1RqNd5FNuz8nuYIs9M609W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYm8jTyWM2DJqa6EIHGZvDhkYSbv61%2Bl5mMkIrh74LPf7z8J50lNWqxdDvli68I6


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 17

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS 93,190 0 93,190 64,983.50 .00 28,206.50   69.7%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG 8,000 0 8,000 221.00 .00 7,779.00    2.8%
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 0 2,750 555.00 .00 2,195.00   20.2%
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/ 4,900 0 4,900 .00 .00 4,900.00 .0%
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG 2,500 0 2,500 736.50 .00 1,763.50   29.5%
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS 5,000 0 5,000 1,029.42 .00 3,970.58   20.6%
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV 39,900 0 39,900 19,560.60 .00 20,339.40   49.0%
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS 39,900 0 39,900 24,211.64 .00 15,688.36   60.7%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 204,440 0 204,440 111,297.66 .00 93,142.34   54.4%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU 103,120 0 103,120 40,151.07 62,969.01 -.08  100.0%
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON   15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI 49,058 0 49,058 21,024.90 28,033.20 -.10  100.0%
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S 51,559 0 51,559 22,096.71 29,462.28 .01  100.0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY 218,737 0 218,737 83,272.68 120,464.49 14,999.83   93.1%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   9,678 0 9,678 .00 .00 9,678.00 .0%
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO 576,956 0 576,956 288,452.92 .00 288,503.08   50.0%
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 147,108 0 147,108 73,554.00 73,554.00 .00  100.0%
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT 10,000 0 10,000 37.67 .00 9,962.33 .4%
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O 17,500 0 17,500 12,767.43 .00 4,732.57   73.0%
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 901,659 0 901,659 425,613.49 433,451.51 42,594.00   95.3%
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES 234,086 -6,000 228,086 53,435.79 96,553.60 78,096.61   65.8%
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC 8,250 0 8,250 8,250.00 .00 .00  100.0%
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 1,577 6,000 7,577 6,658.02 .00 918.98   87.9%
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM 17,000 0 17,000 2,590.17 11,148.39 3,261.44   80.8%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,923,814 0   1,923,814 871,359.49 614,707.50 437,747.01   77.2%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS

14120000 52130  FUEL 7,500 0 7,500 791.80 6,908.20 -200.00  102.7%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Ybun52%2FHdHeVywhM%2FjdOtnwwsOrdbBryfceg4eZWTX%2FD%2FvO1yj%2BEaaL91Hhov%2Bg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEg86mwpw1iPXXQPCrRwRyn6hTPIkduVLvfiK%2Ftll1nMYQv0Bwtvgl1aNl%2Fk7fRo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrmuSO6CBS0Z8FAsStt93s%2F3DPEbKhp0S5dSnmuexar0zig%2FrokLCopLdfaGYosL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFlm%2FkEeSaJ%2Bm4%2BddQP4AHFXpEh6DgcapV4ckzIxdp%2Brg2MrHp2C1EKpe3gcXv3d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3J6vDkmmzsfeynmfjyuqMXJT489fVIqI2Oz1Z5xbQ5c87FthI3Y4cZXeN4gTPrb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hk8jJVbFyj3SkDAxIlMw0QbB%2BVLDS732n9iS0hQZsPn2bubY6T9gkCWMBGO6YBKy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6py9EYRhW705qhnScNE92cgOum9NJpndt3D6ar8STfXYOnXXxSmUh68W65aykpOb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OQAdKJ5LuYL7ssKYIDZD6AxXF0gWUCCppIRjL6ZxaFhnCJJKVHoT2Yn8uJfa%2Bx%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlHTgbZH4USIWOuw3cj60DRQqFVGnB1K2Qnpg3%2FoSvcwMvxlvE4ET2K%2FCh25ae5x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRY8vTSfYkQcstnoLTQOq1yIR9tbu87XKuY8FnGKYeDmMwH2vAdghw194s3fjiHJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQlAwRzXXX6bnUR7vPi8yHW0hH9rSTBxcf0pktKzwCVin7xl9MP%2FQqBribl4gjBs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlMktDFYphBaFJn1Y4eCA2bVt9GYahJV3BnDlAYakhCCYRZKHjMA%2FdjLmi514ipI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=br79G8wHql1BtVyQtppZDa5xysfVGMSj48MIjdY5UGGiT6ZKHw3F5vk9%2BVs2%2FuRL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=isFMIAMCMXa9SUBTIJk2PpgTRmkSTulOrdI8KjYBoJ11%2Byl94CTtEyTmNibTJwfb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hK0bZ1MYHD66rwwv7ODAcY6RWk8Olgp1qqUV3EFFeU1IDBpIiW9WU6dVgXOxZ4vd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FK%2BgZ%2FfIFjMWy9%2BOSAJA0fAT2EY%2BwS10dN3jWguaIu4ur%2FyrD4QeBZm6JWuCcNO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwtcff4Ucc4qTVdykMTGL0hrtRfzTofpiuET6Z36ARyNF3UEIGEd5dUY78yCH%2FhZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNOwgVPCxXKfuKaQ5umO%2BWIRU24mj7r0P1mcKBX3nuQ3BNIV9MNtsotCI6ndbv98
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGth1QCVTAs8AvxzJ6mGplIjih44IJatdy17lfLnC53YdvSaiZ0%2B8ReYUvjQE7up
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jf%2F1i%2B27z1hTbat4mavEl7vW9%2BTU5wo0OYjVSgt3dLQXGHx34ohkxXzja0yktZxt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jtKE7dydWCA%2BR5kCTdr0E%2FHF64VE5D%2B%2FtzqXB4ti%2FfXfbP7HAgyBPKszzVueJht
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVweOhuIy5R6vkOLjryV32DSAOHhi3d6xUn5NJkrxdz%2Bf%2Fy9nHcxdJ80kBj85tWa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnk68d4A8SaZNfSdak2FuLT72zVcwQEpRyRIahGgyQDTyQRWo3EBXtc7gULUAs26
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FJ0q1VUlUIXF%2BrpHHS8AI%2FU3qA04nbVYNn8slUYfeN1nGXkZ6Ny6wDixZh6zq%2Bk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FSZOa8u1U6MXrqkR2EnTJWUKSPXwcxH8Bp8xaTsahLNiliFqJYZMW9%2Fw0pY8ghL


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 18

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH 144,200 0 144,200 15,420.56 109,029.44 19,750.00   86.3%
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY   74,600 0 74,600 6,456.89 70,158.11 -2,015.00  102.7%
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER 61,900 0 61,900 244.80 29,905.20 31,750.00   48.7%
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM 39,500 0 39,500 3,239.56 25,360.44 10,900.00   72.4%
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC 32,600 0 32,600 2,497.83 25,502.17 4,600.00   85.9%
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON 22,400 0 22,400 1,853.08 17,121.92 3,425.00   84.7%
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  34,500 0 34,500 5,384.20 40,765.80 -11,650.00  133.8%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS 417,200 0 417,200 35,888.72 324,751.28 56,560.00   86.4%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC 22,400 0 22,400 11,842.59 6,672.41 3,885.00   82.7%
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O 68,800 0 68,800 6,675.38 14,651.43 47,473.19   31.0%
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH 226,700 0 226,700 95,266.61 77,657.02 53,776.37   76.3%
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH 9,300 0 9,300 1,586.32 12,416.68 -4,703.00  150.6%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  47,200 0 47,200 5,530.71 13,069.29 28,600.00   39.4%
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA 101,600 0 101,600 35,406.32 56,373.68 9,820.00   90.3%
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART 28,600 0 28,600 2,393.83 5,906.17 20,300.00   29.0%
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK 103,400 0 103,400 31,284.34 51,175.66 20,940.00   79.7%
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER 28,600 0 28,600 2,281.26 5,718.74 20,600.00   28.0%
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM 59,500 0 59,500 12,766.28 43,996.08 2,737.64   95.4%
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  17,200 0 17,200 1,536.24 3,763.76 11,900.00   30.8%
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE 62,900 0 62,900 24,691.15 23,838.85 14,370.00   77.2%
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH 3,400 0 3,400 1,829.00 522.00 1,049.00   69.1%
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT 16,000 0 16,000 1,646.69 4,053.31 10,300.00   35.6%
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR 55,600 0 55,600 19,148.15 49,576.85 -13,125.00  123.6%
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON 3,300 0 3,300 638.72 3,447.28 -786.00  123.8%
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  16,000 0 16,000 1,425.79 3,574.21 11,000.00   31.3%
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R 48,600 0 48,600 21,901.97 40,948.03 -14,250.00  129.3%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW 14,900 0 14,900 1,140.63 2,859.37 10,900.00   26.8%

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES 934,000 0 934,000 278,991.98 420,220.82 234,787.20   74.9%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT   115,000 0 115,000 44,882.59 .00 70,117.41   39.0%
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH    55,000 0 55,000 15,682.77 6,149.68 33,167.55   39.7%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS 170,000 0 170,000 60,565.36 6,149.68 103,284.96   39.2%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9cJC8BxJQ22IsuEqreuqqz9ISc5%2B4L33RH9i95%2BK36dLN4o7BrnrPLDwKWypygz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0i8tjVCnjktbk%2B3tAQ7080ZIjaHJWobicOUCzhv88j%2ByQxYwkqfM7m5uoKNEGSCQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcxrqxrqWXcUSTg%2F8yOhK9o9xOboxh%2FOe8k%2BIf7HJOrDurXkGjAxgTv%2Fg6pFe3zC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuVfQqFuKlZ4AB6ZT7WyBlRBoPJXIfRuK7THz%2Bf8nARfAeZiGzGtQurmQd7h8AhF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFYxfDPX5NMVeK%2B999sJxmYMs%2FjD4tn7xGwgBeGHpjwlY3QMZosmtIDjnlG2mVh0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdZ5RQXUWNFGeyyHcIrvaTOL3RlkmY%2BeFT73pjbu2k7x%2BtPonQPO35LNNO%2BRvn6%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9Nozrn3yqPut%2FoXBxh2HTbXpIFNgkXn%2B91GASrOubWpkmD5h8MenOGIzHsbpqS%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FflCECebcKwhzvXnjtMdRNDvBh1Y%2FSHvJLCSP6jyef%2BfssFX6joynubzTuRbQFp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gP27cjQPov8mrMUxs1NbhDWiLHt%2FK1itaw6UG5cmGLF%2B98xGLT0z6KE8OdUMbyhH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ibpi6V%2F0Hcm0WWmnaC5NhGCi2InD1J%2BEIdHWAbMRsSzjX3kH%2BRDhagflesvI%2FiUM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3nQw0mIjFDigCvL4QDCtXJsrJJyY0mcgcyhhxZo3F5PyN02txMhDvRl%2B%2BMJQJ96
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYfhpGHyJr03H1fXGkx5pk23YYXgGdzgPiFNWLScoIRowbaogL%2BxjicZ2dr0tNYc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxLdu5%2Ft7WI1GrNoPGhERxcfFRanhoC5Klv%2FEDVtC%2BOvZlo6grJP0GWOkzG%2FT8%2F4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aN4dZrVQ3PnZqfJsBvGlPO9pLo8mCzeiX2RL%2FyZTSxv6YfjnVeYIOPMA%2BMdzVGBa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfz7SRmhtg0XxkXuzat70RJ27JA5NF%2FkyhLYjntk9Ed7mM3IuHDF898CerpKdBfq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJ%2FrrpnLcMUTkPfwhkHBFT8HuzQjoTocFl0%2BLUUZWNJDLc2CdHqwGA%2B4boXqNokq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ej%2Bi%2B34DsLeODfRZz4X%2B%2B1bDzRxCbj1rBJI2A3I%2FMtDJR%2Btfz1xjOELCGLsooWrD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFJiuO%2FdAGeQcMfsg0VbOOd3XfFGAVqHQ0cy99VR6R%2FLHnPsIRtgPw44Q%2F1TfTiD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2F%2FOW2nrxTWePDWpCG95NuJptrOVpqEyQzvzNsUmvtp1rPT8EsOOm7plS%2Bh4JH78
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hiYdC1X6voLNK2CA5Xb2VN3SrSeGxbBuGFsrKUvZZ2TCL1oc1MJQYccWxw2ise7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=054JH2Ej%2BNHukfVcmV1iNsKPLPYSjWXXh%2F2cE2X%2FIGKPnOYoDN4iN5K3YWM0DnvY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gdZX%2ByfdVZ7JflzEn3wKl9XOvdxV46uw5rkjiZM73HxJULSQWCYfIpkh%2B90uhnm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6iXm2qk%2FTU%2FWoRVRGDYhLbaSCBUlpPT4Cwb9pkZb0alYyv3i5qVbSFtoEg882PU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJJd9HRM1BB0l8K9DeHvxP6ZDgMiEICNpI%2FMUSPJrL93%2FF2aVRqe8daptL3vgPeg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9MYBhV30tzJr9NfYTkOa5Ggyshegfg5nkrqZHIpYpeQapKEovIFGL%2FIgC0ONN4T
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XYs2QyM%2B2ISW9cFgH6jsMse0pVULx3wzZHLVtSZWgr8ol%2BVN5XfrIz%2FUfZ1u3XI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgSDSsygkKRBtgqRayDgPaX8OKIsrKpcTsCSoo5eOBq3DQh67va0vjbvwisYYP0L
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1j%2BNH5MLn%2BYs%2BzTWVo93atiiq62Wgs9txb6OLV5zusP84OR44fTQkjKJQQNETHO


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2025 10:05
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 19

  FOR 2025 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK 242,777 -27,758 215,019 50,293.50 .00 164,725.50   23.4%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 242,777 -27,758 215,019 50,293.50 .00 164,725.50   23.4%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 0 27,758 27,758 28,679.92 3,984.28 -4,906.20  117.7%

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING 0 27,758 27,758 28,679.92 3,984.28 -4,906.20  117.7%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS

19300076 53990  TUITIONS 4,151,116 0   4,151,116   1,578,722.61   3,851,831.70  -1,279,438.31  130.8%

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS 4,151,116 0   4,151,116   1,578,722.61   3,851,831.70  -1,279,438.31  130.8%

TOTAL UNDEFINED 73,880,000 0  73,880,000  27,935,966.72  38,766,862.52   7,177,170.76   90.3%

GRAND TOTAL   73,880,000 0  73,880,000  27,935,966.72  38,766,862.52   7,177,170.76   90.3%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRiszkhgP3SWLFEJKdm26RqneoTHlnp1nmK4Td0430rpkLgwDFtJKe%2FAkygFstQw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXOOwE2ZeY0MgxnWLZ2yq1l78hy8oGHTduIa%2BQ5WzApBheS4anVvPVaprmLuHp2I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lasv7gVVkYgZFqfNyTsQdikTtGflTTGp3yqFg1UQiLFEk1H7roFXL7Q1BovMiKxj


MUNIS # DESE # FY25 Award

Balance 

7/1/2024 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 1,428,108.00 1,428,108.00 0.00 -                      -                         

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161                0.00 38,161.00 38,161.00 0.00 -                      -                         

305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005              0.00 230,005.00 230,005.00 0.00 -                      -                         

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195                0.00 14,195.00 14,195.00 0.00 -                      -                         

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY24 76,828                0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 1,828.00            1,828.00                

180 180 Title III - FY24 40,671                0.00 10,893.60 11,138.60 (245.00) 29,777.40          29,532.40             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY24 1,431,188           0.00 1,264,195.00 1,274,060.01 107,387.47 (117,252.48) 166,993.00        49,740.52             

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY24 38,197                0.00 38,196.50 38,196.50 0.00 -                      -                         

305 305 Title I - FY24 213,121              0.00 210,055.20 210,056.10 (0.90) 3,065.80            3,064.90                

309 309 Title IVA - FY24 16,854                0.00 0.00 0.00 16,854.00          16,854.00             

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY25 79,914                0.00 27,205.00 35,023.48 (7,818.48) 52,709.00          44,890.52             

180 180 Title III - FY25 46,750                0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 44,750.00          44,750.00             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY25 1,433,698           0.00 36,133.00 37,575.60 95,201.90 (96,644.50) 1,397,565.00    1,300,920.50        

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY25 40,917                0.00 18,006.00 21,607.80 (3,601.80) 22,911.00          19,309.20             

305 305 Title I - FY25 418,558              0.00 10,222.00 43,202.25 19,482.53 (52,462.78) 408,336.00        355,873.22           

309 309 Title IVA - FY25 15,454                0.00 0.00 15,454.00          15,454.00             

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY25 42,400                0.00 10,156.00 10,156.18 7,216.67 (7,216.85) 32,244.00          25,027.15             -                      

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY25) 1,741                  1,741.23 1,676.16 65.07 65.07                     

250 25032005 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY25 29,600                14,800.00 4,687.50 100.00 10,012.50 10,012.50             

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) c/o 800.00 800.00 800.00                   

273 27300000 E-rate 156,167              72,773.34 72,773.34 72,773.34             

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                   

301 30123504 Applied Learning Leadership (Private Gr) CHS 3600 c/o 17.43 17.43 17.43                     

301 30123575 Project Lead The Way (Private Grant) CHS 15,000                15,000.00 2,400.00 12,600.00 12,600.00             

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69                       

301 30124154 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 649.80 c/o 649.80 649.80 649.80                   

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17                     

301 30124153 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 2,563.40 2,563.40 2,563.40                

301 30124155 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 5000 5,000                  5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00                

301 30124405 PACE-TWO MIT STEM  (Private Gr) 5000 2,500                  2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00                

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                   

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00                     

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                   

310 --- Circuit Breaker 3,557,051           2,285,026.00 2,203,743.00 4,488,769.00 4,488,769.00        

819 819555 Special Ed Reserve Fund (750K established FY22) 795,660.20 13,215.03 808,875.23 808,875.23           

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 350.00 350.00 350.00                   

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY25 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY25 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2024 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 4,168,053.36 1,027,743.60 1,451,427.96 713,780.97 3,030,588.03 246,153.00        3,276,741.03        

502 --- Athletic 1,146,597.91 220,352.30 185,279.54 1,715.00 1,179,955.67 1,179,955.67        

503 --- Gifts & Donations 53,320.55 14,555.62 1,104.85 66,771.32 66,771.32 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books & Computers 19,018.59 14,915.39 100.00 33,833.98 33,833.98 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 500,439.15 157,515.00 168,597.05 5,459.72 483,897.38 483,897.38           

507 --- Childcare 1,818,301.40 1,025,336.44 1,326,465.89 337,101.61 1,180,070.34 1,180,070.34        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 75,494.99 9,299.84 84,794.83 84,794.83 

509 --- Summer School 34,746.16 6,500.00 4,000.00 37,246.16 37,246.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,820,570.06 200,756.00 239,723.24 2,781,602.82 2,781,602.82        

511 --- Civic Activities 383,504.26 112,727.75 60,799.13 30,389.69 405,043.19 405,043.19           

516 --- Transportation 330,000.00 1,187,710.36 189,546.30 132,403.57 320,276.18 924,576.91 924,576.91           

517 --- Student Activity 45,000.00 354,803.94 51,942.10 406,746.04 406,746.04           

518 --- Turf Fields 355,075.36 48,882.50 506.83 403,451.03 403,451.03           



Nov 30, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 68,228.32
Enterprise Agency Account 147,500.72

Total Checking/Savings 215,729.04

Total Current Assets 215,729.04

TOTAL ASSETS 215,729.04

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 131.35

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Band 273.72

Equity - Basketball Girls 0.00

Equity - Best Buddies 136.10

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 270.11

Equity - Chorus 987.38

Equity - Class of 23 10,845.96

Equity - Class of 24 14,439.08

Equity - Class of 25 43,579.87

Equity - Class of 26 5,279.59

Equity - Class of 27 1,017.89

Equity - Class of 28 1,889.00

Equity - Cross Country 2,250.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,126.41

Equity - DECA 8,037.46

Equity - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97

Equity - Field Trips 3,721.11

Equity - Fine Arts 3,850.70

Equity - Football 832.28

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 4,851.70

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 978.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - Key Club / Interact 6,676.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 6,425.67

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 8,823.38

10:51 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/09/24 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 1



Nov 30, 24

Equity - LIME 3,887.11

Equity - Lion Yearbook 3,937.61

Equity - Melting Pot Club 847.98

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - Model UN 544.06

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 682.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,520.00

Equity - NEHS 1,052.26

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 319.78

Equity - Rugby 4,486.10

Equity - SAGA/PRISM 608.18

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 7,421.54

Equity - Softball 1,618.13

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 857.94

Equity - Student Council 3,029.68

Equity - Student Trainers 73.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 2,723.57

Equity - Swim Team Girls 850.90

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 1,104.12

Equity - Theatre Guild 22,319.31

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 34.54

Equity - Travel Abroad 0.00

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 344.02

Equity - Volleyball Boys 1,509.92

Equity - Volleyball Girls 10,150.44

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 232.95

Equity - Wrestling 4,897.86

Total Other Current Liabilities 215,729.04

Total Current Liabilities 215,729.04

Total Liabilities 215,729.04

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 215,729.04

10:51 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/09/24 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 2



Nov 30, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 21,411.84
McCarthy Principal Account 16,542.93

Total Checking/Savings 37,954.77

Total Current Assets 37,954.77

TOTAL ASSETS 37,954.77

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,900.63
Chorus 2,072.80
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 15,372.09
General Student Body Fund 1,279.66

Grade 7 and Field Trips 9,171.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 13.51
Orchestra 1,548.57
Student council 188.07
Year Book 1,240.06

Total Equity 37,954.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 37,954.77

11:13 AM McCarthy Middle School
12/09/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 1



Nov 30, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 55,883.73
Parker Principal Account 13,685.76

Total Checking/Savings 69,569.49

Total Current Assets 69,569.49

TOTAL ASSETS 69,569.49

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 649.13
Chorus 5,146.69
Drama 44,975.78
General Student Body Fund 879.42

Grade 5 and Field Trips 6,059.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 459.74
Orchestra 1,345.36
Student Council 4,812.94
Yearbook 5,241.12

Total Equity 69,569.49

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 69,569.49

11:06 AM Parker Middle School
12/09/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   January 15, 2025 

Re: Recommended FY2025 Budget Transfers – Software, CHS Art Rooms and CHS Science Lab Renovations 

I am writing to request two budget transfers at this time for FY2025.  

The first transfer request is shifting budget funds from the instructional software account to the administrative 
software account.  The district recently learned that Microsoft Office software will no longer be at no cost to 
school districts. 

From To  Amount 

12455000-54000 Instructional Software 11230000-54206 Admin Software   8,280 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2025 local operating budget transfer for $ 8,280 
from the account noted to the admin software account as presented.  

The second budget transfer is shifting budget funds from an account we plan to be favorable to the local 
capital land and buildings account.  This budget transfer is for the CHS Art Rooms and CHS Science laboratory 
renovations.   

From To Amount 
15150000-51140 Retirement/Sick Buy Bk 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 6,721 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2025 local operating budget transfer for $ 6,721 
from the account noted to the local capital land and buildings account as presented.  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 15, 2025 

Re: Update – FY2026 Budget Preparation 

I continue to work with district and school administration to prepare the FY2026 
recommended budget that will be shared at the regular meeting of the school 
committee on February 4, 2025.  The FY2026 budget will be tight, as townwide budget 
requests are greater than projected revenue for the coming fiscal year.  This is likely a 
multi-year trend with budgets being further restrained in FY2027.  The recommended 
budget will maximize use of available special education circuit breaker and revolving 
funds to minimize reductions in direct services to students.  

I met with Town Manager Cohen last week and will continue communications as key 
factors related to the FY2026 budget development occur over the next two weeks.  The 
Governor’s state of the Commonwealth address on Thursday January 16, 2025 and 
release of the Governor’s recommended FY2026 budget on Wednesday January 22, 
2025 will better inform our budget process, as the Governor’s budget will provide a 
likely floor for municipal aid, including unrestricted general government aid and school-
related aid, such as Chapter 70 and special education circuit break funding levels critical 
to support our work in schools with students and families.  Town Manager Cohen and I 
will reconvene at the end of next week and early the week of January 27, 2025 to try 
and reach consensus on budgets for the town and school departments, in anticipation of 
the town managers release of his proposed FY2026 budget at the February 3, 2025 
Select Board meeting, while I will present the recommended FY2026 budget for the 
Chelmsford Public Schools the following evening at the Tuesday February 4, 2025 School 
Committee meeting. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   January 15, 2025 

Re: Contract for On-Call Engineering Consultant Services - Summary of Procurement Processes 

The District requested proposals for On-Call Engineering consultant services.  Summarized below is an 
outline of the process, outcome and recommendation for a contract award. 

Date in 2024 & 
early 2025 

Summary of activity 

Sept 18 RFP 25-01 prepared and advertised in the Central Registrar, COMMBUYS and the Lowell Sun 
Sept 18 - Sept 
30  

Received twenty (20) requests for RFP packets and sent out twenty packets to the 
individual requesters 

Oct 3 Received four (4) proposals 
Oct 16 – Dec 13 Invited all four firms in to present to review committee 
Jan 8 Selected NV5 Planning & Design Inc., in Andover, MA 
Jan 9 Requested legal counsel to draft a three-year contract with NV5 with a not to exceed 

amount of $ 200,000 
Jan 21 Request School Committee approval of a contract with NV5 at a regularly scheduled School 

Committee meeting  

I recommend that school committee vote at the regular meeting on January 21, 2025 to enter into a 
three year contact with NV5 Planning & Design Inc. as proposed. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 1 of 16 
\ 

This Contract is made as of this _________ day of _______________, 2025, by 
and between the Chelmsford Public Schools, Massachusetts, with an address of 230 
North Road,  Chelmsford, MA  01824, (hereinafter the “School”), and NV5 Planning and 
Design, Inc.,  with a principal office located at 200 Brickstone Square, Andover, MA 
01810 (hereinafter the “Contractor”). 

The words "he," "him" and "his" in this Contract, as far as they refer to the 
Contractor, shall so refer whether the Contractor is an individual, partnership or 
corporation.  All prior contracts, if any exist between the School and the Contractor, are 
hereby terminated and shall be of no force and effect. 

1. Scope

In consideration of the obligations herein contained, the Contractor shall provide
Engineering  Services in Chelmsford, Massachusetts, as set forth in the
Contractor’s Proposal dated October 1, 2024, which is incorporated herein by
reference.

2. Standard of Care

The Contractor shall exercise due care and diligence in the rendering of all
services under this Contract in accordance with the applicable professional
standards in the Eastern Massachusetts area.  The Contractor’s services shall be
performed as expeditiously as is consistent with such standards, with professional
skill and care, and with the orderly progress of the work.

3. Term

The term of this Contract shall commence as of the date set forth in the first line
of the first paragraph above and shall extend for a period of three (3) years from
that date.

4. Incorporation of the RFP/Order of Priority of Contract Documents

The provisions of the RFP and the Contractor’s Response are incorporated herein
by reference.  In the event of any conflict among the Contract Documents, the
Documents shall be construed according to the following priorities:

Highest Priority: Amendments to Contract (if any) 
Second Priority: Contract 
Third Priority: Addenda to the RFP (if any) 
Fourth Priority: RFP 
Fifth Priority:   Contractor’s Proposal. 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 2 of 16 
\ 

5. Payment

In consideration for performance of the work in accordance with the requirements
of this Contract, the School shall pay the Contractor rates as to be agreed upon by
Contractor and School, not to exceed $200,000 for all services.

Payment shall be made to the Contractor for work completed in accordance with
this Contract.  All requests for payment shall be submitted to the School as an
invoice and shall specify all services rendered.

Payment will be due thirty (30) days after receipt of the Contractor’s invoice by
the School for services rendered in accordance with this Contract.  The School
shall not make payments in advance.

If the School objects to all or part of any invoice, the School shall notify the
Contractor in writing within two (2) weeks of the date of receipt of the invoice,
and shall pay that portion of the invoice not in dispute within thirty (30) days after
the date of receipt of the invoice.

Should it be necessary for the Contractor to engage the services of a specialized
contractor or companies other than those originally proposed in the Contractor’s
response to the School’s RFP, the Contractor shall take such measures only with
the School’s prior written approval. Charges for such services, with no mark-up,
shall be billed directly to the School unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties.

Payment of the amounts due under this Contract shall release the Chelmsford Public
Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts and its officers, employees, boards,
commissions, committees, agents and representatives, from any and all claims and
liability in any way relating to this Contract or anything done in pursuance thereof.

No payment by the School to the Contractor shall be deemed to be a waiver of any 
right of the School under this Contract or a ratification by the School of any breach 
hereof by the Contractor. 

6. Warranty

DELETED – NOT APPLICABLE.

7. Compliance with Laws

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of Federal, Massachusetts and



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 3 of 16 
\ 

Chelmsford law applicable to his work including, without limitation, statutes, by-
laws, rules, regulations, orders and directives, as amended, and including, without 
limitation, the Williams-Steiger Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, as 
amended, and related regulations, as amended, in effect throughout the term of 
this Contract and any extension or renewal thereof.  This Contract shall be 
considered to include in their entirety all terms respecting workers' compensation 
insurance and other terms required to be included in it by Chapter 152 of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, as amended, as though such terms were set forth in 
their entirety herein. 

8. Insurance

The Contractor shall provide and maintain throughout the term of the Contract 
and any extension or  renewal thereof the following insurance with companies 
that are authorized and licensed in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to issue 
policies for the coverages and limits so required. 

a. Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and employer's liability insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000/$1,000,000/$1,000,000.

b. Commercial General Liability Insurance, $1,000,000 each occurrence and
$2,000,000 aggregate limit.  Commercial General Liability insurance shall
include personal injury liability, broad form property damage liability,
products/completed operations liability and broad form contractual liability.

c. Automobile Liability Insurance, covering all leased, owned, non-owned,
and hired vehicles - Combined single limit of $1,000,000.

d. Professional Liability Insurance, $1,000,000 each occurrence/$2,000,000
aggregate limit. If written on a claims-made basis, each such policy shall
remain in effect for at least six (6) years following the termination of this
Contract.

e. Excess Liability Insurance, Umbrella Form - $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 aggregate, which shall be following form, providing
coverage over commercial general liability insurance, automobile liability
insurance, and employer's liability under workers' compensation insurance.

f. The School shall be named as an additional insured on each such policy of
Commercial General Liability Insurance, Excess Liability Insurance,
Umbrella Form, and Automobile Liability Insurance.

g. All certificates and policies shall contain the following provision:



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 4 of 16 
\ 

“Notwithstanding any other provision herein, should any of the above 
policies be cancelled or materially amended before the expiration date 
thereof, the issuing company will mail thirty (30) days prior written notice 
thereof to the named certificate holder and to the Chelmsford Public 
Schools, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824, before such 
cancellation or amendment shall take place.” 

 
h. Certificates evidencing such insurance in five (5) copies shall be furnished 

to the School at the execution of this Contract.  Such certificates shall not 
merely name the types of policy provided, but shall specifically refer to 
this Contract and shall state that such insurance is as required by this 
Contract.  The Contractor shall make no claims against the School or its 
officers for any injury to any of its officers or employees or for damage to 
its equipment arising out of work contemplated by the Contract. 

 
i. The Contractor shall also be required to provide to the School with its 

proof of insurance coverage endorsements or riders to the policies of 
commercial general liability insurance, automobile liability insurance, and 
excess liability insurance, umbrella form, which indicate that the School is 
named as an additional insured on each such policy. 

 
j. No insurance shall be obtained from an insurer which: 

 
(1) is not licensed to sell insurance in the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts; or 
(2) is not authorized to provide insurance as an excess or surplus lines 

insurer, and does not have a current Best’s rating of A or better. 
k. Failure to provide and continue in force such insurance as aforesaid shall 

be deemed a material breach of this Contract and shall operate as an 
immediate termination thereof. 

 
9. Indemnification 
 
 The Contractor shall compensate the School for all damage to School property of 

any nature arising out of the Contractor's work.  To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, the Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the School and all 
of its officers, employees, boards, commissions, committees, agents and 
representatives from and against all claims, causes of action, suits, costs, damages, 
and liability of any kind which arise out of the breach by the Contractor of its 
obligations under this Contract, or the act or omission of the Contractor, its 
subcontractors, or their officers, employees, agents and representatives or anyone 
directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts or omissions 
they may be liable, regarding the work to be performed by the Contractor under the 
Contract, or which arise out of the violation of any federal, Massachusetts or 
Chelmsford Public Schools statute, by-law, rule, regulation, order or directive, or 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 5 of 16 
\ 

which relate to personal injury or property damage suffered by the Contractor or 
any of its officers or employees regarding the subject matter of this Contract. Said 
costs shall include, without limitation, reasonable legal costs, collections fees, and 
counsel fees incurred in defending any claim or suit that may be brought against 
the School and any judgment that may be obtained in any such claim or suit. 

10. No Personal Liability

Neither the School, nor its officers, employees, boards, committees, commissions,
agents and representatives shall be under any personal obligation or incur any
personal liability by reason of this Contract, the execution thereof or anything
relating thereto which arises out of the breach or violation of any provision of this
Contract, or the violation of any Federal, Massachusetts or Chelmsford statute, by-
law, rule, regulation, order or directive, or which relates to personal injury or
property damage suffered by the Contractor or its employees, regarding the subject
matter of this Contract.

11. Familiarity with Area of Work

By signing this Contract, the Contractor acknowledges that it has examined the area
of work which is the subject matter of this Contract and that it is familiar with all
conditions of the RFP and of this Contract.  The Contractor has entered into this
Contract in reliance on its own examinations and estimates as to the amount and
character of its work, and conditions which may be encountered in the performance
thereof, and shall assume all risks and bear all losses pertaining thereto.

12. Performance Bond

DELETED – NOT APPLICABLE.

13. Labor and Materials Payment Bond

DELETED – NOT APPLICABLE.

14. Independent Contractor Status/Key Personnel

The Contractor shall provide services under this Contract as an independent
contractor with the School and not as an employee of the School.  No employee,
agent or representative of the Contractor shall be entitled to receive any benefits of
employment with the School, including without limitation salary, overtime,
vacation pay, holiday pay, sick leave, health insurance, life insurance, pension or
deferred compensation.

The Contractor’s key personnel assigned to this project and their project roles are
as stated in the Response submitted by the Contractor attached hereto.



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 6 of 16 
\ 

 
There shall be no change to these personnel assignments without the prior written 
consent of the School, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.  In the 
event substitution of personnel is requested by the Contractor or the School, written 
notice of such request shall be timely provided in writing to the other party.  The 
School shall have authority to reject any proposed replacement personnel if it 
reasonably and timely deems such proposed replacement to be unsatisfactory. 
 

15. Use of Alcohol and Controlled Substances Prohibited 
 
The Contractor hereby acknowledges that the use of alcoholic beverages, 
narcotics, and mood altering substances, except for current valid, legal 
prescriptions, by any officer, employee, agent, or representative of the Contractor 
is prohibited on School property which is the subject matter of this Contract and 
during all hours of work under this Contract.  If any officer, employee, agent, or 
representative of the Contractor violates the foregoing provision, the School shall 
have the right to order that such officer, employee, agent, or representative of the 
Contractor shall not be permitted to return to work on this Contract.  Under such 
circumstances, the Contractor shall promptly remove the subject officer, 
employee, agent, or representative from the job site and shall not permit the 
subject officer, employee, agent, or representative to perform further work in 
conjunction with this Contract. 
 

16. No Smoking 
 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.) c. 270, §22, the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Smokefree Workplace Law, the Contractor, its 
officers, employees, agents, and representatives shall refrain from smoking and 
from using tobacco products in any public building in the School. 

 
17. Criminal Background Screening  
 

For each employee of the Contractor who is rendering services under this 
Contract, the Contractor shall, subject to its confidentiality and privacy 
obligations owing to its employees and third parties, provide a written 
confirmation to the School that such employee passed the Contractor’s pre-
employment criminal background screen. In the event that any employee refuses 
to permit the Contractor to provide such information to the School, the Contractor 
shall not assign such employee to perform services for the School, and such 
employee shall not be authorized to perform services for the School. The School 
shall be permitted to keep such information in its files. Specifically, but not in 
limitation of the above, Contractor shall comply with all background check 
requirements in 71 MGL 38R and all other applicable background check 
requirements for persons with access to school property. 

 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 7 of 16 
\ 

18. Delays/Force Majeure 
 

Except as specifically set forth in this Contract, neither party shall hold the other 
responsible or liable for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, 
interruptions in the availability of labor, or other events beyond the control of the 
other party, or that could not have been reasonably foreseen or prevented.  For 
this purpose, such acts or events shall include unusually severe weather affecting 
performance of services, floods, epidemics, wars, riots, strikes, lockouts, or other 
industrial disturbances, protest demonstrations, and project site conditions which 
could not have been reasonably anticipated.  Should such acts or events occur, 
both parties shall use their best efforts to overcome the difficulties arising and to 
resume as soon as reasonably possible the normal pursuit of performance. 

 
19. Termination 
 
 a. If the Contractor shall breach any provision of this Contract, which breach 

is not cured within twenty-one (21) days of written notice thereof from the 
School to the Contractor, the School shall have the right to terminate this 
Contract upon written notice to the Contractor. 

 
b. If any assignment shall be made by the Contractor or by any guarantor of 

the Contractor for the benefit of creditors, or if a petition is filed by the 
Contractor or by any guarantor of the Contractor for adjudication as a 
bankrupt, or for reorganization or an arrangement under any provision of 
the Bankruptcy Act as then in force and effect, or if an involuntary petition 
under any of the provisions of the Bankruptcy Act is filed against the 
Contractor and such involuntary petition is not discharged within ninety 
(90) days thereafter, in any event the School may terminate this Contract 
upon written notice to the Contractor. 

 
c. The award of this Contract and the continued operation of this Contract are 

contingent upon appropriation by Chelmsford School Meeting of sufficient 
money to fund the Contract. Should Chelmsford School Meeting fail to 
appropriate necessary funds therefor, the School shall no longer be under 
any obligation to tender performance, including payment, under the terms 
of this Contract.  In that event, the School may terminate this Contract upon 
written notice to the Contractor. 

 
d. The School may terminate this Contract upon written notice to the 

Contractor if a source of money to fund the Contract is lost during the 
Contract term.  In the alternative, the parties may agree in writing to amend 
the Contract to provide for a Contract price which represents a reduced 
appropriation for the Contract term. 

 
e. The School may also terminate this Contract for convenience upon thirty 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 8 of 16 
\ 

(30) days’ written notice to the Contractor. 
 

In the event of termination the Contractor shall be entitled to be paid for services 
rendered in accordance with this Contract prior to termination. 
 
In the event that this Contract is terminated pursuant to Section 19a. or 19b. 
above, the School may make any reasonable purchase or contract to purchase 
services in substitution for performance due from the Contractor and may deduct 
the cost of any substitute contract, or damages sustained by the School due to 
non-performance or non-conformance of services, together with incidental and 
consequential damages from the Contract price, and shall withhold such damages 
from sums due or sums which become due. 

 
20. Notices 
 
. Except as otherwise provided in this Contract, each notice required or permitted to 

be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered by certified mail or 
registered mail, return receipt requested, to the parties at the following address or 
such other address or addresses as to which a party shall have notified the other 
party in accordance with this Section 20. 

 
If to the School: Superintendent of Schools 
   Chelmsford Public Schools 
   230 North Road 
   Chelmsford, MA 01824 
    

  With a copy to: Andrew Waugh, Esq. 
     Murphy, Hesse, Toomey & Lehane, LLP 
     50 Braintree Hill Office Park, Suite 410 
     Braintree, MA  02184 
 
  If to the Contractor: Associate Vice President/Group Leader 
     NV5 Planning and Design, Inc. 
     200 BrickStone Square 
     Andover, MA 01810 
 
 
21. License 
 

The School shall have unlimited rights, for the benefit of the School, in all 
drawings, designs, specifications, notes and other work developed in the 
performance of this Contract, including the right to use same on any other project 
of the School, without additional cost to the School; and with respect thereto,  the 
Contractor agrees and hereby grants to the School an irrevocable royalty-free and 
nonexclusive license to all such data, which he may cover by copyright, and to all 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 9 of 16 
\ 

designs as to which he may assert any rights or establish any claim under any 
patent or copyright laws. The Contractor shall obtain similar irrevocable royalty-
free nonexclusive licenses from the Contractor’s consultants consistent with this 
Contract. 

22. Certifications

The Contractor hereby certifies that the Project Director shall also be registered
by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts as an architect or professional engineer;
or, if the Project Director is not registered as an architect or professional engineer,
the Project Director shall have at least seven (7) years’ experience in the
construction and supervision of construction, commissioning and design of public
works.

The Contractor hereby certifies that it has not given, offered or agreed to give any
person, corporation or other entity any gift, contribution or offer of employment
as an inducement for or in connection with, the award of this Contract.

The Contractor hereby certifies that no consultant to or subcontractor for the
Contractor has given, offered or agreed to give any gift, contribution or offer of
employment to the Contractor, or to any other person, corporation or entity as an
inducement for, or in connection with, the award to the consultant or
subcontractor of a contract by the Contractor.

The Contractor hereby certifies that no person, corporation or other entity, other
than a bona fide full time employee of the Contractor, has been retained or hired
by the Contractor to solicit for or in any way assist the Contractor in obtaining
this Contract upon an agreement or understanding that such person, corporation or
other entity be paid a fee or other consideration contingent upon the award of this
Contract to the Contractor.

The Contractor hereby certifies that it has internal accounting controls as required
by subsection (c) of section thirty-nine R of chapter thirty of the Massachusetts
General Laws and that the Contractor has filed and will continue to file an audited
financial statement as required by subsection (d) of said section thirty-nine R.

The Contractor is hereby prohibited from receiving any extra payments for work
for basic services that should have reasonably been anticipated by the Contractor.

The Contractor shall maintain all books, records and accounts related to the
Project in compliance with the following:

1. The Contractor shall make, and keep for at least six (6) years after final
payment, books, records and accounts which in reasonable detail
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 10 of 16 
\ 

Contractor. 

2. Until the expiration of six (6) years after final payment, the Owner, the
Office of the Inspector General and the Commissioner of Capital Asset
Management and Maintenance shall have the right to examine any books,
documents, papers or records of the Contractor and of its subcontractors
and consultants that directly pertain to, and involve transactions relating to
the Project and to the Contractor or its consultants in relation to the
Project.

3. The Contractor shall describe any change in the method of maintaining
records or recording transactions which materially affects any statements
filed with the Owner, including in the Contractor’s description the date of
the change and reasons therefor, and shall accompany said description
with a letter from the Contractor’s independent certified public accountant
approving or otherwise commenting on the changes.

4. The Contractor has filed a statement of management on
internal accounting controls prior to the execution of this Contract.

5. The Contractor has filed prior to the execution of this Contract and will
continue to file annually, an audited financial statement for the most recent
completed fiscal year.

6. The Contractor shall file with the Owner a statement of management as to
whether the system of internal accounting controls of the Contractor and
its subsidiaries reasonably assures that:

(a) Transactions are executed in accordance with the
management’s general and specific authorization;
(b) Transactions are recorded as necessary (i) to permit
preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, and (ii) to maintain accountability
for assets;
(c) Access to assets is permitted only in accordance with
management’s general or specific authorization; and
(d) The recorded accountability for assets is compared with
existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is
taken with respect to any difference.

7. The Contractor shall also file annually with the Owner a statement
prepared and signed by an independent certified public accountant, stating
that such accountant has examined the statement of management on
internal accounting controls, and expressing an opinion as to:

(a) whether the representations of management are consistent
with the result of management’s evaluation of the system of



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 11 of 16 
\ 

internal accounting controls; and 
 (b) whether such representations of management are, in 

addition, reasonable with respect to transactions and assets in 
amounts which would be material when measured in relation to the 
Contractor’s financial statements. 

 
8. During the term, the Contractor shall annually file with the Commissioner 

of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance and the Owner of this 
Contract a financial statement prepared by an independent certified public 
accountant on the basis of an audit by such accountant. The final statement 
filed shall include the date of final payment. All statements shall be 
accompanied by an accountant’s report. Such statements shall be made 
available to the Owner upon request. 

 
 9. Records and statements required to be made, kept or filed in compliance 

with the provisions of this Contract shall not be public records, as defined 
in section seven of chapter four of the Massachusetts General Laws.  

 
23. Miscellaneous Provisions 
 

a. Any action at law or suit in equity instituted by the Contractor as a result of 
the performance, non-performance or alleged breach of this Contract shall 
be filed in the Superior Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for 
Essex County, MA, and in no other court or jurisdiction. 

 
b. No action or failure to act by the School shall constitute a waiver of a right 

or duty afforded to the School under the Contract, nor shall such action or 
failure to act constitute approval of or acquiescence in a breach thereunder, 
except as may be specifically agreed in writing.  No forbearance or 
indulgence in any form or manner by the School shall be construed as a 
waiver or in any way limit the legal or equitable remedies available to the 
School.  No waiver by the School of any default or breach by the Contractor 
shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent default or breach. 

 
c. If the Contractor discovers or is informed of any discrepancy or 

inconsistency in the Contract Documents in relation to any law, statute, 
ordinance, by-law, decree, code, rule, regulation, or order, the Contractor 
shall promptly, before commencing performance under this Contract, report 
the same to the School in writing. 

 
d. The Contractor acknowledges that it has not been influenced to enter into 

this Contract, nor has the Contractor relied upon any warranties or 
representations not set forth in this instrument. 

 
e. The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of information designated 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 12 of 16 
\ 

by the School as confidential, unless withholding such information would 
violate the law or create a risk of significant harm to the public, or unless 
the Contractor has been required to release such information by final 
judgment or order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or unless the School 
has expressly waived such confidentiality in advance in writing. 

 
f. The Contractor shall not represent or purport to represent that it speaks for 

the School vis-à-vis the media or the public at-large without the School’s 
express, written consent in advance. 

 
g. Prior to commencing performance under this Contract, the Contractor shall 

furnish the School, in writing, the names, addresses and telephone numbers 
of not fewer than two (2) principal employees of his business who are to be 
contacted in the event of an after-hours emergency. 

 
h. By entering into this Contract, the Contractor certifies under penalties of 

perjury that its Response was made and submitted in good faith and without 
collusion or fraud with any person.  As used in this certification, the word 
“person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, 
union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of 
individuals. 

 
i. By entering into this Contract, the Contractor certifies under the penalties 

of perjury, pursuant to M.G.L. c.62C, Section 49A(b), that it has complied 
with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes, to reporting of 
employees and contractors, and to withholding and remitting child 
support. 

 
j. The Contractor understands that the Massachusetts Conflict of Interest 

Law, Chapter 268A of the Massachusetts General Laws, applies to the 
Contractor with respect to the services required to be provided under this 
Contract.  The Contractor and its officers, employees, agents, 
subcontractors and affiliated agencies shall not participate in any activity 
which constitutes a violation of the Massachusetts Conflict of Interest Law 
or which creates an appearance of a violation of the Massachusetts 
Conflict of Interest Law. 

 
k. Prevailing wage rates, as contained in the Response documents, shall be 

paid, pursuant to M.G.L. c.149, §§26-27G, if they are applicable. 
 
l. The Contractor shall not discriminate against or exclude any person from 

participation herein on grounds of race, color, religious creed, national 
origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation (which shall not include 
persons whose sexual orientation involves minor children as the sex 
object), age, genetic information, ancestry, children, marital status, veteran 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 13 of 16 
\ 

status or membership in the armed services, the receiving of public 
assistance, and handicap. The previous sentence shall include, but not be 
limited to, the following: advertising, recruitment; hiring; rates of pay or 
other forms of compensation; terms; conditions or privileges of 
employment; employment upgrading; transfer; demotion; layoff; and 
termination. The Contractor shall take affirmative actions to insure that 
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during their 
employment, without regard to race, color, religious creed, national origin, 
sex, gender identity, sexual orientation (which shall not include persons 
whose sexual orientation involves minor children as the sex object), age, 
genetic information, ancestry, children, marital status, veteran status or 
membership in the armed services, the receiving of public assistance, and 
handicap. 

m. To the extent that any of the foregoing sections required by
Massachusetts law are inconsistent with other, non-statutory sections
in this Contract, any statutorily-mandated provisions contained
herein shall control.

n. The Contractor shall not assign or subcontract in whole or in part this
Contract or in any way transfer any interest in this Contract without the prior
express written approval of the School.

o. The Contractor shall not assign any money due or to become due to the
Contractor unless the School shall have received prior written notice of such
assignment.  No such assignment shall relieve the Contractor of its
obligations under this Contract.

p. This Contract may be amended only by written consent of the parties.

q. This Contract constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and any other
agreement, written or oral, that may exist is excluded from this Contract.
When executed, this Contract supersedes any prior agreement between the
parties in connection with the transaction contemplated.

r. If any provision, or portion thereof, of this Contract shall be adjudged to be
invalid or unenforceable by final judgment or order of a court of competent
jurisdiction the remaining provisions shall continue in effect to the extent
permitted by law.

s. The provisions of this Contract shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the heirs, assigns and successors in interest of the parties.

t. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, regardless of choice of law



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

Page 14 of 16 
\ 

issues or principles. 

u. This Contract is executed in triplicate as a sealed instrument.



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 15 of 16 
\ 

            
Chelmsford Public Schools    NV5 Planning and Design, Inc.  
By: the Chelmsford School Committee  By: 
 
 
 
Dennis F. King II, Chair    Signature 
 
 
Maria L. Santos, Vice Chair    Printed Name 
 
 
Diana M. Lebeaux, Secretary    Printed Title 
 
 
Susan Mackinnon 
 
 
John Moses 
          
 
 
Date: _________________________   Date: ________________________ 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO AVAILABILITY OF APPROPRIATION: 
 

In accordance with the requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 31C, this is to 
certify that an appropriation in the amount of this Contract is available therefore, and that 
the Chelmsford School Committee is authorized to execute this Contract and to approve 
all requisitions and execute change orders. 
 
   
__________________________________  Date:  ____________ 
Joanna M. Johnson-Collins  
Director of Business and Finance      
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY, AND NOT AS TO SUBSTANCE: 
 
 
__________________________________  Date:  ____________ 
Andrew Waugh, Esq. 



Chelmsford Public Schools, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ON CALL SERVICES IN CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Page 16 of 16 
\ 

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 
 
 
I,                                      , hereby certify  

(Clerk/Secretary) 
 
that I am the duly qualified and acting                             
of                     .             (Title)                                       

(Corporation Name) 
 
and I further certify that at a meeting of the Directors of said Corporation duly called and 
held on                        20     , at which meeting all Directors were present and 
voting, the following vote was unanimously passed: 
 

 
VOTED:  To authorize and empower either  
 
                  ,  ____________________; 
(Name)       (Title)        
 
              ,   ___________________; or  
(Name)       (Title)  
 
               ,   ____________________ 
(Name)       (Title), 

 
any one acting singly, to execute all contracts and bonds on behalf of the Corporation. 
 
I, further certify that the above vote is still in effect on this the          day of                   
, 20     and has not been changed or modified in any respect. 
 

________________________________________ 
Signature 
 
        
Printed Name 
 
        
Printed Title 
 

The certification contained hereabove shall be executed by CONTRACTOR or copy of 
current "certification of authority to sign for the Corporation" shall be attached.) 
 
 
 



RFP # 25-01 Page 1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
230 North Road 

Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824 

Project Name: On-Call Engineering Consultant Services 
RFP No.:    25-01
Date:     September 18, 2024 
District:   Joanna Johnson-Collins -   Director of Business & Finance 
Tele. No.: 978-251-5100
Email: johnsoncollinsj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS or “the District”) is seeking qualified design and 
engineering consultants to provide on-call professional engineering services and 
technical support. Chelmsford Public Schools intends to issue a 36-month contract for 
these services, to be used as the need arises. Services will be used for a variety of 
small and medium-sized building projects, at a cost not to exceed $200,000. 

A Designer Selection Committee will be appointed who will recommend a consulting 
firm based upon its Plan of Services; General Qualifications of the Firm; Personnel and 
Resources to be utilized; Experience with Similar Projects; and Supplemental Material.  

DUE DATE 
Sealed proposals are due and will not be publicly opened on: October 3, 2024, at the 
Administrative Office of the Chelmsford Public Schools, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, 
MA 01824, at 2:00 p.m., EST/EDST, for the work described herein. BIDDERS ARE 
REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A BID INCLUDING ALL BID FORMS CONTAINED IN THIS 
PACKAGE.  DO NOT REMOVE PAGES. Any submissions received after Thursday 
October 3, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. local time will not be considered.  No faxed or conditional 
Proposals shall be accepted.  The clock in District Offices shall be considered official. 

CLARIFICATIONS OF SPECIFICATIONS 
Any request for clarification to, or relief from, the specifications, must be submitted in 
writing to the attention of the Director of Business & Finance at the District’s office no 
later than September 25, 2024 at 4:00 pm. 
Should the District make changes to any specification, stipulation, requirement, or 
procedure, notification will be made to all Bidders in the form of written Addenda.  No 
officer, agent, or employee of the District is authorized to amend any provision 
contained in this RFP, including the specifications, unless such amendment is issued as 
an Addendum and sent to all Bidders in accordance with this Section (Clarification of 
Specifications). Bidder is required to acknowledge all addenda. (attached – form B). 

APPROPRIATION CONTINGENCY 
If the District fails to appropriate operating funds, or if funds are not otherwise made 
available for the continued performance for any fiscal period of this Contract succeeding 
the first fiscal period, this Contract shall be cancelled automatically as of the beginning 
of the fiscal year for which funds were not appropriated. The District’s fiscal year begins 
July 1st.  



RFP # 25-01 Page 2 

CONDITIONS, REQUIREMENTS AND COVENANTS 
PROJECT DOCUMENTS 

Article 1. Acceptance or Rejection of Bids 
Chelmsford Public Schools reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to accept any bid, in whole or in part, 

which it considers to serve the best interest of the Chelmsford Public Schools.  

Any bid which is not according to prescribed form, not properly signed, or otherwise contrary to 
instructions may be rejected by Chelmsford Public Schools.   

All bids received by the Chelmsford Public Schools will be stamped in when received and said stamp shall 
indicate the time and date of receipt.  

NO BID WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER TIME AND DATE SPECIFIED. 

Article 2. Identification of Sealed Envelopes 
     Bids shall be placed in sealed envelopes that are marked on the outside with the name and address of 
the bidder, the title of the project and the scheduled date for the opening of bids. No responsibility will be 
attached to Chelmsford Public Schools for the premature opening of any bid that is not properly identified.  

Article 3. Certified Check and/or Performance/Payment Bond 
     A certified check made payable to the “Chelmsford Public Schools” in the amount of 0% must 
accompany this bid. Bid bonds are acceptable.  

A performance bond in the amount of 0% of the total dollar award is required prior to contract execution. 

A payment bond in the amount of 0% of the total dollar award is required prior to contract execution. 

Article 4. Mailing of Bids 
     Bids which are mailed should be addressed to the Chelmsford Public Schools at 230 North Road, 
Chelmsford, MA 01824. 

Article 5. Bid Forms 
It is advisable that bids be submitted on appropriate Bid Forms prepared by Chelmsford Public Schools in order 

to avoid errors, misconceptions or ambiguities in reference to the Project Documents.  

Article 6. Possible Discrepancies in Specifications 
Any inadvertent errors, omissions or discrepancies in the applicable specifications should be brought 

to the attention of the District who shall then send written instructions to all bidders in order to effect the 
correction and clarification of the Project Documents. Failure of any bidder to receive any such addendum 
shall NOT relieve the bidder from any obligation under his bid as submitted. 

Article 7. Waiver Of Informalities, Deviations, Mistakes, And Matters Of Form   
The District reserves the right to waive any informalities, deviations, mistakes, and matters of form 

rather than substance of the bid documents, which can be waived or corrected without prejudice to the 
Bidder.  No officer or agent of the District is authorized to waive this reservation.  

Article 8. General Bidding Instructions 
Within any context of specifications wherein the item required is defined by using a particular trade 

name, or by the designation of a specific manufacturer, or by reference to a Dealer’s catalogue, the phrase 
“or approved equal” is not intended to exclude the consideration of other products. Any consideration of an 
“approved equal”, however, will be predicted on the basis that such an item is of equal value in terms of 
physical attributes, durability, and functional use. The final decision concerning the acceptability of any 
equipment item shall rest with the District. 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 3 

(a) Any clarification of specifications requested by bidders must be in writing addressed to the Director of 
Business & Finance at the Chelmsford Public Schools and received no later than seven (7) working 
days prior to the bid opening in order to be acknowledged. 

(b) Bidders must state the name of the manufacturer and the material model of each item for which they 
submit a bid. 

(c) All prices to be firm. 
(d) Bid offerings must be based on INSIDE DELIVERY F.O.B. DESTINATION unless otherwise indicated 

by the District. 
(e) All bidders must clearly state their terms of sale and maximum delivery time after receipt of order (ARO). 
(f) All bidders must clearly state the terms and conditions of the manufacturer’s and/or dealer’s warrantee 

and guarantee. 
(g) Any deviations from specifications must be clearly listed on bid sheet. 
(h) Quantities are for bidding purposes only; the exact quantities to be determined by purchase orders. 
(i) Bidders must submit brochures with their bid. 
(j) All bids must be totaled and where indicated, please list unit cost and the total price of each item. 

Awards will be made to the lowest responsible bidder who submits a responsive bid which is most 
advantageous to the District. 

(k) Proposals shall be type-written or written in ink. Erasures on bids will not be considered. 
(l) Conditional bids will not be accepted by the District. 
 
Article 9. Requirements of Town Departments 

The actual requirements of the District shall govern the actual amount delivered under a contract to be 
drawn and entered into between bidder and the District and approved by the School Committee as to the 
availability of appropriation to pay for the materials and supplies to be furnished under the Contract 
aforesaid, shall be made a part of said Contract. 
 
Article 10. Taxes 

The Chelmsford Public Schools are exempt from payments of Federal Excise Taxes and Mass. Sales 
Tax, and the attention of all bidders is invited to this fact. The District will furnish successful bidders properly 
executed tax exemption certificates upon request. Such taxes should not be included in bid prices. 
 
Article 11. Contractor’s Responsibility for Specifications 

Any measurements, calculations or estimates included herein are believed to be correct, but each 
bidder should conduct a thorough examination of the project himself, since no allowance will be made 
because of any inaccuracy that inadvertently appears within the context of the Bid Documents. The failure 
of any bidder to acquaint himself with conditions as they actually exist shall not relieve him from any 
obligations and responsibilities inherent within Bid Documents. 
 
Article 12. Unloading, Assembling and Installing of Equipment 

The Contractor is responsible for the unloading of any trucking units or vans involved in the delivery of 
project items, and for overseeing the assembly, placement and installation of all such equipment in areas 
specified by the District. 
 
Article 13. Cleaning Up 

Following the delivery or installation of any equipment items, the Contractor shall remove from the site 
all rubbish, waste and surplus materials and the premises shall be left in neat, orderly and broom-clean 
conditions. 
 
Article 14. Contractor’s Liability Insurance 

(a) Workmen’s Compensation Insurance: The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the 
life of this Contract adequate Workmen’s Compensation Insurance for all his employees 
assigned to the project in the manner and to the extent provided for in Chapter 152 of the 
General Laws and the amendments thereto. 

 
In the event that any employees of the Contractor are engaged in hazardous work at the site of the 
project and are not protected under Workmen’s Compensation Insurance, the Contractor shall be 
responsible for providing sufficient insurance to cover such employees. 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 4 

(b) Public Liability Insurance: The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this 
Contract (1) Bodily Injury Insurance which includes coverage for accidental death and (2) 
Property Damage Insurance. 

 
The Contractor further agrees to indemnify and save the Owner harmless from any responsibility 
arising under the context of the aforesaid paragraphs. 
(c) Approval of Certificate and Evidence of Compliances: A true copy of a properly endorsed 

Insurance Certificate, issued by a company or companies duly licensed and authorized by the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to write the various types of insurance as specified above, 
shall be submitted to the District as evidence of compliance with the requirements of the 
preceding paragraphs prior to the commencement of any work herein specified. 

 
Article 15. Breach of Contract 

If at any time the Contractor is unable to furnish material or services as ordered by the District, the 
District may order such material or services from such places as are available, and the Contractor shall pay 
to the District all expense incurred above the contract price. 
 
Article 16. Signatures on the Bid Forms 

If a bid is submitted by an individual, the full name and post address of this person shall be designated. 
 
If a bid is submitted by a firm, partnership or corporation, it shall be signed by the person having the legal 
authority to execute such a document in behalf of the bidder, the individual signing the bid form shall then 
indicate his title or position in addition to the Full name and address of the firm, partnership or corporation 
(certification attached – form D). 
 
Article 17. Guarantee 

The bidder to whom a contract is awarded guarantees to the Chelmsford Public Schools all equipment, 
materials and/or workmanship for a period of one (1) year after final inspection and acceptance and shall replace 
promptly any defective equipment, materials and/or workmanship required without additional cost to the District. 
 
Article 18. Withholding of Contract Award 

The District reserves the right to withhold the awarding of any contract under its jurisdiction when the bidder is 
unable to furnish satisfactory evidence of adequate ability, experience and/or capital to execute the completion of 
a project in accordance with the prescribed requirements and specifications. 
 
Article 19. Modifications   

This Agreement can only be modified by a written agreement duly signed by persons authorized to 
sign agreements on behalf of the Contractor and of the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Any variance from 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any order or other written notification given by either Party 
to the other that is not duly authorized shall have no force or effect. 

Article 20. Change Order  
The District may, at any time throughout the Term of the Agreement or any extensions thereof, issue 

a written Change Order requiring the Contractor to make changes within the general scope of the 
Agreement that may include additions, modifications, and improvements to the services.  A Change Order 
shall not modify the overall purpose of this Agreement.  No change order can exceed twenty-five (25) 
percent of the total price. 

The Contractor may, at any time, propose in writing to the District for acceptance or denial, modifications 
to the Contract documents, which will benefit the District.  The District shall review the Contractor’s 
proposal and may request such modifications.  Denial of a proposed modification shall neither provide the 
Contractor with any basis for a claim for damages nor release the Contractor from contractual 
responsibilities.  

If the Change Order issued by the District causes an increase or decrease in the Contractor’s cost to 
provide the services and/or requires a change to the schedule that, in the District’s reasonable discretion, 
is determined to be necessary, an equitable adjustment will be made and incorporated into this 
Agreement.  



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 5 

Change Order Notice.  Upon receipt of a Change Order issued by the District, the Contractor shall within 
ten (10) business days of receipt of the Order give written notice (including preliminary cost and time 
estimates) to the District stating the Change Order to be either an alteration to, deviation from, addition to, 
or deletion from the Contract.  Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Order or other time period mutually 
agreed to by the District and the Contractor, the Contractor shall submit a detailed Change Order 
proposal, which includes the following information: 

Description of change and details of work to be done. Detailed cost and pricing data, the cost 
detail should be comprehensive and readily traceable into the Contractor's accounting records 
and underlying supporting documentation.  The Contractor’s statement of additional time shall 
include a detailed schedule analysis identifying which schedule activities and key milestones are 
impacted. 

 
Change Order Authorization. The Contractor shall not proceed with any Change Order work until 
the District gives written authorization. The District shall not accept any responsibility whatsoever 
for Change Order work performed by the Contractor without proper authorization by the District. 
All Change Orders shall be executed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract. 
All executed Change Orders shall constitute the entire agreement between the District and the 
Contractor with regard to any and all costs and time extensions related to Change Order work.  

 
Article 21. Samples 

The District may require the submission of samples either before or after the award of a contract, at no 
charge to the District, in order to ascertain whether or not a product will be suitable for the purpose for which 
it is intended. If it is specifically stated elsewhere in the bid documents that samples are required, full size 
samples must be submitted not later than the official BID OPENING. Failure to submit said samples may 
be regarded as a basis for rejecting a bid. Samples may be impounded until satisfactory completion of the 
contract. Otherwise, all samples must be called for by the bidder within thirty (30) days of the award of 
contracts or said samples will be presumed abandoned and the District will dispose of them as he sees fit. 
 
Article 22. Compliance with Laws, By-Laws and Regulations 

The Contractor shall keep fully informed and shall comply with the provisions of applicable federal, 
state, and municipal laws, rules, and regulations that in any manner regulate the Contractor’s performance 
of this Contract and those engaged or employed with the services herein described, other than any such 
laws, rules and regulations that relate to the Districts’ own operations.  The Contractor shall indemnify, 
protect, defend, and save harmless the District and its officers, agents and employees harmless from all 
fines, penalties, and liabilities imposed upon the Town  under any such laws, rules, and regulations by any 
public agency, authority or court having jurisdiction over the parties hereto when the imposition of same is 
attributable to the failure of the Contractor to keep fully informed and to comply with its obligations in this 
regard, provided that if any public agency, authority or court seeks to impose such fine, penalty or liability 
on the Chelmsford Public  Schools, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor and allow the Contractor, 
in consultation with the District, to object to and defend such imposition. 
 
Article 23. Permits and Licenses 

The Contractor shall secure at his own expense all permits and licenses, pay all necessary charges 
and provide all notices that are due in connection with the lawful prosecution of the work. 
 
Article 24. Liens 

The final payment on any project may be deferred until the Contractor has delivered to the Owner a 
complete release from all liens arising out of the applicable contract, or receipts covering all labors and 
materials for which liens could be filed, or a bond that satisfactorily indemnifies the Owner against all 
possible liens. 
 
Article 25. Contractor’s Expenses 

Unless otherwise stipulated, the Contractor shall provide and pay for all materials, labor, water, tools, 
equipment, light, power, transportation, incidental services and other facilities necessary for the execution 
and completion of the project.  The contractor shall be responsible for royalties and costs associated with 
patents, trademarks, and copyrights in any way involved in the project.   
 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 6 

Article 26. Payment Schedule 
The District shall pay the successful bidder within 30 days of receipt on an invoice for work completed 

in accordance with the contract. The District’s payment obligations are subject to (in addition to all other 
requirements set forth in the RFP documents) the delivery by the successful bidder of an invoice with 
sufficient details to describe the services performed in the previous month by the first day of the subsequent 
month.   All requests for payment shall be submitted to the Chelmsford Public School Administration Office 
as an invoice and shall represent the contracted amount and completion rate for set period.  

 
Article 27. Assignment 

Neither the Contract nor any interest herein shall be assigned, pledged or otherwise transferred by the 
Contractor without the written consent of the District, except in the case of a transfer of all or substantially 
all of the Contractor’s assets provided that all obligations of this Contract are assumed by the controlling 
entity.  If the Contractor makes any such assignment, pledge or other transfer without the written consent 
of the District, the Contract shall be voidable at the election of the District.  The District’s consent to any 
such assignment, pledge or other transfer may impose such additional conditions thereon as may be 
deemed necessary to ensure the performance of the terms of the Contract by the assignee.  Moreover, 
unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the District, any transfer by the Contractor shall not release the 
Contractor of its liability under the Contract. 
 
Article 28. No Waiver   

None of the provisions of this Agreement, unless otherwise specified, shall be considered waived by 
either party hereto unless such waiver is in writing and signed by both parties.  No such waiver shall be 
construed as a modification of any of the provisions of this Agreement or as a waiver of any past or future 
default or breach hereof, except as expressly stated in such waiver.  

Article 29. Indemnification of the Chelmsford Public Schools 
The Contractor agrees to indemnify, save harmless, and defend the District and all of its officers, 

agents, and employees from and against any and all third party suits, claims, or proceedings (“Claims”), 
and any losses, damages, charges or expenses, whether direct or indirect, and liability of every name and 
nature related to such Claims (“Liabilities”) for or due to any loss or injury to persons or damages to real 
or tangible property to the extent caused by the Contractor or its employees, subcontractors or agents. 
 
Article 30. Termination Of Contract 
 
Default Termination.   

The District, without prejudice to or waiver of any other right or remedy available to it, terminate or 
suspend this Agreement, in whole or in part, either immediately upon receipt of such notice by the 
Contractor or upon written notice to the Contractor seven (7) days prior to the effective date of such 
termination or suspension for an “Event of Default” as defined hereunder.   
 
Termination for Convenience.   

The District may, in its sole discretion, terminate all or any portion of this Agreement or the work 
required hereunder, at any time for its convenience and/or for any reason by giving written notice to the 
Contractor thirty (30) calendar days prior to the effective date of termination or such other period as is 
mutually agreed upon in advance by the parties.  If the Contractor is not in default or in breach of any 
material term or condition of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be paid its reasonable, proper and 
verifiable.  Such payment shall be the Contractor's sole and exclusive remedy for any Termination of 
Convenience, and upon such payment by the District to the Contractor, the District shall have no further 
obligation to the Contractor.  The District shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s anticipatory profits 
or overhead costs attributable to unperformed work.   
 
Article 31. Force Majeure 

Neither party hereto shall be in default in the performance of its obligations to the extent that the 
performance of any such obligation is prevented or delayed by a Force Majeure Event.  Should 
Contractor’s services be delayed by a Force Majeure Event, the Agreement and Contractor’s schedule for 
completion of tasks affected by such delay shall be extended.  “Force Majeure” or a “Force Majeure 
Event” is an event beyond the control of a party and not due to the act or omission of such party, which 
materially and adversely affects the party’s ability to meet its obligations under the Agreement and which 



RFP # 25-01 Page 7 

event or the effects of the event would not have been anticipated and avoided by a prudent party acting 
commercially reasonably.  Force Majeure Events may include, but are not limited to, Acts of God; acts or 
failures to act of government agencies and delays related to the District in either their contractual, 
sovereign or regulatory capacities; fires, floods, earthquakes, epidemics quarantines, strikes, wars, riots, 
terrorism, interruptions of energy supply or civil disturbances. Within thirty (30) calendar days after the last 
day of delay, the Contractor shall furnish the District with detailed information concerning the 
circumstances of the delay, the number of days actually delayed, the appropriate Agreement references, 
and the measures taken to prevent or minimize the delay.  Upon review of the detailed information 
concerning the delay, the District shall assess the impact the delay may have on price and schedule of 
the work and modify the Contract as needed.  

Article 32. Mutual General Representation and Warranties 
Corporate Power.  Each party represents (a) that it is duly incorporated, validly existing and in good 
standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation and (b) that it has full corporate power to own, 
lease, and operate its properties and assets, to conduct its business as such business is currently being 
conducted, and to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.  

Authority.  Each party represents that this Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered 
and constitutes a valid and binding Agreement, enforceable against such party in accordance with this 
Agreement's terms, subject to the effect of bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium and other laws now or 
hereafter in effect relating to and affecting the rights of creditors generally and to equitable principles of 
general application. 

No Breaches.  Each party represents that neither the execution nor delivery of this Agreement, nor the 
consummation of any of the transactions contemplated herein, will result in the breach of any term or 
provision of, or constitute a default under, any charter provision or bylaw, or material agreement (subject 
to any applicable required consent), order, law, rule or regulation to which it is a party or which is 
otherwise applicable to it. 

Article 33. Conflict of Interest 
Massachusetts Conflict of Interest Law, G.L. c. 268A, governs the conduct of all public officials and 

employees, including all dealings with potential contractors.  Therefore, it is the responsibility of 
Contractor to ensure compliance with the Commonwealth’s Conflict of Interest Laws and avoid any 
conduct which might result in or give the appearance of creating for Board members, officers or 
employees of the Authority in their relationship with the Contractor any conflicts of interest or favoritism 
and/or the appearance thereof or any conduct which might result in a Board member, officer or employee 
failing to comply with G.L., c. 268A.  Non-compliance with these Conflict of Interest terms shall constitute 
a material breach of this Contract. 

For purposes of this solicitation, it is understood and agreed that no gift, loan or other thing has been or 
will be given to any employee, agent or officer of the District by the Bidder, Bidder’s employees, 
subcontractors, or agents in connection with the award or performance of this Contract.  It is further 
understood and agreed that no Board member, officer, or employee of the District; no officer or employee 
of any independent authority or political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, no officer, 
employee, or elected official of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, executive or legislative of the 
District; and no member or delegate to the Congress of the United States, during his/her tenure shall 
have any financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Contract or the proceeds thereof.   

If, during the performance of this Contract and any extension thereof, the Contractor becomes aware of 
any relationship, financial interest, or other activity in which it or an affiliated person or company is 
involved which is not in compliance with these provisions, the Contractor shall promptly notify the 
District’s Chief Procurement Officer in writing and fully disclose all circumstances thereof.  The District 
reserves the right to grant an exception to the requirements of this Section, if so allowed by law, and 
notify the Contractor thereof.  If the District does not grant an exception, the Contractor shall, within ten 
(10) days of written notice from the District, take all action necessary to comply with the terms stated
herein.



RFP # 25-01 Page 8 

The Bidder shall certify compliance with these terms and the Massachusetts Conflict of Interest Laws 
(certification attached – form A). 

Article 34. Collusion 
The Bidder shall sign an affidavit stating that Bidder understands that any bid submitted to the District 

is made without collusion with any other Bidder submitting a bid on the same commodity/service, and is in 
all respects fair and without fraud (certification attached – form C). 

Article 35. Award or Rejection of Bids 
The contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder complying with the provision of 

the invitation provided the bid price is reasonable, and it is in the interest of the District to accept it.  The Purchasing 
Agent reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any informality in bids received whenever such 
rejection or waiver is in the interest of the District.  The District also reserves the right to reject the bid of a bidder 
who has previously failed to perform properly or complete on time contacts of similar nature or a bid of a bidder who 
investigation shows is not in a position to perform the contract. 

In determining responsibility the following qualifications, in addition to price will be considered by the 
Purchasing Agent 

(a) The ability, capacity and skill of the bidder to perform the service required within the specified time.
(b) The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience and efficiency of the bidder.
(c) The quality of performance of previous contracts or services.
(d) The previous and existing compliance by the bidder with laws and ordinances relating to previous

contacts with the District, and to the bidders employment practices.
(e) The sufficiency of the financial resources and ability of the bidder to perform the contract or provide

the services.
(f) The quality, availability and adaptability of the supplies, or contractual services to the particular use

required.
(g) The ability of the bidder to provide future maintenance and service for the use of the subject of the

contract.
(h) Whether the bidder is in arrears to the District in debt on contract or is a defaulter on surety to the

District or whether the bidder’s taxes or assessments are delinquent.
(i) The resale value of the subject of the contract.
(j) Such other information may be secured by the District having a bearing on the decision to make

the award.
In determining a bidder’s responsiveness, the District shall consider material deviations from the advertised 
specifications which materially affect price, quantity, quality or limit the bidder’s liability. 

Article 36. Purchases of all Types of Vehicles 
Good and clear title to each vehicle must be made to the District at time of delivery of said vehicle. 

Article 37. Transaction by Third Parties 
The District will reject any and all bids for the purchase or lease purchase of equipment if any third party 

has or intends to have a security interest in said equipment. 

The District will further reject any and all bids which would require the District to sign any agreement or 
agreements concerning financing of the transaction by third parties. 

Article 38. Pass Through Restrictions 
The Contractor will not provide any good or service that was not specifically identified and defined in 

the scope of service contained within the contract. Any good or service provided by the Contractor to the 
District that would be considered a “pass-through” is strictly prohibited. 

Article 39. Insurance 
The Contractor will carry insurance in the amount of 10% of the total cost of the project or $1 million, 

whatever is less.  



RFP # 25-01 Page 9 

    Form A 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Bidder shall comply with the Massachusetts Conflict of 
Interest Laws, G.L. c. 268A and with the Chelmsford Public School Conflict of Interest terms stated in 
Article 33 of these Contract Documents. 

BIDDER'S NAME: 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 

TITLE: 

DATE: 

    Form B 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

The Bidder acknowledges all addenda. 

ADDENDA NUMBER DATE ISSUED 

______________________ ______________________ 

______________________ ______________________ 

______________________ ______________________ 

______________________ ______________________ 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 10 

 Form C 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 
 
 

 
The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been 
made and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  
As used in this certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business, 
partnership, corporation, union, committee, club or other organization, entity or group of 
individuals.  
 
 

 
 

 
Name of Proposer  
 
     
Address of Proposer 

 
 
Telephone Number 

By:  
  Signature 

 
 
Printed Name 
 

 
Printed Title 

 
 

Date 
 
 

 
 
    



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 11 

                                                  Form D 
 
IN WITNESS WHEROF, the undersigned certifies, under the pains and penalties of 
perjury that: 
1. It is in compliance with all of the provisions and shall remain in compliance with the 

provisions for the life of any Contract resulting from this solicitation.  That the bidder is 
qualified to perform any such Contract and possess, or shall obtain, all requisite licenses 
and permits to complete performance; shall maintain all unemployment, workers’ 
compensation, professional and personal liability insurance policies sufficient to cover its 
performance under any such Contract; and shall comply with relevant prevailing wage 
rates and unemployment laws. 

2. To the best of its knowledge and belief has paid all local taxes, tax titles, utilities, motor 
vehicle excise taxes, water and wastewater bills as required by law. 

3. To the best of its knowledge and belief has filed all State tax returns and paid all State 
taxes required by law, and has complied with reporting of employees and contractors, 
and withholding and remitting of child support (MGL c.62C, s.49A). 

4. Pursuant to MGL c.30B s.10 (or c.30 s.39M), this bid or proposal has been made in good 
faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  As used in this paragraph, 
“person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union, 
committee, club or other organization, entity or group of individuals. 

 
 
 
________________________________                _______________________________ 
Signature of Person Signing Bid or Proposal                    BY: Corporate Officer (Print) 
 
 
 
_________________________________               _______________________________ 
Corporate Name (Full Business Name)                             BY: Corporate Officer (Sign) 
 
 
 
__________________________________             _______________________________ 
Social Security or Federal Tax ID#                                State of Incorporation & Town/City of 
 Public Schools of Business (DBA)                 Registration 
                                                                                      
 
Approval of a contract, or other agreement, will not be granted unless the applicant signs this 
certification form. Your Social Security number or Federal Tax Identification number will be 
furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue (DOR) to determine whether you 
have met tax filing or tax payment obligations.  The District is required to furnish a list to the 
DOR at the end of its fiscal year, showing the vendors to whom more than $5,000 is paid 
during the twelve months ending June 30.  Providers who fail to correct their non-filing or 
delinquency will not have a contract or other agreement issued or extended.  This request is 
made under the authority of Massachusetts General Laws, c.62C, s.49A. 
 
 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 12 

                 
                                                                                                                                                        Form E 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
 
At a duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of     
                      (Name of Corporation) 
  
held on ______________________ in                                   at which all the Directors 
                          (Date)                   (Location) 
  
were present or waived notice, it was voted that 
                                                            (Name) 
      of this corporation, be it he or she, hereby is authorized to execute 
             (Officer Title) 
 
bid documents, contracts and bonds in the name and on       

         (Name of Corporation) 
 
behalf of said corporation, and affix its Corporate Seal thereto, and such execution of any bid 
 
document or contract or obligation in this corporation’s name on its behalf under seal of the 
 
corporation, shall be valid and binding upon this corporation. 
 

ATTEST: __________________________ 
       (Clerk or Secretary) 

 
Place of Business: ______________________________ 

 
 
I hereby certify that I am the clerk/secretary of the ___________________________________ 

       (Name of Corporation) 
 

and that ______________________________   is the duly elected of said corporation, 
                              (Name) 
 
 _________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name of Corporate Office) 
 

and that the above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full force and effect as 
of the date set forth below. 

 
ATTEST_____________________ 

      (Clerk or secretary) 
 

Date: * 
*This date must be on or before the date of the Contract 
 
 



RFP # 25-01 Page 13 

BASIS OF AWARD: RFP 25-01 
In accordance with the Specifications, and under the terms and conditions mentioned 
above, I (We) hereby offer to furnish and deliver to the Chelmsford Public Schools 
described above the following materials which shall in all respects meet the attached 
specifications, as required during the terms mentioned above for the following prices: 

THE CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
THE DESIGN CONTRACT WILL NOT EXCEED $200,000 

THE CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS WILL NEGOTIATE THE FEE WITH THE 
TOP RANKED DESIGNER  

Submit: Bidders are to submit an original and four (4) paper copies 
of their qualification proposal.

Signature of Bidder _____________________________________________________  

Print Name and Title ____________________________________________________ 

Company Name and Address ______________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number ______________________________________________________ 

Email ________________________________________________________________ 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 14 

 
 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REOUIREMENTS 
 

All technical proposals shall include as a minimum the following information 
 

1.    Name of firm. 
2. Address of firm. 
3 .  Name of contact person. 
4.  Names and resumes of personnel who may be assigned to work on the 

project including any registrations and required certifications. 
5. A list of recent projects including names, location, cost for services, date, 

name of owner, name and phone number of owner's representative for 
which services were provided within New England during the last two 
years.  Identify projects as completed or underway. 

6.  A description of the general skills of the firm, and any specific skills to be 
brought to this proposal.   

 
 

Scope of Work 

• Chelmsford Public Schools is seeking qualified design and engineering 
consultants to provide on-call professional engineering services and technical 
support. Chelmsford Public Schools intends to issue a 36-month contract for 
these services, to be used as the need arises. Services will be used for a variety 
of small and medium building projects, at a cost not to exceed $200,000. 

 
• The prospective design and engineering firm has experience in the municipal 

sector, building construction for design, technical drawings and specifications 
and construction administration. 
 
 

• The following list categorizes the anticipated types of assignments that the 
awarded engineering consultants would be called upon to perform on an “as 
needed” basis. The list is not exhaustive. 

o Planning-level cost estimates for all identified modifications. 
o Building construction projects 

▪ Structural 
▪ HVAC 
▪ Plumbing, including all bathroom fixtures and boiler projects 
▪ Electrical 
▪ Modular building projects, including the review of existing plans and 

specs and once approved stamp said documents 

 
 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 15 

Submittal of Qualifications Statement 

Submittals must be concise, complete and accurate, without unnecessary elaboration. Supplying 
information not directly pertaining to the required qualifications response will be viewed 
unfavorably. Qualifications must be clearly identified and arranged in the order that the services 
are described above in the Scope of Services.  The following sections, with maximum number of 
pages indicated, should be included in the response.  

• Executive Summary (two pages) - cover letter with a summary of qualifications.  
• Engineer’s Service-Specific Experience (six pages) - experience within the past ten 

years related to the services described in the Scope of Services.  
• Project Team Qualifications (three pages, excluding resumes) - a description of the 

roles and qualifications of project team members, including the proposed project manager 
and resident engineer.  Describe any prospective teaming arrangements or sub-
consultants. 

 
The following are the Minimum Requirements for a prospective engineer to be considered:  
 

• The Engineer shall have a minimum of ten (10) years of experience with engineering 
services. 
 

• The Engineer must commit an individual project manager with at least five (5) years of 
project management experience.  

 

• The engineer must maintain an office within 100 miles of Chelmsford Public Schools 
(located at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA).  

  
Selection of Qualified Engineering Finalists Submittal of Technical Proposals 

 

• The Chelmsford Public Schools will review RFQ statements of qualifications and pre-
qualify engineering firms based on the quality of the submittals.  

  
• A written notice of selection will be sent to all submitters, indicating the list of pre-

qualified engineers that are approved by the Selection Committee.  After a separate 
evaluation process, one firm will be selected to provide engineering services. 

 
 



   
 

RFP # 25-01  Page 16 

GUIDELINES FOR DESIGN PROPOSAL REVIEW COMMITTEE 
 

Each Committee Member is responsible for independently ranking each preliminary proposal in 
accordance with the system below. 
 

 Highly 
Advantageous 

Advantageous Not Advantageous 

I.  Plan of Services 
Ratings will be based on 
the project approach and 
schedule. Particular 
attention will be given to 
the methods by which the 
candidate plans to 
complete all items in the 
Scope of Work. 

 

Proposal includes a 
detailed, logical, and 
highly efficient 
scheme for addressing 
all of the required 
issues. 

Proposal includes a 
credible scheme for 
addressing all of the 
required issues.  

Proposal is not 
sufficiently detailed to 
fully evaluate, or does 
not contain 
components necessary 
to address all the 
required issues. 

II. General Qualifications 
of Firm 
Particular attention will be 
paid to evidence of 
successful past 
performance and 
demonstrated financial 
stability. 

Candidate has 
successfully 
completed multiple 
large and small scale 
projects and has a 
proven track record 
for completing 
projects on time, 
within budget, and on 
schedule. Candidate 
has demonstrated firm 
financial stability as 
evidenced in a 
financial statement. 

Candidate has 
completed projects 
successfully and 
timely. Proposer has 
demonstrated 
financial stability as 
evidenced in a 
financial statement. 

Candidate has 
experienced difficulty 
in completing projects 
successfully. Candidate 
does not provide a 
financial statement. 

III. Personnel & Resources 
to be Utilized 
Rating will be based on 
evidence that adequate 
qualified personnel are 
assigned to all phases of 
the project, and that 
sufficient resources are 
available. 

 

The individual 
primarily responsible 
for the proposed 
project has 
substantially 
contributed to one or 
more similar projects 
as well as the 
engineering design for 
similar projects 
 

At least one 
individual from the 
proposed project 
staff has 
substantially 
contributed to 
similar projects and 
the engineering 
design for similar 
projects 
 

None of the project 
staff has substantially 
contributed to a similar 
project. 

IV. Experience with similar 
projects. 
Rating will be based on 
experience providing 
professional services for 
similar renovation 
projects. 

 

The firm has at least 
five years of design 
experience with 
similar renovation 
projects. The Proposal 
includes at least three 
examples of similar 
projects. 

The firm has at least 
three years design 
experience with 
similar renovation 
projects. Proposal 
includes at least 
three examples of 
similar projects. 

The firm has less than 
three years’ experience 
for this type of project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RFP # 25-01 Page 17 

V. Understanding Scope of
Work.
Desirability of approach
to project(s).

The proposal 
indicates a thorough 
review and full 
understanding of the 
required Scope of 
Work, and proposes a 
clear and 
comprehensive 
approach. 

The proposal 
indicates a 
sufficient review 
and understanding 
of the required 
Scope of Work, and 
documents the 
proposed approach. 

The proposal indicates 
an incomplete review 
and vague 
understanding of the 
required Scope of 
Work. 

VI. References.
Strength and credibility
of client references.

The proposal 
indicates five or more 
strong and credible 
client references with 
contact information. 

The proposal 
indicates three – 
four strong and 
credible client 
references with 
contact information. 

The proposal indicates 
less than three more 
strong and credible 
client references with 
contact information. 



STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS
 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
On-Call Engineering Consultant Services (25-01) 
 
October 3, 2024



NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

TAB

COVER LETTER

PLAN OF SERVICES/UNDERSTANDING
 
FIRM QUALIFICATIONS

PERSONNEL

EXPERIENCE

REQUIRED FORMS

REFERENCES

CONTACT INFO: 

Christopher Hildreth, PE, LEED AP  
Associate Vice President/Group Leader 
NV5 Planning & Design, Inc.
200 Brickstone Square  
Andover, MA 01810  
P: 978. 296.6232 | C: 978. 423.4054 
christopher.hildreth@nv5.com



1



October 1, 2024

Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins  
Director of Business & Finance
Administrative Office 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA 01824 

RE: CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS, ON CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Dear Ms. Johnson-Collins:

The complexity of the building and facility systems for Chelmsford Public Schools, requires a firm possessing a wide range of 
project engineering experience involving multiple building system types. Knowledge and flexibility on the part of firms responding 
to the needs of an on-call professional services agreement is imperative. At NV5 Planning & Design, Inc. (formerly RDK 
Engineers), we hope to not only meet and exceed your expectations, we want to continue to build a partnership with you and 
become an integral part of your facility planning, design and engineering team. Many firms seeking work with Chelmsford 
Public Schools promise a high level of service worthy of and in recognition of the stature, reputation and influence of the city. 
We like to think our work is the same high level with each and every one of our clients—they ALL get the best we have to offer. 

Our proposed project team includes personnel with extensive MEP/FP systems, equipment, and infrastructure experience. 
As a firm Project Manager and Senior Mechanical Engineer, I will provide project management services. I have 40+ years of 
experience leading building systems design teams on a wide variety of project types, including both new construction and 
renovations. I will be responsible for the your overall satisfaction with our team’s work as well as developing and monitoring 
project related activities such as technical quality, fee budgeting, scheduling, team coordination and enforcing established 
design and office standards. Our team is closely supported by professional engineers, LEED Accredited Professionals, CAD 
operators, and technical reviewers. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING
We understand that Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS or “the District”) is seeking qualified design and engineering consultants to 
provide on-call professional engineering services and technical support. Chelmsford Public Schools intends to issue a 36-month 
contract for these services, to be used as the need arises. Services will be used for a variety of small and medium-sized building 
projects, at a cost not to exceed $200,000. 

EXPERIENCE
On all of our projects, NV5 strives to be a strong “team” player. We work collaboratively with all of our clients and with the rest of 
the project team to establish goals that will meet the client’s needs from the inception of the project through the closeout phase. 
We proactively bring issues and options to the project team early on during the project allowing the team to better determine the 
best approach for the project in the design/planning stages.

We understand that On-Call/As Needed projects are generally “quick turnaround” projects in nature requiring a dedicated team 
of professionals, with reports generally being due in short time frames. Reports to include outlining of the existing conditions, 
system inadequacies, recommendations for system renovations relative to life safety issues, current code compliance, 
equipment life expectancy, standard engineering practices, and preparation of estimated construction cost estimates for each 
recommendation are typically involved and something we are exceptionally adept at. 

Our systematic approach to all projects of this type is consistent. We begin by learning the specific needs of the client. This is 
done by working with the project team early during the project, touring existing facilities, studying the construction drawings, 
studying the building’s/owner’s standards, and interviewing the building’s engineering, management, and operating personnel. 
Through diligent management of the engineering team, combined with open and proactive communication among the 
disciplines, and Chelmsford Public Schools personnel, we believe strongly that you will be extremely happy with the NV5 
Team for this contract. NV5 has held more than 100 on-call service contracts over the years, with a wide variety of client types, 
including both public entities/agencies, as well as private organizations. 

200 Brickstone Square | Andover, MA 01810 | www.NV5.com | Office 978.296.6200 | Fax 978.296.6201
CONSTRUCTION QUALITY ASSURANCE - INFRASTRUCTURE - ENERGY - PROGRAM MANAGEMENT - ENVIRONMENTAL



On-Call Clients include: 
City of Newton US Army UMass Amherst UMass Boston BIDMC

DCAMM UMass Lowell Charles River Laboratories UNC Charlotte Blue Cross Blue Shield

UNC Chapel Hill Liberty Mutual Fidelity Investments New England Patriots Bose

New England Baptist Hospital Analog Devices Astra Zeneca Babson College City of Boston

Cabot Corporation Cambridge Housing Carolinas Medical System Central Piedmont CC EMD Millipore

Federal Reserve Bank of Boston Foundation Medicine Glaxo Smith Kline Harvard Business School Harvard University

Gillette Town of Longmeadow MEMA MASS DOT Massport

MIT Lincoln Labs MSBA Town of North Andover NC STate University Northeastern University

Partners Healthcare Quincy Housing Authority Raytheon RI College RTI International

SNHU Suffolk University USPS UConn Wayne Comm College

City of Lawrence City of Haverhill City of Newton Springfield Housing Boston Housing

UNH Town of Brookline City of Worcester Worcester Housing State of NH

SUBCONSULTANTS 
As one of the region’s leading MEP engineering consulting firms, NV5’s strong project management capabilities and experience 
has allowed us to prime hundreds of projects on a wide variety of buildings and facility types. We have substantial experience 
managing subconsultants on projects requiring additional specialized consultant services. For this contract, NV5 will cover MEP/
FP engineering. Our proposed subconsultants who we would call on, include the following firms, all of whom we have completed 
past projects with much success:

• Architectural: CGKV Architects (MBE)
• Structural: Lim Consultants (WBE)
• Civil/HazMat: CDW Consultants (WBE) 

CONCLUSIONS
We believe that our qualifications demonstrate our depth of experience and our ability to take on this contract for the 
Chelmsford Public Schools. We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to share our qualifications with your team. Please feel 
free to reach out should you need any further information. 
 

Sincerely,

_________________________________
Christopher Hildreth, PE, LEED AP 
Associate Vice President/Principal in Charge
P: 978. 296.6232 | C: 978. 423.4054 
christopher.hildreth@nv5.com
 

200 Brickstone Square | Andover, MA 01810 | www.NV5.com | Office 978.296.6200 | Fax 978.296.6201
CONSTRUCTION QUALITY ASSURANCE - INFRASTRUCTURE - ENERGY - PROGRAM MANAGEMENT - ENVIRONMENTAL



2



NV5 has been providing on-call engineering services for nearly three decades. Our on-call clients have included 
the Town of Franklin, City of Lawrence, City of Worcester, City of Newton, Town of Plymouth, Town of North Andover, Town of 
Longmeadow, and the City of Boston, to name but a few. We also have on call experience with several state agencies within 
the Commonwealth, including DCAMM, Mass DOT, City of Boston Public Facilities Department and the Bureau of State Office 
Buildings. In addition, we have held multiple on-call contracts with the Massachusetts Port Authority (Massport) having worked 
on hundreds of airport and aviation related projects with much success. Additionally, NV5 has held on-call contracts with the 
United States Postal Services (USPS) for nearly 30 years involving more than 1,200 projects completed throughout all New 
England states.  

Our team has also held multiple on call contracts with the Massachusetts School Building Authority under their 
Green Repair program providing MEP design services on an accelerated projects.  

Our team has the availability and capacity to services the needs of Chelmsford Public Schools on this contract. 

We understand that On-Call / ‘As Needed’ projects are generally “quick turnaround” projects in nature requiring a dedicated 
team of professionals, with reports generally being due in short time frames. Reports to include outlining of the existing 
conditions, system inadequacies, recommendations for system renovations relative to life safety issues, current code 
compliance, equipment life expectancy, standard engineering practices, and preparation of estimated construction cost 
estimates for each recommendation are typically involved and something we are exceptionally adept at. Our systematic 
approach to all projects of this type is consistent. We begin by learning the specific needs of the client. This is done by working 
with the project team early during the project, touring existing facilities, studying the construction drawings, studying the 
building’s/owner’s standards, and interviewing the building’s engineering, management, and operating personnel.

Through diligent management of the engineering team, combined with open and proactive communication among the 
disciplines, and Chelmsford personnel, we believe strongly that you will be extremely happy with the NV5 Team for this contract. 
We know from extensive experience providing engineering services, the special demands and flexibility required for providing 
“On-Call” Engineering Services that must be met including:

• Consistently delivering quality MEP/FP services within building spaces that vary in size, sequence, scope, and
complexity

• Understanding & balancing the needs of multiple user groups
• Facilitating efficient coordination among all members of the design team
• Identifying and evaluating a full range of potential system alternatives, to facilitate selection/development of

optimal designs
• Meeting fast-track project deadlines
• Minimizing disruption to building operations and occupants
• Tracking new technologies, construction trends, and changing regulations
• Providing 24/7 Project Manager accessibility

As a firm whose public sector work represents 35% of our overall work, we are extremely familiar with Massachusetts 
procurement laws, specifically; Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 7C, Chapter 30B, Chapter 30, §39M, Chapter 149 and 
Chapter 25A. All of our listed references can attest to our understanding and compliance with these statutes and laws.  

PROPOSED SERVICES / APPROACH

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering



3



PLANNING & DESIGN
Central Utilities
Civil Engineering
Code Consulting

Fire Protection & Life Safety Engineering
MEP Engineering

Scan-to-BIM
Structural Engineering

BUILDINGS & TECHNOLOGY FIRM PROFILE

NV5 — BEYOND ENGINEERING
NV5 is a global engineering and consulting firm in both the private and public 
sectors. From infrastructure engineering to building design and technology, our 
project portfolio demonstrates success in major market sectors around the 
world. 

The Buildings and Technology vertical of NV5 specializes in Building Solutions, 
Clean Energy, Owner’s Rep, Planning & Design and Technology Services. NV5 
takes pride in helping our clients develop high-quality, cost-effective, and 
sustainable projects that deliver solutions and improve lives.

+ #24 ENR Top 500 Design Firms 2022
+ #14 ENR Top 100 Pure Designers 2022
+ #5 BD+C Top 80 Engineering Firms 2022
+ #18 CSE Magazine MEP Giants 2022
+ #19 CSE Magazine Commissioning Giants 2022
+ #1 Zweig Group Hot Firm Four Years in a Row
+ #77 Forbes Magazine America’s Best Small Companies 2022
+ #83 Fortune Magazine Top 100 Fastest Growing Companies

LOCATIONS WORLDWIDE100 EMPLOYEES4,000 TECHNICALLY LICENSED1,500

NV5 — In Numbers

BUILDING SOLUTIONS
Building Analytics

Building Controls Support
Commissioning

Digital Twin
Energy Audits

Retro-Commissioning

CLEAN ENERGY
Asset Management

Battery Energy Storage Systems
Building Optimization & Energy Efficiency

Decarbonization
EV Planning & Fleet Electrification

Green Building & Sustainability Consulting
Owner’s Representation

Policy Support, Program Design & Oversight
Solar PV Consulting

OWNER’S REP
Civil/Infrastructure  Project Management 

Cost Estimating 
Environmental Assessments

Facility Condition  Assessments  
Facility Project  Management 

Grant Funds  Management 
Move Management 

Scheduling,  Current and Forensic 
Site Planning

TECHNOLOGY
Acoustics, Noise & Vibration Control

Audiovisual Systems Design
Healthcare Technology Systems Design

Intelligent Buildings Systems Consulting
IT/Information & Communication  

Technology Systems Design
Lighting Design

Security & Surveillance Systems Design

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering



4



ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE
PROJECT MANAGER 

MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL

Chris Hildreth, PE, LEED AP 
Senior Mechanical Engineer

Daniel Gravakis 
Mechanical Engineer 

Sandrine Mounier
Mechanical Engineer

John Szto
Plumbing/Fire Protection Engineer

Keith Giguere, PE
Senior Electrical Engineer

Maria McDonnell 
Senior Electrical Engineer

Barry Poitras, RCDD 
Technology Engineer

CHELMSFORD 
 PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Susan Cahalan, PG, ALM, 
ISSP-SA

Principal Environmental  
Engineer/HazMat

Eric Wilhelmsen, PE 
Civil Engineer 

Ernie Vazquez, AIA 
Architect 

Jason Knutson, AIA 
Architect 

Christine Ye, PE 
Structural Engineer 

CDW CONSULTANTS 
(WBE)

CGKV ARCHITECTS 
(MBE)

LIM CONSULTANTS 
 (M/WBE)

NV5 PLANNING & DESIGN, INC.

SUBCONSULTANTS



CHRISTOPHER HILDRETH, PE, LEED AP 
Principal in Charge / Project Manager

Project Experience

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
EXISTING CONDITIONS STUDY IN 3 
SCHOOLS 
Chelmsford, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE 
BRUCE SCHOOL HVAC UPGRADE
Lawrence, MA 

CITY OF LAWRENCE
BOILER REPLACEMENT @ 4 SCHOOLS 
Lawrence, MA 

CITY OF LAWRENCE
LEONARD/TARBOX SCHOOL ROOFS 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE  
ARLINGTON SCHOOL FIRE ALARM 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE 
EAST SCHOOL FIRE ALARM
Lawrence, MA 
 
CITY OF LAWRENCE
ARLINGTON ELEMENTARY, FIRE PUMP 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE  
LAWRENCE HIGH SCHOOL LOBBY 
Lawrence, MA

BRADSTREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
RENOVATIONS 
North Andover, MA 
 
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
UNIT VENTILATION REPLACEMENT 
North Andover, MA 
 

CITY OF CHELSEA 
HIGH SCHOOL HVAC REPLACEMENT 
Chelsea, MA

ESSEX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADES 
Essex, MA

NORTH ANDOVER HIGH SCHOOL 
SUPPLEMENTAL AIR CONDITIONING 
North Andover, MA

KITTREDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
FIRE SUPPRESSION SPRINKLER 
SYSTEM 
North Andover, MA

NORTH ANDOVER HIGH SCHOOL 
IT ROOM AIR CONDITIONING DESIGN 
North Andover, MA 

GLOUCESTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
O’MALEY SCHOOL KITCHEN 
VENTILATION 
Gloucester, MA

GLOUCESTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 
Gloucester, MA

HAVERHILL PUBLIC SCHOOL
SILVER HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN, BOILER 
REPLACEMENT
Haverhill, MA  
 
HAVERHILL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MOODY PRESCHOOL, SCHEMATIC 
DESIGN, BOILER REPLACEMENT 
Haverhill, MA 

Chris is an Associate Vice President and Group Leader with extensive 
mechanical system design experience. He is responsible for development of 
HVAC systems for various buildings and coordinating entire systems design 
from concept through construction. Chris specializes in the design of energy 
efficient MEP systems and sustainable design practices.

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

EDUCATION 
BS, Architectural Engineering 
Technology, Roger Williams 
University

AS, Civil/Architectural 
Engineering Technology, Roger 
Williams University

EXPERIENCE 
44 years

REGISTRATIONS 
Professional Engineer, 
Mechanical: MA, NH, NC, VA

LEED Accredited Professional

AFFILIATIONS 
American Society of Heating, 
Refrigerating and Air Conditioning 
Engineers (ASHRAE)

PLANNING & DESIGN 
Christopher.Hildreth@NV5.com 
978.296.6232

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

RESUMES



EDUCATION 
Southeastern Massachusetts 
University, BS, Mathematics

EXPERIENCE 
36 years

AFFILIATIONS 
Illuminating Engineering Society 
(IES)

American Association of Electrical 
Engineers (AAEE)

Institute of Electrical and 
Electronic Engineers (IEEE)

Building Industry Consulting 
Service International, Inc. (BICSI)

Project Experience

Maria is a Senior Associate, Project Manager and Senior Electrical Engineer  
with NV5’s Higher Education and Hospitality Design Team. She is responsible 
for the design and preparation of construction documents for power 
distribution systems, prime and emergency standby systems, fire alarm and 
security systems, lightning protection and lighting systems.  

MARIA MCDONNELL
Senior Electrical Engineer

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

CITY OF LAWRENCE 
BRUCE SCHOOL HVAC UPGRADE
Lawrence, MA 

CITY OF LAWRENCE
BOILER REPLACEMENT @ 4 SCHOOLS 
Lawrence, MA 

CITY OF LAWRENCE
LEONARD/TARBOX SCHOOL ROOFS 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE 
N. COMPLEX ED COMPLEX WINDOWS 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE  
ARLINGTON SCHOOL FIRE ALARM 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE 
EAST SCHOOL FIRE ALARM
Lawrence, MA 
 
CITY OF LAWRENCE
ARLINGTON ELEMENTARY, FIRE PUMP 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF LAWRENCE  
LAWRENCE HIGH SCHOOL LOBBY
SECURITY RENOVATION 
Lawrence, MA 

CITY OF LAWRENCE  
ENGINE 7 FIRE STATION BOILER 
REPLACEMENT
Lawrence, MA

NORTH ANDOVER HIGH SCHOOL
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM STUDY 
North Andover, MA

ATKINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
CLASSROOM AND CAFETERIA UNIT 
VENTILATION REPLACEMENT 
North Andover, MA

KELLER SULLIVAN ELEMENTARY-
MIDDLE SCHOOL 
ROOFTOP AND MAKE-UP AIR UNIT 
REPLACEMENT 
Franklin, MA

WARE HIGH SCHOOL  
BOILER REPLACEMENT 
Ware, MA

CITY OF REVERE 
BEACHMONT SCHOOL UNIT 
VENTILATORS 
Revere, MA 

CARLISLE PUBLIC SCHOOL 
WILKINS WING VRF COOLING 
Carlisle, MA 

RANDOLPH HIGH SCHOOL  
BOILER REPLACEMENT 
Randolph, MA  

CITY OF CHELSEA 
HIGH SCHOOL HVAC MODERNIZATION 
Chelsea, MA

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
Franklin, MA  

FRAMINGHAM HIGH SCHOOL 
HVAC UPGRADE 
Framingham, MA

RESUMES

PLANNING & DESIGN 
Maria.Mcdonnell@NV5.com 
978.296.6223



Project Experience

Keith is a Senior Electrical Engineer whose experience includes design 
for lighting, power, and distribution systems for healthcare, laboratory, 
research, sports, educational and corporate facilities. His services include 
the preparation of electrical construction documents, calculations, and due 
diligence reports using the latest National Electrical Code, NFPA, ADA and 
applicable requirements.

KEITH E. GIGUERE, PE 
Senior Electrical Engineer

TOWN OF LONGMEADOW 
LONGMEADOW HIGH SCHOOL, AIR 
HANDLING UNIT REPLACEMENT 
Longmeadow, MA

TOWN OF WARE 
TOWN HALL EVALUATION 
Ware, MA

TOWN OF LONGMEADOW 
BOILER REPLACEMENT, CENTER 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Longmeadow, MA

TOWN OF LONGMEADOW 
WOLF SWAMP ROAD ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL, BOILER REPLACEMENT 
Longmeadow, MA

SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 
UNIT VENTILATORS/HVAC 
REPLACEMENT 
Sheffield, MA

BILLERICA PUBLIC LIBRARY 
HVAC REPLACEMENT  
Billerica, MA

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
CITY HALL CHILLER REPLACEMENT 
Springfield, MA

BOSTON CITY HALL 
ENERGY EFFICIENCY IMPROVEMENT 
STUDY 
Boston, MA

CITY OF WESTFIELD 
PHASE 1 FEASIBILITY STUDY MUNICIPAL 
BUILDINGS 
Westfield, MA

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
Franklin, MA

CITY OF WESTFIELD
CITY HALL HALL RENOVATIONS 
LIGHTING DESIGN 
Westfield, MA

CITY OF WESTFIELD 
CITY HALL ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING 
RENOVATIONS 
Westfield, MA

PEABODY INSTITUTE LIBRARY 
HVAC UPGRADES 
Peabody, MA

AUBURN MIDDLE SCHOOL AND 
BRYN MAWR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
ROOF AND BOILER REPLACEMENTS 
STUDY 
Auburn, MA

STONEHAM HIGH SCHOOL 
BOILER INSTALLATION 
Stoneham, MA

RESUMES

PLANNING & DESIGN 
Keith.Giguere@NV5.com
978.296.6357

EDUCATION 
BS, Electrical Engineering, 
Merrimack College

AA, Engineering Science, North 
Shore Community College 

EXPERIENCE 
30 years

REGISTRATIONS 
Professional Engineer, Electrical: 
MA, NH, RI, WV

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering



Sandrine is an HVAC designer responsible for developing construction 
documents and providing construction administration of HVAC systems 
for the USPS, educational buildings, offices and parking structures. Her 
experience includes developing mechanical layouts (heating, air conditioning, 
ventilation), load calculations and designing within a Revit environment. 

SANDRINE MOUNIER
HVAC Designer

Project Experience

CHELMSFORD HOUSING AUTHORITY 
FOSSIL FUEL SYSTEMS ELECTRIFICATION 
STUDY  
Chelmsford, MA 

WARE HIGH SCHOOL 
BOILER REPLACEMENT 
Ware, MA

TOWN OF BURLINGTON 
TOWN HALL AND TOWN HALL ANNEX 
BUILDING, HVAC AND ROOF UPGRADES 
Burlington, MA

CITY OF REVERE 
BEACHMONT SCHOOL UNIT VENTILATORS 
Revere, MA

TOWN OF BILLERICA 
TOWN HALL REPLACEMENT CHILLERS 
Billerica, MA

LAWRENCE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BRUCE 
SCHOOL 
UNIT VENTILATORS & HVAC UPGRADE 
Lawrence, MA

CITY OF PITTSFIELD 
DESIGN SERVICES FOR PHS HEATING 
CONTROL SYSTEM UPGRADES 
Pittsfield, MA

CITY OF REVERE 
BEACHMONT VETERANS MEMORIAL 
SCHOOL, GARFIELD COMMUNITY 
SCHOOL AND ABRAHAM LINCOLN 
SCHOOL REPAIR PROJECTS 
Revere, MA

BENTLEY UNIVERSITY 
LACAVA CHILLER, AHU REPLACEMENTS 
Waltham, MA

BENTLEY UNIVERSITY 
FALCONE COMPLEX HVAC RENOVATIONS 
Waltham, MA

TOWN OF WINCHESTER 
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 
CHILLER REPLACEMENT 
Winchester, MA

BENTLEY UNIVERSITY 
GYMNASIUM ROOF TOP UNIT 
REPLACEMENT 
Waltham, MA 
 
PHILLIPS EXETER ACADEMY 
PHELPS SCIENCE BUILDING CHILLER 
REPLACEMENT 
Exeter, NH 

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
Franklin, MA 
  
CITY OF REVERE 
REVERE CITY HALL HVAC SYSTEM 
MODERNIZATION 
Revere, MA

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

EDUCATION 
BS, Energy Efficiency and 
Environmental Engineering, INSA, 
National Institute of Applied 
Sciences (Lyon, France)

EXPERIENCE 
20 years

PLANNING & DESIGN 
Sandrine.Mounier@NV5.com 
978.296.6229

RESUMES



Project Experience

Dan is a passionate, energetic, committed and technically minded Senior 
level mechanical project engineer specialized in the building industry with 
over 15 years experience. Project experience has included the design 
of over 3,000,000 SF of HVAC, plumbing and fire protection systems for 
academic classrooms and labs at the university and secondary school levels, 
bio/pharma labs, commercial office fitouts, retail shopping centers and 
restaurants.

DANIEL GRIVAKIS
Mechanical Engineer

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

HAVERHILL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SILVER HILL, GOLDEN HILL, PENTUCKET 
LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, HVAC 
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 
Haverhill, MA  
 
GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY* 
FUSE MASON SQUARE: 350,000 SF ALL 
ELECTRIC MIXED USE ACADEMIC AND 
RESEARCH FACILITY 
Fairfax, VA 
 
NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY*  
KRI CUI WET LAB 
Boston, MA 
 
NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY*  
KRI 150 LAB 
Boston, MA 
 
WELLESLEY COLLEGE* 
JEWETT HALL MODERNIZATION STUDY 
Wellesley, MA

CITY OF LYNN 
LYNN SENIOR CENTER RENOVATIONS 
Lynn, MA  
 
AXCELIS TECHNOLOGIES 
COOLING TOWER STUDY, 108 CHERRY 
HILL DRIVE 
Beverly, MA 
  

NASHOBA BROOKS SCHOOL 
ARTS AND THEATER AREA RENOVATION 
Concord, MA  
 
BOSTON COLLEGE 
STAYER HALL, BOILER UPGRADE 
Chestnut Hill, MA  
 
AXCELIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC, 
IDF COOLING AND VAC-6 AND 9 
REPLACEMENT, 108 CHERRY HILL DRIVE 
Beverly, MA 
  
GLOUCESTER HIGH SCHOOL 
ADV MANUF COOLING 
Gloucester, MA  

EDUCATION 
BS, Mechanical Engineering 
Technology, Northeastern 
University

AA, CAD, Middlesex Community 
College 
 
EXPERIENCE 
15 years 
 
 

PLANNING & DESIGN 
Daniel.Grivakis@NV5.com
978.296.6200

* with a previous firm

RESUMES



PLANNING & DESIGN 
Barry.Poitras@nv5.com
978.296.6365

EDUCATION 
Northeastern University, BS 
Electrical Engineering

EXPERIENCE 
36 years

REGISTRATIONS 
Ortronics Certified Design 
Engineer Program (CDEP)

Hubbell Certified Design/Installer

3M Certified Firestopping 
Professional

AFFILIATIONS 
Building Industry Consulting 
Services International (BICSI)

Project Experience

As director and Associate Vice President, Barry focuses on managing and 
designing all aspects of telecommunications engineering at NV5. Barry 
confirms that the design/build of structured cabling systems, including voice, 
data video, security and CCTV systems are accurate and complete. Among his 
areas of expertise are needs analysis, design and configuration of network 
infrastructure for various building types.

BARRY S. POITRAS, RCDD
Associate Vice President | Director of 
Telecommunications & ESS Design

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering

CITY OF HAVERHILL 
HAVERHILL HIGH SCHOOL 
Haverhill, MA

CITY OF WORCESTER 
NEW NORTH HIGH SCHOOL 
Worcester, MA 

MSBA 
QUINN MIDDLE SCHOOL (LEED GOLD 
CERTIFIED) 
Hudson, MA 

MSBA 
BELMONTE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
Saugus, MA

TOWN OF NEWTON 
NEWTON NORTH HIGH SCHOOL, CCTV 
SURVEILLANCE 
Newton, MA

CITY OF LOWELL 
PUBLIC SAFETY E-911 AND EMERGENCY 
OPERATIONS CENTER UPGRADE 
Lowell, MA

CITY OF CHICOPEE 
HISTORIC CITY HALL RENOVATION 
Chicopee, MA

DCAMM 
NEW ARMORY READINESS CENTER 
Methuen, MA 

CITY OF MANCHESTER 
NEW DPW & PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX 
Manchester, NH

TOWN OF BROOKLINE 
TOWN HALL RENOVATIONS 
Brookline, MA 

TOWN OF BURLINGTON 
TOWN CENTER REDEVELOPMENT, 
BASE BUILDING, SHELL AND CORE 
RESIDENTIAL  
Burlington, VT

CAMBRIDGE HOUSING AUTHORITY
REVITALIZATION OF MILLERS RIVER 
APARTMENTS 
Cambridge, MA

BOSTON PUBLIC FACILITIES 
DEPARTMENT 
CMF TRUCK WASH VEHICLE STORAGE 
AND MAINTENANCE BUILDING 
Boston, MA

T.F. GREEN 
AIRPORT SECURITY SCREENING 
CHECKPOINTS/INLINE EXPLOSIVE 
DETECTION DEVICES 
Warwick, RI

RESUMES



Project Experience

John is a senior designer with over 30 years of experience in the design 
of plumbing and fire protection systems. His project experience includes 
the design of various types of projects, including healthcare, hospitals, 
laboratories, pharmaceutical manufacturing plants, biologics facilities, 
biomedical research, medical imaging, educational facilities, nursing homes, 
commercial and institutional facilities.

JOHN SZTO
Plumbing / Fire Protection Engineer

NV5.COM  |  Beyond Engineering

LEARNING FIRST CHARTER PUBLIC 
SCHOOL 
50 RICHLAND STREET 
Worcester, MA

TOWN OF BILLERICA 
TOWN HALL REPLACEMENT CHILLERS 
Billerica, MA

DCAMM 
MCCORMACK STATE OFFICE BUILDING, 
DATA CENTER SERVER ROOM COOLING 
Boston, MA

GLOUCESTER CITY HAL 
INTERIOR RENOVATIONS 
Gloucester, MA

CITY OF WORCESTER  
CITY HALL WATER SERVICE 
REPLACEMENT 
Worcester, MA

LAWRENCE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
LEONARD, TARBOX AND LAWLER 
SCHOOL BOILER REPLACEMENT, AND 
HENNESSY BOILER REPLACEMENT AND 
HVAC UPGRADE 
Lawrence, MA 

NEEDHAM HOUSING AUTHORITY 
REDEVELOPMENT AT LINDEN STREET 
AND CHAMBERS STREET ELDERLY 
DEVELOPMENT 
Needham, MA

WORCESTER HOUSING AUTHORITY 
ELM PARK TOWER EMERGENCY REPAIR
Worcester, MA

WORCESTER HOUSING AUTHORITY
FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS STUDY 
Worcester, MA

DAVIS -THAYER ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
EXISTING FACILITY EVALUATION UPDATE 
Franklin, MA

PHILLIPS ACADEMY 
PARESKY COMMONS, GREASE WASTE 
STUDY 
Andover, MA

EDUCATION 
BS, Mechanical Engineering, 
Wentworth Institute of 
Technology 

EXPERIENCE 
31 years

PLANNING & DESIGN 
John.Szto@NV5.com
978.296.6415

RESUMES



CGKV Architects, Inc. 
 
 
 
Ernesto Vazquez, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP 
 
 
Education New Jersey Institute of Technology 

School of Architecture 
Bachelor of Architecture 
 

Architectural 
Registration 

Massachusetts #30126 
New Jersey #21AIO1442800 
NCARB Certificate #54641 
LEED Accredited Professional 
 

Professional 
Experience 

Ernesto “Ernie” Vazquez, AIA, LEED AP is President and co-founder of 
CGKV Architects, Inc. and has over 25 years of experience in the field of 
Architecture.  Prior to founding CGKV Architects, Inc., Mr. Vazquez spent 9 
years at Cole and Goyette, Architects and Planners Inc.  As Project Manager, 
Mr. Vazquez’s experience at Cole and Goyette included the addition and 
renovation to the Jeremiah E. Burke High School in Dorchester, MA.  His 
responsibilities on the project included schematic site design, space 
programming, concept plans, and construction documents.  He has also 
worked on several other educational buildings in Quincy, Massachusetts, 
including the New Quincy High School and the renovations to the existing 
QHS.  Mr. Vazquez also assumed the role of Project Captain for the 
renovation of The Hemenway School in Hyde Park, MA, Memorial Hall Library 
and West Elementary School in Andover, MA. 
 
Prior to joining Cole and Goyette, Mr. Vazquez was the Project Manager on 
numerous multi-million dollar housing projects, located throughout the 
Northeast.  His responsibilities on these houses included site design, 
schematic design, design development, zoning and code reviews, 
construction documents, and extensive construction administration.  He 
participated heavily during construction on several design build and fast track 
projects, and worked closely with many contractors and consultants on a daily 
basis.  These residences were mainly high end custom designed homes, and 
ranged from 3,000 to 25,000 square feet.   
 
Mr. Vazquez also has overseen several commercial projects and renovations 
to retail spaces.  The commercial renovations included several restaurants, 
but were mainly retail spaces located in shopping malls.  The clients for these 
commercial spaces included Burger King, Quick Chek, and Payless Shoes.  
His responsibilities in these projects ranged from initial pre-design to 
construction administration. 
 

Related  
Professional  
Experience/ 
Publications 

Member, Boston Society of Architects 
Member, American Institute of Architects 
MCPPO Certified School Project Designer and Owner’s Project Manager 
 
Mr. Vazquez presented computer generated images at the Computer 
Graphics Conference on Architectural Design in Las Vegas.  The images 
were part of a presentation on advanced computer graphics in the field of 
architecture and were awarded a silver medal. The computer images were 
also published in “The CFA/CADD Manager” Vol. 1 and “C-Graph 91". 

 



 
CGKV Architects, Inc. 
 
 
 
Jason Knutson, AIA, Principal 
 

Education Iowa State University 
College of Design 
Bachelor of Architecture 
 

Architectural 
Registration 
 

Massachusetts #10282 

Professional 
Experience 

Jason Knutson, AIA, Secretary / Treasurer of CGKV Architects, Inc., has over 26 years of 
experience in architectural design and construction administration, with an emphasis on 
educational, institutional, and commercial projects for public and private clients. 

 Mr. Knutson has particular experience with comprehensive school renovation projects 
involving multitudes of consultants.  He led CGKV’s efforts in the multi-phase renovation 
of Oxford Middle School in Oxford, MA, which included complete roof replacement, 
window and door replacement, HVAC systems replacement, interior finishes 
improvements, and accessibility upgrades.  Mr. Knutson has overseen multiple interior 
and exterior renovation projects for South Shore Charter Public School in Norwell, MA, 
and worked with Roxbury Prep Charter School in Boston, MA on three feasibility studies 
for a new High School campus. 

 Since 2010, Mr. Knutson has overseen MSBA Green Repair Program and Accelerated 
Repair Program renovation projects at thirty schools in fourteen different school districts 
in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including Lowell (6 schools), Ware (2 schools), 
Auburn, Springfield (7 schools), Gloucester (5 schools), Stoughton, Nashoba Valley 
Technical, Pioneer Valley (3 schools), Pentucket Regional, Westport (3 schools), 
Fairhaven, Grafton (2 schools), and Wayland. 

 
 In addition to educational work, Mr. Knutson has experience with a variety of public and 

private design and construction projects, including the interior renovation of the historic 
Norfolk County Registry of Deeds in Dedham, MA; building envelope improvements at the 
Area E-5 Boston Police Station in West Roxbury, MA; a building assessment study of the 
Andover Newton Theological School campus in Newton, MA; roof replacement at the 
main branch of the Boston Public Library; and over a dozen projects for the 
Massachusetts Port Authority’s Residential Sound Insulation and Noise Mitigation 
Programs. 

 CGKV and Mr. Knutson have also been hired by a number of engineering firms to provide 
Architectural designer services for projects such as the renovation of the Massachusetts 
State Police Academy Firearms Range, New Braintree, MA and a study for mechanical 
system upgrades at Western Massachusetts Hospital.  Mr. Knutson worked with 
Environmental Partners on a number of wastewater and water treatment projects 
including Water Pollution Control Facility Improvements in Gloucester, MA; the Plain 
Street Water Treatment Plant and the Muddy Pond Pump Station in Stoughton, MA; the 
Well No. 4 Replacement Pump Station in Easton, MA; and the Wells 3 & 4 Water 
Treatment Plant in Medfield, MA. 

 
Prior to founding CGKV Architects, Inc., Mr. Knutson spent 15 years at Cole and Goyette, 
Architects and Planners Inc. 
 

Related  
Professional  
Experience 

Member, Boston Society of Architects 
Member, American Institute of Architects 
MCPPO Certified School Project Designer and Owner’s Project Manager 
Architecture Advisory Council, Iowa State University, 2008-2011 
Boston Society of Architects Research Grant, 2004 

 



4 California Avenue, Suite 301  |  Framingham, MA  01701  |  508-875-2657  |  www.cdwconsultants.com 

Eric Wilhelmsen, P.E. 
Associate Principal and Chief Engineer 

QUALIFICATIONS 

Mr. Wilhelmsen is a Registered Professional Engineer with more than 25 years 
of experience in project management, design and permitting for commercial, 
residential and industrial developments in New England, and is familiar with 
lean construction concepts and principles. He has prepared construction plans 
and specifications for the design of residential and commercial engineering 
projects ranging from site plans, layouts, grading, stormwater and utility plans. 
He has had extensive experience with the Massachusetts School Building 
Authority projects providing feasibility studies, schematic designs, construction 
documents and construction administration.  Further, he is experienced in site 
permitting with various local and state departments, including the preparation 
and presentation of projects to regulatory boards in a public hearing format, 
and interaction with stakeholders and review and regulatory agencies.  

Mr. Wilhelmsen has extensive experience with the Massachusetts Wetland Protection Act and Local Wetland 
by-laws as well as MEPA thresholds, procedures, schedules and jurisdiction. He is well versed in modern 
stormwater management techniques, including low impact development.  He is familiar with Title 5 
regulations, policies and interpretations pertaining to Subsurface Sewage Disposal Systems. 

EXPERIENCE 

Site Development 
Mr. Wilhelmsen has served as the project engineer on numerous and diverse site development projects. 
Projects have included residential, commercial, institutional, recreational, educational, and hospital sites.  This 
work has involved utilities, roadways and parking areas, pedestrian facilities, grading, erosion and sediment 
control, stormwater management, and permitting required for the work.  Many projects have also included 
construction administration services. 

Stormwater Management 
Mr. Wilhelmsen has been responsible for stormwater evaluation, design, treatment, and management systems 
for several private and public projects. These include both open channel and piped systems.  He has designed 
various treatment systems to provide water quality treatment, infiltration for groundwater recharge, and peak 
flow attenuation, based on hydraulic and hydrologic studies and modeling.  He has prepared erosion control 
and construction site stormwater management plans for numerous sites. 

Computer Design 
Mr. Wilhelmsen is proficient in AutoCAD Civil 3D and has developed plans for various projects.  This work has 
included site plans, utility plans and profiles, roadway plans, profiles, and sections, erosion control and 
stormwater management plans, and numerous figures for planning, analysis, and presentation. He is also 
skilled in Haestad Methods, Hydrocad, as well as various hydraulic modeling software packages. 

EDUCATION 

B.S. Civil Engineering, University of Massachusetts-Lowell 

REGISTRATIONS/CERTIFICATIONS 

Professional Engineer: MA #41596, RI #0011457, CT #32523, NH #15497, NY #096280, and ME #15135 

MA Certified Soil Evaluator MA Hydric Soil Evaluator 
MA Title 5 System Inspector MA SIT  



Susan Cahalan, PG, ALM, ISSP-SA 
Associate, Director of Sustainability & Building Sciences 

QUALIFICATIONS 
Ms. Cahalan has 20+ years of consulting experience in preconstruction 
building assessments, environmental site investigation, risk 
assessment, environmental compliance auditing, brownfields site 
redevelopment, environmental permitting, remediation system 
feasibility studies and design, due diligence environmental assessments 
and coastal/ oceanographic environmental impact studies.  Ms. 
Cahalan’s current responsibilities include preconstruction assessments 
of asbestos and other hazardous materials contained in buildings, brownfields site data analysis, 
management of impacted soil and groundwater at construction sites, project reporting under the 
MCP, and the completion of risk assessments for a variety of public and private sector clients. 
She also has extensive experience in waste characterization and disposal alternatives. 

EXPERIENCE 
Building Hazardous Material Assessments 
Ms. Cahalan’s current responsibilities include preconstruction assessments of asbestos and other 
hazardous materials contained in buildings, brownfields site data analysis, management of 
impacted soil and groundwater at construction sites, project reporting under the MCP, and the 
completion of risk assessments for a variety of public and private sector clients.  She has extensive 
experience in waste characterization and disposal alternatives.   

Asbestos Consulting Services 
Ms. Cahalan has hands on field experience providing asbestos consulting services for inspections, 
reporting, contractor liaison, resolving abatement work issues/discrepancies to meet regulatory 
requirements and tight schedules with special consideration for building occupants. She has 
developed site-specific specifications and when needed, prepared abatement work plans. She 
has performed asbestos inspection services through construction documents. 

Environmental and Remedial Investigations 
Ms. Cahalan has performed and managed hundreds of environmental assessments and 
subsurface investigations in Massachusetts, Connecticut, New Hampshire, and Maine, and has 
conducted historical research for due diligence assessments for real estate transactions.  She has 
performed and supervised subsurface investigations, soil gas surveys, surface water, sediment 
and groundwater sampling, and coordinated field soil and groundwater sampling events. She has 
investigated sites contaminated with gasoline, fuel oil and other petroleum compounds, 
polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons, heavy metals, cyanide, coal tar, volatile organic compounds, 
chlorinated solvents, and polychlorinated biphenyls.  



 
 

Susan Cahalan, P.G. ISSP-SA 
Pg. 2 

 
 
Facility Compliance 
Ms. Cahalan has performed facility compliance audits for several clients, including public 
agencies.  She also prepared Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plans and a combined 
emergency response plan for a large industrial site, combining all regulatory requirements for 
emergency response into one document.  Previously, as a project manager for an international 
environmental consulting firm, Ms. Cahalan managed client objectives and regulatory deadlines 
for multiple sites impacted with petroleum hydrocarbons.  She also performed remediation 
system design and optimization, often on time-critical projects.  She has completed regulatory 
site closures for sites by evaluating site data and applying appropriate Method 1, 2, and 3 risk 
characterizations under the MCP. 
 
EDUCATION 
B.A. Business Management, Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts, North Adams 
B.S. Geology, Minor in Marine Studies/Oceanography, Northeastern University, Boston 
M. A. Sustainability and Environmental Management, Harvard University Extension, Boston 
Lead Graduate Teaching Fellow, Environmental Management & Sustainability, Harvard 
Extension, Cambridge (Current) 
 
REGISTRATIONS/CERTIFICATIONS 
State of New Hampshire Licensed Professional Geologist #371, 
Certified Sustainability Associate 2015  
Massachusetts Licensed Asbestos Inspector #AI060784 
Massachusetts Asbestos Project Designer #AD900377 
Rhode Island Asbestos Inspector #AAC-1023 
Rhode Island Asbestos Project Designer #AAC-1023 
OSHA HAZWOPER 40-Hr Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response 
Conservation Commissioner Co-Chair (Current) 
 

 
 



Lim Consultants, Inc.
6 Pleasant St, Suite 520, Malden, MA 02148     Tel.781/338-9300  Fax 781/338-9310 cye@limconsultants.com

S T R U C T U R A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  C O N S U L T A N T S

         Christine D. Ye, P.E. Principal
         MA Registration:  41079, Structural

Project Structural Engineer / Project Manager
Assignment

Professional Ms. Ye has over twenty years of experience in building design.  She has been 
Experience    involved in all phases of the development, design and project management for 

various types of structures that include: educational facilities, research and 
development laboratories, judicial facilities, hospitals, hotels, transportation facilities, 
and residential buildings.  Her project experience includes:  

▪ Ames Library, Illinois Wesleyan University, Bloomington, Illinois
▪ Allston Branch Public Library, Boston, MA
▪ Boston Renaissance Charter Public School Renovation and Addition, Hyde Park, 

Boston, MA
▪ Braintree South Middle School, Braintree, MA
▪ Charlton College of Business Expansion, UMass Dartmouth, MA
▪ Chelsea Soldiers Home, Chelsea, MA
▪ Coburn Elementary School, West Springfield, MA
▪ Comfort Inn, Revere, MA
▪ Concord Highland Housing, Cambridge, MA 
▪ Goodyear Elementary School, Woburn, MA
▪ Harbor Village Housing, Gloucester, MA
▪ Hyannis Intermodal Transportation Center, Hyannis, MA
▪ Holyoke Soldiers Home, Holyoke, MA
▪ Lyons Elementary School, Randolph, MA
▪ Mandel Center, Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH
▪ Massachusetts College of Art New Residence Hall, Boston, MA
▪ Massachusetts General Hospital Museum, Boston, MA
▪ MBTA Charles Street Station Head House, Boston, MA
▪ MBTA Government Center Green Line Station Head House and Blue Line Egress 

Head House, Boston, MA
▪ Haywood House Housing, Newton, MA
▪ New Life Science Laboratories. University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA
▪ New Library Commons, Massachusetts Maritime Academy, Buzzards Bay, MA 
▪ Northeast Regional Youth Center, DYS, Middleton, MA
▪ Pulichino Tong Business Building, University of Massachusetts, Lowell, MA 
▪ Social Sciences Building and Classroom Building , University of Connecticut
▪ Simmons College Fens Dining Renovation and Expansion, Boston, MA
▪ Smith House Renovation, Boston, MA
▪ Southbridge Middle School and High School, Southbridge, MA
▪ St. Ann’s Home Adolescence Center, Methuen, MA
▪ Thompson Elementary School, Arlington, MA
▪ USFWS Parker River NWR Regional Headquarter, Newburyport, MA
▪ VA Medical Center Power Plant, West Haven, CT 
▪ White Stadium, Boston, MA
▪ Worcester Trial Court, Worcester, MA
▪ Worcester Dining Commons, UMass Amherst, MA

  Education MS in Structural Engineering, Northeastern University, Boston, MA
BS in Civil Engineering, Southeast University, Nanjing, China



5



K-12 SCHOOL HVAC

PLYMOUTH COMMUNITY INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL HVAC MODERNIZATION
PLYMOUTH, MA 

Comprehensive MEP evaluation of the existing HVAC systems, and 
design services for a new system. Initial report provided the school 
with a detailed assessment of the existing conditions and several 
viable options to resolve the deficiencies with the existing heating, 
ventilating and A/C systems. The new HVAC system, including an 
energy recovery and a chilled beam/induction system, is one of the 
first of its kind to be installed in Mass., estimated to save the town 
between $500,000 and $1 million annually while providing high 
indoor air quality.

MSBA, MEDFORD HIGH SCHOOL BOILER 
REPLACEMENT
MEDFORD, MA 

Engineering study and design for boiler replacements at the Medford 
High School as part of the MSBA Accelerated Repair House Doctor 
Contract.

HAVERHILL PUBLIC SCHOOLS, HAVERHILL 
HIGH SCHOOL, TILTON, HUNKING AND 
WHITTIER
HAVERHILL, MA
Study, design and construction phase services to renovate the 
existing low pressure steam boiler plants in three elementary 
schools and three boilers at the High School. The projects involved 
the replacement of all boilers and associated systems with new 
boilers and equipment.

WINCHESTER HIGH SCHOOL, HVAC SYSTEM 
RENOVATION/REPLACEMENT
WINCHESTER, MA

Prime project management for engineering, design, and construction 
administration services for the replacement of the two existing oil 
fired steam boilers with four new gas fired steam boilers, associated 
interior gas piping, and associated electrical systems.

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering



MSBA, CUTLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HVAC 
SYSTEM
HAMILTON, MA

Prime mechanical and electrical engineering feasibility study and 
design services for the modernization of the 40,000 SF elementary 
school’s HVAC system. MSBA funded project with a Project Costs 
totaling $1.57M.

MSBA, RALPH D. BUTLER ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL HEATING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
AVON, MA 

Mechanical, electrical, and project management services for the 
replacement of the heating system at the 24 classroom elementary 
school which was constructed in 1963. Project included demolition 
and disposal, including asbestos abatement, and replacement 
of the entire heating system including the boilers, distribution 
system, terminal equipment, temperature controls and all related 
appurtenances and equipment. 

Mechanical and electrical engineering services at Lynch Elementary 
School, McCall Middle School, and Muraco Elementary Schools 
including investigating the existing HVAC system; replacing existing 
boilers and ancillary systems with new boilers; evaluation and 
upgrading of code issues (combustion air, boiler safeties, ventilation, 
refrigerant purge system, etc.); and upgrading existing controls 
system. 

NARRAGANSETT HIGH SCHOOL, BIOMASS 
BOILER INSTALLATION
BALDWINVILLE, MA

Design for a new biomass (woodchip) heating plant at Narragansett 
Regional School District’s (NRSD) middle and high schools. The 
project included designing a new hot-water biomass (woodchip) 
boiler system and new back-up propane boilers within the existing 
boiler plant. Also, a new chip storage facility (bunker) and conveying 
system was constructed to feed the biomass plant.  The new 
biomass heating plant provides a highly renewable energy source 
that is in keeping with NRSD’s commitment to sustainability

HVAC MODERNIZATION PROJECT AT THREE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
WINCHESTER, MA

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering

K-12 SCHOOL HVAC



TOWN OF WELLESLEY, MIDDLE SCHOOL HVAC 
UPGRADES 
WELLESLEY, MA

Prime mechanical engineering services for assessing and 
investigating the secondary piping distribution systems (steam 
and hot water, traps, valves, etc.), the existing steam boilers, heat 
exchangers, and connections up to terminal heater units. Scope 
included making recommendations regarding replacement of 
portions of the existing secondary piping distribution system, based 
on observed leaks, deterioration, and the estimated remaining 
service life. Additionally, work included evaluating the technical, 
construction, and economic feasibility of heating three large wings 
of the school with new high-efficiency, condensing boilers, rather 
than the existing system which utilizes steam boilers with heat-
exchangers. The project goal was to evaluate and analyze key 
elements of the existing heating systems and appurtenances for 
the purpose of identifying potential projects to replace or modify 
certain elements of the system.

BROCKTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS, BOILER ROOM 
RENOVATIONS IN KENNEDY SCHOOL, HUNTINGTON 
SCHOOL, CROSBY BUILDING, HANCOCK SCHOOL 
BROCKTON, MA

Study, design and construction phase services to replace the 
existing boilers, boiler feed and condensate units, oil pumps, and 
domestic hot water heater, replacement/renovation of breeching 
and combustion air, exhaust and classroom unit ventilators, 
building temperature controls, piping, valves, and steam traps.

NORTH ANDOVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS, FRANKLIN, 
BRADSTREET, ATKINSON AND KITTREDGE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
NORTH ANDOVER, MA

Study, design and construction phase services to replace the 
existing boilers, boiler feed and condensate units, oil pumps, and 
domestic hot water heater, replacement/renovation of breeching 
and combustion air, exhaust and classroom unit ventilators, 
building temperature controls, piping, valves, and steam traps.

BRADSTREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, HVAC 
RENOVATION 
NORTH ANDOVER, MA

Design, bidding and construction administration services for the 
heating system renovation including replacement of boiler, boiler 
feed, condensate units and domestic hot water heater, boiler room 
equipment (breeching and combustion air), exhaust and classroom 
unit ventilators, building temperature controls, and steam traps.

BOSTON PUBLIC FACILITIES DEPARTMENT, TAFT 
MIDDLE SCHOOL HEATING SYSTEM EVALUATION 
BRIGHTON, MA

Heating system evaluation to accommodate architectural 
renovations and design of new combustion air system to the boiler 
room and rerouting of existing piping.

BOSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS, UMANA-BARNES 
AND JOSEPH P. TYNAN SCHOOLS HVAC SYSTEM 
RENOVATIONS 
BOSTON, MA

Design and construction services to replace the HVAC and electrical 
systems including new gas fired boilers, chillers, and controls. 

UPPER CAPE COD REGIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL 
BOURNE, MA

Study of the existing heating and ventilating systems within the 
116,000 SF school including recommendations and cost estimates 
on modifications needed to bring the systems up to current 
standards. 

FULTON ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL, BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
MEDFORD, MA

Study, design and construction phase services for a boiler 
replacement including the installation of new boilers; upgrade of 
feed tank system and pumps; upgrade of steam system, controls 
and replacement of steam traps throughout the building; and 
upgrade of electrical and lighting systems.

GIBBONS MIDDLE SCHOOL HVAC SYSTEM 
RENOVATIONS 
WESTBOROUGH, MA

Design and construction services for heating and ventilation system 
renovation including replacement of two HB Smith boilers with new 
hot water boilers; upgrades to the pneumatic temperature control 
system for the original building; and addition of DDC front-end 
system.

HILLSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HVAC 
REPLACEMENT 
NEEDHAM, MA

Design and construction administration services for replacement of 
boiler and heating and ventilating systems.

K-12 SCHOOL HVAC

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering



NEEDHAM HIGH SCHOOL, BOILER ROOM 
RENOVATIONS 
NEEDHAM, MA

Design for boiler room systems renovation including installation of 
800-gallon vacuum feed tank, conversion of two heavy oil burners 
to No. 2 oil, and installation of a duplex oil pump set, oil piping loop, 
and piping header for oil tank interconnection. 

LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS, PHASE I FEASIBILITY 
STUDY AND UPGRADE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE 
HVAC SYSTEMS AT 28 SCHOOLS 
LOWELL, MA

MEP feasibility study and report of the HVAC systems and related 
equipment in 28 schools for the City of Lowell. Scope of work 
included a systematic evaluative audit of schools’ boilers, rooftop 
units, heaters, thermostats, and system valves. Final report 
included life expectancy estimates of all equipment, system 
efficiency calculations, equipment inadequacies, life safety issues, 
status of current code compliance, cost estimates including utility 
rebate incentives, and final recommendations based upon building 
demands and manufacturer’s specifications. Total project costs 
were estimated at $1 million and required schools to remain 
operational during renovation.

RODERICK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
WRENTHAM, MA

Design and construction phase services to remove the existing 
boilers, burners/controls, associated piping, and asbestos, and 
install new boilers and associated equipment to make system 
operational. Services included an evaluation of options and 
estimated costs to replace one boiler/burner with a conventional 
type system versus replacement of boilers with a high efficiency 
type system.

HAVERHILL HIGH SCHOOL, HEATING AND 
VENTILATION UPGRADES 
HAVERHILL, MA

Design and construction phase services for the replacement of 
the existing steam heating equipment throughout the school. The 
project included replacement of the unit ventilators, air handling 
units, unit heaters, fin-tube radiators, new steam-to-hot water heat 
exchangers, base-mounted hot water pumps, hydronic accessories, 
insulated piping distribution throughout the school, new DDC 
temperature controls, testing and balancing.

WEST JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL, BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
BROCKTON, MA

Construction phase services for removal and replacement of boiler, 
upgrade associated heating equipment, upgrade the existing steam 
system and controls to interface with Yankee Technology System 
and replace the power and wiring.

WEST JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL, SECOND BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
BROCKTON, MA

Design, bidding and construction phase services to remove and 
replace the existing boiler, upgrade associated heating equipment, 
upgrade controls to interface with Yankee Technology System and 
replace the power and wiring.

VETERANS MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL BOILER 
RENOVATION STUDY AND DESIGN 
PEABODY, MA

Mechanical/electrical engineering and bidding services for the 
study of recently installed Superior Firetube boilers. NV5 reviewed 
available liquid-to-liquid heat exchangers, evaluating the existing 
domestic hot water system, and recommending a “shell and tube” 
or plate type heat exchanger based on “life-cycle” projections. NV5 
also provided the design for the installation of the recommended 
heat exchanger including electrical power and ATC Interface. 

MURACO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, HVAC 
REPLACEMENT/UPGRADE 
WINCHESTER, MA

MEP design and project management services for the replacement/
rehabilitation of the HVAC system in the 55,000 SF elementary 
school. Scope of services included life cycle costing analyses for 
each proposed design option, rebate requisition assistance; cost 
estimates, investigation of innovative energy-efficient systems 
(geothermal, wind, etc.).

ANDOVER WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
ANDOVER, MA

Engineering services for the removal of two HB Smith sectional 
cast iron boiler, and design of mechanical and electrical systems to 
install a new boiler in same location with duel a fuel fired burner. 
RDK also provided piping connections (low pressure steam, low 
pressure condensate, drain, etc.) and electrical connections.

K-12 SCHOOL HVAC

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering



CROWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
HAVERHILL, MA

MEP design and construction phase services for removal and 
replacement of boiler, upgrade of associated heating equipment, 
power and wiring. 

NEWTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS, BURR AND WARD 
SCHOOLS, BOILER REPLACEMENT 
NEWTON, MA

Design and construction to replace the boilers and related 
equipment. Project included work with Keyspan for increased gas 
delivery and pressure to meet the needs of the new equipment.

ZERVAS SCHOOL, BOILER REPLACEMENT 
NEWTON, MA

Design, bidding and construction phase services to remove and 
replace the heating system equipment in the school including the 
installation of a new dual fuel boiler and evaluation and upgrade of 
code issues. The existing steam system was upgraded and steam 
traps were replaced throughout the boiler room.

HORACE MANN SCHOOL, BOILER REPLACEMENT 
NEWTON, MA

Engineering design services for the removal of the 450 mils HB 
Smith 9 section cast iron boiler, with a new boiler. NV5 re-used the 
burner and ID fan, evaluated code issues, such as combustion air 
and boiler safeties, installed new pump set to provide proper flow, 
and modified the breeching to accommodate the new boiler.

KENNEDY MIDDLE SCHOOL BOILER 
NATICK, MA

Prime project management for engineering, design, and 
construction administration services for the replacement of the two 
existing oil fired steam boilers with four new gas fired steam boilers, 
associated interior gas piping, and associated electrical systems.

MAPLESHADE SCHOOL, BOILERS REPLACEMENT 
EAST LONGMEADOW, MA 

Prime MEP engineering design for the replacement of two Smith 
steam cast iron boilers with two new, wall-hung hydronic high-
efficiency gas-fired boilers. Design also included all new supply and 
return lines.

HUDSON SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
BOILER REPLACEMENT 
HUDSON, MA

Prime project management for engineering, design, and 
construction administration services including an initial engineering 
evaluation of the heating system and electrical service at the 
School Administration Building. Work included an in-depth 
feasibility report of our findings, with recommendations, options, 
and cost estimates for a new building wide HVAC system and 
electrical service, associated interior gas piping, and associated 
electrical systems.

GREATER LAWRENCE TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL 
HVAC UPGRADES 
ANDOVER, MA

Engineering services the HVAC replacement at the Greater 
Lawrence Technical School. Scope involved a modernization of 
the HVAC system that addressed air conditioning and heating 
issues within the building, including replacement of the existing 
chiller; and installation of ventilation systems. Work also involved 
evaluating alternative systems such as tri-gen, and utilizing waste 
heat for the natatorium.

SOUTH SHORE VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL HIGH 
SCHOOL BOILER REPLACEMENT 
HANOVER, MA

Mechanical and associated electrical engineering services for the 
replacement of a H.B. Smith cast iron sectional boiler, as well as 
associated HVAC upgrades within the boiler room. Scope included 
an evaluation of operation and design of existing boilers; providing 
design for the replacement of the boiler/select new boiler(s)/
and specifying replacement units; upgrade associated boiler 
room appurtenances such as combustion air, venting, valving 
safeties, power and lighting as needed to facilitate the new boilers; 
and evaluation for making prescriptive application to the Utility 
Company for rebates.

GEORGETOWN MIDDLE-HIGH SCHOOL, HVAC 
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS 
GEORGETOWN, MA

Prime engineering assessment and development and preparation 
of final plans, specifications, and other bid documents for the 
replacement of 31 rooftop mounted exterior HVAC units and 33 
interior HVAC unit in operation (they are least efficient during start-
ups). A new buffer tank was provided to help maintain efficiency. 
This was a Chapter 149 project. Designed completed but not 
constructed.

K-12 SCHOOL HVAC

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering



K-12 SCHOOL HVAC

HYANNIS EAST ELEMENTARY, HEATING SYSTEM 
REPLACEMENT 
HYANNIS, MA

Mechanical and electrical design and construction administration 
services for the replacement of the school’s heating system with an 
energy efficient, gas-fired heating system. Scope of services include: 
full feasibility study of existing conditions; cost estimates; life cycle 
costing analyses for proposed systems. East Elementary School is a 
two-story, 45,000 SF school building built in 1950. 

MSBA, BELLINGHAM MIDDLE SCHOOL HVAC 
UPGRADES/BOILER REPLACEMENT 
BELLINGHAM, MA (AN MSBA GREEN REPAIR PROGRAM PROJECT)

Mechanical and electrical engineering services for the replacement 
of two gas-fired Cleaver Brooks 200 BHP fire tube boilers, as well as 
upgrades to the HVAC and controls systems.

TRI-COUNTY VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL HS DOMESTIC 
HOT WATER SYSTEM AND CHILLER UPGRADES 
FRANKLIN, MA (AN MSBA GREEN REPAIR PROGRAM PROJECT)

As part of the MSBA’s Green repair Program, NV5 provided 
prime consulting services (mechanical and associated electrical 
engineering) for the replacement of two 250 ton chillers and 
upgrades to the two 1600 gallon hot water storage tanks and gas-
fired boiler within the 950-student technical high school.

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, HEATING/
ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS 
FRANKLIN, MA

Prime engineering design services for the replacement of the heating 
system and upgrades to the electrical system and expansion of the 
DDC controls at the single-structure, 1965 school building. This 
fast-track project involved replacement of the terminal-heating units 
and adding new DDC controls to existing unit ventilators. Extra wiring 
circuits in classrooms and the addition of domestic hot water to the 
classroom sinks as also part of the scope of services.

OXFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL, HVAC STUDY AND BOILER 
REPLACEMENT 
OXFORD, MA

Engineering services for the study of the HVAC systems at the 
Oxford Middle School. NV5 identified key issues and provided 
recommendations to address the repair and replacement of the 
existing systems. Based on these recommendations, NV5 also 
provided design services to replace the 40+ year old boiler, with a 
new high efficiency boiler plant.

MSBA, MOUNT EVERETT REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL, 
PELLET-FIRED BOILERS 
SHEFFIELD, MA

Engineering services for two new pellet-fired boilers and one new oil-
fired back up boiler at the 210,000 SF Mount Everett Regional High 
School. The facility had been served by three Weil McLain boilers 
which served the entire complex. The boilers were vintage 1991, 
oil-fired, and had outlived their useful lives and are being demolished. 
A pellet-fired boiler replaced the existing boilers and anticipates an 
annual fuel savings of 67,600 gallons of oil and a $76,631 annual 
lifecycle cost savings. The two pellet-fired boilers are 1,843 MBH 
output each. There is a new outdoor silo that was provided and auger 
system that brings the pellets to the boilers. The new oil-fired boiler is 
sized at 5,313 MBH output which is sized for peak load and backup. 
The system was designed so that the pellet boilers would operate 
most efficiently. The pellet-fired boilers are most efficient when they 
are constantly in operation (they were least efficient during start-ups). 
A new buffer tank was provided to help maintain efficiency.

MSBA, ACCELERATED REPAIR PROGRAM, BOSTON 
SCHOOLS, WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENTS, 
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 
BOSTON, MA

Site survey to review the HVAC, electrical, and electronic security 
systems and equipment in place. This survey provided a review of 
existing equipment and the suitability for reuse or replacement. 
Scope also included removal and/or replacement of HVAC equipment 
at modified door openings.

AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL, HVAC UPGRADES AND 
REPLACEMENT 
AUBURN, MA

Prime MEP study and design services for upgrades to the HVAC 
system. Work focused on improved climate control; AC system for the 
gym; and improvements to the locker room exhaust system and board 
room ventilators.

PLYMOUTH WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (PWES) 
HVAC RETROFIT 
PLYMOUTH, MA

MEP engineering study, design, bidding, and construction 
administration services for replacing the HVAC systems and 
equipment in the 60,000 SF elementary school. NV5 served as the 
prime firm managing the project as well as a multi-disciplined team 
of subconsultants. A major goal of the project was to investigate 
alternative fuel sources, equipment and system options; investigate 
utility rebate incentives; and provide a cost effective HVAC system 
that would improve indoor air quality and decrease energy 
consumption.

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering



FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, AIR 
CONDITIONING SPECIAL EDUCATION CLASSROOM 
NORTH ANDOVER, MA

Prime engineering services involving providing air conditioning to two 
special education classrooms. 

BLACKSTONE MILLVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 
BOILER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
MILLVILLE, MA

Prime mechanical and associated electrical engineering for the 
boiler replacement at the Blackstone-Millville Elementary School. 
The project consisted of the replacement of two boilers, which heat 
the entire building. The building had a 10,000 gallon underground 
storage tank and was heated by oil. The piping from the oil tank to the 
building was in need of replacement.  

TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT, HADLEY ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL, BOILER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
SWAMPSCOTT, MA

Prime MEP design for the replacement of boilers at the Hadley 
Elementary School consisting of a review and evaluation of the 
existing conditions and providing prioritized recommendations for the 
replacement and any other necessary modifications, including cost 
estimates and time schedules for each recommendation. The Hadley 
Elementary School is a four story, exterior brick masonry bearing 
wall and interior reinforced concrete floor slab structure originally 
constructed in 1911 with a 1925 addition known as the Annex.  The 
annex is a three story exterior brick masonry bearing wall and interior 
reinforced concrete floor slab altogether totaling 51,542 SF. 

NORTH ANDOVER HIGH SCHOOL, IT ROOM AIR 
CONDITIONING DESIGN 
NORTH ANDOVER, MA

Prime engineering design and construction administration oversight 
services for the installation of a new computer room air conditioning 
system for the IT Room at the North Andover High School. The new air 
conditioning system designed to be the main source of cooling for the 
IT Room and the existing air conditioning system will serve as a back-
up unit. C. 149 Project. 

SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL 
DISTRICT, HVAC REPLACEMENT 
SHEFFIELD, MA

Prime MEP engineering services for the Southern Berkshire Regional 
School District consisting of MEP upgrades to the existing systems 
per the schematic design. NV5 also included services of a structural 
engineer for rooftop mounted equipment, and architect for detailing 
of any chases/enclosures. 

CITY OF PITTSFIELD, DESIGN SERVICES FOR 
PITTSFIELD HIGH SCHOOL HEATING CONTROL 
SYSTEM UPGRADES 
PITTSFIELD, MA

Prime HVAC/controls and electrical engineering design services for 
the full design, bidding and construction administration services for 
the upgrade of the existing heating system controls for the Pittsfield 
High School. After the installation of the new controls, the City will be 
able to not only control the boilers, but view and control the individual 
units in the building to control temperatures, air ducts and proper 
ventilation. The new systems will allow the City to determine any 
obvious issues of boilers not working, room units not working, vents 
not opening and overheating issues. 

ATKINSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, CLASSROOM AND 
CAFETERIA UNIT VENTILATION REPLACEMENT 
NORTH ANDOVER, MA

Mechanical and electrical engineering design services the 
replacement of 17 classroom unit ventilators located on the first 
and second floors of the Academic Wing and in the cafeteria of the 
Atkinson Elementary School. The existing steam unit ventilators were 
replaced with new units based on similar heating capacity with new 
DDC controls interfaced with the town wide energy management 
system. 

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, CLASSROOM UNIT 
VENTILATION REPLACEMENT 
NORTH ANDOVER, MA

Prime design engineering services for the replacement of 12 
classroom unit ventilators in Section A of the Franklin Elementary 
School. The existing steam unit ventilators were replaced with new 
units based on similar heating capacity with new DDC controls 
interfaced with the town wide energy management system. 

MILFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MEMORIAL SCHOOL 
PHASE 2 ATC-UNIT VENTILATORS 
MILFORD, MA

Replacement of 17 existing unit ventilators; heating system piping 
revisions to improve temperature control. 

SPOFFORD POND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
CLASSROOM UNIT VENTILATOR REPLACEMENT 
BOXFORD, MA

Prime engineering services including HVAC, plumbing, and electrical 
engineering design for the replacement of eleven classroom unit 
ventilators along with associated classroom shelving units along the 
exterior of the classrooms (shelving units also include replacement 
of existing sinks). NV5 also managed the services of an architectural 
subconsultant.

K-12 SCHOOL HVAC

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering



K-12 SCHOOL HVAC

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering

CITY OF CHELSEA, HIGH SCHOOL HVAC 
MODERNIZATION 
CHELSEA, MA

Prime MEP design and project management for replacing the current 
systems with new incorporating both energy efficient and indoor air 
quality improvement technology within the 230,000 SF high school. 
Scope includes full buildingwide heating, cooling and ventilation load 
calculations to confirm HVAC system sizing in designing the system 
modifications, investigation of pumps, upgrade of HVAC energy 
management system, remove and replace ceiling tiles, grid, and 
lighting and/or duct work and piping and sprinklers as required for 
the various mechanical component installations, roof work including 
demolition of existing roof curbs and the installation of new RTU unit 
roof curbs as required, all patching and flashings, and roof coatings 
at areas of units. Evaluate and prepare all necessary calculations for 
an effective and efficient design of the structural elements required. 
Structural engineering services shall include reinforcing of the RTU 
units as required, and possibly reinforcing at areas of floor/ceiling 
mounted units, and provide design of the electrical systems that will 
include necessary electrical hookups, power, etc. for the new RTU’s, 
boilers, chillers, fans, classroom fan coil units etc.

TOWN OF FRANKLIN, KELLER SULLIVAN SCHOOL 
HVAC UPGRADES 
FRANKLIN, MA

Prime MEP design for replacement of two packaged direct expansion 
cooling gas heating rooftop units (RTU’s) and two gas fired makeup 
air units (MAU’s). The RTU’s serve the library and administration 
suite. The MAU’s deliver outdoor air to the corridors.

TOWN OF WINCHESTER, LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL CHILLER REPLACEMENT 
WINCHESTER, MA 

Phase I consulting services and, subsequent to the selection of a 
design alternative by the Town, develop in Phase II the technical plans 
and specifications necessary to competitively bid the replacement 
of the Lincoln School Cooling System Equipment. The school was 
operating one McQuay Chiller Unit, to provide chilled water through 
the dual temperature water system for the cooling of classrooms 
and some ancillary spaces of the 75,000 SF building. This cooling 
equipment was at its end of life and was running at one fourth 
capacity. Chiller is located in the basement area of the building with 
the condensing unit on the roof. C. 149 project.

SOUTHBROUGH PUBLIC SCHOOLS, WOODWARD 
SCHOOL AIR CONDITIONING STUDY 
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA

Prime engineering services for a feasibility study to establish the 
practicality, potential design recommendations, and cost estimate 
options for air conditioning/cooling of the school and its classrooms. 
The Woodward School services students in grades 2-3 and was 
opened in 2004. The building is 68,000 square feet and has 
approximately 28 classrooms on two floors. The building also has 
common spaces, a cafeteria, a gym, a library, and special education 
spaces, that need to be supported.

TOWN OF BROOKLINE, HIGH SCHOOL MECHANICAL 
SYSTEM STUDY 
BROOKLINE, MA

Prime MEP engineering study of the existing mechanical system 
installed at 22 Tappan Street. Goals of the study are to determine 
what cooling improvements can be made using the existing system 
that could result in maintaining classroom cooling setpoint of 78 
degrees F @ 50% relative humidity; explore the reason for the current 
high energy usage; and provide comments on the existing ventilation 
system and its effectiveness.

TOWN OF WEST SPRINGFIELD, MIDDLE SCHOOL 
HVAC STUDY (RFQ #24-0005) 
SPRINGFIELD, MA

Prime engineering for performing a systems and equipment study / 
assessment for the Town’s Middle School air conditioning system. 
Through the study, NV5 will cite current deficiencies of the existing 
system, and develop recommendations for improvement. The 
recommendations developed will take the following variables into 
consideration: relative need / replacement urgency, potential energy 
rebates, and cost effectiveness. The system recommendations will 
also include estimated costs.



6



RFP # 25-01 Page 9 

    Form A 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Bidder shall comply with the Massachusetts Conflict of 
Interest Laws, G.L. c. 268A and with the Chelmsford Public School Conflict of Interest terms stated in 
Article 33 of these Contract Documents. 

BIDDER'S NAME: 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 

TITLE: 

DATE: 

    Form B 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

The Bidder acknowledges all addenda. 

ADDENDA NUMBER DATE ISSUED 

______________________ ______________________ 

______________________ ______________________ 

______________________ ______________________ 

______________________ ______________________ 

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc,

Associate Vice President / Group Leader

10/1/2024



RFP # 25-01 Page 10 

Form C 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been 
made and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  
As used in this certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business, 
partnership, corporation, union, committee, club or other organization, entity or group of 
individuals.  

Name of Proposer 

Address of Proposer 

Telephone Number 
By: 

Signature 

Printed Name 

Printed Title 

Date 

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc,

200 Brickstone Square, Andover, MA 01810

P: 978. 296.6232 | C: 978. 423.4054

Chris Hildreth, PE, LEED AP

Associate Vice President / Group Leader

10/1/2024



RFP # 25-01 Page 11 

  Form D 

IN WITNESS WHEROF, the undersigned certifies, under the pains and penalties of 
perjury that: 
1. It is in compliance with all of the provisions and shall remain in compliance with the

provisions for the life of any Contract resulting from this solicitation.  That the bidder is
qualified to perform any such Contract and possess, or shall obtain, all requisite licenses
and permits to complete performance; shall maintain all unemployment, workers’
compensation, professional and personal liability insurance policies sufficient to cover its
performance under any such Contract; and shall comply with relevant prevailing wage
rates and unemployment laws.

2. To the best of its knowledge and belief has paid all local taxes, tax titles, utilities, motor
vehicle excise taxes, water and wastewater bills as required by law.

3. To the best of its knowledge and belief has filed all State tax returns and paid all State
taxes required by law, and has complied with reporting of employees and contractors,
and withholding and remitting of child support (MGL c.62C, s.49A).

4. Pursuant to MGL c.30B s.10 (or c.30 s.39M), this bid or proposal has been made in good
faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  As used in this paragraph,
“person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union,
committee, club or other organization, entity or group of individuals.

________________________________       _______________________________ 
Signature of Person Signing Bid or Proposal    BY: Corporate Officer (Print) 

_________________________________   _______________________________ 
Corporate Name (Full Business Name)      BY: Corporate Officer (Sign) 

__________________________________  _______________________________ 
Social Security or Federal Tax ID#       State of Incorporation & Town/City of 
 Public Schools of Business (DBA)  Registration 

Approval of a contract, or other agreement, will not be granted unless the applicant signs this 
certification form. Your Social Security number or Federal Tax Identification number will be 
furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue (DOR) to determine whether you 
have met tax filing or tax payment obligations.  The District is required to furnish a list to the 
DOR at the end of its fiscal year, showing the vendors to whom more than $5,000 is paid 
during the twelve months ending June 30.  Providers who fail to correct their non-filing or 
delinquency will not have a contract or other agreement issued or extended.  This request is 
made under the authority of Massachusetts General Laws, c.62C, s.49A. 

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc.

Chris Hildreth, PE, LEED AP

Massachusetts (Andover)04-1506460



RFP # 25-01 Page 12 

 Form E 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

At a duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of    
(Name of Corporation) 

held on ______________________ in  at which all the Directors 
(Date) (Location) 

were present or waived notice, it was voted that 
(Name) 

 of this corporation, be it he or she, hereby is authorized to execute 
(Officer Title) 

bid documents, contracts and bonds in the name and on 
 (Name of Corporation) 

behalf of said corporation, and affix its Corporate Seal thereto, and such execution of any bid 

document or contract or obligation in this corporation’s name on its behalf under seal of the 

corporation, shall be valid and binding upon this corporation. 

ATTEST: __________________________ 
     (Clerk or Secretary) 

Place of Business: ______________________________ 

I hereby certify that I am the clerk/secretary of the ___________________________________ 
(Name of Corporation) 

and that ______________________________   is the duly elected of said corporation, 
(Name) 

 _________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Corporate Office) 

and that the above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full force and effect as 
of the date set forth below. 

ATTEST_____________________ 
     (Clerk or secretary) 

Date: * 
*This date must be on or before the date of the Contract 

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc.

9/12/2024 Andover, MA

Chris Hildreth, PE, LEED AP

Assoc. Vice President

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc.

Dan Wall, PE, LEED AP

Andover, MA

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc.

Chris Hildreth, PE, LEED AP

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc.

10/1/2024



RFP # 25-01 Page 13 

BASIS OF AWARD: RFP 25-01 
In accordance with the Specifications, and under the terms and conditions mentioned 
above, I (We) hereby offer to furnish and deliver to the Chelmsford Public Schools 
described above the following materials which shall in all respects meet the attached 
specifications, as required during the terms mentioned above for the following prices: 

THE CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
THE DESIGN CONTRACT WILL NOT EXCEED $200,000 

THE CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS WILL NEGOTIATE THE FEE WITH THE 
TOP RANKED DESIGNER  

Submit: Bidders are to submit an original and four (4) paper copies 
of their qualification proposal.

Signature of Bidder _____________________________________________________  

Print Name and Title ____________________________________________________ 

Company Name and Address ______________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number ______________________________________________________ 

Email ________________________________________________________________ 

Chris Hildreth, PE, LEED AP - Associate Vice President / Group Leader

NV5 Planning & Design, Inc.

200 Brickstone Square, Andover, MA 01810

978-296-6232

christopher.hildreth@nv5.com



7



REFERENCES

NV5.COM | Beyond Engineering

Mr. Michael D’Angelo
Director of Facilities
Town of Franklin
(508) 541-5234

Mr. Brian Dakin 
Project Manager 
Leftfield, LLC
(617) 737-6400

Mr. Steve Pizzi 
City of Revere Schools 
(781) 853-9915

Mr. Tim Caron
Lawrence Facilities 
(978) 975-5980 x12715

Mr. Stephen Dorrance 
Haverhill Facilities
978.374.5770

Mr. Joe McDonough, PE
Wellesley Public Schools
(781) 446-6210

Mr. Arthur Montrond
Facilities Director
Town of Plymouth
(508) 224-4688

Mr. Chris Hastings, CEM
Energy Conservation Coordinator
Plymouth Public Schools
(508) 830-4005

Mr. Josh Morse
Commissioner of Public Buildings
City of Newton
(617) 796-1600

Mr. Joseph Zeneski
Project Manager
Town of Oxford
(508) 987-6030

Mr. Paul Szymanski
Assistant Superintendent
Town of Andover
(978) 794-1503

Mr. William Clabaugh
Project Manager
Narragansett Regional School District
(978) 884-0774

Mr. Joseph Fahey
Director of Facilities
Auburn Public Schools
(508) 832-7755

Ms. Margaret White
Town of Winchester
Office of the Town Engineer
(781) 721-7100

Ms. Whitney Haskell
Swampscott Public Schools
(781) 596-8802

Mr. Brian Curley
Director of Operations and Maintenance
Lowell Public Schools
(978) 446-7465

Mr. Richard Marks
Project Manager
Daedalus Projects Incorporated
(617) 451-2717

Mr. Peter Lawson
Town of Winchester
(781) 721-7100

Mr. Thomas Shanahan
Director of Facilities Management
Tri-County Regional Vocational Technical 
High School
(508) 528-5400 ext 108

Mr. John Lavoie
Superintendent
Greater Lawrence Technical School
(978) 686-0194

Mr. Allen Hebert
Town of Wellesley
(781) 489-4258

Janet Nicosia, CEM 
Town of Andover  
(978) 623-8712

Mr. Joe Sexton 
Randolph Public Schools 
(339) 222-2965

Mr. Brian Fluet  
Massachusetts Dept. of Corrections 
(508) 422-3679

Mr. Steve Gagosian
Town of Wellesley
(781) 489-4256

Mr. Hamdi Cobanoglu
Leftfield Project Management
(617) 737 6400

Mr. Tim Leonard  
City of Lynn (formerly with Lynn Housing) 
(781) 586-6893

Mr. Stephen Foster
Facilities Director
Town of North Andover
(978) 794-1503

Mr. Jeremy Wells 
Director of Facilities
Southern Berkshire Regional School 
District
(413) 229-8778

Mr. Brian Filault
City of Pittsfield
(413) 499-9470

Ms. Rachel Leonardo
Town of Burlington
(781) 270-1640

Mr. Joe Cooney 
Director of Facilites  
Chelsea Public Schools
(617) 466-4855





CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   January 15, 2025 

Re: Approval of MOU – Foster Care Transportation Reimbursement 

I am writing to recommend taking steps to request partial reimbursement through a Federal ESSA funding 
model for a portion of our foster care transportation costs.  The reimbursement rate may be up to twenty 
percent (20%) of the foster care transportation costs in a school year. 

This process requires that a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) be brought to the Spring Town Meeting 
(April 28, 2025).  The MOU process is only required one time.  In other words, if the Chelmsford Public Schools 
enters into the MOU this year, it does not need to do this again next year or any following year.    

Included in this school committee packet is the MOU which is an agreement between the City/Town/Regional 
School District, EOHHS, DESE, and DCF.  It requires: 

• A town meeting, town council or city council vote to authorize the LEA, with the approval of the
selectmen, town manager or mayor, to enter into the MOU (pursuant to MGL c. 44, § 70).  Regional
School Districts require a vote of the school committee.

• A wet signature from the authorized signatory of the LEA.  (The MOU must be printed out, signed by
the signatory, and scanned.)

• The signed MOU must be emailed to ESSAClaiming@pcgus.com once complete.

I recommend the school committee vote to approve that we seek partial reimbursement for foster care 
transportation costs and request a vote at the Spring 2025 Town Meeting to authorize the Chelmsford Public 
Schools to enter into the MOU.  

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmalegislature.gov%2fLaws%2fGeneralLaws%2fPartI%2fTitleVII%2fChapter44%2fSection70&c=E,1,Z7exlK3a4dqy0yvNmg1CfOTWx62aMAEEyq2ek07D2uZIxvWuDIWSIu0btLqzP4NePWb1CIBYi_f37e_ccP8sVEpDHr-Tnd0GMVyLh0zfg49c1Wk,&typo=1
mailto:ESSAClaiming@pcgus.com


Page 1 of 8 

Memorandum of Understanding – Every Student Succeeds Act 
Transportation Claiming Under Title IV-E of the Social Security Act 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) has been created and entered into on 
April 28, 2025 by and between the following parties in relation to the 

administration of school of origin transportation costs under the Every Student 
Succeeds Act (ESSA) to maximize Federal Financial Participation from the 

Federal Government through Title IV-E of the Social Security Act (Title IV-E): 

Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS); 

Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE); 

Department of Children and Families (DCF); and 

  Town of Chelmsford Public School District 
Commonwealth City/Town/Regional School District or Local Education 

Agency 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Health and Human Services, 
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, Department of Children and Families and 
the City or Town or Regional School District of the Town of Chelmsford by and through  
the Chelmsford Public School District, hereinafter, the LEA), hereby agree to the following 
terms and conditions as they relate to reporting costs and receiving Title IV-E allowable federal 
reimbursement for said costs as they relate to transporting children eligible under Title IV-E  
foster care to and from their foster placement and their School of Origin, effective for dates of 
service on or after April 1, 2019. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, DCF is the single state agency designated to submit claims to the Administration of 
Children and Families (ACF) for the purposes of obtaining Title IV-E cost reimbursement; and 

WHEREAS, the LEA desires to participate in the Title IV-E Claiming of Transportation 
Expenditures for Children in Foster Care (hereinafter, the “Program”) under the terms and 
conditions set forth in this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU); 

WHEREAS, the scope of services and providers payable under the Program is defined by this 
MOU; and 



Page 2 of 8 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations contained in this MOU, the 
parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. DEFINITIONS 

The following terms that appear capitalized throughout this MOU shall have the following 
meanings, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

Administration of Children and Families (ACF) – The agency responsible for the oversight and 
administration of services pertaining to children, youth, and families nationwide, as established 
under the authority of Section 6 of the Reorganization Plan No. 1 of 1953. 

Certification of Qualified Expenditures or Certification of Qualifying Expenditures – For 
purposes of this agreement, an expenditure for Transportation that is certified, or attested to, by a 
contributing public agency or designated authority at a public agency that is eligible for 
reimbursement under Title IV-E of the Social Security Act. 

Department of Children and Families (DCF) – The constituent agency within EOHHS providing 
services to children 0 through 22 years old who are at risk or have been victims of abuse or 
neglect, as well as their families, established under M.G.L. c. 18B, § 1. 

Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) – The constituent agency within 
the Executive Office of Education responsible for the provision of a public education system of a 
sufficient quality to extend to all children, established under M.G.L. c. 69, § 1. 

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) – Federal Law passed in December 2015 governing United 
States K-12 public education policy (Public Law 114-95). 

Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) – The executive secretariat of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts established under M.G.L. c. 6A, § 2 that oversees DCF. 

Individualized Education Program (IEP) – A written statement, developed and approved in 
accordance with federal special education law in a form established by the Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education, that identifies a student’s special education needs and 
describes the services a school district shall provide to meet those needs. 

Local Education Agency (LEA) – See definition for Local Government Entity. 

Local Government Entity – Pursuant to MGL c. 44, § 70 and for purposes of this MOU, a city or 
town, that by vote of its town meeting, town council or city council with the approval of the 
selectmen, town manager or mayor, authorizes the LEA to enter into this MOU and that is 
responsible, or assumes responsibility, either directly or indirectly through an agency or other 
political subdivision, for the non-federal share of the Program expenditures.  Local 
Governmental Entity is also referred to as Local Educational Authority (LEA) in this MOU. 



Page 3 of 8  

Metropolitan Council for Educational Opportunity (METCO) – a state-funded grant program run 
by DESE intended to expand educational opportunities, increase diversity, and reduce racial 
isolation by permitting students in Boston and Springfield to attend public schools in other 
communities that have agreed to participate, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 76, § 12A. 

 
Reporting Tool – The mechanism, designed and agreed upon by EOHHS, DESE, and DCF, by 
which the LEA will report on costs associated with the Program and attest to the accuracy of said 
costs. 

 
School of Origin – The school in which a child is enrolled at the time of placement in foster care. 
Pursuant to Elementary and Secondary Education Act, §  1111 (g)(1)(E)(i)), DESE and the LEAs 
must ensure that a child in foster care enrolls or remains in his or her school of origin unless a 
determination is made that it is not in the child’s best interest. 

 
State Fiscal Year – The 12-month period commencing July 1 and ending June 30 and designated 
by the calendar year in which the fiscal year ends (e.g., State Fiscal Year 2019 starts on July 1, 
2018 and ends June 30, 2019). 

 
Title IV-E – an amendment to the Social Security Act that allows states to claim federal 
reimbursement for the costs of administering foster, adoptive, and guardianship services based 
on specific eligibility criteria. 

 
Title IV-E Allowable Transportation Claiming Activities – The process through which an LEA 
requests payment based on Title IV-E-allowable actual incurred costs related to Administrative 
Activities. Administrative Activities Claiming is further described in Section 2.3 of this MOU. 

 
Title IV-E Claiming of Transportation Expenditures for Children in Foster Care Program – The 
program through which Local Government Entities participate in administrative activities 
claiming of Title IV-E allowable expenditures of transportation for children in foster care. 

 
Title IV-E Eligibility – children in foster care that meet the federal eligibility requirements 
outlined in the Social Security Act for foster care maintenance payments claimed on their behalf. 

 
Title IV-E Federal Financial Participation (Title IV-E FFP) – The amount of the federal share 
that may be available based on the Certification of Qualifying Expenditures of an LEA for 
administrative activities related to the provision of transportation services to IV-E eligible foster 
care children to their School of Origin provided pursuant to this MOU. 

 
 
 
Section 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
1.   Subject to (a) the City/Town/Regional School District, hereinafter, Local Education 

Agency’s (LEA) voluntary compliance, as determined by EOHHS, with all submission 
and other requirements established by EOHHS, DESE, and DCF, hereto referred to as 
“the Commonwealth”; (b) all other state approvals; (c) federal approval of all necessary 
payment and funding methods and payment limits; and (d) the availability of Title IV-E 



Page 4 of 8 

FFP, the Commonwealth will pay the LEA an amount equal to the final Title IV-E FFP 
amount received by the Commonwealth for the allowable Certification of Qualifying 
Expenditures of the LEA for that state fiscal year, less any contingency fees and other 
administrative costs. 

2. The LEA shall submit to the DESE a cost report and Certification of Qualifying
Expenditures on a form designated by the Commonwealth and completed in accordance
with the Commonwealth’s instructions and signed by an officer who is an authorized
signatory of the unit of government providing the non-federal share of Title IV-E
allowable transportation expenditures associated with transporting children to/from
his/her School of Origin.

3. Said certification shall provide that the LEA’s reported expenditures are allowable costs
for children in foster care who are covered under ESSA and exclude the following costs:

a. Any Individualized Education Program (IEP) transportation costs incurred for a
child who is enrolled in MassHealth where transportation services are required
under the IEP;

b. Any costs for children and youth considered homeless as defined by the
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act's, 42 USC 11434(a)(2);

c. Participate in METCO as set forth in M.G.L. c. 76, § 12A; or
d. Any other federally funded form of transportation services.

4. The LEA shall comply with all Title IV-E transportation administrative and billing
requirements set forth in this MOU or incorporated by reference and applicable laws,
regulations or subregulatory guidance regarding these requirements.

5. The LEA must repay to the Commonwealth any amounts resulting from any
overpayment, erroneous reporting, administrative fine, or otherwise, in accordance with
this MOU, DESE’s rules and regulations, and all other applicable state and federal laws.

6. In the event that a review by the Commonwealth, ACF, or any other state and federal
oversight entity reveals that the LEA’s claim resulted in a duplicate payment under one or
more state or federal programs or that LEA did not follow the requirements in accordance
with the terms specified herein or applicable state or federal laws for any fiscal year the
Commonwealth retains the right to recover payments from the LEA for that fiscal year(s).

7. At any point during the MOU, if the Commonwealth, in its sole judgment, identifies any
deficiency in the LEA’s performance under the MOU, the Commonwealth may require
the LEA to develop a corrective action plan to correct such deficiency. The corrective
action plan must, at a minimum:

a. identify each deficiency and its corresponding cause;
b. describe corrective measures to be taken to address each deficiency and its

cause;
c. provide a time frame for completion of each corrective measure;



Page 5 of 8 

d. describe the target outcome or goal of each corrective measure (i.e., how the
action taken will be deemed successful);

e. describe the documentation to be submitted to the Commonwealth as evidence
of success with respect to each corrective measure; and

f. identify the person responsible for each corrective measure, and any other
information specified by the Commonwealth.

The LEA shall submit any such corrective action plan to the Commonwealth and shall 
implement such corrective action plan only as approved or modified by the 
Commonwealth. Under such corrective action plan, the Commonwealth may require the 
LEA to (1) alter the manner or method in which the LEA performs any MOU 
responsibilities, and (2) implement any other action that the Commonwealth may deem 
appropriate. 

The LEA’s failure to implement any corrective action plan may, in the sole discretion of 
the Commonwealth, be considered breach of the MOU, subject to any and all agreement 
remedies including, but not limited to, termination of the MOU. 

8. Any costs incurred by the Commonwealth to administer the LEA’s participation in the
ESSA transportation claiming program, including contingency fees payable to the
Commonwealth contractors, if necessary, will be offset against amounts of federal
revenue payable to the LEA under an ongoing MOU or withheld in a special payment
arrangement in the case of MOU termination.

9. The LEA shall immediately disclose to the Commonwealth any non-compliance by the
LEA with any provision of this MOU, or any state or federal law or regulation governing
this MOU.

10. In the event that the Commonwealth receives written notification of a deferral or
disallowance of Title IV-E FFP claimed on behalf of the LEA’s services through the
Certification of Qualifying Expenditures, receives written notification of an audit finding
requiring the return of any such Title IV-E FFP, or otherwise reasonably determines that
any such Title IV-E FFP will be deferred or disallowed if claimed, the Commonwealth
shall so notify the LEA. At any time after the Commonwealth’s receipt of such notice or
other information, it may require the LEA to remit to the Commonwealth the amount of
payment(s) under review, pending final disposition of such review. The Commonwealth
shall specify such amount in a written remittance notice to the LEA and, within 30 days
of the date of such remittance notice, the LEA shall repay to the Commonwealth an
amount equal to the amount specified. In the absence of such a remittance notice, the
LEA may, on its own initiative remit such amount to the Commonwealth. In the event the
LEA for any reason retains payment amounts subject to deferral, disallowance, or audit
findings as described herein, the LEA shall be liable for such amounts plus any interest
assessed by the federal government on the Commonwealth. The Commonwealth shall
provide to the LEA written notification of the amount of any federal interest assessed on



Page 6 of 8 

payment amounts retained by the LEA. In the event that the final disposition of the 
deferral, disallowance, or audit described herein requires the Commonwealth to return an 
amount previously paid by the LEA to the Commonwealth under these provisions, no 
such payment due to the LEA shall constitute a late payment or otherwise obligate the 
Commonwealth to pay to the LEA any interest on such payment. Any remittance 
pursuant to the provisions of the paragraph shall be in accordance with all applicable state 
law. 

11. The LEA must maintain records that are accurate and sufficiently detailed to substantiate
the legal, financial, and statistical information reported on the Certification of Qualifying
Expenditure form.  These records must demonstrate the necessity, reasonableness, and
relationship of the costs (e.g., personnel, supplies, and services) to the provision of
services and must be furnished upon request to the Commonwealth or its designees, or to
any other federal and state officials and agencies authorized by law to inspect such
information or their designees, including the United States Secretary of Health and
Human Services, the Comptroller General of the United States, the Administration for
Children and Families, the Governor of Massachusetts, the Massachusetts Secretary of
Administration and Finance, the Massachusetts State Auditor, the Massachusetts
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, and the Massachusetts Department
of Children and Families. These records include, but are not limited to, all relevant
transportation payments, service dates related to transportation payments, and child
count. The LEA must maintain documentation supporting the transportation costs: (1)
associated with transporting children eligible under Title IV-E in foster care, including
their names and dates of services provided; and (2) that the costs are associated with
transporting these children to/from their School of Origin; and (3) that the costs are not
excluded pursuant to Section 2.3 of this MOU. The LEA is required to maintain cost
report work papers for a minimum period of seven years beyond the last quarter that a
child’s transportation costs are included on a claim or until the completion of any audit,
whichever is longer, following the end of each cost reporting period.

12. The LEA and any of their business associates/subcontractors shall comply with the terms,
conditions, and obligations relating to data privacy, security, and management of personal
and other confidential information applicable to the LEA under this MOU, as well as any
other laws, regulations and other legal obligations regarding the privacy and security of
such information to which the LEA is subject.

13. The Terms and Conditions set forth in this MOU may be terminated by any party upon
written notice to the other at the address set forth below. Notice shall be sent to:

Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Office of Federal Finance and Revenue
600 Washington Street, 7th Floor
Boston, MA 02111
Attn: Michael Berolini, Director



Page 7 of 8 

Chelmsford Public School District 
Local Education Agency Name 

 230 North Road _ 
Local Education Agency Address 

Chelmsford, MA  01824 
Local Education Agency Address 

Attn: Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools 
               Local Education Agency Contact 

14. The Terms and Conditions may be amended at any time in writing, signed by all parties.

15. The Terms and Conditions shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

16. No provision of the Terms and Conditions is or shall be construed as being for the benefit
of, or enforceable by, any third party.

17. Rights and obligations, which by their nature should survive or which these Terms and
Conditions expressly states will survive, will remain in full force and effect following
termination or expiration of this MOU. Notwithstanding the generality of the foregoing,
the rights and duties under paragraph 12 survive the termination or expiration of this
MOU.

Signed by the respective duly authorized representatives of the parties hereto. 



Page 8 of 8 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, EXECUTIVE 
OFFICE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

By: _ 
EOHHS Authorized Signatory 

Name: (Print) 

Date: 

By: _ 
DESE Authorized Signatory 

Name: (Print) 

Date: 

By: _ 
DCF Authorized Signatory 

Name: _(Print) 

Date: 

(Name) 

Local Education Agency Authorized Signatory 

By: _  
Local Education Agency Authorized Signatory 

Date:   

Name:   Jay Lang, Ed.D. (Print) 

Position:  Superintendent of Schools 

Phone Number:   (978) 251-5100  

Email Address:  langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools  

From: Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date: January 8, 2025 

Re:  Personnel Report – December 2024 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – December 2024 

New Hires 
Hughes, Rebecka 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date: 1/6/25 

Mescall, Grace 
Paraprofessional 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date: 12/16/24 

Resignations: 
Danielson, April 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date: 12/17/24 

Hannon, Kathleen 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date: 1/10/25 

Hunter, Meghen 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date: 12/13/24 

Morin, Gabrielle 
School Psychologist 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 12/13/24 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes:  



Central Administration 
11 Executive Park Drive, N. Billerica, MA 01862꘡Tel: (978) 528-7826 ꘡ www.valleycollaborative.org 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Valley Collaborative Board of Directors 
From: Dr. Chris A. Scott, Ph.D., Executive Director 
Date:  January 9, 2025 
Re: Quarterly Reports on Collaborative Business – FY25 Second Quarter 

As per 603CMR 50.00: Educational Collaboratives – Education Laws and Regulations and in accordance with the 
provisions of  M.G.L. c. 40, § 4E, please find below Valley Collaborative Quarterly Reports on Collaborative 
Business: 

1. quarterly information and updates to the programs and services provided by the collaborative and any
regional collaborative efforts;

• Please find Valley Collaborative’s Newsletter attached

• Please find Valley Collaborative’s Treasurer Report attached

2. a report on significant changes in programs, services, budgets, and property as they arise;

• Please find attached the Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

3. a copy of the annual budget and tuition rate;

• Please find Valley Collaborative’s approved budget and tuition rates attached

4. a copy of the annual report and financial audit & a copy of any capital plan approved by the board of
directors;

• Please find attached Valley Collaborative Annual Report, Annual Independent Audit, and
Capital Plan



  Volume 13, Issue 2  News for the extended Valley Collaborative community  Winter 2025

Valley 
COLLABORAT IVE

We are:  Soaring

▪ Page 4: Students in the
Transitional High School
served up an elaborate
‘Friendsgiving Feast.’

We are:  Giving Thanks 

▪ Page 6 Individuals in the
Adult Services programs look
forward to celebrating the
holidays all year long.

We are: In the Spirit

Giving Thanks for an 
Extraordinary Community: 

The Year in Review
▪ Page 2: Students at the
Elementary School capped off
their most adventurous year
to date.

Message from Executive Director 
Dr. Chris A. Scott:

I would like to acknowledge the ex-
traordinary amount of care each and 
every staff at Valley pour into their 
work as they develop and implement 
innovative curriculum and program-
ming that engages our students and 
DDS & MRC supported individuals. 
I, along with Valley’s Board of Direc-
tors, continue to be appreciative 
of the dedication shown by staff to 
elicit the best possible outcome for 
those we serve. Valley Collaborative’s 
FY’24 school year was very successful 
programmatically and financially.

The 2023/24 school year has 
been a very successful year at Valley 
Collaborative. Valley continues to 
enjoy a reputation for high quality 
programming and operational excel-
lence. FY’24 resulted in an overall 
enrollment increase in our K12 and 
DDS programs. Valley was inundated 
with audits this past year. Our small 
but mighty team excels under pres-
sure and tight timelines. Here’s an 
overview:
• DESE Coordinated Program
Review – Mid-Cycle Review: Valley
has concluded its Mid-Cycle Review
and the feedback from the DESE
Office of Approved Special Education
Schools (OASES) included, below.

Results: A+/Exemplary
§ Administrative teams had an

impressively long tenure. (This is 
significant because we are in a field 
where it is typical for key positions 
to be vacant and/or hard to fill. 
Fortunately, when people come to 
Valley, they fall in love with our 
mission and vision and stay for a 
very long time.)

§ Students were engaged in
rigorous curriculum/programming.

§ They observed Valley’s staff
interacting with students in a caring 
and compassionate manner.

»continued  on page 7

RYAN CURRAN, JOEY MICALIZZI, MAGGIE 
KING , DR. CHRIS A. SCOTT, AND ALICE 
MARY JACKSON.



Valley COLLABORATIVE

2

Elementary School: Giving Thanks for an 
Extraordinary Community 

The Elementary School had a 
fall filled with activities and 
opportunities for students to 

learn and explore the world. We’re 
looking forward to an exciting and 
enriching 2025!

Trunk or Treat
On Halloween, the community 
came together for our annual Trunk 
or Treat Event. Staff, parents, our 
School Resource Officer (Christopher 
Gustafson), and the Tyngsboro Fire 
Department decorated the trunks of 
the vehicles and passed out candy 
and treats to our students as they 
paraded around the building in 
costumes. 
Thanksgiving Community 
Brunch
Thirty one families came to our 
school on the morning of 11/27 for 
our annual Thanksgiving Commu-
nity Brunch. Our cafeteria was filled 
with conversation and smiling faces 
as caregivers, siblings, and friends 
joined students and staff to share a 
meal and connect with one another. 
Out in the Community
In October, the Elementary School 
went on our annual pumpkin picking 
trips to Parlee Farms in Tyngsboro.  
Each year, the Parlee family is so 
kind and welcoming. They remember 
us and clearly care for our students. 
We are very thankful to have such a 
wonderful destination so close by.
A group of Valley Elementary School 
students from across several class-
rooms formed a chorus and returned 
to the Carleton-Willard Village in 
Bedford MA to sing and bring holi-
day cheer to the residents there. Led 
by Music Therapist Meghan Pope 
and Speech and Language Patholo-
gist Jillian Wendler, the group spent 

weeks rehearsing beloved 
carols and performed for the
residents on 12/17.

Getting Active
Teacher Matt McCarthy has or-
ganized several hikes for students 
from multiple classrooms. On three 
occasions students climbed to the 
summit of Mt. Wachusett. The hikes 
have connected students with the 
environment, with themselves, and 
with each other. They have been a 
source of motivation and a source of 
accomplishment and something our 
students are thankful for. 
Students have been out in the com-
munity for field trips including 
several visits to We Rock the Spec-
trum in Westford, the Ecotarium in 
Worcester, Horseback riding trips, 
and life-skills outings. On 12/18 
Principal Heather Mackay led a girls-
group to see The Nutcracker at the 
Strand Theatre in Dorchester! The 
girls decorated their hair with tinsel 
and enjoyed the seasonal classic. 
Annual Giving Project
Throughout the month of December, 
classes participate in our annual 
giving project. Students learn that 
one way to show kindness is to give 
people gifts. With this giving project, 
students will buy a gift ($5 or less) off 
of another student’s wish list, wrap it 
up, and exchange the gift at the end 
of December.  It’s a great opportunity 
to teach students the meaning of 
self-lessness and self-worth. It helps 
them gain the very important insight 
of perspective-taking and thinking 
about others. ▪

TOP RIGHT: PRESTON BITTENCOURT ENJOYS 
A HAY RIDE AT PARLEE FARMS; CENTER: 
FAMIILIES TURNED OUT IN DROVES TO 
ATTEND THE ANNUAL THANKSGIVING 
BRUNCH ; BOTTOM: KEESHAWN WEINERT 
AND NATE SKUSE ON A RECENT HIKE.



Valley COLLABORATIVE

3

Valley Transitional High School:  Alternative
Program –  Three Cohorts, One Great Year 

The Transitional High School 
Alternative Programs have 
three cohorts of students, all 

of which enjoyed a very successful 
year. Here’s a look at 2024, by the 
numbers. 
Delta – 11/12th graders
This year saw increased participation 
in our outdoor education programs, 
resulting in 12 students doing an 
overnight hiking trip in the White 
Mountains. The goal for next year is 
to continue expanding participation 
with future overnight trips.

Students earned site awards for 
academic achievement, including 
awards for core subjects, a most 
improved, and Honor/High-Honor 
Roll. They took mid-term and final 
exams last year and are hoping to 
continue to practice study skills and 
managing anxiety during formal 
testing. Seven students wrote fiction 
pieces to enter in a 100 word story 
contest.

Five students are doing intern-
ships in fields that include automo-
tive and barn work. The internships 
have been very successful. We also 
have frequent participation in com-
munity service with the Chelmsford 
Food Pantry.

Students are making continued 
progress on transitional skills and 
activities including going on three 
campus tours, conducting career 
research, and working on cooking 
skills.

 Vocational – 11/12th graders
Students in the Landscaping Pro-
gram have worked hard to improve 
outdoor spaces, learning valuable 
skills in the process. The Multime-
dia Program has produced creative 
digital projects, while the Restora-

tion Program has focused on 
bringing furniture and other 
items back to life with care 

and precision. Our students have also 
gained hands-on experience through 
internships at local businesses and 
organizations, building skills and 
confidence in real-world settings.

In addition to their vocational 
work, students have made great 
strides academically, meeting per-
sonal goals and improving key skills 
in reading, writing, and math. Teach-
ers have been impressed with their 
focus and determination, as well as 
their ability to apply what they learn 
in the classroom to their hands-on 
projects.

Field trips have added excitement 
and learning beyond the classroom. 
Highlights include kayaking in Ips-
wich, where students learned team-
work on the water, and hiking Mount 
Watatic, which gave them a reward-
ing outdoor challenge. They also 
enjoyed apple picking at Honey Pot 
Hill, celebrating the fall season, and 
exploring Boston, where they soaked 
up history and culture.

This school year has been full of 
growth and success for our vocation-

al program, both in and out of the 
classroom. We’re excited to see what 
the rest of the year brings!

PSI – 9/10th graders
We welcomed a new Special Educa-
tion Assistant, Cristina Iebba, who 
has been a seamless fit since her start
Students competed in STEAM chal-
lenges as part of their science cur-
riculum. Challenges included design-
ing and competing paper airplanes, 
water bottle rockets, and balloon 
racers.

They also conducted science labs 
for units on density, modeling atoms, 
and finding mass with displacement.

Our students painted pottery at 
a field trip at You’re Fired. Some 
students created gifts to give to loved 
ones.

Students celebrated Halloween 
with staff dressed as Minions and 
students making their own jack-o-
lanterns.

PSI students participated in a 
mock election with Delta and Voc, 
voting on state and federal ballots. ▪

DANIEL REARDON, AN 11TH GRADER IN THE  VOCATIONAL PROGRAM AT THE ANNUAL STAFF 
VS. STUDENTS FOOTBALL GAME.



Valley COLLABORATIVE

4

Valley Middle School: An Abundance of Good

Students enrolled in Valley 
Middle School’s transitional 
programs had a fantastic 

November, enjoying field trips to 
the Topsfield Fair, Connor Farm, TD 
Garden, and the Enchanted Village. 
During cooking class, students made 
a variety of interesting dishes includ-
ing fettuccine alfredo, spaghetti and 
meatballs, Cuban pastries called 
pastelitos, flan, and Mexican street 
corn. In ELA, students are enjoying 
reading the book Wonder by R.J. 
Palacio. Swimming started back up 
this Fall and students have enjoyed 
traveling off site to the Beede Center 
in Concord for swimming lessons. 
The classes are putting the finishing 
touches on their classroom doors 
for the annual Holiday Door Deco-
rating Contest. This year’s contest, 
sponsored by the Student Council, is 
Holiday Movies. Students have also 
been practicing for the annual Holi-
day sing-a-long which will take place 
just before the winter break. These 
traditions are a part of the fabric of 
Valley, giving students opportunities 
to collaborate with one another and 
showcase their talents.

Students enrolled in Valley’s 
Middle School alternative programs 
have been enjoying being the detec-
tives as they identify suspects in the 

murder-mystery book, The Curious 
Vanishing of Beatrice Willoughby. 
In outdoor education, students 
hiked Mount Wachusett, Ward Hill 
Reservation, and Mine Falls. Field 
trips to Franklin Park Zoo, Rage 
Cage, and Honey Pot Hill Orchard 
were among the student’s favorite 
trips this fall. The Thanksgiving 
feast, prepared by Culinary Arts 
teacher Bridget Zanni and her 
classes was an incredible experi-
ence for staff and students. Stu-
dents and staff gathered together 
around a long table and shared 
sentiments of thanks while they 
dined on turkey, stuffing, mashed 
potatoes, and vegetables. A fantas-
tic meal and a fantastic time was 
had by all.

“I love the students, I love 
my job here,” says Culinary Arts 
Instructor Bridget Zanni. The feel-
ing is certainly mutual. In a recent 
cooking class in the middle school, 
students prepared a Thanksgiving 
dinner and eagerly sang Bridget’s 
praises. “Bridget is always cool 
headed.  She has a positive attitude 
and is always smiling! She helps 
us with cooking so much. She is 
always willing to help anyone with 
anything!” For student Luchien 
Moore, it’s Bridget’s ability to teach 

TEACHER SHANA DUNLEVY AND STU-
DENTS, JOCELYN KINKADE AND KEEGAN 
GRAHAM, COOKING WITH 
CHEF BRIDGET.

STUDENT, ERIK REGO, COOKING UP TURKEY 
WITH CHEF BRIDGET FOR FRIENDSGIVING.

while at the same time encouraging 
independence that stands out. “I like 
that Bridget lets us make edits to the 
recipes to make the meals our own.  
I like that she trusts us to use all the 
kitchen tools and try new things.” 

Bridget works collaboratively 
across the middle and high schools, 
tailoring her lessons to each class 

and student’s ability level. Her 
ability to work with a diverse stu-
dent population affords her the op-
portunity to develop the individual 
interests of each student. Cooking 
class is highly motivating with 
students, often choosing cooking 
activities with Bridget as an incen-
tive they earn.▪



Valley COLLABORATIVE

5

Valley Transitional High School:  Transitional 
Programs – Giving Back and Giving Thanks

Roasted turkey, mashed 
potatoes, squash soup, and 
pumpkin pie were just a few 

of the dishes being served up for the 
Transitional High School’s School 
and Life Skills classroom’s ‘Friends-
giving Feast.’ Students planned 
their meal from start to finish with 
culinary arts teacher Bridget Zanni. 
Before heading to the grocery store, 
students reviewed recipes, checked 
the refrigerator and cupboards for in-
gredients and staples such as butter, 
salt, and chicken stock. Next, they 
drafted a shopping list for the items 
they needed to purchase and traveled 
to Market Basket to shop for items.

Grocery shopping is an impor-
tant part of the life skills training 
that students receive at Valley. The 
opportunity to practice budgeting, 
comparison shopping, social skills, 
and community safety are invaluable 
skills that students have the ability to 
practice in the natural environment. 

Once shopping was completed 
and the groceries were unloaded, 
students began preparing the food 
for their feast. Students manned 
various stations throughout the 
kitchen, peeling potatoes, chopping 
vegetables, measuring ingredients, 
and setting the tables. Once the food 
was prepared and ready to eat, staff 
lined up to serve the students. As the 
meal began, students and staff went 
around the room sharing what they 
were thankful for. Family, friends, 
and school were the common theme, 
three sentiments that perfectly 
describe the environment that Valley 
fosters. 

During the month of November, 
the Student Council held their an-
nual Holiday Food Drive to benefit 
the Merrimack Valley Food Bank. 

This was their first com-
munity service project of the 

school year and 
by all accounts it 
was a successful 
one. Part of being 
on the student 
council is the 
opportunity for 
members to uti-
lize their talents 
and interests 
through the many 
school spirit and 
community ser-
vice events. Gavin 
Wargo, Vice-
President of the 
student council, 
lends his artistic 
talent to create 
flyers for events 
and initiatives. 
Student Representatives, Jack Gre-
goire and Caden Berthet, volunteered 
to sort and box the donations. For 
Jack, sorting items and checking ex-
piration dates is a familiar task which 
he enjoys and learned through his 
job at Valley. “I have to look for the 
numbers and that’s what I’ve learned 
at Walgreen’s”, explains Jack. “We 
check the expiration dates there.” 
Jack is as enthusiastic about volun-
teering as he is about being part of 
the student council. “My favorite day 
is when we have our meetings,” he 
proudly proclaimed. All total, stu-
dents collected 161 pounds of non-
perishable food. 

Giving Thanks and Giving Back 
is a theme that extends all year long 
at the Transitional High School. For 
Transitional High School Student 
Council President Corey Erickson, 
that means leading by example, 
showing up and doing the work. Co-
rey and his class made approximately 
30 pies to share with students for the 
Student Council’s annual Friends-

giving event. The event encourages 
students from all of the Transitional 
High School classes to mingle and 
share sentiments of thanks and ap-
preciation for each other’s friendship 
over a slice of pie served by members 
of the council. 

On the same day that the student 
council dropped off their donations 
to the food bank, AIS, a furniture 
company in Leominster and valued 
community partner, gave turkeys to 
all of their employees including the 
student workers from Valley. The 
turkeys symbolize the appreciation 
and respect that our community 
partners have for our student work-
ers and vocational program. “From 
the perspective of AIS, our students 
are a part of their employee fam-
ily,” said Scott Morin, Transitional 
High School Vocational Coordinator. 
“That’s what makes our partnership 
so strong. We have a solid foundation 
of respect and understanding of what 
our programs are all about. They’re a 
great company!” ▪

NATE DUNHAM TAKING A SLICE OF PIE FROM STUDENT COUNCIL 
MEMBERS CADEN BERTHET AND NATALIE DIDONA.



6

Valley COLLABORATIVE

Adult Services: A Year of Giving Back 
to Our Communities

INDIVIDUALS IN THE PROGRAM ENJOYED A TOUR OF THE BILLERICA FIRE DEPARTMENT AF-
TER DROPPING OFF OVER 100 TOYS AS PART OF THE TOYS FOR TOTS DONATION DRIVE! BACK 
ROW, LEFT TO RIGHT: CAMERON GANNON, SHARIFAN NAMIGADDE, LUCAS COSTAIN, DAN 
EASTWOOD AND KYLE COSTAIN. FRONT ROW, LEFT TO RIGHT: KAITLYN MACHADO, GILLIAN 
JOSLYN, MARYALICE JACKSON, JENNIFER GLIDDEN AND ADAM GUILD.

Every year during the Holiday 
Season, the individuals served 
by Valley Collaborative’s To-

day and Tomorrow Program (Adult 
Services) have the opportunity to 
give back to the community that is so 
supportive to them. 

The Valley Collaborative adults 
take great pride in giving back to 
their community. We regularly 
discuss what our community means 
to us, what we can do as individuals, 
and as a group, to help contribute to 
the overall good of everyone around 
us. We love that during this time of 
year we are able to provide tangible 

goods to some of our less fortunate 
community members. This oppor-
tunity to give back falls in line with 
Valley’s overall mission of helping 
individuals to become contributing 
members of society and of their local 
community. 

The Today and Tomorrow Pro-
gram coordinates a toy drive through 
the Billerica Fire Department in 
accordance with Toys for Tots. Every 
year this toy drive is a massive suc-
cess, with this year being no differ-
ent. Through the kindness of Valley’s 
Adults and their families, this year 
we donated over 100 toys, which 
the Fire Department will be able to 
disperse into the community with the 
goal of making someone’s holiday 
season just a little bit brighter. 

Valley also holds a food drive 
where we collect non-perishable 
items to be donated to the Merri-
mack Valley Food Bank. As with the 
toy drive, the individuals have done 
an amazing job with their donations 
and have made a real impact on their 
community with their charitable en-
deavors. With nearly 300 pounds of 
food donated, Valley individuals con-
tinue to show what amazing people 
they are and what an outstanding 
culture they have created throughout 
the building. 

The Adult Program also held two 
of our annual events recently to get 
into the holiday spirit. 

The day before Thanksgiving, all 
the worksites and volunteer sites 
shut down and the adults participate 
in our Thanksgiving Brunch. Valley 
staff all make dishes from their own 
wide-ranging cultures, and we all 
come together to share and enjoy in a 
beautiful potluck celebration. This is 

always a joyous celebration, and acts 
as a great opportunity and reminder 
to enjoy the people around you and 
to be thankful for all that you have.

The Adult Program also held 
our annual Holiday Dance in early 
December. The music was loud and 
cheery and the individuals were 
wearing their party shoes as they 
danced the night away. The Holiday 
Dance always acts as a great reprieve 
from the hard work the individuals 
commit to their worksites every day. 
It’s just an opportunity to mingle 
with friends and cut loose on the 
dance floor! 

Both of these events, and all the 
charitable donations, highlight so 
much of the good that builds within 
the walls of Valley. We are so appre-
ciative of all the opportunities we are 
given within our local community, 
and we jump at the opportu-
nity to be able give back and 
do our part.▪

The Individuals in 
Valley’s Adult 
Programs take 
great pride in 
giving back to their 
community. 



7

Valley COLLABORATIVE

	 	 »continued		from	cover

§  Our systems throughout the 
Collaborative were consistent and 
followed with fidelity.

§  Staff were well trained in-
cluding but not limited to top tier 
therapeutic teams, educators who 
deliver high quality programs con-
sistent with the state standards, and 
highly trained Special Education 
Assistants. (Valley’s successful ef-
forts to put into place the Academy 
for Special Education Assistants is 
noteworthy.)

§  DESE protocols and proce-
dures were followed with fidelity.

§  Staff were committed and 
devoted to the mission of Valley.

§  They wished that Valley could 
train other Collaboratives on how 
to do the exceptional work they 
witnessed.

• DESE Collaborative Financial 
Review:

Valley still has not received the 
draft results from the DESE Collab-
orative Financial Review performed 
by MARCUM Accounting for DESE 
in May 2024.  The Department con-
tinues to work through some tech-
nical matters regarding how certain 
DESE guidance and regulations are 
being interpreted by Collaboratives 
across the Commonwealth. It is not 
clear when we will have a draft ver-
sion to review.  Valley is proud to be 
a thought partner and the pilot site 
for this new financial review process 
that all Collaboratives will undergo 
every six years.

Tentative Results: the feedback 
to date has been Exemplary

The Year in Review
• FY’24 Independent Financial 

Audit:

Valley’s FY’24 Independent Fi-
nancial Audit, performed by Fritz 
DeGuglielmo, LLC, has been com-
pleted. Daniel Schaffner, CPA, and 
his team. Valley is proud to say that 
the audit was again this year find-
ing-free and demonstrates Valley’s 
commitment to sound, competent, 
financial management/oversight. 
The Board of Directors and Valley’s 
Administration team take very seri-
ously its responsibility to be good 
stewards of public funds. Valley 
had another financially successful 
year in FY’24, ending the year with 
$2.0M in profit with $1.67M being 
returned to Member School Dis-
tricts. Our systems and processes 
have never been more effective, 
Daniel Schaffner reported out to the 
Board at the November 21, 2024 
Board of Directors meeting.

Results: A+/Exemplary      
• DDS CORI Audit: 

For the first time, on September 24, 
2024 DDS performed a CORI audit 
to ensure Valley Collaborative was 
in full-compliance with all proce-
dures and protocols.    

Results: A+/Exemplary 

• DDS DPPC Audit:

To ensure compliance with Nicky’s 
Law, the Disabled Persons Protec-
tion Commission (DPPC) is autho-
rized to conduct periodic compli-
ance reviews of DDS and agencies 
defined as Employers (Valley 
Collaborative). Valley completed its 
first compliance review on Septem-
ber 6, 2024. This review included 
DDS staff hired after July 1, 2023, 
along with their signed DPPC 
Consent Form and Valley’s internal 
policies and procedures to adhere to 
M.G.L. c. 19C § 15.

Results: A+/Exemplary

Financial Highlights:

• During the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2024, the Collab-
orative’s overall net position 
increased by approximately 
$1,091,000.

• Total assets increased by ap-
proximately $1,555,000 pri-
marily as a result of continued 
strong operations and oversight 
increasing the overall cash posi-
tion of the Collaborative.

• Total liabilities decreased by 
approximately $638,000 which 
was primarily the result of 
the decrease in the year’s pay 
down of lease liability of ap-
proximately $387,000 and the 
adjustment in the OPEB liability 
of approximately $588,000 due 
to the updated actuarial study 
and $758,000 as a result of the 
timing of the payback of credit 
to the member districts that 
occurred in fiscal year 2023 but 
not in fiscal year 2024.

• The Collaborative realized 
an increase in net position 
from operations, including 
depreciation on capital assets, 
right-of-use lease expense and 
other post-employment ben-
efits expense, of approximately 
$1,091,000.

• The total assets at June 30, 
2024 were $22,669,446.

• Valley’s Capital fund remains 
fully funded with $1.5 million in 
FY ‘24.

Thank you for taking the time to 
read this year in review update and 
for your support of Valley Collab-
orative. If you ever have a sugges-
tion or need assistance, my door is 
always open.

 

Dr. Chris A. Scott
Executive Director
Valley Collaborative.



Valley Collaborative Leadership Team Valley Collaborative 
Board
Chair: Dr. Jay Lang
Superintendent, Chelmsford Public Schools

Dr. Kerry Clery
Superintendent, Billerica Public Schools

Mr. Steven Stone
Superintendent, Dracut Public Schools

Dr. Geoff Bruno
Superintendent, Groton-Dunstable Re-
gional School District

Dr. Denise Pigeon
Superintendent, Nashoba Valley Technical 
School District

Mr. Brad Morgan
Superintendent, North Middlesex 
Regional School District

Ms. Brenda Theriault-Regan
Superintendent, Tewksbury Public Schools

Dr. Michael Flanagan
Superintendent, Tyngsborough Public 
Schools

Dr. Christopher Chew 
Superintendent, Westford Public Schools

Kari Morrin

Director of HR, Title IX and 
504 Coordinator
kmorrin@valleycollaborative.org

Joia Mercurio 

Deputy Director
jmercurio@valleycollaborative.org

James George

Business Manager/Accountant
jgeorge@valleycollaborative.org

Chris A. Scott, PhD

Executive Director,
Finance and Operations
cscott@valleycollaborative.org

Nicole Noska

Principal
Valley Middle School, 
Valley Transitional High School
Transitional Programming
nnoska@valleycollaborative.org

Nick LeClair

Principal
Valley Transitional High School
Alternative Programming
nleclair@valleycollaborative.org

Jessica Scalzi 

Lead Nurse
jscalzi@valleycollaborative.org

Heather Mackay

Principal, Valley 
Elementary School
hmackay@valleycollaborative.org

Matthew Gentile

Director of DDS Services
mgentile@valleycollaborative.org

Mazyar Moshtaghi

Chief Technology Officer
mmoshtaghi@valleycollaborative.org

      

KURTIS LEDOUX, AYDENN SANTOS, NICO MAGLIOCCHETTI AND CORMAC VINCENT WITH 
BRYAN THOMAS AND JILLIAN WENDLER DELIVERING DONATED PUMPKINS FROM PARLEE 
FARMS TO DR. SCOTT. 

DONISO QUADROS, NASSIM AGUAOUZ AND 
AYDENN SANTOS ENJOY A LITTLE HOLIDAY 
CAROLING.



 Beginning 
Balance Receipts Payroll

 Accounts 
Payable Earnings Transfers

 Ending 
Balance 

ENTERPISE BANK ACCOUNTS

Operating a/c 493426 2,583,875.58$     2,096,981.80$   (492,421.91)$      (1,396,000.00)$   2,792,435.47$     

Payroll a/c 795823 430,699.52$         (1,624,639.41)$   1,400,000.00$    206,060.11$         

Joe's Bistro a/c 531401 4,766.62$             2,015.91$           (4,000.00)$           2,782.53$             

ICS MMDA a/c 856490 4,763.07$             1.95$                   4,765.02$             

Capital Reserve a/c 4063467 1,500,000.00$     1,500,000.00$     

Independence Project a/c 821315 114.36$                 -$                     -$                      -$                      -$                     -$                      114.36$                 

TOTAL ENTERPRISE BANK ACCOUNTS 4,524,219.15$     2,098,997.71$   (1,624,639.41)$   (492,421.91)$      1.95$                   -$                      4,506,157.49$     

MMDT a/c 0044263747 1,122,442.66$     -$                     -$                      -$                      4,483.06$           -$                      1,126,925.72$     

Total Unrestricted Cash 5,646,661.81$     2,098,997.71$   (1,624,639.41)$   (492,421.91)$      4,485.01$           -$                      5,633,083.21$     

PARS OPEB Trust 7,685,894.32$     -$                     -$                      -$                      -$                     -$                      7,685,894.32$     as of Oct. 31, 2024

TOTAL CASH 13,332,556.13$   2,098,997.71$   (1,624,639.41)$   (492,421.91)$      4,485.01$           -$                      13,318,977.53$   

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
TREASURER'S REPORT
NOVEMBER 30, 2024



Valley Collaborative
Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending November 30, 2024 
88 of 210 (41.9%) School Days 

AMENDED
BUDGET ACTUAL

REVENUES
    Services 21,800,000$           8,844,608$             
    State Contracts 4,900,000 1,782,621               
    Other 700,000 267,097                  
    Interest 30,000 10,318                    
  Total Revenues 27,430,000             10,904,644             39.75%

EXPENSES
    Salaries 18,973,652 7,390,767               
    Employee Benefits 3,431,619 1,395,793               
    Operating Expenses 2,788,200 1,300,501               
    Leases & Rentals 593,247 300,718                  
    Depreciation 751,000 187,750                  
  Total Expenses 26,537,718             10,575,529             39.9%

Change in Net Assets - Operating 892,282$               329,115$                

Non Operating Activities
    Return to Member Districts -                         
    Non-Operating Expenses  (1) (875,000)                (1,090,544)              

    Change in Net Assets 17,282$                 (761,429)$               

  

Substantially all disclosures and the Statement of Cash Flows required by GAAP are omitted. No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

UNAUDITED



Valley Collaborative
Interim Statement of Net Assets

For the Period Ended 
November 30, 2024

 
Current Assets
    Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,924,299$               
    Restricted Investments - OPEB 7,855,739                 
    Accounts Receivable, Net 5,784,587                 
    Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets -                               
    Cash Held for Member Districts 718,835                    
Total Current Assets 19,283,460               

Non-Current Assets
    Land & Building 4,345,014                 
    Furniture, Equipment, and Leasehold 
Improvements,
        Net of Depreciation
    Construction in Progress -                               
Total Non-Current Assets 6,437,445                 

TOTAL ASSETS 25,720,905$             

Current Liabilities
    Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 2,136,273$               
    Other Liabilities 2,516,128                 
    Member District Accounts (Settlement) 718,835                    
Total Current Liabilities 5,371,236                 

Total Liabilities 5,371,236                 

Net Assets
    Operating - Unrestricted 5,921,191
    Restricted - Student Activities 33,946
    Reserved - OPEB Trust 5,366,543
    Reserved - Capital 1,500,000
    Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 7,527,989                 

Total Net Assets 20,349,669               

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 25,720,905$             
-                            

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Substantially all disclosures and the Statement of Cash Flows required by GAAP are omitted.
No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

UNAUDITED

ASSETS

2,092,431                 



FY 2025 
Amended

Budget Actual
Amended 
Budget Actual Original

Amended 
Budget Approved vs. 2025 Amended % change

REVENUES
Services 17,200,000 17,323,864 19,600,000 20,646,468    19,200,000 21,800,000 22,399,500 599,500$        
State contracts 3,920,000 3,918,012 4,500,000 4,590,023      4,900,000 4,900,000 5,100,000 200,000          
Other 650,000 633,398 700,000 663,525         700,000 700,000 750,000 50,000            
Interest 30,000 36,296 5,000 59,537           30,000 30,000 30,000 -                      

Total Revenues 21,800,000$  21,911,570$  24,805,000$  25,959,553    24,830,000$  27,430,000$   28,279,500$   849,500$        3.00%

EXPENSES
Salaries 14,604,102 14,520,241 16,431,226 16,717,809    17,173,652 18,973,652 18,788,975 (184,677)         
Operating Expenses 6,762,927 6,714,551 6,644,655 7,223,818      7,064,066 7,564,066 8,368,040 803,974          

Total Expenses 21,367,029$  21,234,792$  23,075,881$  23,941,627    24,237,718$  26,537,718$   27,157,015$   619,297$        2.28%

Revenues over/(under) Expenses 432,971         676,778         1,729,119      2,017,926      592,282         892,282          1,122,485       230,203          

NON-OPERATING
Capital 715,000 -                     1,015,000 -                     575,000 875,000          1,075,000 200,000          
Board Capital Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                      -                      

BUDGETED SURPLUS/(SHORTFALL) (282,029)$      676,778$       714,119$       2,017,926$    17,282$         17,282$          47,485$          30,203            

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
FY2026 BUDGET SUMMARY

Proposed Budget Amendment

FY 2026FY2024FY2023 FY2025



 
PROGRAM SALARIES EXPENSES OTHER REVENUE Net

Fav/(Unfav)
ADMINISTRATION:

100 CENTRAL ACTIVITIES 2,122,582 2,863,265 (4,955,847)  30,000 -                   
POST-SECONDARY:

101 MRC - EVALUATION & TRAINING 260,109 53,896 70,190        400,000 15,806         
102 MRC - SUPPORTED WORK 92,263 27,913 26,863        250,000 102,962       
500 DDS - OVER 22 2,013,766 904,278 652,271      5,300,000 1,729,685    

HIGH SCHOOL:
200 SCHOOL AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING 3,926,790 1,434,516 1,196,675   7,389,941 831,960       
400 HIGH SCHOOL ALTERNATIVE 1,894,132 654,291 569,650      4,279,866 1,161,794    

MIDDLE SCHOOL:
712 MIDDLE SCHOOL EBS 1,016,764 372,887 310,629      2,102,719 402,438       
711 MIDDLE SCHOOL ASD 1,155,912 252,499 314,822      1,521,440 (201,793)      

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL:
660 EBS & BEHAVIORAL 4,246,439 1,328,097 1,246,077   7,005,534 184,921       
662 PDD & BEHAVIORAL 0 0 -                  0 -                   

OTHER SERVICES:
450 CTR FOR ASSESSMENTS & SERVICES 2,137,281         388,976 564,695      0 (3,090,952)   

CAPITAL PLAN 1,075,000   (1,075,000)   

TOTALS 18,866,038       8,292,716   1,073,261   28,279,500  47,485         

PRELIMINARY BUDGET

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
Fiscal Year 2026 Operating Budget, by Program



VALLEY COLLABORATIVE Preliminary FY2026 Budget

DESE FUNCTION:
1000  District Leadership 2,019,172
2000  Instructional Services 17,073,312
3000  Other Student Services 811,173
4000  Operations & Maintenance 1,412,557
5000  Fixed Charges 4,704,577
6000  Activities & Services 385,223
7000  Replacement of Assets 1,826,000
8000  Bad Debt Exp 0

28,232,015       

DESE OBJECT:
1  Professional Salaries 9,275,435
2  Clerical Salaries 516,135
3  Other salaries 8,809,648
4  Services 1,276,500
5  Supplies 1,711,920
6  Other Expenses 6,642,377

28,232,015       

7%

61%

3%

5%

17%

1%
6% 0%

 1000  District Leadership

 2000  Instructional Services

 3000  Other Student Services

 4000  Operations & Maintenance

 5000  Fixed Charges

 6000  Activities & Services

 7000  Replacement of Assets

 8000  Bad Debt Exp

33%

2%

31%

4%

6%

24%

 1  Professional Salaries

 2  Clerical Salaries

 3  Other salaries

 4  Services

 5  Supplies

 6  Other Expenses



VALLEY COLLABORATIVE Preliminary FY2025 Budget

DESE FUNCTION:
1000  District Leadership 1,764,320
2000  Instructional Services 15,590,739
3000  Other Student Services 710,289
4000  Operations & Maintenance 1,141,359
5000  Fixed Charges 3,928,366
6000  Activities & Services 351,646
7000  Replacement of Assets 1,326,000
8000  Bad Debt Exp 0

24,812,718       

DESE OBJECT:
1  Professional Salaries 8,774,093
2  Clerical Salaries 536,826
3  Other salaries 7,652,894
4  Services 1,016,250
5  Supplies 1,449,039
6  Other Expenses 5,383,616

24,812,718       

7%

63%

3%

5%

16%

1% 5% 0%
1000  District Leadership

2000  Instructional Services

3000  Other Student Services

4000  Operations & Maintenance

5000  Fixed Charges

6000  Activities & Services

7000  Replacement of Assets

8000  Bad Debt Exp

35%

2%

31%

4%

6%

22%

1  Professional Salaries

2  Clerical Salaries

3  Other salaries

4  Services

5  Supplies

6  Other Expenses



  

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 5-year
Actual Actual Actual Budget FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 TOTALS

FACILITIES ACQUISITION -                      

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS 234,000       199,865       199,865       125,000       125,000       125,000       125,000       125,000     125,000     625,000         

SITE IMPROVEMENTS -                   -                   -                   -                      

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS -                   -                   -                   -                      

VEHICLES 83,340         224,880       224,880       470,000       750,000       500,000       500,000       500,000     500,000     2,750,000      

TECHNOLOGY PLAN 119,725       200,671       200,671       180,000       150,000       150,000       150,000       150,000     150,000     750,000         

FURNISHINGS & EQUIPMENT 16,588         29,007         29,007         100,000       50,000         50,000         50,000         50,000       50,000       250,000         

TOTALS 453,653$     654,423$     654,423$     875,000$     1,075,000$  825,000$     825,000$     825,000$   825,000$   4,375,000$    

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
Recommended Capital Plan

FY2026-2030

Five-Year Plan



School 
Year Per 

Diem

School Year 
(180 Days)

Summer 
Per Diem

Summer 
(30 Days)

Total Tuition
(SY+Summer)

School 
Year

Per Diem

School Year 
(180 Days)

Summer 
Per Diem

Summer 
(30 Days)

Total Tuition
(SY+Summer)

Intensive Special Needs (ISN) 
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

K – Age 
22

$316 $56,880 $322 $9,660 $66,540 $402 $72,360 $466 $13,980 $86,340

Elementary School - Emotional Behavioral 
 Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

K-6 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

Elementary School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior  
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

K-6 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

Middle School - Emotional Behavioral  
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

6-8 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

Middle School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior 
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

6-8 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

High School & Middle School - School & Life Skills Training ISN  
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

6 –
Age 22

$316 $56,880 $322 $9,660 $66,540 $402 $72,360 $466 $13,980 $86,340

High School - School & Vocational Training
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 

9 – 
Age 22

$210 $37,800 $214 $6,420 $44,220 $267 $48,060 $333 $9,990 $58,050

High School - School & Life Skills Training 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 

9 – 
Age 22

$210 $37,800 $214 $6,420 $44,220 $267 $48,060 $333 $9,990 $58,050

High School - School to Work Program 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 

9 – 
Age 22

$210 $37,800 $214 $6,420 $44,220 $267 $48,060 $333 $9,990 $58,050

High School - Alternative Program 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 
9-12 $226 $40,680 $230 $6,900 $47,580 $288 $51,840 $349 $10,470 $62,310

High School - Alternative Vocational Program 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 
9-12 $226 $40,680 $230 $6,900 $47,580 $288 $51,840 $349 $10,470 $62,310

Interim Alternative Education Setting – Extended Evaluation program tuition day rate + $54/hr. related services program tuition day rate + $71/hr. related services
Initial/Reevaluation/ 3 year Evaluations N/A billed at the hourly rate for the appropriate service

Tutoring $54/hr. $71/hr.
1:1 District Paid Aide $253/day $328/day

Nurse Contingent on qualifications Contingent on qualifications

Reading Specialist $108/hr. $140/hr.
Transition Specialist $108/hr. $140/hr.

Cognitive/Intelligence Testing – Three Year Evaluations $108/hr. $140/hr.

Speech, Occupational, and Physical Therapy $108/hr. $140/hr.
Board Certified Behavior Analyst $108/hr. $140/hr.

Social Work $108/hr. $140/hr.

* DRAFT* Valley Collaborative 2025 - 2026 Tuition Rates * DRAFT* 

   Program Grades

Member District Rates Non-Member District Rates

* DRAFT*  Valley Collaborative 2025 -2026 Contract & Related Services Rates * DRAFT* 
Hourly Services Member District Non-Member District



Valley Collaborative 2024 Annual Report 



Table of Contents 

Table of Contents 

GENERAL INFORMATION ....................................................................................................................... 4 

Valley Collaborative Mission .................................................................................................................................. 4 

Summary of Successes and Challenges ................................................................................................................... 4 

Change(s) in Membership, Services, or Programs ................................................................................................... 7 

The Number of Years the Collaborative has been in Existence ................................................................................ 11

Revenue and Expenditure Information for the Subject Year ................................................................................... 11

GOVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP ........................................................................................................... 11 

Board of Directors and Member Districts ............................................................................................................... 11

Advisory Committee ............................................................................................................................................... 11

Staffing Information ............................................................................................................................................... 11

Key Management and Program Staff ...................................................................................................................... 11

Valley Collaborative Organizational Chart .............................................................................................................. 13

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED ................................................................................................ 14 

2023-2024 Average Number of Students .............................................................................................................. 14

Program Offerings Overview ................................................................................................................................ 14

Valley Elementary School ..................................................................................................................................... 14
Location of the Programs ......................................................................................................................................... 14
Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students ................................... 14

Valley Middle School ............................................................................................................................................ 15
Location of the Program .......................................................................................................................................... 15
Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students Detailed Description 

of the Program ......................................................................................................................................................... 15 

Valley Transitional High School ............................................................................................................................ 16
Location of the Program .......................................................................................................................................... 16
Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students Detailed Description 
of the Programs ....................................................................................................................................................... 16



Adult Services ...................................................................................................................................................... 17 

Today and Tomorrow .............................................................................................................................................. 17 

Valley’s Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission Funded Programs .................................................................. 18 

Job Development .................................................................................................................................................... 18 

Additional Services .............................................................................................................................................. 18 

Therapeutic Services ............................................................................................................................................ 19 

Occupational Therapy, Speech Language Therapy, Physical Therapy, Behavioral Intervention Counseling and 

Social Work .............................................................................................................................................................. 19 

Medical Services .................................................................................................................................................. 21 

Assessment Services ............................................................................................................................................. 21 

Interim-Alternative Education Setting/ Extended Evaluations ................................................................................. 21 

Augmented and Alternative Communication Services and Evaluations ................................................................... 21 

Transition Services and Assessments .................................................................................................................... 22 

Vocational Services .............................................................................................................................................. 22 

Contract Services.................................................................................................................................................. 23 

Professional Development ................................................................................................................................... 24 

Cooperative Purchasing ........................................................................................................................................ 24 

Joint Transportation ............................................................................................................................................. 24 

Medicaid Billing.................................................................................................................................................... 24 

Outreach and Partnerships ................................................................................................................................... 24 

Member School Districts .......................................................................................................................................... 24 

Community-at-large Outreach ................................................................................................................................. 24 

COST EFFECTIVENESS OF PROGRAMS AND SERVICES ........................................................................ 25 

Service Fees Comparisons .................................................................................................................................... 26 

Quantitative Comparisons to Private Schools ....................................................................................................... 27 

FY’24 Financial Audit Summary & Cumulative Surplus Calculation Worksheet...................................................... 28 

PROGRESS MADE TOWARD ACHIEVING THE PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES SET FORTH IN THE 

COLLABORATIVE AGREEMENT ............................................................................................................ 71 

District Improvement Plan Summary................................................................................................... 71 



General Information 
Name of the collaborative: Valley Collaborative 

Contact Information 

Executive Director: Dr. Chris A. Scott 
Email: cscott@valleycollaborative.org 

Address: 
11 Executive Park Drive 
N. Billerica, MA 01862

Phone: 
978-528-7800 

Website: www.valleycollaborative.org 

Academic and fiscal year: 2023-2024 – FY ‘24 

Valley Collaborative Mission 
Mission Statement: 

To work collaboratively in order to create a diverse, equitable, inclusive, and responsive learning 
environment that recognizes individuals and empowers them to navigate confidently with optimal 
independence in their community and fosters lifelong learning. 

Vision Statement: 

Valley Collaborative partners with families, districts, and the community to provide innovative 
programming that empowers all students and adults to discover their diverse individual strengths, interests, 
and abilities. In doing so, those we serve become self-actualized members of society who contribute in a 
responsible manner. 

Summary of Successes and Challenges 

Page 4 of 73

Message from Executive Director:

I would like to acknowledge the extraordinary amount of care each and every staff at Valley pour into their work as they develop and implement 
innovative curriculum and programming that engages our students and DDS & MRC supported individuals. I, along with Valley’s Board of Directors, 
continue to be appreciative of the dedication shown by staff to elicit the best possible outcome for those we serve. Valley Collaborative’s FY’24 school 
year was very successful programmatically and financially.

The 2023/24 school year has been a very successful year at Valley Collaborative. Valley continues to enjoy a reputation for high quality programming 
and operational excellence. FY’24 resulted in an overall enrollment increase in our K12 and DDS programs. Valley was inundated with audits this past 

year. Our small but mighty team excels under pressure and tight timelines. Here’s an overview:

mailto:cscott@valleycollaborative.org
http://www.valleycollaborative.org/


Page 5 of 73

•  DESE Coordinated Program Review – Mid-Cycle Review: Valley has concluded its Mid-Cycle Review and the feedback from the DESE Office of 
Approved Special Education Schools (OASES) included, below. 
Results: A+/Exemplary
  Administrative teams had an impressively long tenure. (This is significant because we are in a field where it is typical for key positions to be   
 vacant and/or hard to fill. Fortunately, when people come to Valley, they fall in love with our mission and vision and stay for a very long 
 time.)
  Students were engaged in rigorous curriculum/programming.
  They observed Valley’s staff interacting with students in a caring and compassionate manner.
  Our systems throughout the Collaborative were consistent and followed with fidelity.
  Staff were well trained including but not limited to top tier therapeutic teams, educators who deliver high quality programs consistent with  
 the state standards, and highly trained Special Education Assistants. (Valley’s successful efforts to put into place the Academy for Special 
 Education Assistants is noteworthy.)
  DESE protocols and procedures were followed with fidelity.
  Staff were committed and devoted to the mission of Valley.
  They wished that Valley could train other Collaboratives on how to do the exceptional work they witnessed.

• DESE Collaborative Financial Review: Valley still has not received the draft results from the DESE Collaborative Financial Review performed by 
MARCUM Accounting for DESE in May 2024.  The Department continues to work through some technical matters regarding how certain DESE 
guidance and regulations are being interpreted by Collaboratives across the Commonwealth. It is not clear when we will have a draft version to review.  
Valley is proud to be a thought partner and the pilot site for this new financial review process that all Collaboratives will undergo every six years. 
Tentative Results: the feedback to date has been Exemplary

• FY’24 Independent Financial Audit: Valley’s FY’24 Independent Financial Audit, performed by Fritz DeGuglielmo, LLC, has been completed. Daniel 
Schaffner, CPA, and his team. Valley is proud to say that the audit was again this year finding-free and demonstrates Valley’s commitment to sound, 
competent, financial management/oversight. The Board of Directors and Valley’s Administration team take very seriously its responsibility to be good 
stewards of public funds.    Valley had another financially successful year in FY’24, ending the year with $2.0M in profit with $1.67M being returned to 
Member School Districts. Our systems and processes have never been more effective. Daniel Schaffner reported out to the Board at the November 21, 
2024 Board of Directors meeting. 
Results: A+/Exemplary

• DDS CORI Audit: for the first time, on September 24, 2024 DDS performed a CORI audit to ensure Valley Collaborative was in full-compliance 
with all procedures and protocols.        
Results: A+/Exemplary

• DDS DPPC Audit: to ensure compliance with Nicky’s Law, the Disabled Persons Protection Commission (DPPC) is authorized to conduct periodic 
compliance reviews of DDS and agencies defined as Employers (Valley Collaborative). Valley completed its first compliance review on September 6, 
2024. This review included DDS staff hired after July 1, 2023, along with their signed DPPC Consent Form and Valley’s internal policies and 
procedures to adhere to M.G.L. c. 19C § 15. 
Results: A+/Exemplary

Financial Highlights:
• During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the Collaborative’s overall net position increased by approximately $1,091,000.
• Total assets increased by approximately $1,555,000 primarily as a result of continued strong operations and oversight increasing the overall cash 
position of the Collaborative.
• Total liabilities decreased by approximately $638,000 which was primarily the result of the decrease in the year’s pay down of lease liability of 
approximately $387,000 and the adjustment in the OPEB liability of approximately $588,000 due to the updated actuarial study and $758,000 as a 
result of the timing of the payback of credit to the member districts that occurred in fiscal year 2023 but not in fiscal year 2024.
• The Collaborative realized an increase in net position from operations, including depreciation on capital assets, right-of-use lease expense and other 
post-employment benefits expense, of approximately $1,091,000.
• The total assets at June 30, 2024 were $22,669,446.
• Valley’s Capital fund remains fully funded with $1.5 million in FY ‘24.

Thank you for taking the time to read our Annual Report and for your support of Valley Collaborative. If you ever have a suggestion or need assistance, 
my door is always open.

My best to you always,

Chris A. Scott 
Executive Director Valley Collaborative



Valley Collaborative 

Summary of Financial Activity 

For the year ended June 30, 2024 

Page 6 of 73



General Fund Activities 
(Excludes Transportation and On‐Behalf) 

$30,000 

$25,000 

25,962 

23,811 

$20,000 19,135 

21,963 
21,004 

21,750 

18,727 

17,379 

20,850 

19,302 

16,391 

$15,000 14,378 

$10,000 

$5,000 

2,013 1,924 2,123 2,061 
2,744  

1,702 
1,113 

2,151 

$‐ 

Total Rev Prog Exp Admin Exp Total Expense Net Surplus 

2021 2022 2023 2024 

TH
O

U
SA

N
D

S 

Page 7 of 73



95% 

Personnel Expense as a Percentage of Revenue 

90% 

85% 

80% 

75% 

70% 
71.58% 

76.09% 
75.52% 

72.86% 

65% 

60% 

2021 2022 2023 2024 

Page 8 of 73



100% 

Personnel Expense as a Percentage of Total 
Expense 

95% 

90% 

85% 
83.56% 

82.80% 

80% 

79.55% 
79.45% 

75% 

70% 

2021 2022 2023 2024 

Page 9 of 73



Program Expense Comparison (Excludes Payroll) 

$900 

$800 

$700 

$600 

$500 

$400 

$300 

$200 

$100 

$- 
Transportation 

and travel 
Rent Maintenance and 

contract 
Telephone/util. Materials & 

supplies 
Small business 

expenses 
Other (includes 

bad debt) 
Depreciation 

Derived from audited financial statements for discussion purposes only. 

$798 $805 
$772 

$752 

 $833 

$698 
 $695 

 $680 

 $585   $593 
$561 

$428 
$418 

$416 

$233 

 $211 
 $225 

 $199  $170 
$164 $154 

$127 

$175  $181 
 $183  $163 

$132 $145  $191 

$73 
$40 

$441 

Th
ou

sa
nd

s 

Page 10 of 73



Change(s) in Membership, Services, or Programs 
None 

The Number of Years the Collaborative has been in Existence 
Valley Collaborative was founded in 1976. It has been in existence for 48 years. 

Revenue and Expenditure Information for the Subject Year 
Please see full financial audit, posted on the website and page 28 of this document, for further details. 

Governance and Leadership 

Board of Directors and Member Districts 

The Valley Collaborative is governed by a Board of Directors comprising representatives from its 
nine member districts. The members of the Board of Directors in FY ‘24 were: 

Chairperson Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of the Chelmsford Public Schools 
Dr. Kerry Clery, Superintendent of the Billerica Public Schools 
Dr. Michael Flanagan, Superintendent of the Tyngsborough Public Schools 
Mr. Steven Stone, Superintendent of the Dracut Public Schools 
Dr. Laura Chesson, Superintendent of the Groton-Dunstable Regional School District 
Dr. Denise Pigeon, Superintendent of Nashoba Valley Technical School District 
Mr. Brad Morgan, Superintendent of the North Middlesex Regional School District 
Ms. Brenda Theriault-Regan, Superintendent of the Tewksbury Public Schools 
Dr. Christopher Chew, Superintendent of the Westford Public Schools 

Advisory Committee 
Valley Collaborative’s Board of Directors and District Planning Team currently act in an advisory 
committee role. 

Staffing Information 
Valley Collaborative employs Department of Elementary and Secondary Education licensed teachers. The 
Collaborative’s other professional staff includes licensed speech and language pathologists, occupational 
therapists, physical therapists, social workers, guidance counselors, board certified behavior analysts, music 
therapists, and nurses. In addition, the Collaborative contracts the services of a physician. 

Key Management and Program Staff 
District Staff: 

Dr. Chris A. Scott, Executive Director 
Mr. James George, Business Manager/Accountant 
Ms. Joia Mercurio, Deputy Director 
Ms. Kari Morrin, Director of Human Resources 

Page 11 of 73



Mr. Matthew Gentile, Director of DDS 
Ms. Jessica Scalzi, Lead Nurse 

DESE Program Staff: 
Ms. Heather MacKay, Principal, Valley Elementary School 
Ms. Nicole Noska, Principal, Valley Middle School and Valley Transitional High School – Transitional 
Mr. Nicholas LeClair, Principal, Valley Transitional High School – Alternative 

Page 12 of 73



Valley Collaborative Organizational Chart 

Page 13 of 73



Programs and Services Provided 
The Collaborative offers the following types of programs and services, which complement and augment the 
educational programs and services of the member districts in a cost-effective manner. 

• Day school placements and other programs and services, including educational, therapeutic,
transitional, and occupational programs and services for students and individuals with disabilities.

• Professional Development programs for general and special educators.
• Other appropriate services and programs as may be established and approved by the Board of

Directors of the Collaborative.

The programs offered to students continue to support their academic, transitional, emotional, and 
behavioral progress. Our K-Age 22 programs run September through June and offer additional summer 
programming. Valley’s adult programs operate year-round. In addition, the Collaborative feels it is 
important for our students to have state-of-the-art adaptive technology that enables them to fully engage in 
the curriculum. To support the mission, the Collaborative continues to upgrade its technology in all 
schools. The Collaborative is committed to offering high quality programs in a fiscally responsible manner. 
A student-focused budget with a mission to improve student outcomes is always more cost-effective than a 
budget disconnected from the mission. 

2023-2024 Average Number of Students 
Valley Collaborative served 310 students (K-Age22) during the 2023-2024 school year. Valley’s Adult 
Services served 147 individuals in our DDS program and 170 individuals in our MRC program. 

Program Offerings Overview 
K-12 Programs:

Valley Elementary School 
Valley Middle School 
Valley Transitional High School 

Adult Programs: 
Valley’s Today-and-Tomorrow Program 
Valley’s Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission Funded Programs 
Job Development 

Valley Elementary School 

Location of the Programs 
135 Coburn Road, Tyngsborough, MA 

Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students 

Detailed Description of the Program 

Valley Elementary School’s goal is to provide a school experience for every child. 

The Elementary program prides itself on providing an enriched school experience while supporting our 
students with the tailored therapeutic environment they require. All students have access to writing, 
reading, language arts, math, science and social studies instruction along with social and life skills 

Page 14 of 73



programming. Students access this curriculum throughout the school day via multi-modal approach. Our 
program is rich in trained professionals, supports, and technology specific to our population. Students 
participate in Physical Education, Art Education, and Music Therapy throughout the school week. 

Our community engages in school-wide events according to monthly themes. Students help to plan and 
participate in our annual Science Fair, Thanksgiving Dinner, Halloween Dance, Holiday Fair, etc. One 
student is awarded “Student of the Month” each month. Community outings are common for all programs 
and allow students to generalize their skills to other settings. Our classrooms are equipped with technology 
such as smart boards, iPads, and chrome books to engage and enhance our curricula. The elementary school 
supports a greenhouse where students learn about gardening, the compost and can sampling herbs and 
vegetables after growing. In addition, we have a STEM lab that gives students a virtual reality learning 
experience using our zSpace desktops and V-R goggles along with educational content using our LEGO kits, 
Dash and Dot Robots and 3D printer. 

Social Pragmatic classrooms take an ABA approach designed to meet the needs of students diagnosed with 
Autism, as well as students with pragmatic, sensory or behavioral needs. We use a team approach to 
provide each student with individualized behavior and academic supports. 

Emotional Behavior classrooms provide a therapeutic environment for students who have emotional, 
behavioral or social adjustment difficulties that may limit their ability to make progress in a traditional 
school setting. Through a trauma informed lens, the classrooms use positive behavior support and 
collaborative problem solving to help students focus on school, develop relationships and build self-esteem. 
Our tailored approach and expert team ensure that every student has an individualized behavior and 
academic plan. 

Our program has a wealth of therapists to assist our students and train our staff in the most current 
research-based intervention strategies. Our integrated therapy approach provides Board Certified Behavior 
Analysts, Speech/Language Pathologists, Occupational Therapists, Physical Therapists and Social Workers 
that work with the classroom staff to ensure the child’s range of needs are met. We also encourage families 
to participate in the school experience. Family events, volunteer opportunities and our Parent Advisory 
Group all provide a much-needed connection. 

Valley Middle School 

Location of the Program 
40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 

Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students 

Detailed Description of the Program 

Our Goal 
Valley Middle School’s goal is to prepare students for successful adult living. 

The Valley Middle School provides a supportive, therapeutic environment, tailored to meet students’ 
individual learning needs. Our school is staffed by trained professionals who help students discover their 
strengths, interests and abilities. Small class sizes, individual instruction and classroom technology keep 

Page 15 of 73



students motivated and engaged. In addition to a rich curriculum, students also have access to programs, 
including: 

• social skills group
• life skills training
• art education
• music therapy
• electives, including band, cooking, school spirit, creative arts, health and wellness
• community based activities
• field trips
• experiential physical education

Emotional Behavioral (EB) classrooms provide a therapeutic setting for students who have emotional, 
behavioral or social adjustment difficulties that may have kept them from making progress in a traditional 
school setting. EB classrooms are appropriate for students with a range of cognitive abilities or learning 
disabilities, as well as those with executive functioning or behavior challenges. Pragmatic Social Behavior 
(PSB) classrooms provide services designed to meet the needs of students diagnosed with autism, as well as 
students with pragmatic, sensory or behavioral needs. The classrooms provide consistency, positive 
reinforcement and individual behavior support plans, as needed. The Interim Alternative Education Setting 
(IAES)/ Extended Evaluations allow our skilled professionals to assess what kinds of supports and 
therapeutic approaches will best help students meet their educational goals. 

Valley Transitional High School 

Location of the Program 
40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 

Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students 

Detailed Description of the Programs 

Our Goal 

Valley Transitional High School’s goal is to prepare students to become successful members of their 
communities. 

Valley Transitional High School provides a supportive, therapeutic environment that assists students with 
their social, emotional, behavioral and academic needs. We seek to instill our students with the confidence 
and ability to successfully earn a high school diploma, transition into the workplace or a post-graduate 
program. 

Valley Transitional High School classrooms provide a therapeutic setting for students who have social, 
emotional, behavioral or academic needs. Students develop transitional skills so that they are prepared to 
successfully enter college and the working world after graduating from high school. We offer a trusting, 
structured and safe environment that allows students to give and receive productive feedback from their 
peers, and encourages them to make positive choices. Students attend small classes taught by trained 
educators who use individualized instruction, state-of-the-art technology and innovative instructional 
strategies to engage and motivate them. 

Page 16 of 73



The Intensive Special Needs classroom provides comprehensive services to students with moderate to 
intensive physical, developmental and intellectual impairments. Our specialized instruction and expert staff 
is able to meet the needs of individual students. The curriculum focuses on academics, vocational, social and 
life skills. 

Vocational Opportunities 

Students have a variety of opportunities to develop vocational skills, including: culinary, multimedia, 
restoration, and landscaping. We collaborate with local businesses and community groups to offer students 
the knowledge and work experience they will need for employment. Seniors can also participate in 
internships in the surrounding community. Community service opportunities allow students to develop a 
positive self-identity through volunteering. 

Additional Programming 

The Experiential Physical Education program gives students the opportunity to take positive risks and 
challenge themselves in order to develop leadership and problem-solving abilities, along with 
communication skills. Community service opportunities allow students to develop a positive self-identity 
through volunteering. Eligible students who are on track to graduate and in solid academic standing may 
also participate in dual enrollment and work study programs. 

Dual enrollment 

We provide distinctive dual enrollment options, empowering students to explore academic and vocational 
potential. Through strategic partnerships with local colleges, vocational training institutions, and 
educational agencies, students can enroll in courses aligning with their interests and career goals. This 
program enables them to earn college and trade school credits during high school, gaining hands-on 
experience in diverse vocational fields. If desired, students may also enroll in virtual high school classes not 
offered in our program. 

Valley currently partners with the following organizations for dual enrollment: 
• Middlesex Community College
• The Peterson School
• TEC Connections Academy

Adult Services 
11 Executive Park Drive, North Billerica MA 01862 

Our Goal 
Valley Collaborative’s Adult Services goal is to support our adult community in reaching lifelong goals and 
maximum independence by promoting self-determination. Self-Determination is having control in your life 
to make choices that influence your future based on preferences, beliefs and abilities. 
Our Adult Services Department focuses on building a community that promotes individuality, 
independence and community inclusion. Valley Collaborative believes in a person-centered approach that 

Page 17 of 73



provides supports that help our community of adults realize maximum independence, rewarding 
experiences, diverse vocational opportunities and continual growth. Our programs are funded by the 
Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) and the Social Security Administration (SSA) 
with oversight from The Department of Developmental Services (DDS), The Massachusetts Rehabilitation 
Commission (MRC) and The Massachusetts Commission for the Blind (MCB). 

Today and Tomorrow 
Valley’s Today & Tomorrow program provides full-time programming for individuals to support them in 
identifying and attaining their specific life goals. This is done through community integration and a robust 
curriculum that focuses on independent living, social skills, and vocational exploration and training. 
Individuals choose their own schedules and participate in a wide variety of activities at more than 30 
community locations, as well as on-site at Valley. Individuals are the drivers of their programming and 
continually suggest new activities and locations for services which are incorporated into the service delivery 
model. 

Valley’s Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission Funded Programs 
Valley’s Evaluation & Training and Supported Employment Programs 
Valley’s Evaluation & Training and Supported Employment Programs assist individuals in preparing for and 
obtaining competitive employment. Services can be short or long-term, and are provided based on the 
needs and availability of each person. Valley Collaborative’s job development team has over 100 years 
combined experience in building community business partnerships and working to assist people with a wide 
range of disabilities prepare for, find and secure competitive employment. 

Job Development 
Independent Employment Support Services 
Valley’s Independent Employment Support Services provide individuals support in seeking out and 
maintaining competitive, independent employment. Services are specifically shaped and delivered to 
support individuals to reach their independent employment goals, with a Valley Collaborative Job 
Developer supporting the individual in all facets of gaining competitive, independent employment including 
but not limited to; interest inventorying, job exploration, matching of interests and specific employment 
fields, job searching, resume building, job application, interviewing, on-boarding and orientation, and 
continued support throughout employment with the individual and any potential supervisors on the job. 

Home and Work Transportation 
Valley’s Today and Tomorrow Program also provides transportation to and from the individuals 

residence. This service is essential to the individuals’ success as it assures they will be able to access the 

program on a daily basis and in a timely manner. In addition, Valley provides transportation to 

individuals working independently in the community. Providing individuals transportation to and from 

independent employment breaks down a barrier that has long hindered their ability to access these 

specific types of opportunities in their community. 

Additional Services 
The DESE/DDS Program - Designed to provide in-home services/wrap-around supports to school-age 
participants to help prevent a more restrictive educational or out-of-home residential placement. The 
parent/guardian of the participant becomes an active participant in the program. This includes collaborating 

Page 18 of 73



on the development of the participant’s DESE/DDS Support Plan (DDSP) to help establish the current set 
of goals for the participant based on his/her needs. Families also help to determine how best to reach these 
goals with the help of the Valley in-home and community staff. The parent/guardian also plays a significant 
role in helping Valley determine how best to utilize the funds within the allowable guidelines. 

Therapeutic Services 
Most of Valley’s students receive one or more therapeutic services. 

Occupational Therapy, Speech Language Therapy, Physical Therapy, Behavioral Intervention 
Counseling and Social Work 
The therapist(s) role in the Collaborative is to provide services to students through an integrated therapy 
model, which research supports as the most effective manner to provide services. Team collaboration is at 
the heart of the integrated therapy model. The team works together for the functional independence and 
success of the students. The team arrives at a shared set of goals for the students and implementation occurs 
across the routines of the day. 

Using this model, therapists work with students within the classroom environment and during naturally 
occurring routines and activities. This helps reduce the student’s need to generalize skills from a clinical or 
“pull out” model to realistic situations that occur with the classroom and school environments. It also 
increases opportunities for peer modeling and frequent practice of targeted objectives. Various therapists 
may also be in the classroom for the same block of time to “co- treat” or implement strategies that draw on 
their combined expertise. 

This model also includes consultation, program monitoring, and staff training. Therapists train teaching staff 
to extend therapeutic interventions into classroom activities and other ongoing activities that occur 
throughout the student’s day. The therapists determine recommendations for service delivery, develop IEP 
goals and benchmarks specific to discipline, actively engage members of the multidisciplinary team to best 
meet student’s needs, consult with staff and other professionals to ensure generalization of newly learned 
skills, and implement staff training and parent education. 

Areas of Assessment and Treatment 

Occupational Therapy: 
• Handwriting skills and keyboarding
• Fine motor skills
• Executive Functioning
• Activities of daily living(ADLs)
• Visual motor skills
• Visual perceptual skills
• Motor planning skills
• Sensory processing skills
• Upper extremity function
• Environmental modification

o Upper extremity coordination
o Sensory integration assessments

Page 19 of 73



o Life skills

Speech Language Pathology: 

• Pragmatics
• Speech sound production
• Resonance
• Phonology
• AAC
• Swallowing/feeding
• Voice
• Fluency
• Expressive and receptive language
• Cognition and executive functions
• Syntax and grammar
• Pro-social skills

Physical Therapy: 

• Functional mobility
• Positioning to promote optimal participation
• Gross motor skills and motor planning
• Equipment assessment (wheelchairs, walkers, seating)
• Tonal inhibition and facilitation
• Posture
• Range of motion and strengthening
• Vendor consultation
• Orthotics management
• Core stability and strengthening

Board Certified Behavioral Analysis: 

• Behavior support plans
• Functions of behavior
• Staff training
• Reinforce and motivation assessment
• Representation of graphs for data
• Data collection systems
• Discrete trial planning
• Parent training
• Skills assessments

Counseling and Social Work 
A supportive therapeutic environment is an essential component of the student’s overall experience at 
Valley. Valley’s clinical component addresses student’s social, emotional, developmental, and behavioral 

Page 20 of 73



needs. The clinical team, in conjunction with the teaching staff, BCBAs, speech and language therapists, 
occupational therapists, and physical therapists, identifies student’s individual needs and addresses them 
through various approaches. Such approaches facilitate the development of self-awareness with the main 
objective to promote overall wellness and assist each student in reaching their full potential. The clinical 
team provides individual, group, and milieu counseling as well as crisis intervention and consultation to 
staff. They also provide a variety of assessments and participate in IEP meetings. Regular communication 
with family and outside providers and specialists is essential to maximizing a student’s complete educational 
and therapeutic experience. Valley’s clinical team is comprised of Massachusetts DESE certified school 
social workers/school adjustment counselors and guidance counselors. Social workers or school adjustment 
counselors also hold a Massachusetts state board license as either an LICSW, LCSW or LMHC as 
appropriate for their field. 

Medical Services 
The nursing staff at Valley functions as part of the multidisciplinary team. It is our goal to promote the 
health, safety, and well-being of our students, as well as intervene with actual and potential health and 
behavioral health issues. In addition, when necessary, we manage complex medical issues and provide case 
management services. Our nurses network with others to build student and family capacity for adaptation, 
optimal independence and self-advocacy. We are a multifaceted group that provides professional nursing 
services to students to enhance their well-being, academic success, and lifelong achievement. Along with 
the educational advancement of our students, the nurses at Valley are active in their own professional 
growth and are actively engaged with other professional organizations. All Collaborative students benefit 
from medical assistance, health promotion, disease surveillance and intervention of acute and chronic 
conditions. The Collaborative is in compliance with Massachusetts DESE and Massachusetts Department of 
Public Health regulation. We employ two full-time Registered Nurses, one at our Valley Elementary 
School and one at our Transitional Middle/High School. We are staffed with an LPN at each of our schools 
as well. The Adult Services program is staffed with an LPN to assist with acute and chronic medical 
conditions for our over 22 individuals. 

Assessment Services 

Interim-Alternative Education Setting/ Extended Evaluations 
Valley’s Interim-Alternative Education Setting/ Extended Evaluations assist in determining interventions 
that will aid students with increasing his/her ability to perform successfully within an educational setting. 
The program also addresses the therapeutic needs of each student. Psychosocial needs are accessed via 
formal and informal assessments, while utilizing a holistic approach. 

At, or before, the end of 45 days, a written report is presented at a team meeting where intervention 
strategies are discussed, as well as descriptions of the type of educational setting that will best meet the 
student’s needs. 

Augmented and Alternative Communication Services and Evaluations 
Valley Collaborative provides expert AAC evaluation and support for students, parents and staff in order to 
facilitate student communication. Augmentative and alternative communication (AAC) includes all forms of 
communication (other than oral speech) that are used to express thoughts, needs, wants, and ideas. Valley 
Collaborative offers speech- language pathology services specializing in augmentative and alternative 

Page 21 of 73



communication (AAC) and language development for AAC users. 

Valley Collaborative provides comprehensive AAC evaluations at competitive rates. Our expert team can 
determine student needs and determine a plan of action, while providing ongoing support for students and 
staff beyond the evaluation period. AAC evaluations, direct therapy and consultative services are provided 
by certified speech-language pathologists. Valley offers: 

• 30-day evaluation period
• Skilled observation, assessment and recommendations
• Implementation
• AAC device trials
• Technology assistance
• Ongoing support and consultation

Transition Services and Assessments 
Valley’s goal with transition services is to help students make successful transitions to life beyond school. 
Students who are transitioning from school to employment and community benefit from a variety of 
resources and support. Valley Collaborative provides a comprehensive approach to helping students, 
families, and school districts navigate the transition process. Valley’s transition services are age appropriate 
and highly individualized. Our transition specialist is a DESE licensed special educator who specializes in 
transition services and has an extensive background in vocational services, serving both students and adults. 
Valley has developed transition tools, assessments, and individualized programming for students with a 
wide range of strengths and needs. 

Transitioning to Employment and Life after School 
Valley’s expert transition specialist helps students transition to the fullest life possible after school, 
including appropriate employment and/or independent living. Our transition assessment process begins by 
assessing student readiness for the workplace and/or pre-vocational training including interests, skills, 
intellectual functioning, sensory and motor abilities, coping/adaptive behavior, employability and “soft 
skills.” Valley also offers planning assistance for students transitioning to post-secondary education. Valley’s 
transition specialist assesses the attributes and “soft skills” associated with self- determination including 
personal strengths, work preferences, self - advocacy, self -regulation, autonomy and psychological 
empowerment. For students moving towards independent living, Valley provides assessments of transition 
skills, adaptive living skills, social skills and leisure skills. 

Assisting Districts 
Valley’s expert staff and extensive resources enable us to provide districts with an ongoing, tiered set of 
transition services. Valley’s transition services streamline the transition process and assist districts in 
meeting the guidelines set forth in IDEA indicator 13 of the U.S. Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education programs State Performance Plan Indicators. In addition to assessments, Valley offers 
consultation, professional development, job coaching, and job development to districts. 

Vocational Services 
Valley’s expert transition specialist helps students transition to the fullest life possible after school, 
including appropriate employment and/or independent living. Our transition assessment process begins by 
assessing student readiness for the workplace and/or pre-vocational training including interests, skills, 

Page 22 of 73



intellectual functioning, sensory and motor abilities, coping/adaptive behavior, employability and “soft 
skills.” Valley also offers planning assistance for students transitioning to post-secondary education. Valley’s 
transition specialist assesses the attributes and “soft skills” associated with self- determination including 
personal strengths, work preferences, self - advocacy, self -regulation, autonomy and psychological 
empowerment. For students moving towards independent living, Valley provides assessments of transition 
skills, adaptive living skills, social skills and leisure skills. 

Contract Services 
Valley Collaborative provides a contract service to those districts in need. A contract service is a service that 
a district needs in their own district and is not provided to a student enrolled in a Valley Collaborative 
program and can include but is not limited to: 

• Therapy (Speech, Occupational & Physical)
• Transition Specialist
• Counseling
• ABA Therapist
• Board Certified Behavior Analyst
• Tutoring
• One-on-one Aide
• One-on-one Nurse
• Restraint Training

A Valley Collaborative Member or Non-Member District may also contract with Valley Collaborative for 
an assessment for a non-Valley student. The contract services assessments available to districts include: 

• Speech Language Evaluation
• Augmentative and Alternative Communication (AAC) Evaluation
• Occupational Therapy Evaluation
• Physical Therapy Evaluation
• Functional Behavioral Assessment
• Transition Assessments

o Sensory-motor
o Gross & Fine Motor
o Coping/Adaptive Behavior
o Strengths, Preferences and Interests
o Work Adjustment, Job Readiness
o Autonomous Living
o Learning Style
o Student Observation
o Adaptive Living
o Transition
o Self –Determination
o Social
o Employability
o Person-Centered Planning

Page 23 of 73



• Observational Assessment

Throughout the 2023-2024 school year, Valley provided 4 contracted services to its member districts for 
students/individuals in their own districts. 

Professional Development 
The Valley Collaborative offers a limited array of professional development. The professional development 
is primarily directed to our staff and in some instances includes staff from its member districts. 

Cooperative Purchasing 
The Collaborative does not offer cooperative purchasing. 

Joint Transportation 
The Collaborative does not offer joint transportation but participates in it. 

Medicaid Billing 
The Collaborative does not offer Medicaid billing services but participates in it. 

Outreach and Partnerships 

Member School Districts 
Communication and outreach are key to our success. An annual member district meeting is held in January 
to review the Annual Report and the Collaborative financials. Member district Superintendents, School 
Committee Members, Business Directors, Special Education Directors, and members of the public are 
invited to attend. In addition, the Collaborative hosts periodically a meeting for all its member districts’ 
Special Education Directors. Each meeting has a working agenda of issues we need to collaborate on to 
better serve our students. Furthermore, the Executive Director meets with member districts and School 
Committee members to inform them of the progress we are making at the Collaborative, to present 
financial updates and to obtain various approvals when necessary. 

Community-at-large Outreach 
The Collaborative also publishes a quarterly Newsletter which is sent to more than 500 families and state 
officials, agencies, and businesses. In addition, each school publishes its own Newsletter. If you would like 
to be on the distribution list, please contact us. 

The Collaborative has a newly developed website: www.valleycollaborative.org 
The Valley Collaborative participates in the Massachusetts Dual Enrollment Program and enrolls students 
with disabilities at the Middlesex Community College. The Dual Enrollment Program at the Collaborative 
serves students with moderate and severe disabilities, and supports college and career success through the 
provision of a free and appropriate public education in the least restrictive environment. The program: 

• Promotes and enhances academic, social, functional, integrated competitive employment skills, and
other transition-related goals;

• Provides opportunities for the inclusion of students with moderate and severe disabilities in credit

Page 24 of 73

http://www.valleycollaborative.org/


and non-credit courses alongside their non-disabled peers; 
• Promotes participation in the student life of the college community.

Cost Effectiveness of Programs and Services 
Please note, Valley Collaborative prides itself in providing its member districts with superb special 
education programming for its out-of-district students as well as limited contracted services support. 
Tuition rates have been compared based on program descriptions. Given the differences among programs 
and services, a proper cost-effective analysis is almost impossible without requiring full disclosure of student 
to staff ratio per program and transparency on the therapies included in the cost of a tuition rate. I would be 
happy to discuss how a cost-effective analysis could be more meaningful and accurate if the proper data 
points were made public. 

Page 25 of 73



Service Fees Comparisons 

FY ‘24 VALLEY COLLABORTATIVE VS. PRIVATE SCHOOLS TUITION RATES 

Valley Collaborative Program 
Boston 
Higashi 
School 

Cotting 
School, 

Inc. 

Franciscan 
Children's 
Hospital 

Landmark 
Foundation 

Lighthouse 
School 

May 
Institute 

Nashoba 
Learning 
Group, 

Inc. 

New 
England 
Center 

for 
Children 

Seven Hills 
Foundation, 

Inc. 

League 
School 

of 
Boston 

Private 
Schools 
Average 

Intensive Special Needs (ISN) $616.35 $663.38 $639.87 

Elementary School - Emotional Behavioral $445.53 $611.71 $699.38 $622.12 $609.77 $245.12 $582.66 $545.18 

Elementary School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and 
Behavior 

$445.53 $611.71 $699.38 $622.12 $609.77 $245.12 $582.66 $545.18 

Middle School - Emotional Behavioral $445.53 $611.71 $622.12 $609.77 $245.12 $506.85 

Middle School – Pragmatic, Sensory, and 
Behavior 

$445.53 $611.71 $622.12 $609.77 $245.12 $506.85 

High School & Middle School - School & Life 
Skills Training ISN 

$445.53 $611.71 $616.35 $699.38 $609.77 $245.12 $582.66 $544.36 

High School - School & Vocational Training $611.71 $616.35 $699.38 $609.77 $245.12 $556.47 

High School - School & Life Skills Training $445.53 $611.71 $616.35 $699.38 $622.12 $609.77 $245.12 $582.66 $554.08 

High School - School to Work Program N/A 

High School - Alternative Program $382.49 $699.38 $582.66 $554.84 

High School - Alternative Vocational Program N/A 

Page 26 of 73



Quantitative Comparisons to Private Schools 

FY ‘24 VALLEY MEMBER & NON-MEMBER TUTION RATES VS. PRIVATE SCHOOLS* 

Valley Collaborative Program 
Private 

Schools 
Average 

Member 
District Per 

Diem 
Tuition 

Member 
District Per 

Diem 
Savings 

Member 
District 

Percent Cost 
Savings 

Non- 
Member 

District Per 
Diem 

Tuition 

Non- 
Member 

District Per 
Diem 

Savings 

Non- 
Member 
District 

Percent Cost 
Savings 

Intensive Special Needs (ISN) $639.87 $302.82 $337.05 53% $385.88 $253.99 40% 

Elementary School - Emotional Behavioral $545.18 $247.20 $206.16 38% $315.00 $230.18 42% 

Elementary School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior $545.18 $247.20 $206.16 38% $315.00 $230.18 42% 

Middle School - Emotional Behavioral $506.85 $247.20 $188.23 37% $315.00 $191.85 38% 

Middle School – Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior $506.85 $247.20 $188.23 37% $315.00 $191.85 38% 

High School & Middle School - School & Life Skills Training 
ISN 

$544.36 $302.82 $146.40 27% $385.88 $158.49 29% 

High School - School & Vocational Training $556.47 $184.37 $265.53 48% $234.94 $321.53 58% 

High School - School & Life Skills Training $554.08 $184.37 $271.41 49% $234.94 $319.14 58% 

High School - School to Work Program $184.37 N/A N/A $234.94 N/A N/A 

High School - Alternative Program $554.84 $216.30 $223.97 40% $275.63 $279.22 50% 

High School - Alternative Vocational Program $216.30 N/A N/A $275.63 N/A N/A 

Page 27 of 73



Valley Collaborative 

Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 

FY’24 Financial Audit Summary & Cumulative Surplus Calculation Worksheet 

Page 28 of 73



Valley Collaborative 
Contents 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 
Page(s) 

Governmental Funds: 

Balance Sheet 10 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 
Statement of Net Position 11 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 12 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 13 

Retirees’ Health Insurance Trust Fund (Fiduciary Fund): 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 14 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 15 

Notes to Financial Statements 16-31 

Required Supplementary Information: 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance of 
the General Fund – Budget to Actual 32 

OPEB Plan – Required Supplementary Information 33-36 

Schedule of the Collaborative’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension 
Liability 37 

Schedule of Pension Contributions 38 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards 39-40 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

Financial Statements: 

Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Position 

Statement of Activities 

Fund Financial Statements: 

1-2 

3-7 

8 

9 

Page 29 of 73



FRITZ DEGUGLIELMO LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

& BUSINESS ADVISORS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Valley Collaborative 
Billerica, Massachusetts 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Valley Collaborative, a collaborative organized under the Laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise Valley Collaborative's basic financial statements as listed in the table ·of 
contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
Valley Collaborative, as of June 30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Valley Collaborative and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or  events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Valley Collaborative's ability to continue as a going 
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may 
raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as  a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial 

8 Essex Street • Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 • Tel: (978) 462-2161 • Fax: (978) 462-8005 
www.fd-cpa.com Page 30 of 73

http://www.fd-cpa.com/


likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, 

we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Valley Collaborative's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the  aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Valley Collaborative's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period
of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified 
during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis, budgetary comparison information, OPEB plan required supplementary information and pension 
schedules on pages 3-7 and 32-38 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary•information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide 
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 21, 2024, on 
our consideration of Valley Collaborative's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Valley Collaborative's internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Valley Collaborative's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

- t} l '-
certified Public Accountants 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 
November 21, 2024 

2 
Page 31 of 73



Our discussion and analysis of Valley Collaborative’s (“The Collaborative”) financial performance 
provides an overview of the Collaborative’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 
with comparative information from the fiscal years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022. Please read it in 
conjunction with the financial statements that begin on page 8. 

Overview of Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Collaborative’s financial 
statements. The Collaborative’s financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide 
financial statements; 2) fund financial statements; and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report 
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide Statements: 

The government-wide financial statements report information about the Collaborative as a whole using 
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. 

• The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Collaborative’s assets and
liabilities with the difference between the two reported as net position. It is one way of measuring
the Collaborative’s financial health or position.

• The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Collaborative’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are
accounted for in the Statement of Activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Over time, increases or decreases in the Collaborative’s net position is an indicator of whether its 
financial position is improving or deteriorating. The reader will also need to consider other non-financial 
factors such as changes in economic conditions when evaluating the overall financial health of the 
Collaborative. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

Funds are accounting devices used to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending in particular 
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. Presently, the Collaborative has 
only governmental and fiduciary funds. 

• Governmental funds – The Collaborative’s basic services are included in governmental funds,
which generally focus on: 1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to
cash flow in and out, and 2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future
to finance the Collaborative’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the
additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, additional information
(reconciliation schedules) is provided following the governmental funds statements that explains
the relationship (or differences) between these two types of financial statement presentations.

• Fiduciary fund – Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Collaborative’s
own programs.

Notes to the Financial Statements: 

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the information provided in the Collaborative’s financial statements. 

Page 32 of 73



Required Supplementary Information: 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information which is required to be disclosed by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Government-Wide Financial Highlights 

Collaborative’s Net Position: 
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

2024 2023 2022 
Assets 

Current Assets $11,859,954 $ 9,638,049 $ 8,445,166 
Non-current assets, net** 9,718,962 10,385,960 11,157,458 

Total Assets 21,578,916 20,024,009 19,602,624 
Deferred Outflows Related to OPEB 1,090,530 1,943,312 2,010,393 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $22,669,446 $21,967,321 $21,613,017 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities $ 3,163,986 $ 2,933,189 $ 2,043,673 
Long Term Liabilities** 4,057,503 4,925,869 5,328,811 

Total Liabilities 7,221,489 7,859,058 7,372,484 
Deferred Inflows Related to OPEB 3,285,540 3,037,142 2,508,045 
Net Position 

Unrestricted $ 4,023,633 $ 2,658,926 $ 3,005,486 
Restricted – grants and contributions 37,641 30,583 23,891 
Restricted – renovation project/capital reserve 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 
Invested in right-of-use assets, net of liabilities**( 147,684) ( 58,449) ( 32,684) 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 6,748,827 6,940,061 7,235,795 

Total Net Position $12,162,417 $11,071,121 $11,732,488 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the Collaborative’s overall net position increased by 
approximately $1,091,000. Total assets increased by approximately $1,555,000 primarily as a result of 
continued strong operations and oversight increasing the overall cash position of the Collaborative. Total 
liabilities decreased by approximately $638,000 which was primarily the result of the decrease in the 
year’s pay down of lease liability of approximately $387,000 and the adjustment in the OPEB liability of 
approximately $588,000 due to the updated actuarial study and $758,000 as a result of the timing of the 
payback of credit to the member districts that occurred in fiscal year 2023 but not in fiscal year 2024. 
Liabilities also increased by $510,000 in prepaid tuition paid by two of the member districts in 
comparison to fiscal year 2023. The remaining difference is a result of the timing of payments in 
comparison to the prior fiscal year relating to the various accrued expenses and payables. The 
Collaborative realized an increase in net position from operations, including depreciation on capital 
assets, right-of-use lease expense and other postemployment benefits expense, of approximately 
$1,091,000. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative’s overall net position decreased by 
approximately $661,000. Total assets increased by approximately $421,000 primarily as a result of 
continued strong operations and oversight increasing the overall cash position of the Collaborative. Total 
liabilities increased by approximately $487,000 which was primarily the result of the board’s vote to 
return approximately $816,000 of cumulative surplus back to member districts that had not yet been paid 
out by June 30, 2023. Liabilities also increased by $250,000 in prepaid tuition paid by one of the member 

Page 33 of 73



districts in comparison to fiscal year 2022. The payment of the lease liability for fiscal year 2023 was 
approximately $450,000. The remaining difference is a result of the timing of payments in comparison to 
the prior fiscal year. The Collaborative realized a decrease in net position from operations, including 
depreciation on capital assets right-of-use lease expense and other postemployment benefits expense, of 
approximately $679,000, and a transfer to the OPEB trust account of approximately $64,000. 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

2024 2023 2022 
Revenues/Gains* $26,075,648 $21,984,406 $21,050,749 
Program Expenses/Losses* 22,030,507 19,048,642 17,879,061 
Administrative Expenses/Losses* 2,075,632 2,137,683 1,941,085 
Total Expense* 24,106,139 21,186,325 19,820,146 

Change in net position, before increase in net 
retirement health benefit obligation and credits 
to member districts 1,969,509 798,081 1,230,603 

Increase in net retirement health benefit obligation (573,661) (643,839) (849,716) 
Change in net position before credits to member 

districts 1,395,848 154,242 380,887 
Credits to member districts ( 304,552) ( 815,609) - 
Change in Net Position** $ 1,091,296 ($ 661,367) $ 380,887 
* Excludes Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments,
credits to members, and other postemployment benefits funding and expense.

** During 2022, the Collaborative implemented GASB No. 87 and as a result, made adjustments effective 
July 1, 2021 for right-of-use leased assets and liabilities. The information above includes information 
reported under GASB Statement No. 87 in the 2024 and 2023 information only and does not adjust for 
lease assets or liabilities in prior presented years. In addition, the change in net position reflects the 2022 
net change, not including the cumulative effect of implementing GASB Statement No. 87 of $776. 

Revenues 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, revenues, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $4,091,000 (19%). In 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, revenues, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ 
Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $934,000 (5%). The changes 
within fiscal years are due primarily to changes in student enrollment in the respective years. Changes in 
fiscal year 2024 enrollment are primarily a result of expanding of programs and offerings to the area 
districts. 

Operating Expenses 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, operating expenses, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $2,920,000, or 14%, 
compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. Increases in expenses were primarily a result of 
increased employee and benefit costs, as well as maintenance and occupancy costs. Personnel costs 
increased by approximately $2,395,000 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 as a result for the increase 
in staffing needs to support operations. Maintenance and occupancy costs increased by approximately 
$480,000 and training expenses increased by approximately $20,000. Maintenance and occupancy costs 
increased as a result of the repairs and updates made across the properties occupied by the Collaborative 
as well as general increases in utilities. Training expenses saw increases as a result of the increase in new 
staff employed by the Collaborative as well as the full integration of the SPEDfi program and getting all 
users acclimated to the system. 

Page 34 of 73



In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, operating expenses, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $1,366,000, or 7%, 
compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Increases in expenses were primarily a result of 
increased employee and benefit costs, as well as other programmatic costs required to service student 
enrollment levels. Personnel costs increased by approximately $762,000 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2023 as a result for the increase in staffing needs. Materials, supplies and equipment costs increased by 
approximately $119,000, travel expense increased by approximately $47,000, small business-related 
expenses increased by $50,000, lease services increased by $157,000 as a result of a full year lease of 11 
Executive Park Drive and field trip expense increased by approximately $22,000. Supplies increased as a 
result of outfitting new property rented as well as the increase in the student population. Travel and field 
trips saw increases as a result of travel restrictions and various closures coming to an end. Small business 
expenses increase as a result of catering and students working in the field started getting back to pre- 
pandemic levels. 

Governmental Funds Financial Highlights 

During 2023, the Collaborative implemented GASB Statement No. 96 which requires recording right-of- 
use SBITA assets and related liabilities for all long-term SBITAs. The Collaborative evaluated its 
contracts effective July 1, 2022 and determined that the Collaborative had no agreements that exceeded a 
12-month period. Therefore there is no value recognized in the financial statements as a result of
implementing this standard.

The Collaborative reported a total general fund balance of $7,499,174, of which $46,380 was 
nonspendable and the remaining $7,452,794 was unassigned. The fund balance increased $1,938,367 over 
the prior fiscal year, primarily due to net operating surplus of $2,151,119 plus $91,800 received as trade- 
in value for vehicles disposed of to be used against the purchase price of new vehicles and decreased by 
$304,552 of credits issued to member districts. Prepaid expenses decreased by $249,225, primarily due to 
the use of the prepaid rent included as part of the Tyngsborough agreement. Cash increased by 
$1,985,566 and accounts receivable increased by $485,564. 

Due to strong management, since the year ended June 30, 2013, the Collaborative has returned more than 
$12,119,000 from its general fund in the form of cash and tuition credits to its member districts. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the Collaborative purchased and capitalized eight vehicles, 
leasehold improvements and other equipment for use in its program with a total cost of $613,951. The 
Collaborative did trade in seven vehicles in fiscal year 2024 totaling a trade-in value of $91,800. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative purchased and capitalized six vehicles, 
leasehold improvements and other equipment for use in its program with a total cost of $455,787. The 
Collaborative did not sell, trade in or dispose of any vehicles or equipment in fiscal year 2023. The 
remaining trade in credit of $43,576 from June 30, 2022 was completely used during fiscal year 2023 for 
the vehicle purchases. 

As of June 30, 2024, the balance in the capital reserve fund was $1,500,000, and fully funded. This fund 
is considered restricted until utilized for its intended purpose. 

SUBSCRIPTION BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENT (SBITA) & 
LEASED ASSETS AND LIABILTIES 

Page 35 of 73



During 2022, the Collaborative implemented GASB Statement No. 87 which requires right-of-use leased 
assets and related liabilities for all long-term leases. The Collaborative recorded the lease assets and 
liabilities effective July 1, 2021 with a cumulative effect for a change in accounting principal to the prior 
year ending net position of $776. As of June 30, 2022, the Collaborative recognized right-of-use assets 
totaling $4,011,146, net of accumulated amortization of $89,483 and lease liabilities of $3,954,347 for all 
leases. See Note D in the notes to the financial statements for additional information on the 
Collaborative’s leases. 

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
The Collaborative’s annual budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 was approved by its Board of 
Directors and then amended on January 11, 2024. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the 
Collaborative received operating revenues, excluding on-behalf payments by the Massachusetts Teachers’ 
and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $25,963,000 compared to final budgeted 
revenues of approximately $24,805,000. The difference between actual revenues received and budgeted 
revenues is primarily due to higher-than-expected revenues from services the organization provides as 
well as state contracts. The Collaborative expended operating expenses, excluding on-behalf payments by 
the Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $23,198,000 
compared to final budgeted expenses of approximately $23,076,000. The difference between actual 
expenses incurred and budgeted expenses is primarily from increases relating to the hiring of additional 
staff. 

The Collaborative’s annual budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 was approved by its Board of 
Directors and then amended on April 27, 2023. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative 
received operating revenues, excluding on-behalf payments by the Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $21,963,000 compared to final budgeted revenues of 
approximately $21,800,000. The difference between actual revenues received and budgeted revenues is 
primarily due to higher-than-expected revenues from services the organization provides as well as state 
contracts. The Collaborative expended operating expenses, excluding on-behalf payments by the 
Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $20,394,000 
compared to final budgeted expenses of approximately $21,367,000. The difference between actual 
expenses incurred and budgeted expenses is primarily from decreases in operating expenses due to 
continued oversight on spending and operations. 

CONTACTING THE COLLABORATIVE 
This financial report is designed to provide readers of the financial statement an overview of the 
Collaborative’s financial activities. If you have questions in regard to this report, contact Chris A. Scott, 
Ph.D., 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 01821, or at 978-528-7800. 

Page 36 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
8 

Valley Collaborative 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2024 

1,090,530 
$ 22,669,446 

3,285,540 

$ 7,993,596 
3,819,978 

46,380 
11,859,954 

2,970,135 
6,748,827 
9,718,962 

21,578,916 

$ 1,746,167 
1,010,000 

66,972 
340,847 

3,163,986 

2,776,972 
1,280,531 
4,057,503 
7,221,489 

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Total Current Assets 
Non-current Assets 

Right-of-use leased assets, net of accumulated amortization 
Capitalized assets, net 

Total Non-current Assets 
Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to OPEB 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Deferred revenues 
Credits due to member districts 
Lease liability, current portion 

Total Current Liabilities 
Non-current Liabilities 

Lease liabilities, net of current portion 
Net OPEB liability 

Total Non-current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

Net Position 
Net Position 

Unrestricted 
Restricted - contributions and other 
Restricted - capital reserve fund 
Invested in right-of-use leased assets, net of related liabilities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Total Net Position 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position 

4,023,633 
37,641 

1,500,000 
(147,684) 

6,748,827 
12,162,417 

$ 22,669,446 

Page 37 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
9 

Expenses 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Position 

$ 28,416,365 $ 21,213,926 $ 8,363,029 $ 1,160,590 

Governmental Activities: 
Administration 
Education 
Intergovernmental revenue and expense 
Other postemployment benefits 
Interest expense 
Capital asset depreciation and 
amortization 
Right-of-use asset amortization 

$  2,075,632 
20,542,841 
3,736,565 

573,661 
206,717 

805,185 
475,764 

$ - 
21,213,926 

- 
- 
- 

- 
- 

$ - 
4,626,464 
3,736,565 

- 
- 

- 
- 

$ (2,075,632) 
5,297,549 

- 
(573,661) 
(206,717) 

(805,185) 
(475,764) 

General Revenue and Other: 
Interest 
Gain on disposal of assets 
Other 
Credits to member districts 

59,537 
91,800 
83,921 

(304,552) 

Valley Collaborative 
Statement of Activities 

For the year ended June 30, 2024 

Functions/ Programs 

Total Governmental Activities 

Total General Revenue and Other (69,294) 

Change in Net Position 1,091,296 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 11,071,121 

Net Position, End of Year $ 12,162,417 

Program Revenues 

Charges for 
Services 

Adult Services 
and Operating 
Grants/Contrib- 

utions 

Page 38 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
10 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 

$  6,455,955 
3,819,978 

46,380 

$ 1,500,000 
- 
- 

$ 37,641 
- 
- 

$ 7,993,596 
3,819,978 

46,380 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Deferred revenues 
Credits due to member districts 

$  1,746,167 
1,010,000 

66,972 

$ - 
- 
- 

$ - 
- 
- 

$ 1,746,167 
1,010,000 

66,972 

Fund Balances: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

46,380 
- 
- 
- 

7,452,794 

- 
1,500,000 

- 
- 
- 

- 
37,641 

- 
- 
- 

46,380 
1,537,641 

- 
- 

7,452,794 

Valley Collaborative 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2024 

General Fund 

ASSETS 

Total Assets $ 10,322,313 $ 1,500,000 $ 37,641 $ 11,859,954 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Total Liabilities - 2,823,139

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 10,322,313 $ 1,500,000 $ 37,641 $ 11,859,954 

Capital 
Reserve 

Fund 

Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

2,823,139 - 

7,499,174 1,500,000 37,641 9,036,815 

Page 39 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
11 

Valley Collaborative 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2024 

Total fund balances, governmental funds $  9,036,815 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because: 

Deferred inflows relating to the other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current 
obligation and therefore is not reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in the 
government activities of the Statement of Net Position. (3,285,540) 

Right-of-use leased assets, net of accumulated amortization, used in governmental activities are 
not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 2,970,135 

Other postemployment benefit (OPEB) liability is not a current obligation and therefore is not 
reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in the governmental activities of the 
Statement of Net Position. (1,280,531) 

Long-term lease liabilities related to the right-of-use leased assets is used in governmental 
activities and are not financial uses and therefore are not reported in the funds. (3,117,819) 

Deferred outflows relating to the other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current 
financial resource and therefore is not reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in 
the government activities of the Statement of Net Position. 1,090,530 

Capital assets, net of related debt, used in governmental activities are not current financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in this fund financial statement, but are reported in the 
governmental activities of the Statement of Net Position 6,748,827 

Net position of governmental activities $ 12,162,417 

Page 40 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
12 

Expenditures: 
Administration 2,061,331 
Program payroll 15,800,376 
Program fringe benefits and payroll taxes 2,460,889 
Professional and consulting fees 8,426 
Transportation and travel 198,693 
Maintenance and other occupancy 832,719 
Telephone, communications and utilities 182,907 
Materials, supplies and equipment 694,534 
Small business expenses 181,366 
Field trips 111,545 
Training programs 34,271 
Other 37,115 
Intergovernmental expense 3,736,565 
Capital outlay, net of debt incurred 613,951 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

14,301 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

2,075,632 
15,800,376 
2,460,889 

8,426 
198,693 
832,719 
182,907 
694,534 
181,366 
111,545 
34,271 
37,115 

3,736,565 
613,951 

Lease Service: 
Lease interest 206,717 
Lease financing principal 386,530 

- 
- 

- 
- 

206,717 
386,530 

Valley Collaborative 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Total Expenditures 27,547,935 - 14,301 27,562,236 

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenditures 1,846,567 - 7,058 1,853,625 

Other Financing Sources: 
Gain on assets 91,800 - - 91,800 

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,938,367 - 7,058 1,945,425 

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,560,807 1,500,000 30,583 7,091,390 
Fund Balances, End of Year $  7,499,174 $ 1,500,000 $ 37,641 $ 9,036,815 

Capital 
Reserve 

Fund 

Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 
General 

Fund 

$ 21,213,926 
4,605,105 

- 
3,736,565 

59,537 
83,921 

(304,552) 
29,394,502 

Revenues: 
Tuition and service revenues 
Adult services 
Grants and contributions 
Intergovernmental revenue 
Interest 
Other 
Credits to member districts 

Total Revenues 

$ - $ - $ 21,213,926
- - 4,605,105 
- 21,359 21,359 
- - 3,736,565 
- - 59,537 
- - 83,921 
- - (304,552) 
- 21,359 29,415,861 

Page 41 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
13 

Capital outlay purchases, net of debt incurred 
Depreciation 
Amortization 

613,951 
(805,185) 
(475,764) 

Valley Collaborative 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of 

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Net change in fund balances of total governmental funds $  1,945,425 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report outlays for capital assets and right-to-use leased assets as expenditures because such 
outlays use current financial resources. In contrast, the Statement of Activities reports only a portion of the outlay 
as expense. The outlay is allocated over the assets' estimated useful lives as depreciation or amortization expense 
for the period. Governmental funds do not report inflows from assets held to purchase capital assets or finance 
leased assets because such assets are not considered current financial resources. In contrast, the Statement of 
Activities does report the inflows as revenue. 

Governmental funds report lease financing payments as expenditures because such outlays use current financial 
resources. In contrast, the Statement of Activities reports only the current year interest accrued on the liability as 
expense. 

Lease financing principal 386,530 

The change in accrual for other postemployment benefits reported in the Statement of Activities does not require 
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. 

Net change in other postemployment benefits (OPEB) accrual (573,661) 

Change in net position of governmental activities $  1,091,296 

Page 42 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
14 

$ 7,374,283 

$ 7,374,283 

Net Position 

$ 7,374,283 

$ 7,374,283 

Valley Collaborative 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

Retirees' Health Insurance Trust Fund 
June 30, 2024 

Assets 

Assets 
Investments 

Total Assets 

Net Position 
Net position held in trust for retirees' health insurance 

Total Net Position 

Page 43 of 73



See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report. 
15 

Additions: 
Contributions 
Investment gain 

$ - 
796,875 

Valley Collaborative 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

Retirees' Health Insurance Trust Fund 
For the year ended June 30, 2024 

Total Additions 796,875 

21,299 

Total Deductions 21,299 

Change in Net Position 775,576 

Net Position – Beginning of Year 6,598,707 

Net Position – End of Year $  7,374,283 

Deductions: 
Investment expenses 

Page 44 of 73



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Collaborative 
Valley Collaborative (The “Collaborative”) is an educational collaborative of the school districts of Billerica, 
Chelmsford, Dracut, Groton-Dunstable Regional, Nashoba Valley Technical, North Middlesex Regional, 
Tewksbury, Tyngsborough, and Westford. The Collaborative is a public entity under the jurisdiction of its member 
school committees, whose appointees comprise its board of directors. The Collaborative provides high quality 
academic, therapeutic and vocational services to individuals referred by local school districts and social service 
agencies. 

Basis of Presentation 
The Collaborative's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(“GASB”) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements 
(Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by 
the Collaborative are discussed below. 

The Collaborative's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Collaborative as 
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Collaborative's major funds). Both the government-wide 
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. 
Governmental activities are generally financed through intergovernmental assessments or other non-exchange 
transactions. The Collaborative does not have any activities classified as business type activities.  

Government-wide Statements 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, governmental columns are presented on a consolidated basis 
and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes all long- term assets, receivables and 
deferred outflows of resources, as well as long-term liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and other liabilities 
reported on a full accrual basis. The Collaborative’s net position is reported in three parts—net investment in capital 
assets; restricted; and unrestricted. The Collaborative first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying 
activities. 

The government-wide Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. The Collaborative does allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of 
Activities if there is a reasonable basis for doing so. Depreciation is reported as one amount, in total, on the 
Statement of Activities, and is not allocated among the respective functions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Collaborative as an entity and the change in the 
Collaborative’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the Collaborative are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. 
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, 
reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification 
within the financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type 
activities categories. GASB pronouncements set forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets and deferred 
outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund 
category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The Collaborative 
may electively add funds, as major funds, which have specific community focus. The nonmajor funds are combined 
in a column in the fund financial statements. 

Page 45 of 73



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 

The following governmental fund types are used by the Collaborative - the Collaborative does not use proprietary 
funds: 

Governmental Funds: 
The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Collaborative: 

General fund - is the general operating fund of the Collaborative. It is used to account for all financial resources not 
accounted for and reported in another fund. 

Capital reserve fund - used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned 
to be used for the acquisition, construction, or renovation of major capital facilities or equipment. 

Non-major governmental funds - consist of other special revenue and permanent funds that are aggregated and 
presented in the non-major governmental funds column on the government funds financial statements. 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support Collaborative programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position 
presented in fiduciary fund financial statements. Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (retirees) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not 
incorporated into the government-wide statements. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the flow of current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., measurable and available). Measurable means the amount of the 
transaction can be determined and available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 
to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except 
for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences, 
claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with current 
expendable available resources. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Collaborative considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased 
to be cash equivalents. The Collaborative maintains its uncollateralized cash balances in two financial institutions. 
The balances in one of the financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Company up to 
$250,000. From time to time, the Collaborative maintains bank account balances in excess of the federally insured 
limits. The Collaborative also maintains cash and cash equivalents at the Massachusetts Municipal Depository Trust 
which is collateralized by its underlying assets. At June 30, 2024, the Collaborative’s uninsured cash balances, 
including reconciling items, totaled $7,743,596. The Collaborative monitors its exposure associated with cash and 
cash equivalents and has not experienced any losses in such accounts. 

Page 46 of 73



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 

Fair Value Measurements and Investments 
The Collaborative has contributed $4,854,654 to a public employee retirement trust account with Public Agency 
Retirement Services as trustee, on behalf of its retirees’ health insurance trust fund. The trustee invests the funds in 
Vanguard mutual funds. As of June 30, 2024, the balance in these investments consisted of the following: 

Cost 
Fair 

Value 
Unrealized 

Gain 
Mutual Funds $4,854,654 $7,374,283 $2,519,629 

All investments of the Collaborative are measured at fair value, generally based on quoted market prices in 
accordance with level 1 of the Fair Value Hierarchy established under GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value 

Measurement and Application. 

Net increase in the fair value on investments for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $775,576. There were no realized 
gains or losses during the year ended June 30, 2024. Investment fees for the year ended June 30, 2024 were $21,299. 

The Collaborative manages its investments in accordance with state public finance laws that require that all moneys 
held in the name of the Collaborative, which are not required to be kept liquid for purposes of distribution, shall be 
invested in such a manner as to require the payment of interest on the money at the highest possible rate reasonably 
available, taking account of safety, liquidity and yield. The Collaborative has directed a local investment 
management service to manage the funds as conservatively as possible. However, the investments are still subject 
to market risk of loss. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty, the Collaborative will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that 
are in possession of an outside party. The Collaborative’s investments are uninsured, not registered in the name of 
the Collaborative, and held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the Collaborative’s name. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 
Operating revenues consist primarily of billings to member municipalities or other cities and towns for providing 
programs and services. The Collaborative also receives approximately 18% of its revenues under social service 
contracts issued by agencies of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments. Operating expenses include educational costs, 
administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. 

Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable consist of all revenues earned at year end and not yet collected. Major receivable balances 
include tuitions and certain related charges. The Collaborative records its bad debts using the allowance method. 
As of June 30, 2024, there was an allowance for doubtful accounts of $37,778. 

Credits Due to Member Districts 
“Credits due to member districts” represent member district credits issued during the fiscal year but not utilized by 
the district during the fiscal year. The credits are to be applied against future Collaborative invoices or disbursed to 
the member district and are not considered an agency fund of the Collaborative. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are capitalized at historical cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method 
using estimated useful lives of two to five years for websites, computer equipment, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and 
program equipment and five to ten years for leasehold improvements. The Collaborative has purchased and 
renovated a building. The building and renovations are depreciated using estimated useful lives of 40 and 20 years, 
respectively. 

Page 47 of 73



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 

Equity Classifications 
Government-wide Statements 

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - this component of net position consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, notes or other borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets 
or related debt are also included in this component of net position. 

Invested in right-of-use assets, net of liabilities – this component of net position consists of right-of-use assets, net 
of accumulated amortization, reduced by the outstanding balances of liabilities that are attributable to the leased 
assets. 

Restricted - this component of net position consists of restricted net assets reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows 
or resources related to those assets. These assets may be restricted by constraints placed on the use either by (1) 
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted - this component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of net investment in capital 
assets or the restricted component of net position. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified based on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on specific purposes for which amounts in the funds can be 
spent. Fund balances can be classified in the following components: 

Nonspendable fund balance – consists of amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable 
form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted fund balance – consists of amounts upon which constraints have been placed on their use whether (a) 
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed fund balance – consists of amounts which can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by the Collaborative’s highest level of decision making, the Board of Directors. Any modification or 
rescission must also be made by a vote of the Board of Directors. 

Assigned fund balance – consists of amounts that are constrained by the Collaborative’s intent to be used for specific 
purposes. Intent is expressed by (a) the governing body itself, or (b) a Board of Directors, or official to which the 
governing body has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

Unassigned fund balance – consists of the residual classification for the remaining fund balance. It represents 
amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific 
purposes. 

Use of Estimates 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, and reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates used. 

Subsequent Events 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 21, 2024, which is the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. 

Page 48 of 73



 

The Collaborative has established an allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of $37,778 The allowance is 
based on specific identification of probable losses and an estimate of additional losses based on historical 
experience. Account balances are charged off against the allowance when it is probable the receivable will not be 
recovered. For the year ended June 30, 2024, the Collaborative recorded no bad debt expense. 

NOTE C – CAPITAL ASSETS 

A summary of depreciable capital assets follows: 

NOTE B – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2024: 
Tuition and services to districts $ 3,136,527 
State contracts 721,229 

3,857,756 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (37,778) 

$ 3,819,978 

Buildings & 
Improvements 

Furniture, 
Equipment & 

Software Vehicles Total 
COST 
Balance, July 1, 2023 $9,279,141 $ 1,372,846 $1,567,457 $12,219,444 
Additions 38,900 89,554 485,497 613,951 
Disposals (194,478) (194,478) 

9,318,041 1,462,400 1,858,476 12,638,917 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
Balance, July 1, 2023 (3,588,256) (1,197,522) (1,171,105) (5,956,883) 
Additions (507,375) (77,500) (220,310) (805,185) 
Disposals 194,478 194,478 

(4,095,631) (1,275,022) (1,196,937) (6,567,590) 
Net, June 30, 2024 $ 5,222,410 $ 187,378 $ 661,539 $ 6,071,327 

Land in the amount of $677,500 is not being depreciated. In fiscal 2024, the Collaborative capitalized $38,900 for 
building improvements, $485,497 for vehicles, and $89,554 for office furniture and equipment. The Collaborative 
traded in various fully depreciated vehicles during the year ended June 30, 2024, and received $91,800 of trade-in 
value toward the purchase of the new vehicles. Depreciation expense of $805,185 was not allocated to governmental 
functions. It appears unallocated on the Statement of Activities. The capital reserve for future capital purchases is 
fully funded. 

NOTE D –LEASE OBLIGATIONS 
The Collaborative leases various classroom and office spaces and office equipment under operating leases. All of 
its leases qualifying as long-term leases are recorded in accordance with GASB Statement No. 87. 

Page 49 of 73



NOTE D –LEASE OBLIGATIONS – continued 

During fiscal 2017, the Collaborative entered into a building lease for program use at 135 Coburn Road in 
Tyngsborough, Massachusetts, commencing July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2033 including extensions. The lease 
requires quarterly rent payments of $63,988 through June 2028, then it is adjusted to $31,250 through June 2030, 
and finally adjusted to $94,181 through June 2033. During fiscal 2019, the Collaborative entered into a building 
lease for program and administrative use at 25 Linnell Circle in Billerica, Massachusetts, commencing July 1, 2018 
through June 30, 2025 including extension. The lease requires monthly payments of $13,187 through June 2023, 
then it is adjusted to $13,583 through June 2024, and finally adjusted to $13,991 through June 2025. During fiscal 
2022, the Collaborative entered into a building lease for program use at 11 Executive Park Drive in Billerica, 
Massachusetts, commencing June 1, 2022 through August 31, 2032. The monthly payments are increased annually 
by approximately 2% of the prior year. The Coburn Road, Linnell Circle and Executive Park Drive leases represent 
the total of the right-of-use lease assets and liabilities. Right-of-use assets and initial liabilities are valued using a 
rate of 6% which represents the Collaborative’s incremental borrowing rates at the time the leases and extension 
were entered into, respectively. 
Lease agreements, including modifications, are summarized as follows: 

Description Date Payment 
Terms Payment Amount Interest 

Rate 
Total Lease 

Asset/Liability 

Accum. 
Amort. Net Asset Liability 

Balance 
6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 

135 Coburn Road** 7/1/2016 17 years $255,950 (FY24) 6.00% $2,133,409 $ 451,597 $1,681,812 $1,725,544 
25 Linnell Circle 7/1/2022 3 years $158,249 (FY24) 6.00% 448,324 298,882 149,442 162,555 
11 Executive Park 
Drive 6/1/2022 9.25 

years $14,200 (FY24) 6.00% 1,429,413 290,532 1,138,881 1,229,720 

Total Lease Agreements $4,011,146 $1,041,011 $2,970,135 $3,117,819 

**Lease was modified during FY2022. 
Annual requirements to amortize long-term obligations and related interest are as follows: 

Year Ending 
Principal Interest Total 

30-Jun 
2025 $340,847 $260,900 $601,747 
2026 277,229 160,361 437,590 
2027 298,285 143,155 441,440 
2028 320,764 124,646 445,410 
2029 210,811 107,739 445,410 

Thereafter 1,669,883 226,798 1,896,681 
$3,117,819 $1,023,599 $4,268,278 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, total amortization expense of leased assets was $475,764 and total interest 
expense on lease liabilities was $206,717. 

NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS 

Plan Descriptions: 
The Collaborative’s employees participate in the Massachusetts Teachers’ (MTRS) or State Employee’ Retirement 
System (MSERS), statewide cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plans public employee retirement systems 
(PERS) covering all employees of local school districts within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The retirement 
systems issue publicly available annual reports that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information, which may be obtained by writing to Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC), 
5 Middlesex Avenue, Suite 304, Somerville, Massachusetts, 02145. 

Page 50 of 73



NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS – 
continued 

Benefits Provided: 
MSERS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits to members and their beneficiaries. 
Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) establishes uniform benefit and contribution requirements for all contributory 
PERS. These requirements provide for superannuation retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of 
a member’s highest three-year average annual rate of regular compensation. For employees hired after April 1, 
2012, retirement allowances are calculated on the basis of the last five years or any five consecutive years, 
whichever is greater in terms of compensation. Benefit payments are based upon a member’s age, length of 
creditable service, and group creditable service, and group classification. The authority for amending these 
provisions rests with the Legislature. 

Members become vested after ten years of creditable service. A superannuation retirement allowance may be 
received upon the completion of twenty years of creditable service or upon reaching the age of 55 with ten years of 
service. Normal retirement for most employees occurs at age 65; for certain hazardous duty and public safety 
positions, normal retirement is at age 55. Most employees who joined the system after April 1, 2012 cannot retire 
prior to age 60. 

The MSERS’ funding policies have been established by Chapter 32 of the MGL. The Legislature has the authority 
to amend these policies. The annuity portion of the MSERS retirement allowance is funded by employees, who 
contribute a percentage of their regular compensation. Costs of administering the plan are funded out of plan assets. 

MTRS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits to members and their beneficiaries. 
Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) establishes uniform benefit and contribution requirements for all contributory 
PERS. These requirements provide for superannuation retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of 
a member’s highest three-year average annual rate of regular compensation. For employees hired after April 1, 
2012, retirement allowances are calculated on the basis of the last five years or any five consecutive years, 
whichever is greater in terms of compensation. Benefit payments are based upon a member’s age, length of 
creditable service, and group creditable service, and group classification. The authority for amending these 
provisions rests with the Legislature. 

Members become vested after ten years of creditable service. A superannuation retirement allowance may be 
received upon the completion of twenty years of creditable service or upon reaching the age of 55 with ten years of 
service. Normal retirement for most employees occurs at age 65. Most employees who joined the system after April 
1, 2012 cannot retire prior to age 60. 

The MTRS’ funding policies have been established by Chapter 32 of the MGL. The Legislature has the authority 
to amend these policies. The annuity portion of the MTRS retirement allowance is funded by employees, who 
contribute a percentage of their regular compensation. Costs of administering the plan are funded out of plan assets. 

Contributions: 

Member contributions for MSERS vary depending on the most recent date of membership: 

Hire Date % of Compensation 
Prior to 1975 .................. 5% of regular compensation 
1975 - 1983 .................... 7% of regular compensation 
1984 to 6/30/1996… ...... 8% of regular compensation 
7/1/1996 to present ......... 9% of regular compensation 
1979 to present ................ An additional 2% of regular compensation in excess of $30,000 

Page 51 of 73



NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS – 
continued 

Educational collaboratives contribute amounts equal to the normal cost of employees’ benefits participating in 
MSERS at a rate established by the Public Employees’ Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC), currently 
6.1% of covered payroll. Legally, the collaboratives are only responsible for contributing the annual normal cost of 
their employees’ benefits (i.e., the present value of the benefits earned by those employees in any given year) and 
are not legally responsible for the past service cost attributable to those employees or previously retired employees 
of the collaboratives. During fiscal year 2024, the Collaborative’s contributions on behalf of employees totaled 
$486,688. 

Member contributions for MTRS vary depending on the most recent date of membership: 

Hire Date % of Compensation 
Prior to 1975 .................. 5% of regular compensation 
1975 - 1983 .................... 7% of regular compensation 
1984 to 6/30/1996… ...... 8% of regular compensation 
7/1/1996 to present ......... 9% of regular compensation 
7/1/2001 to present……11% of regular compensation (for teachers hired after 7/1/01 and those accepting provisions 
of Chapter 114 of the Acts of 2000) 
1979 to present ................ An additional 2% of regular compensation in excess of $30,000 

The Commonwealth is a nonemployer contributor in MTRS and is required by statute to make all actuarially 
determined employer contributions on behalf of the member employers participating in MTRS. Therefore, the 
Collaborative is considered to be in a 100% special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and the Commonwealth is a nonemployer contributing entity in 
under both MSERS and MTRS. Since the employers do not contribute directly to each system beyond the MSERS 
annual normal cost, there is no net pension liability to recognize. However, the notes to the financial statements 
must disclose the portion of the nonemployer contributing entities’ share of the collective net pension liability that 
is associated with the employer. In addition, the Collaborative must recognize its portion of the collective pension 
expense as both a revenue and pension expense. 

The nonemployer contributing entities’ share of the collective net pension liability that is associated with the 
Collaborative was measured as of June 30, 2023 and was $14,331,557 and $21,794,595 under MSERS and MTRS, 
respectively. In fiscal 2024, the Collaborative recognized revenue and related expense of $1,701,601 (under GASB 
Statement No. 68) for its portion of the collective pension expense under MSERS. In fiscal 2024, the Collaborative 
recognized revenue and related expense of $2,034,964 (under GASB Statement No. 68), for its portion of the 
collective pension expense under MTRS. These amounts are recorded as Intergovernmental revenue and expense 
in the financial statements. 

NOTE F – COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The Collaborative allows eligible employees to carryover unused vacation time up to 10 days per year and to accrue 
a maximum of 20 days total. At the end of the fiscal year, any unused vacation time in excess of the above amounts 
is forfeited. The Collaborative’s vacation accrual for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $111,676. 

NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Collaborative is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts, theft or damage of, and destruction of assets; 
error and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Collaborative has obtained a variety of 
commercial liability insurance policies that pass the risk of loss listed above to independent third parties. 
Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the Collaborative. 
Settled claims have not exceeded the insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Page 52 of 73



NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT – continued 

The Collaborative offers eligible participants access to various health and life insurance. Payment, in the form of 
premiums, is generally made monthly. The payments are funded in part from the Collaborative and payroll 
withholdings from active employee participants or direct payments from certain other eligible participants. In 
general, the Collaborative pays 75-80% of the cost of health insurance and 100% of the cost of life insurance for 
those participants that qualify. 

NOTE H – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Collaborative participates in state and federal contracts, which are governed by various rules and regulations 
of the agencies. Costs charged to the respective programs are subject to audit and adjustment by agencies; therefore, 
to the extent that the Collaborative has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the refunds of any 
money received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable at June 30, 2024 may be impaired. 
In the opinion of the Collaborative, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the 
rules and regulations governing the respective contracts; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the 
accompanying financial statements for such contingencies. 

NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN 

The Collaborative follows the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions.” 

Description 
At the board meeting on June 18, 2015, the Collaborative’s board members implemented a postemployment health 
care plan and voted to create a trust fund for related retiree health benefits to take effect July 1, 2015. The trust fund 
is held for the benefit of a third party (retiree health insurance participants) and cannot be used to address activities 
or obligations of the Collaborative, therefore these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide financial 
statements. All funds of the trust are held at Public Agency Retirement Services and are held in mutual funds. The 
trust is irrevocable and is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 115. 
The sole purpose of the trust is to provide funds to pay postemployment healthcare benefits to qualified retirees. 
The plan has the retirees pay for 20% of the premiums for the medical insurance. As a result of establishing the 
trust, the Collaborative’s board members voted to initially transfer $3,150,000 to fund the trust. During the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2024 the Collaborative did not transfer any additional funds to the trust. The Collaborative has 
transferred $4,854,654 to date to the trust account. 

An employee hired before April 2, 2012 shall become eligible to retire under these programs upon meeting the 
following conditions: 

i. Completion of 10 years of creditable service at the Collaborative
ii. And attainment of age 55 as an active member
iii. Or completion of 20 years of service at the Collaborative, regardless of age

An employee hired after April 2, 2012 shall become eligible to retire under these programs upon meeting the 
following conditions: 

i. Completion of 10 years of creditable service at the Collaborative
ii. And attainment of age 60 as an active member

Funding Policy 
The contribution requirements of plan members and the Collaborative are established and may be amended through 
Collaborative ordinances. For the period ending on the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date, total Collaborative 
premiums plus implicit costs for the retiree medical program were $91,727. The Collaborative also contributed $0 
to the OPEB Trust for a total contribution during the measurement period of $91,727 to be reported in the financial 
statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. 

Page 53 of 73



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 

Investment Policy 
The long-term rate of return on assets developed based on the Collaborative Investment Policy is 6.19%. The rate 
is comprised of a 4.06% real rate of return and 2.50% inflation assumption, net of 0.37% investment expense. 

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) 
The Collaborative’s Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance 
with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 74/75 which is composed of the service cost and an amortization of 
the unfunded liability. The calculation used a 30-year flat dollar amortization of the Collaborative’s unfunded 
liability for the purpose of calculating ADC. The following table shows the components of the Collaborative’s 
annual ADC for the fiscal year and the amount actually contributed to the plan: 

Actuarially Determined Contribution - Deficiency / (Excess) 
June 30, 2024 

I. Service Cost $ 948,235 
II. 30-year level dollar amortization of NOL 58,797 
III. Actuarial Determined Contribution [I. + II.] 1,007,032 
IV. Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution (91,727) 
V. Contribution deficiency / (excess) [III. + IV.] $  915,305 

Covered employee payroll $14,623,085 

Contribution as a % of covered employee payroll 

Discount Rate 

Money Weighted Rate of Return 

0.63% 

5.45% 

11.75% 

OPEB Liability and OPEB Expense 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Collaborative 
Employees and 

Retirees Total 
I. Total OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2023 $8,654,814 $8,654,814 
II. Fiduciary Net Position as of June 30, 2023 7,374,283 7,374,283 
III. Net OPEB Liability (Asset) as of June 30, 2023 [I.-II.] 1,280,531 1,280,531 

IV. Service Cost 948,235 948,235 
V. Interest on Total OPEB Liability (Asset), Service Cost, and 
Benefit Payments 436,623 436,623 
VI. Projected Earnings on OPEB Plan Investments (349,622) (349,622) 
VII. Net Recognition of Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows (369,848) (369,848) 
VIII. Financial Statement Expense [IV.+V.+VI.+VII.] 665,388 665,388 
IX. Employer Share of Costs (91,727) (91,727) 
X. Employer (Payments) Withdrawals to/from OPEB Trust - - 
XI. Total Employer Contribution [IX.+X.] (  91,727) (  91,727) 
XII. Net OPEB Expense [VIII.+XI.] $  573,661 $  573,661 

Effect of 1% Change in Healthcare Trend 
In the event that healthcare trend rates were 1% higher than forecast and employee contributions were to increase 
at the forecast rates, the Total OPEB Liability as of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date would increase to 
$11,151,767 and Net OPEB Liability would increase to $3,777,484. If such healthcare trend rates were 1% less than 
forecast and employee contributions were to increase at the forecast rate, the Total OPEB Liability would decrease 
to $6,846,363 and the Net OPEB Liability would decrease to $527,920. 

Page 54 of 73



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 

Effect of 1% Change in Discount Rates 
As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date, if the discount rate were 1% higher than what was used in this valuation, 
the Total OPEB Liability would decrease to $7,125,638 and the Net OPEB Liability would decrease to $248,645. 
If the discount rate were 1% lower than was used in this valuation, the Total OPEB Liability would increase to 
$10,654,405 and the Net OPEB Liability would increase to $3,280,122. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood 
by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and 
the historical pattern of sharing of benefits costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The 
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term 
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective 
of the calculations. 

Actuarial Cost Method:  Individual Entry Age Normal 
Discount Rate: 5.45% per annum (previously 4.69%) 
General Inflation Assumption:  2.50% per annum 
Annual Compensation Increases: 3.00% per annum 
Actuarial Value of Assets: Market Value 

Recognition of OPEB Trust Assets 
The state of Massachusetts has passed legislation allowing municipal entities to establish a Trust for Other 
Postemployment Benefits (“OPEB”) under M.G.L. Chapter 32B, Section 20 for purposes of accumulating assets to 
pre-fund the liabilities under GASB 75. This legislation was amended effective November 9, 2016 to clarify who 
may adopt such a Trust and provide guidance on the ongoing operation of such a Trust. The Collaborative has 
established an irrevocable trust for the purposes of prefunding liabilities under GASB 74/75. 

Page 55 of 73



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 

Changes in Net OPEB Liability 

Changes in Net OPEB Liability 
Increase (Decrease) 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

Plan 
Fiduciary Net 

Position 

Net OPEB 
Liability 

I. Balances at June 30, 2023 $ 8,406,758 $ 6,598,707 $ 1,808,051 
II. Prior Period Adjustment - - - 
III. Balances for June 30, 2023 with Adjustment [I.+II.] 8,406,758 6,598,707 1,808,051 
Changes for the year:

IV. Service Cost 948,235 - 948,236
V. Interest on Total OPEB Liability, Service Cost, and
Benefit Payments 436,623 - 436,623
VI. Changes in Benefit Terms* - - - 
VII. Changes in assumptions** (1,045,075) - (1,045,075)
VIII. Differences between actual and expected
experience** - - - 
IX. Net Investment Income - 775,576 (775,576) 
X. Employer Contributions (Withdrawals) to/from Trust - 91,727 (91,727) 
XI. Benefit payments withdrawn from Trust - (91,727) 91,727 
XII. Benefit payments excluding Implicit Cost (77,701) - (77,701)
XIII. Implicit Cost Amount
XIV. Total Benefit payments including Implicit Cost
[XII.+XIII.]

(14,026) 

(91,727) 

-

- 

(14,026)

(91,727) 
XV. Administrative and Other Charges - - - 
XVI. Other Charges - - - 
XVII. Net Changes
[IV.+V.+VI.+VII.+VIII.+IX.+X.+XI.+XIV.+XV.+XVI.] $ 248,056 $ 775,576 ($ 527,520) 
XVI. Balances at June 30, 2024 [III.+XVII.] $ 8,654,814 $ 7,374,283 $ 1,280,531 

* Recognized immediately
** Amortized over 7 years

Impact of Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“PPACA”) Excise Tax 
The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“PPACA”) excise tax has been repealed. 

Deferred Inflows/Outflows 

Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of the effects of differences between expected & actual 
experience 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

There- 
after 

2019 (1,703,175) 7.00 (243,309) (243,311) (243,309) - - - - - 
2020 (469) 7.00 (134) (67) (67) (67) - - - - 
2021 (1,125,612) 7.00 (482,404) (160,802) (160,802) (160,802) (160,800) - - - 
2022 - 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2023 (1,278,180) 7.00 (912,986) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,598) - 
2024 - 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
Total Remaining Balance (1,638,833) 
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense (586,777) (586,775) (343,466) (343,397) (182,597) (182,598) - 

Page 56 of 73



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 

Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of the effects of changes in assumptions 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

There- 
after 

2019 2,659,477 7.00 379,927 379,925 379,927 - - - - - 
2020 - 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2021 467,416 7.00 200,320 66,774 66,774 66,774 66,772 - - - 
2022 (1,136,144) 7.00 (649,226) (162,306) (162,306) (162,306) (162,306) (162,308) - - 
2023 714,395 7.00 510,283 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,059 - 
2024 (1,045,075) 7.00 (895,779) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,299) 
Total Remaining Balance (454,475) 
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense 237,153 237,155 (142,772) (142,774) (209,548) (47,237) (149,299) 

Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of differences between projected & actual earnings on 
OPEB plan investments 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

There- 
after 

2019 (30,347) 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2020 18,043 7.00 - 3,607 - - - - - - 
2021 (755,533) 7.00 (151,105) (151,107) (151,105) - - - - - 
2022 1,236,152 7.00 494,462 247,230 247,230 247,232 - - - - 
2023 (173,824) 7.00 (104,296) (34,764) (34,764) (34,764) (34,768) - - - 
2024 (425,953) 7.00 (340,763) (85,190) (85,190) (85,190) (85,190) (85,193) 
Total Remaining Balance (101,702) 
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense (20,224) (23,829) 127,278 (119,958) (85,193) - - 

NOTE J – TAX POSITION 

The primary tax positions made by the Collaborative are the existence of Unrelated Business Income Tax and the 
Collaborative’s status as an exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code. The Collaborative currently 
evaluates all tax positions, and makes determinations regarding the likelihood of those positions being upheld under 
review. For the years presented, and as a result of adoption, the Collaborative has not recognized any tax benefits 
or loss contingencies for uncertain tax positions based on its evaluations. The Collaborative is not currently under 
examination by any taxing jurisdiction. As a Chapter 40 governmental entity, the Collaborative is exempt from 
filing certain non-profit filings and, accordingly, there are no returns currently open for examination. 

NOTE K – COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION (OSD) 

The excess (deficiency) of revenue received from departments of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is the 
amount in accordance with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Not-For-Profit Provider Surplus Revenue 
Retention Policy, pursuant to 808CMR 1.19(3) of the Pricing, Reporting, and Auditing for Social Programs, which 
allows a provider to retain, for future use, a portion of annual net surplus. Net surplus from the revenues and 
expenses with services provided to purchasing agencies, which are subject to 808CMR 1.00, may not exceed 20% 
of the provider’s revenues derived from contracts with state departments annually. For fiscal 2016 and beyond, 
there is no limit on the cumulative amount of the provider’s net surplus. For the year ended June 30, 2024, the 
Collaborative had no surplus revenue from contracts with state departments. 

Page 57 of 73



NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E 

Names, duties and total compensation of the five most highly compensated employees 
The five highest compensated employees of the Collaborative during fiscal year 2024 were as follows: 

Name Title 
Total 

Compensation 
Chris A. Scott, PhD Executive Director $241,184 
Joia Mercurio Deputy Director $145,964 
Nicole Noska Principal $145,021 
Kari Ann Morrin Director of Human Resources $136,577 
Matthew Gentile Director of DDS Services $129,927 

Executive Director: 
Responsible for the proper fiscal management of Collaborative Programs. Administer and coordinate all programs 
and services offered by the Collaborative. Develop and propose an annual budget to the Board of Directors. Ensure 
Collaborative is operating within and in compliance with federal and state laws. 

Deputy Director: 
Responsible for supervising the effective and efficient implementation of programs and the payroll department. 
Assist in the creation of required state reports, records and other documentation. Keep the executive director 
informed about what is happening at the program level. 

Director Human Resources: 
Responsible for administering personnel programs and policies for the Collaborative and ensuring that proper 
practices are being followed. Handle all aspects with the hiring process. Manage the day-to-day human resource 
functions. 

Principal: 
Responsible to ensure program curriculum is aligned with Massachusetts Curriculum Frameworks. Other 
responsibilities include, ensure safety and structure of program, coordination and review all IEPs, schedule and 
participate in IEP meetings, communicate with parents, LEAs and outside agencies, and interview student referrals. 

Director of DDS Services: 
Responsible for coordinating services and activities relating to vocational preparedness and program enhancement 
while being the liaison between the Collaborative and local business partners. Other responsibilities include 
supervising direct support and job development staff and overseeing state agency contracts. 

Amounts expended on services for individuals aged 22 years and older 
Total direct costs incurred by the Collaborative in its over 21 programs, funded in part by contracts with agencies 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, totaled $4,011,263 for the year ended June 30, 2024, excluding 
Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments. 

Amounts expended on administration and overhead 
Administrative expenses of $2,075,632 for the year ended June 30, 2024, include all costs that cannot be directly 
or reasonably applied to a program of the Collaborative. Administrative expenses include salaries, related benefits 
and payroll taxes, associated with the Collaborative’s administrative office (i.e., Executive Director, finance staff, 
human resources, etc.), as well as other costs associated with maintaining that office (i.e. occupancy, supplies, etc.). 
The Collaborative directly applies salaries, where appropriate, to its programs and allocates related employee 
benefits and taxes to those programs. Occupancy, supplies, maintenance and any other cost that can be directly 
applied, or reasonably allocated, are reported under program expense. 

Accounts held by the Collaborative that may be spent at the discretion of another person or entity 
The Collaborative does not hold any accounts that may be spent at the discretion of another person or entity. 

Page 58 of 73



NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E - 
continued 

Transactions between the Collaborative and any related for-profit or non-profit organization 
Other than the leases described below, the Collaborative had no transactions between the Collaborative and any 
related for-profit or non-profit organization. 

Transactions or contracts related to purchase, sale, rental or lease of real property 
Transactions or contracts related to the purchase, sale, rental, or lease of real property are described in Notes C and 
D to the financial statements. The Collaborative leases classroom and other program space within Tyngsborough, 
a member district. For the year ended June 30, 2024, rent expense under this lease was $255,950. During the year 
ended June 30, 2020, the Collaborative paid $1,000,000 for improvements to the leased space within Tyngsborough. 
The improvements are depreciated in the government wide financial statements over the lease term. 

Annual determination and disclosure of cumulative surplus 

Cumulative Surplus Calculation – FY24 

Page(s) in 
financial 
statements 

(A) Surplus as of June 30, 2023 $ 5,560,807 (A) p. 12

(Breakdown of use of 2023 surplus)

B(1) used to support the FY24 budget $ - 
B(2) issued as credits to member districts $ 304,552 
B(3) issued as a check(s) to member district(s) $ - 
B(4) deposited to a restricted account(s) $ - 

(B) Board voted uses of surplus funds during FY24 (total from B1:B4) $ 304,552 (B) p. 12

(C) Unexpended FY24 General Funds $ 2,242,919 (C) p. 12

(D) Cumulative Surplus as of June 30, 2024 (A) - (B) + (C) = (D) $ 7,499,174 (D) p. 12

(E) FY24 Total General Fund Expenditures* $  23,922,481 (E) p. 12

(F) Cumulative Surplus Percentage (D) ÷ (E) 31.35% (F) 

CUMULATIVE SURPLUS REDUCTION 
Allowable uses of surplus - in excess of the 25% limit 

(G) Cumulative surplus as of June 30, 2024 $ 7,499,174 

25% limit (allowed) $ 5,980,620 
(H) Cumulative Surplus REDUCTIONS

(H)1 Credited to member districts for tuition, services, etc. $ 1,695,822 *** 
(H)2 Deposited to an established trust and/or reserve fund $ - 
(H)3 Returned (check) to school districts/towns $ - 

Total Reductions $ - 

FY24 Cumulative Surplus Percentage after Reductions 24.26% 

  Page 59 of 73



NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E - 
continued 

*Reconciliation of Total General Fund Expenditures to the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances – Governmental Funds on page 12:

Total Expenditures: $27,547,935 
OPEB Obligation Funding: - 
Intergovernmental Expense: (3,736,565) 

23,811,370 
FY24 depreciation on leasehold improvements: 111,111** 
Total General Fund Expenditures per calculation above: $23,922,481 

**During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Collaborative paid for $1,000,000 of improvements to a leased facility. 
The payment was approved and budgeted by the Collaborative’s board of directors. However, because this was a 
special one-time payment, the Collaborative requested clarification from the Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (“DESE”) regarding treatment of the expenditure. DESE requested that the $1,000,000 capital 
expenditure be treated as an expenditure over the remaining lease term of 9 years for purposes of determining the 
cumulative surplus funds in excess of 25% of general fund expenditures. The annual amount to be reported as an 
expenditure is $111,111. 

***Subsequent to June 30, 2024, but prior to issuance of the financial statements, the Collaborative’s board of 
directors voted to return $1,695,822 of additional funds to member districts (approved at the October 2024 board 
meeting). The $1,695,822 is more than the required excess to be credited or transferred to comply with the 25% 
cumulative surplus allowance. 

Page 60 of 73



See independent auditor's report. 
32 

Valley Collaborative 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

of the General Fund - Budget to Actual 
For the year ended June 30, 2024 

Original 
Budget Final Budget 

Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

Revenues: 
Tuition and services $ 18,170,000 $ 19,600,000 $  21,213,926 $ 1,613,926 
Adult services 4,100,000 4,500,000 4,605,105 105,105 
Other 650,000 700,000 83,921 (616,079) 
Interest 5,000 5,000 59,537 54,537 
Intergovernmental revenue - - 3,736,565 3,736,565 

Total revenue and other support 22,925,000 24,805,000 29,699,054 4,894,054 

Expenses: 
Salaries 15,569,604 16,469,604 16,708,593 (238,989) 
Employee benefits and taxes 2,884,620 2,884,620 2,796,170 88,450 
Operating expenses 3,110,560 3,110,560 3,031,525 79,035 
Leases and rentals 611,097 611,097 661,131 (50,034) 
On-behalf retirement payment expense - - 3,736,565 (3,736,565) 

Total expenses 22,175,881 23,075,881 26,933,984 (3,858,103) 

Excess of revenues over expenses $ 749,119 $  1,729,119 $ 2,765,070 $ 1,035,951 

Other Budget Items: 

Credits to member districts $ - $ - $ 304,552 $ (304,552) 
Capital budget items, net of gain 575,000 1,015,000 522,151 492,849 
OPEB obligation funding - 

$ 575,000 
- 

$  1,015,000 
- 

$ 826,703 
- 

$ 188,297 

Note: The schedule above is presented on the same basis used by the Collaborative to present its internal budget to 
actual comparison and account groupings are not necessarily consistent with the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances presented on page 12. Also, capital budget items presented above include actual 
capital outlays and transfers made to or from the Capital Reserve Fund. 

Page 61 of 73



See independent auditor's report. 
33 

Valley Collaborative 
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2024 

Year 

Actuarial 
Determined 

Contribution 

Contributions 
in relation to 

the actuarially 
determined 
contribution 

Contribution 
deficiency 

(excess) 

Covered 
employee 
payroll 

Contributions 
as a percentage 

of covered 
employee 
payroll 

Schedule Presentation 
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, 
information is presented for those years for which information is available. 

June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 
June 30, 2024 

$ 880,811 
$ 951,385 
$ 903,135 
$ 996,816 
$ 822,753 
$ 1,007,032 

$ (61,922) 
$ (45,883) 
$ (51,730) 
$ (1,694,497) 
$ (128,142) 
$ (91,727) 

$ 818,889 
$ 905,502 
$ 851,405 
$ (697,681) 
$ 694,611 
$ 915,305 

$ 11,092,407 
$ 11,425,179 
$ 10,818,546 
$ 11,143,102 
$ 14,197,170 
$ 14,623,085 

0.56% 
0.40% 
0.48% 

15.21% 
0.90% 
0.63% 

Page 62 of 73



34 

Valley Collaborative 
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information 

As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date 
Schedule of Changes in the Collaborative's Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 

Valuation Date: July 1, 2023 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2021 July 1, 2020 July 1, 2019 July 1, 2018 July 1, 2017 
For the Measurement Period ending on the 
Measurement Date of: 

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 

For the Reporting Period & Fiscal Year ending 
on: 

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 

Total OPEB Liability 8,654,814 8,406,758 7,855,437 7,760,675 7,321,481 6,291,640 4,270,784 
I. Service Cost 948,235 747,196 917,149 804,839 776,751 752,044 608,129 
II. Interest on Total OPEB Liability, Service Cost,
and Benefit Payments

436,623 431,978 367,674 344,281 299,442 374,432 18,642 

III. Changes in Benefit terms - - - - - - - 
IV. Difference between Expected & Actual Plan 
Experience

- (1,278,180) - (1,125,612) (469) (1,703,175) - 

V. Changes of Assumption (1,045,075) 714,395 (1,136,144) 467,416 - 2,659,477 43,514 
VI. Benefit Payments Excluding Implicit Cost (77,701) (54,947) (53,917) (50,682) (44,753) (48,295) (30,590) 
VII. Implicit Cost Amount (14,026) (9,121) - (1,048) (1,130) (13,627) - 
VIII. Total Benefit payments including Implicit
Cost [VI.+VII.]

(91,727) (64,068) (53,917) (51,730) (45,883) (61,922) (30,590) 

IX. Net Change in OPEB liability 
[I.+II.+III.+IV.+V.+VIII.]

248,056 551,321 94,762 439,194 1,029,841 2,020,856 639,695 

X. Total OPEB liability - beginning of period 8,406,758 7,855,437 7,760,675 7,321,481 6,291,640 4,270,784 (148,019) 
XI. Prior Period Adjustment for Retirees not 
Previously Reflected

- - - - - - - 

XII. Total OPEB Liability - end of period
[IX.+X.+XI.]

8,654,814 8,406,758 7,855,437 7,760,675 7,321,481 6,291,640 491,676 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 7,374,283 6,598,707 6,030,973 5,271,479 4,266,767 4,039,225 3,779,108 
XIII. Earning from Plan Investments 775,576 503,660 (881,086) 1,004,712 227,542 260,117 236,892 
XIV. Employer Contribution to trust 91,727 128,142 1,694,497 51,730 45,883 61,922 30,590 
XV. Benefit payments from trust, including refunds
of member contributions

(91,727) (64,068) (53,917) (51,730) (45,883) (61,922) (30,590) 

XVI. Administrative expense - - - - - - - 
XVII. Other - - - - - - - 
XVIII. Net change in plan fiduciary net position
[XIII.+XIV.+XV.+XVI.+XVII.]

775,576 567,734 759,494 1,004,712 227,542 260,117 236,892 

XIX. Plan fiduciary net position - beginning of 
period

6,598,707 6,030,973 5,271,479 4,266,767 4,039,225 3,779,108 3,542,216 

XX. Plan fiduciary net position - end of period
[XVIII.+XIX.]

7,374,283 6,598,707 6,030,973 5,271,479 4,266,767 4,039,225 3,779,108 

XXI. Net OPEB Liability [XII.-XX.] 1,280,531 1,808,051 1,824,464 2,489,196 3,054,714 2,252,415 491,676 
XXII. Plan fiduciary net position as a % of total 
OPEB liability [XX./XII.]

85.20% 78.49% 76.77% 67.93% 58.28% 64.20% 768.62% 

XXIII. Covered employee payroll 14,623,085 14,197,170 11,143,102 10,818,546 11,425,179 11,092,407 11,775,259 
XXIV. Plan NOL as % of covered employee
payroll [XXI./XXIII] 8.76% 12.74% 16.37% 23.01% 26.74% 20.31% 4.18% 

Single Discount Rate to calculate Plan Liabilities 5.45% 4.69% 5.04% 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% 7.50% 

Schedule Presentation 
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those years for which 
information is available. 

See independent auditor's report. 
Page 63 of 73



See independent auditor's report. 
35 

 

 

 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

Valley Collaborative 
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information 

As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information: 

Valuation Date: Actuarially Determined Contribution was calculated as of July 1, 2022. 

Actuarial Cost Method: Individual Entry Age Normal 

Asset-Valuation Method: Market Value of Assets as of the Measurement Date, June 30, 2024. 

Investment Rate of Return: 6.19%, net of OPEB plan investment expense, including inflation. 

Municipal Bond Rate: 4.21% as of June 30, 2024 (source: S&P Municipal Bond 20-Year High 
Grade Index - SAPIHG) 

Single Equivalent Discount Rate: 5.45%, net of OPEB plan investment expense, including inflation. 

Inflation: 2.50% as of June 30, 2024 and for future periods 

Salary Increases: 3.00% annually as of June 30, 2024 and for future periods 

Cost of Living Adjustment: Not Applicable 

Pre-Retirement Mortality: General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Employees projected 
generationally with scale MP-2016, set forward 1 year for females 
Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Employees projected 
generationally with scale MP-2016 

Post-Retirement Mortality: General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016, set forward 1 year for females 
Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016 

Disabled Mortality: General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016, set forward 1 year 
Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016 

Page 64 of 73



See independent auditor's report. 
36 

Valley Collaborative 
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information 

As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information (Continued): 

Plan Membership 

Plan Membership: At July 1, 2022, the OPEB plan membership consisted for the following 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits: 14 
Active Employees: 229 
Total: 243 

Events Subsequent to the Measurement Date 
To the best of our knowledge there were no material events subsequent to the Measurement Date that would impact the 
figures shown in this report. 

Changes in Assumptions: 

From June 30, 2023 to June 30, 2024: 
Due to the GASB 75 standards the discount rate has been changed from 4.69% to 5.45%. 

Contributions/Withdrawals: 
The contribution requirements of plan members and the Collaborative are established and may be amended through 
Collaborative ordinances. The Collaborative contributed $0 for the period ending on the June 30, 2024 Measurement 
Date. For the year ending on the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date total Collaborative premiums plus implicit costs for 
the retiree medical program were $91.727. $14,026 of the $91,727 represents implicit cost. 

Census Data Manipulation: 

In the absence of data, the following was assumed: 
Spouse Sex: Male participants had female spouses and vice versa. 
Spouse Age: Male spouses were three years older than female spouses and same sex spouses were 

the same age. 
Hire Age: Participants who were not on the previous valuation were hired halfway between last 

valuation and the current valuation. If we did not have census data related to the last 
valuation, the participants were assumed to have been hired at age forty. 

Retiree Age: Retirees had the same birth date as they had the prior valuation. If we did not have 
census data related to the last valuation, retirees who were enrolled in Active plans were 
assumed to be age sixty-two and retirees who were enrolled in Medicare Supplement 
plans were assumed to be age seventy-two. Those not enrolled in a medical plan were 
assumed to be sixty-seven. 

School Demographics: N/A 
Other Material Changes: No other data changes were deemed to be material. 

Page 65 of 73



See independent auditor's report. 
37 

Valley Collaborative 
Schedule of the Collaborative's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 
MTRS MSERS 

Collaborative's proportion of net pension liability FY2014 0.10521% 0.02526% 
FY2015 0.07985% 0.02466% 
FY2016 0.08405% 0.07637% 
FY2017 0.08453% 0.08118% 
FY2018 0.09167% 0.08646% 
FY2019 0.08325% 0.10137% 
FY2020 0.08129% 0.08658% 
FY2021 0.07984% 0.07671% 
FY2022 0.08333% 0.09316% 
FY2023 0.08290% 0.09784% 

Collaborative's proportionate share of net pension liability FY2014 $ 16,724,835 $ 1,871,525 
FY2015 $ 16,360,313 $ 2,806,546 
FY2016 $ 18,790,793 $ 10,530,873 
FY2017 $ 19,344,064 $ 10,410,850 
FY2018 $ 21,737,193 $ 11,438,238 
FY2019 $ 20,989,574 $ 14,834,931 
FY2020 $ 23,205,036 $ 14,855,001 
FY2021 $ 18,129,788 $ 8,006,281 
FY2022 $ 21,572,960 $ 12,958,656 
FY2023 $ 21,794,595 $ 14,331,557 

Collaborative's covered-employee payroll FY2014 $ 6,277,563 $ 4,565,446 
FY2015 $ 5,347,143 $ 4,285,929 
FY2016 $ 5,527,894 $ 4,254,279 
FY2017 $ 5,762,613 $ 4,635,195 
FY2018 $ 6,333,668 $ 6,028,713 
FY2019 $ 6,087,231 $ 6,039,995 
FY2020 $ 6,181,687 $ 5,305,358 
FY2021 $ 6,202,814 $ 4,668,914 
FY2022 $ 6,274,492 $ 5,856,826 
FY2023 $ 7,162,705 $ 6,145,191 

Collaborative's proportionate share of net pension liability as a percentage of its 
covered-employee payroll FY2014 266.42% 40.99% 

FY2015 305.96% 65.48% 
FY2016 339.93% 247.54% 
FY2017 335.68% 224.60% 
FY2018 343.20% 189.73% 
FY2019 344.81% 245.61% 
FY2020 375.38% 280.00% 
FY2021 292.28% 171.48% 
FY2022 343.82% 221.26% 
FY2023 304.28% 233.22% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total pension liability FY2014 61.64% 76.32% 
FY2015 55.38% 67.87% 
FY2016 52.73% 63.48% 
FY2017 54.25% 67.21% 
FY2018 54.84% 67.91% 
FY2019 53.95% 66.28% 
FY2020 50.67% 62.48% 
FY2021 62.03% 77.54% 
FY2022 57.75% 71.05% 
FY2023 58.48% 70.71% 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
MTRS is the Massachusetts Teachers' Retirement System. MSERS is the Massachusetts State Employees' Retirement System. Also, see Note 
E to financial statements. 
Measurement Date 
The amounts presented in this schedule were determined as of June 30, 2023. 
Schedule Presentation 
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those years for 
which information is available. 

Page 66 of 73



38 

Valley Collaborative 
Schedule of Pension Contributions 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 

MTRS 
Contractually required contribution $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Collaborative's covered-employee 
payroll $ 6,277,563 $ 5,347,143 $ 5,527,894 $ 5,762,613 $ 6,333,668 $ 6,087,231 $ 6,181,687 $ 6,202,814 $ 6,274,492 $ 7,162,705 
Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

MSERS 
Contractually required contribution $ 255,665 $ 240,012 $ 238,217 $ 259,571 $ 337,608 $ 338,240 $ 323,627 $ 284,804 $ 357,266 $ 374,857 
Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution $ 255,665 $ 240,012 $ 238,217 $ 259,571 $ 337,608 $ 338,240 $ 323,627 $ 284,804 $ 357,266 $ 374,857 
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Collaborative's covered-employee 
payroll $ 4,565,446 $ 4,285,929 $ 4,254,279 $ 4,635,195 $ 6,028,713 $ 6,039,995 $ 5,305,358 $ 4,668,914 $ 5,856,826 $ 6,145,191 
Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10% 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
MTRS is the Massachusetts Teachers' Retirement System. MSERS is the Massachusetts State Employees' Retirement System. Also, see Note E to financial statements. 

Measurement Date 
The amounts presented in this schedule were determined as of June 30, 2023. 
Schedule Presentation 
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those years for which information is available. 

Contributions 
The Collaborative is required to pay an annual appropriation as established by the Public Employees' Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC) for MSERS. No contribution is required 
for MTRS. The Commonwealth of Massachusetts as a nonemployer is legally responsible for the entire past service cost related to the Collaborative and therefore has a 100% special funding 
situation. 

See independent auditor's report. 
Page 67 of 73



FRITZ DEGUGLIELMO LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

& BUSINESS ADVISORS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors of 
Valley Collaborative 
Billerica, Massachusetts 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of Valley Collaborative (a collaborative organized under the Laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Valley Collaborative's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon November 21, 
2024. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Valley Collaborative's internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Valley Collaborative's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Valley Collaborative's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the collaborative's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given 
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we cons.ider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Valley Collaborative's financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could·have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we  do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

39 
8 Essex Street • Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 • Tel: (978) 462-2161 • Fax: (978) 462-8005 

www.fd-cpa.com Page 68 of 73

http://www.fd-cpa.com/


Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the collaborative's internal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
collaborative's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 
November 21, 2024 

40 

Page 69 of 73



Valley 
Central Administration 

COLLABORATIVE  11 Executive Park Drive, N. Billerica, MA 01862 I  Tel: (978) 528-7826 I  www.valleycollaborative.org 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

We, the Board of Directors of the Valley Collaborative, have voted to accept the representations of 
management and the expression of the opinions made by Fritz DeGuglielmo LLC as embodied in the 
financial statements, supplemental schedules and independent auditor's reports for the year ended June 
30, 2024. 

We also certify that the representations made by management and the disclosures in the financial 
statements are accurate and have been correctly and completely disclosed as required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and under Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts laws for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

11/21/2024 

Date 

Page 70 of 73

http://www.valleycollaborative.org/


Progress Made Toward Achieving the Purpose and Objectives Set Forth in the Collaborative Agreement

2025-2030 District Improvement Plan Summary

In the spring of 2024, Valley Collaborative launched the planning process for the next five-year district plan, which will 
guide the collaborative 2025-2030. In designing this process, Valley's Senior Leadership Team reflected on the previous 
district plan, which had been created through an extensive community process and revised over time to both 
accommodate the pandemic and incorporate Valley’s Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion commitments. The Team 
determined this plan had served Valley well and that its foundation remained true. The Team decided that Valley’s 
mission, vision, theory of action, and three strategic objectives—which had been revised to include DEI commitments
—should continue to guide the collaborative over the next five years.  

With this framework in place, the planning process then focused on the development of strategic initiatives—the 
projects and programs Valley will undertake to achieve its three overarching objectives—as well as the outcomes that 
will help Valley measure its success. Valley’s Junior and Senior Leadership Teams undertook this work in April and 
May, convening in workshop sessions to discuss, identify, and prioritize the work ahead, drafting the strategic initiatives 
for the 2025-2030 plan together.  

In Fall 2024, Valley leadership will continue its development of the 2025-2030 plan, gathering community feedback to 
these strategic initiatives and setting outcome measures.

http://www.valleycollaborative.org/


Valley Collaborative’s Articles of Agreement 
ARTICLE II 

Mission, Objectives, Focus, and Purpose 
The mission of the Collaborative is to conduct educational programs and/or services for member districts in a cost-effective manner and to 

increase educational opportunities and to improve educational outcomes for its students. The purpose of the Collaborative is to provide high 
quality intensive educational, therapeutic and transitional programs and related services to individuals with disabilities referred by member 
districts, non-member districts and social service agencies, including both children and adults, and to provide professional development to 

educators. The focus of the Collaborative is the provision of special education, transitional, occupational, and therapeutic programs and services in 
the least restrictive environment and comprehensive professional development within the local communities of the member districts. The overall 
objectives of the Collaborative include improving the academic achievement and/or occupational skills of students and individuals with disabilities 

in the least restrictive environment through high quality programs and services; offering a variety of high quality professional development 
opportunities to general and special education teachers and related service providers; and offering its programs and services in a cost-effective 

manner. 

Mission 
To work collaboratively in order to create a diverse, equitable, inclusive, and responsive learning environment that recognizes 

individuals and empowers them to navigate confidently with optimal independence in their community and fosters lifelong learning. 

Vision 
Valley Collaborative partners with families, districts, and the community to provide innovative programming that empowers 

all students and adults to discover their diverse individual strengths, interests, and abilities. In doing so, those we serve become 
self-actualized members of society who contribute in a responsible manner. 

Theory of Action 
If we… 

● Identify students’ immediate and long-term individualized goals, strengths, and needs and provide support to meet them, and…
● Build the capacity of, and invest in, our staff, and…

● Invest in community building across the Collaborative, with all stakeholder groups,
Then we will… 

● Increase student independence and prepare students for successful post-secondary placement and adult living
● Increase staff professional capacity and the retention of certified staff
● Improve the engagement of all stakeholders in the Collaborative community

Page 71 of 73

Valley Collaborative’s District Improvement Plan 
Designed to achieve the Purpose and Objectives set forth in the Collaborative Agreement 

Plan Overview 



Strategic Objectives 
1. All students and adults will be
provided with high quality
programming preparing them for
successful adult living.

2. Valley Collaborative will provide
professional development to build
capacity and retain high quality
staff while fostering and promoting
a diverse, equitable, and inclusive
environment.

3. Valley Collaborative will foster
diversity, equity and inclusivity to
promote a sense of belonging and
engagement for all stakeholders
(students, adults, families, staff,
districts, community partners).

Strategic Initiatives 
a.) Develop and implement new 
programming to meet the IEP and ISP 
goals and objectives of Valley’s K-12 
students and adult services participants 
(for example TECCA, Union 
vocational placements, community life 
skills opportunities, community-based 
day supports activities) 

a.) Create and implement a robust 
professional development academy in 
order to train Special Education 
Assistants and other professional staff 
for their unique roles at Valley 
Collaborative through various learning 
modules spanning special education 
topics, therapies, school safety, etc. 

a.) Strengthen outreach and two-way 
communication between staff students 
and families in order to foster a sense 
of belonging 

b.) Develop the outdoor learning 
program with the newly acquired 
green space at 0 Linnell Circle so that 
students will be prepared for 
successful adult living in the natural 
world. 

b.) Implement Vector, a professional 
development and educator evaluation 
management system which will assist 
Valley in leveraging data to plan, 
manage, track, and evaluate employees 
and their training and professional 
development activities. 

b.) Redevelop Valley’s communication 
materials to reflect Valley’s mission & 
vision and assists in educating 
community members about Valley’s 
program offerings through updated 
informational materials including 
Valley’s website 

c.) Complete the DESE Mid-Cycle 
Review- Self-Assessment of Valley’s 
practices and policies by August of 
2024 and complete the review in its 
entirety by the Spring of 2025 to 
ensure high quality programming 

c.) Implement a professional 
development management system that 
expands professional development 
offerings that align with Valley’s 
District goals and ensure IPDIP 
compliance. 

c.) Work with stakeholders to expand 
vocational placements for students and 
adults in order to be contributing 
members of their communities 

d.) Complete the new DESE 
Collaborative Financial Review by the 
Spring of 2025 to ensure financial 
stability and health so that Valley 
maintains sustainable and successful 
programming. 

d.) Improve educator evaluation 
tracking and organization and goal 
alignment to Valley’s District goals 

d.) Develop and administer a survey 
for member district Special Education 
Directors to gather their feedback on 
student experiences and program 
effectiveness in order to maintain 
responsive programming 

e.) Complete the DDS Adult Services 
Licensure and Certification Audit – 
Mid Cycle Review by the Spring of 
2026 to ensure high quality 
programming 

e.) Analyze student referral data by 
implementing a new admissions 
module in SpedFi to ensure Valley 
continues to offer diverse, equitable 
and inclusive programming to promote 
a sense of belonging. 

f.) Complete DESE Coordinated 
Program Review- Self-Assessment of 
Valley’s practices and policies by 
August of 2027 and complete the 

Page 72 of 73



review in its entirety by the Spring of 
2028 to ensure high quality 
programming 
g.) Complete the DDS Adult Services 
Licensure and Certification Audit – 
Full Audit by the Spring of 2029 to 
ensure high quality programming 

Outcomes 
1.1 Receive no findings on 85% of DESE CPR 
criteria 

2.1 Increase staff retention by the end of 2030 
by 25% 

3.1 

1.2 Receive no findings on 80% of DDS Adult 
Services Licensure and Certification Audit 
1.3 Receive no findings on 85% of DESE Mid 
Cycle Review criteria 
1.4 Receive no findings on 80% of DDS Adult 
Services Licensure and Certification Mid Cycle 
Review 

Page 73 of 73









Valley Collaborative 
 

Financial Statements 
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 
 

 



Valley Collaborative 
Contents 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 
 Page(s) 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report 1-2 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 3-7 
 
Financial Statements: 
 
  Government-Wide Financial Statements: 
 
    Statement of Net Position 8 
 
    Statement of Activities 9 
 
  Fund Financial Statements: 
 
  Governmental Funds: 
 
    Balance Sheet 10 
 
    Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 
    Statement of Net Position 11 
 
    Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 12 
 
    Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 
    in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 13 
 
  Retirees’ Health Insurance Trust Fund (Fiduciary Fund): 
    
    Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 14 
 
    Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 15  
 
Notes to Financial Statements 16-31 
 
Required Supplementary Information: 
 
   Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance of 
   the General Fund – Budget to Actual 32 
 
   OPEB Plan – Required Supplementary Information 33-36 
 
   Schedule of the Collaborative’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension 
   Liability 37 
    

Schedule of Pension Contributions 38 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial  
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of  
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government  
Auditing Standards          39-40 
 
 



To the Board of Directors of 
Valley Collaborative 
Billerica, Massachusetts 

FRITZ DEGUGLIELMO LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

& BUS/NESS AD VISORS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Valley Collaborative, a collaborative organized under the Laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise Valley Collaborative's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
Valley Collaborative, as of June 30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Valley Collaborative and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Valley Collaborative's ability to continue as a going 
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may 
raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial 

8 Essex Street • Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 • Tel: (978) 462-2161 • Fax: (978) 462-8005 
www.fd-cpa.com 



likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, 
we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, 
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Valley Collaborative's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about Valley Collaborative's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period 
of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified 
during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis, budgetary comparison information, OPEB plan required supplementary information and pension 
schedules on pages 3-7 and 32-38 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide 
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 21, 2024, on 
our consideration of Valley Collaborative's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Valley Collaborative's internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Valley Collaborative's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

~~ t}~L.;,/,,,.,;tU 
Certified Public Accountants 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 
November 21, 2024 

2 



Valley Collaborative 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

(unaudited) 
June 30, 2024 

 

  
3 

 

Our discussion and analysis of Valley Collaborative’s (“The Collaborative”) financial performance 
provides an overview of the Collaborative’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 
with comparative information from the fiscal years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022. Please read it in 
conjunction with the financial statements that begin on page 8. 
 

Overview of Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Collaborative’s financial 
statements.  The Collaborative’s financial statements comprise three components:  1) government-wide 
financial statements; 2) fund financial statements; and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This report 
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 
 
Government-wide Statements: 
 
The government-wide financial statements report information about the Collaborative as a whole using 
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. 
 

• The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Collaborative’s assets and 
liabilities with the difference between the two reported as net position. It is one way of measuring 
the Collaborative’s financial health or position. 

 
• The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Collaborative’s net position 

changed during the most recent fiscal year. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are 
accounted for in the Statement of Activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

 
Over time, increases or decreases in the Collaborative’s net position is an indicator of whether its 
financial position is improving or deteriorating. The reader will also need to consider other non-financial 
factors such as changes in economic conditions when evaluating the overall financial health of the 
Collaborative. 
 
Fund Financial Statements: 
 
Funds are accounting devices used to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending in particular 
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. Presently, the Collaborative has 
only governmental and fiduciary funds. 
 

• Governmental funds – The Collaborative’s basic services are included in governmental funds, 
which generally focus on: 1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to 
cash flow in and out, and 2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. 
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future 
to finance the Collaborative’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the 
additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, additional information 
(reconciliation schedules) is provided following the governmental funds statements that explains 
the relationship (or differences) between these two types of financial statement presentations.  

 
• Fiduciary fund – Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 

outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial 
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Collaborative’s 
own programs. 

 
Notes to the Financial Statements: 
 
The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the information provided in the Collaborative’s financial statements. 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

(unaudited) 
June 30, 2024 

 

  
4 

 

Required Supplementary Information: 
 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information which is required to be disclosed by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 

Government-Wide Financial Highlights 
 
Collaborative’s Net Position:  

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
 

 2024 2023 2022 
 
Assets 
         Current Assets $11,859,954 $  9,638,049 $  8,445,166 
         Non-current assets, net**   9,718,962  10,385,960  11,157,458 
Total Assets 21,578,916 20,024,009 19,602,624 
Deferred Outflows Related to OPEB   1,090,530   1,943,312   2,010,393 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $22,669,446 $21,967,321 $21,613,017 
 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 
 
Liabilities 
 Current Liabilities $  3,163,986 $  2,933,189 $  2,043,673 
 Long Term Liabilities**     4,057,503   4,925,869     5,328,811                
Total Liabilities   7,221,489   7,859,058   7,372,484 
Deferred Inflows Related to OPEB   3,285,540   3,037,142   2,508,045 
Net Position 
 Unrestricted $  4,023,633 $  2,658,926 $  3,005,486 
 Restricted – grants and contributions 37,641 30,583 23,891 
 Restricted – renovation project/capital reserve 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 
 Invested in right-of-use assets, net of liabilities**(     147,684) (        58,449) (        32,684)  
 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt     6,748,827     6,940,061 7,235,795 
Total Net Position $12,162,417 $11,071,121 $11,732,488 
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the Collaborative’s overall net position increased by 
approximately $1,091,000. Total assets increased by approximately $1,555,000 primarily as a result of 
continued strong operations and oversight increasing the overall cash position of the Collaborative. Total 
liabilities decreased by approximately $638,000 which was primarily the result of the decrease in the 
year’s pay down of lease liability of approximately $387,000 and the adjustment in the OPEB liability of 
approximately $588,000 due to the updated actuarial study and $758,000 as a result of the timing of the 
payback of credit to the member districts that occurred in fiscal year 2023 but not in fiscal year 2024. 
Liabilities also increased by $510,000 in prepaid tuition paid by two of the member districts in 
comparison to fiscal year 2023. The remaining difference is a result of the timing of payments in 
comparison to the prior fiscal year relating to the various accrued expenses and payables. The 
Collaborative realized an increase in net position from operations, including depreciation on capital 
assets, right-of-use lease expense and other postemployment benefits expense, of approximately 
$1,091,000. 
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative’s overall net position decreased by 
approximately $661,000. Total assets increased by approximately $421,000 primarily as a result of 
continued strong operations and oversight increasing the overall cash position of the Collaborative. Total 
liabilities increased by approximately $487,000 which was primarily the result of the board’s vote to 
return approximately $816,000 of cumulative surplus back to member districts that had not yet been paid 
out by June 30, 2023. Liabilities also increased by $250,000 in prepaid tuition paid by one of the member 



Valley Collaborative 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

(unaudited) 
June 30, 2024 

 

  
5 

 

districts in comparison to fiscal year 2022. The payment of the lease liability for fiscal year 2023 was 
approximately $450,000. The remaining difference is a result of the timing of payments in comparison to 
the prior fiscal year. The Collaborative realized a decrease in net position from operations, including 
depreciation on capital assets right-of-use lease expense and other postemployment benefits expense, of 
approximately $679,000, and a transfer to the OPEB trust account of approximately $64,000. 

 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

 
 2024 2023 2022 
Revenues/Gains* $26,075,648 $21,984,406 $21,050,749 
 
Program Expenses/Losses* 22,030,507 19,048,642 17,879,061 
Administrative Expenses/Losses*   2,075,632   2,137,683   1,941,085 
Total Expense* 24,106,139 21,186,325 19,820,146 
 
Change in net position, before increase in net 
 retirement health benefit obligation and credits 
 to member districts   1,969,509   798,081   1,230,603 
Increase in net retirement health benefit obligation      (573,661)             (643,839)   (849,716) 
Change in net position before credits to member 
 districts       1,395,848  154,242    380,887 
Credits to member districts (      304,552) (    815,609)                  - 
Change in Net Position** $  1,091,296  ($  661,367) $    380,887  
* Excludes Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, 
credits to members, and other postemployment benefits funding and expense. 
 
** During 2022, the Collaborative implemented GASB No. 87 and as a result, made adjustments effective 
July 1, 2021 for right-of-use leased assets and liabilities. The information above includes information 
reported under GASB Statement No. 87 in the 2024 and 2023 information only and does not adjust for 
lease assets or liabilities in prior presented years. In addition, the change in net position reflects the 2022 
net change, not including the cumulative effect of implementing GASB Statement No. 87 of $776. 
 
Revenues 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, revenues, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $4,091,000 (19%). In 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, revenues, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ 
Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $934,000 (5%). The changes 
within fiscal years are due primarily to changes in student enrollment in the respective years. Changes in 
fiscal year 2024 enrollment are primarily a result of expanding of programs and offerings to the area 
districts.  
 
Operating Expenses 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, operating expenses, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $2,920,000, or 14%, 
compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. Increases in expenses were primarily a result of 
increased employee and benefit costs, as well as maintenance and occupancy costs. Personnel costs 
increased by approximately $2,395,000 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 as a result for the increase 
in staffing needs to support operations. Maintenance and occupancy costs increased by approximately 
$480,000 and training expenses increased by approximately $20,000. Maintenance and occupancy costs 
increased as a result of the repairs and updates made across the properties occupied by the Collaborative 
as well as general increases in utilities. Training expenses saw increases as a result of the increase in new 
staff employed by the Collaborative as well as the full integration of the SPEDfi program and getting all 
users acclimated to the system. 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

(unaudited) 
June 30, 2024 

 

  
6 

 

 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, operating expenses, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $1,366,000, or 7%, 
compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Increases in expenses were primarily a result of 
increased employee and benefit costs, as well as other programmatic costs required to service student 
enrollment levels. Personnel costs increased by approximately $762,000 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2023 as a result for the increase in staffing needs. Materials, supplies and equipment costs increased by 
approximately $119,000, travel expense increased by approximately $47,000, small business-related 
expenses increased by $50,000, lease services increased by $157,000 as a result of a full year lease of 11 
Executive Park Drive and field trip expense increased by approximately $22,000. Supplies increased as a 
result of outfitting new property rented as well as the increase in the student population. Travel and field 
trips saw increases as a result of travel restrictions and various closures coming to an end. Small business 
expenses increase as a result of catering and students working in the field started getting back to pre-
pandemic levels.  
 

Governmental Funds Financial Highlights 
 
The Collaborative reported a total general fund balance of $7,499,174, of which $46,380 was 
nonspendable and the remaining $7,452,794 was unassigned. The fund balance increased $1,938,367 over 
the prior fiscal year, primarily due to net operating surplus of $2,151,119 plus $91,800 received as trade-
in value for vehicles disposed of to be used against the purchase price of new vehicles and decreased by 
$304,552 of credits issued to member districts. Prepaid expenses decreased by $249,225, primarily due to 
the use of the prepaid rent included as part of the Tyngsborough agreement. Cash increased by 
$1,985,566 and accounts receivable increased by $485,564.  
 
Due to strong management, since the year ended June 30, 2013, the Collaborative has returned more than 
$12,119,000 from its general fund in the form of cash and tuition credits to its member districts. 
 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the Collaborative purchased and capitalized eight vehicles, 
leasehold improvements and other equipment for use in its program with a total cost of $613,951. The 
Collaborative did trade in seven vehicles in fiscal year 2024 totaling a trade-in value of $91,800.  
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative purchased and capitalized six vehicles, 
leasehold improvements and other equipment for use in its program with a total cost of $455,787. The 
Collaborative did not sell, trade in or dispose of any vehicles or equipment in fiscal year 2023. The 
remaining trade in credit of $43,576 from June 30, 2022 was completely used during fiscal year 2023 for 
the vehicle purchases. 
 
As of June 30, 2024, the balance in the capital reserve fund was $1,500,000, and fully funded. This fund 
is considered restricted until utilized for its intended purpose.  
 

SUBSCRIPTION BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENT (SBITA) & 
LEASED ASSETS AND LIABILTIES 

 
During 2023, the Collaborative implemented GASB Statement No. 96 which requires recording right-of-
use SBITA assets and related liabilities for all long-term SBITAs. The Collaborative evaluated its 
contracts effective July 1, 2022 and determined that the Collaborative had no agreements that exceeded a 
12-month period. Therefore there is no value recognized in the financial statements as a result of 
implementing this standard. 
 
 
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

(unaudited) 
June 30, 2024 

 

  
7 

 

 
During 2022, the Collaborative implemented GASB Statement No. 87 which requires right-of-use leased 
assets and related liabilities for all long-term leases. The Collaborative recorded the lease assets and 
liabilities effective July 1, 2021 with a cumulative effect for a change in accounting principal to the prior 
year ending net position of $776. As of June 30, 2022, the Collaborative recognized right-of-use assets 
totaling $4,011,146, net of accumulated amortization of $89,483 and lease liabilities of $3,954,347 for all 
leases. See Note D in the notes to the financial statements for additional information on the 
Collaborative’s leases.  

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS  
The Collaborative’s annual budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 was approved by its Board of 
Directors and then amended on January 11, 2024. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the 
Collaborative received operating revenues, excluding on-behalf payments by the Massachusetts Teachers’ 
and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $25,963,000 compared to final budgeted 
revenues of approximately $24,805,000. The difference between actual revenues received and budgeted 
revenues is primarily due to higher-than-expected revenues from services the organization provides as 
well as state contracts. The Collaborative expended operating expenses, excluding on-behalf payments by 
the Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $23,198,000 
compared to final budgeted expenses of approximately $23,076,000. The difference between actual 
expenses incurred and budgeted expenses is primarily from increases relating to the hiring of additional 
staff. 
 
The Collaborative’s annual budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 was approved by its Board of 
Directors and then amended on April 27, 2023. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative 
received operating revenues, excluding on-behalf payments by the Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $21,963,000 compared to final budgeted revenues of 
approximately $21,800,000. The difference between actual revenues received and budgeted revenues is 
primarily due to higher-than-expected revenues from services the organization provides as well as state 
contracts. The Collaborative expended operating expenses, excluding on-behalf payments by the 
Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $20,394,000 
compared to final budgeted expenses of approximately $21,367,000. The difference between actual 
expenses incurred and budgeted expenses is primarily from decreases in operating expenses due to 
continued oversight on spending and operations. 
 
CONTACTING THE COLLABORATIVE 
This financial report is designed to provide readers of the financial statement an overview of the 
Collaborative’s financial activities.  If you have questions in regard to this report, contact Chris A. Scott, 
Ph.D., 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 01821, or at 978-528-7800. 



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2024

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 7,993,596$     
Accounts receivable, net 3,819,978       
Prepaid expenses and other assets 46,380            

Total Current Assets 11,859,954     
Non-current Assets

Right-of-use leased assets, net of accumulated amortization 2,970,135       
Capitalized assets, net 6,748,827       

Total Non-current Assets 9,718,962       
Total Assets 21,578,916     

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to OPEB 1,090,530       
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 22,669,446$   

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,746,167$     
Deferred revenues 1,010,000       
Credits due to member districts 66,972            
Lease liability, current portion 340,847          

Total Current Liabilities 3,163,986       
Non-current Liabilities

Lease liabilities, net of current portion 2,776,972       
Net OPEB liability 1,280,531       

Total Non-current Liabilities 4,057,503       
Total Liabilities 7,221,489       

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 3,285,540       

Net Position
Net Position

Unrestricted 4,023,633       
Restricted - contributions and other 37,641            
Restricted - capital reserve fund 1,500,000       
Invested in right-of-use leased assets, net of related liabilities (147,684)         
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 6,748,827       

Total Net Position 12,162,417     
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position 22,669,446$   

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
8



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Functions/ Programs Expenses
Charges for 

Services

Adult Services 
and Operating 

Grants/Contrib-
utions

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Position

Governmental Activities:
Administration 2,075,632$    -$                  -$                       (2,075,632)$         
Education 20,542,841    21,213,926    4,626,464           5,297,549            
Intergovernmental revenue and expense 3,736,565      -                    3,736,565           -                           
Other postemployment benefits 573,661         -                    -                         (573,661)              
Interest expense 206,717         -                    -                         (206,717)              
Capital asset depreciation and 
amortization 805,185         -                    -                         (805,185)              
Right-of-use asset amortization 475,764         -                    -                         (475,764)              

Total Governmental Activities 28,416,365$  21,213,926$  8,363,029$         1,160,590$          

General Revenue and Other:
Interest 59,537                 
Gain on disposal of assets 91,800                 
Other 83,921                 
Credits to member districts (304,552)              

Total General Revenue and Other (69,294)                

Change in Net Position 1,091,296            

Net Position, Beginning of Year 11,071,121          

Net Position, End of Year 12,162,417$        

Program Revenues

 See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
9



Valley Collaborative
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2024

Capital Nonmajor Total
Reserve Governmental Governmental

General Fund Fund Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 6,455,955$    1,500,000$       37,641$           7,993,596$        
Accounts receivable, net 3,819,978      -                       -                       3,819,978          
Prepaid expenses and other assets 46,380           -                       -                       46,380               

Total Assets 10,322,313$  1,500,000$       37,641$           11,859,954$      

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,746,167$    -$                     -$                     1,746,167$        
Deferred revenues 1,010,000      -                       -                       1,010,000          
Credits due to member districts 66,972           -                       -                       66,972               

Total Liabilities 2,823,139      -                       -                       2,823,139          

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable 46,380           -                       -                       46,380               
Restricted -                     1,500,000         37,641             1,537,641          
Committed -                     -                       -                       -                         
Assigned -                     -                       -                       -                         
Unassigned 7,452,794      -                       -                       7,452,794          

Total Fund Balances 7,499,174      1,500,000         37,641             9,036,815          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 10,322,313$  1,500,000$       37,641$           11,859,954$      

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
10



Total fund balances, governmental funds 9,036,815$    

 Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are  different because:

(3,285,540)    

2,970,135      

(1,280,531)    

(3,117,819)    

1,090,530      

6,748,827      
   
       Net position of governmental activities 12,162,417$  

Valley Collaborative
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2024

Capital assets, net of related debt, used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and therefore are not reported in this fund financial statement, but are reported in the
governmental activities of the Statement of Net Position

Other postemployment benefit (OPEB) liability is not a current obligation and therefore is not
reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in the governmental activities of the
Statement of Net Position.

Deferred inflows relating to the other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current
obligation and therefore is not reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in the
government activities of the Statement of Net Position.

Deferred outflows relating to the other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current
financial resource and therefore is not reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in
the government activities of the Statement of Net Position.

Right-of-use leased assets, net of accumulated amortization, used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Long-term lease liabilities related to the right-of-use leased assets is used in governmental 
activities and are not financial uses and therefore are not reported in the funds.

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
11



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Capital Nonmajor Total
General Reserve Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:

Tuition and service revenues 21,213,926$  -$                -$                     21,213,926$     
Adult services 4,605,105      -                  -                       4,605,105         
Grants and contributions -                     -                  21,359             21,359              
Intergovernmental revenue 3,736,565      -                  -                       3,736,565         
Interest 59,537           -                  -                       59,537              
Other 83,921           -                  -                       83,921              
Credits to member districts (304,552)        -                  -                       (304,552)           

          Total Revenues 29,394,502    -                  21,359             29,415,861       

Expenditures:
Administration 2,061,331      -                  14,301             2,075,632         
Program payroll 15,800,376    -                  -                       15,800,376       
Program fringe benefits and payroll taxes 2,460,889      -                  -                       2,460,889         
Professional and consulting fees 8,426             -                  -                       8,426                
Transportation and travel 198,693         -                  -                       198,693            
Maintenance and other occupancy 832,719         -                  -                       832,719            
Telephone, communications and utilities 182,907         -                  -                       182,907            
Materials, supplies and equipment 694,534         -                  -                       694,534            
Small business expenses 181,366         -                  -                       181,366            
Field trips 111,545         -                  -                       111,545            
Training programs 34,271           -                  -                       34,271              
Other 37,115           -                  -                       37,115              
Intergovernmental expense 3,736,565      -                  -                       3,736,565         
Capital outlay, net of debt incurred 613,951         -                  -                       613,951            

Lease Service:
Lease interest 206,717         -                  -                       206,717            
Lease financing principal 386,530         -                  -                       386,530            

          Total Expenditures 27,547,935    -                  14,301             27,562,236       

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenditures 1,846,567      -                  7,058               1,853,625         

Other Financing Sources:
Gain on assets 91,800           -                  -                       91,800              

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,938,367      -                  7,058               1,945,425         

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,560,807      1,500,000    30,583             7,091,390         
Fund Balances, End of Year 7,499,174$    1,500,000$  37,641$           9,036,815$       

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
12



Net change in fund balances of total governmental funds 1,945,425$    

 Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are  different because:

Capital outlay purchases, net of debt incurred 613,951         
Depreciation (805,185)       
Amortization (475,764)       

Lease financing principal 386,530         

Net change in other postemployment benefits (OPEB) accrual (573,661)       

        Change in net position of governmental activities 1,091,296$    

Valley Collaborative
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Governmental funds report outlays for capital assets and right-to-use leased assets as expenditures because such
outlays use current financial resources. In contrast, the Statement of Activities reports only a portion of the outlay
as expense. The outlay is allocated over the assets' estimated useful lives as depreciation or amortization expense
for the period. Governmental funds do not report inflows from assets held to purchase capital assets or finance
leased assets because such assets are not considered current financial resources. In contrast, the Statement of
Activities does report the inflows as revenue.

Governmental funds report lease financing payments as expenditures because such outlays use current financial
resources. In contrast, the Statement of Activities reports only the current year interest accrued on the liability as
expense.

The change in accrual for other postemployment benefits reported in the Statement of Activities does not require 
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
13



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Retirees' Health Insurance Trust Fund
June 30, 2024

Assets

Assets
Investments 7,374,283$     

Total Assets 7,374,283$     

Net Position

Net Position
Net position held in trust for retirees' health insurance 7,374,283$     

Total Net Position 7,374,283$     

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
14



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Retirees' Health Insurance Trust Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2024

Additions:
Contributions -$                   
Investment gain 796,875         

Total Additions 796,875         

Deductions:
Investment expenses 21,299           

Total Deductions 21,299           

Change in Net Position 775,576         

Net Position – Beginning of Year 6,598,707      

Net Position – End of Year  7,374,283$    

 See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
15



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

16 

   
 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Collaborative 
Valley Collaborative (The “Collaborative”) is an educational collaborative of the school districts of Billerica, 
Chelmsford, Dracut, Groton-Dunstable Regional, Nashoba Valley Technical, North Middlesex Regional, 
Tewksbury, Tyngsborough, and Westford. The Collaborative is a public entity under the jurisdiction of its member 
school committees, whose appointees comprise its board of directors. The Collaborative provides high quality 
academic, therapeutic and vocational services to individuals referred by local school districts and social service 
agencies. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The Collaborative's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(“GASB”) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements 
(Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by 
the Collaborative are discussed below. 
 
The Collaborative's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Collaborative as 
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Collaborative's major funds). Both the government-wide 
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. 
Governmental activities are generally financed through intergovernmental assessments or other non-exchange 
transactions. The Collaborative does not have any activities classified as business type activities. 
 
Government-wide Statements 
In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, governmental columns are presented on a consolidated basis 
and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes all long- term assets, receivables and 
deferred outflows of resources, as well as long-term liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and other liabilities 
reported on a full accrual basis. The Collaborative’s net position is reported in three parts—net investment in capital 
assets; restricted; and unrestricted. The Collaborative first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying 
activities. 
 
The government-wide Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. The Collaborative does allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of 
Activities if there is a reasonable basis for doing so. Depreciation is reported as one amount, in total, on the 
Statement of Activities, and is not allocated among the respective functions. 
 
The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Collaborative as an entity and the change in the 
Collaborative’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
The financial transactions of the Collaborative are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. 
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, 
reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification 
within the financial statements. 
 
The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type 
activities categories. GASB pronouncements set forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets and deferred 
outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund 
category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The Collaborative 
may electively add funds, as major funds, which have specific community focus. The nonmajor funds are combined 
in a column in the fund financial statements. 
 
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

17 

   
 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 
 
The following governmental fund types are used by the Collaborative - the Collaborative does not use proprietary 
funds: 
 
Governmental Funds: 
The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Collaborative: 
 
General fund - is the general operating fund of the Collaborative. It is used to account for all financial resources not 
accounted for and reported in another fund. 
 
Capital reserve fund - used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned 
to be used for the acquisition, construction, or renovation of major capital facilities or equipment. 
 
Non-major governmental funds - consist of other special revenue and permanent funds that are aggregated and 
presented in the non-major governmental funds column on the government funds financial statements.  
 
Fiduciary Funds: 
Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support Collaborative programs.  The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position 
presented in fiduciary fund financial statements.  Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (retirees) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not 
incorporated into the government-wide statements. 
 
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the flow of current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., measurable and available). Measurable means the amount of the 
transaction can be determined and available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 
to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except 
for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences, 
claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with current 
expendable available resources. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Collaborative considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased 
to be cash equivalents. The Collaborative maintains its uncollateralized cash balances in two financial institutions.  
The balances in one of the financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Company up to 
$250,000.  From time to time, the Collaborative maintains bank account balances in excess of the federally insured 
limits. The Collaborative also maintains cash and cash equivalents at the Massachusetts Municipal Depository Trust 
which is collateralized by its underlying assets. At June 30, 2024, the Collaborative’s uninsured cash balances, 
including reconciling items, totaled $7,743,596. The Collaborative monitors its exposure associated with cash and 
cash equivalents and has not experienced any losses in such accounts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

18 

   
 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 
 
Fair Value Measurements and Investments 
The Collaborative has contributed $4,854,654 to a public employee retirement trust account with Public Agency 
Retirement Services as trustee, on behalf of its retirees’ health insurance trust fund. The trustee invests the funds in 
Vanguard mutual funds. As of June 30, 2024, the balance in these investments consisted of the following: 
 
          Fair       Unrealized 
     Cost   Value          Gain  
Mutual Funds            $4,854,654         $7,374,283                    $2,519,629 
 
All investments of the Collaborative are measured at fair value, generally based on quoted market prices in 
accordance with level 1 of the Fair Value Hierarchy established under GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value 
Measurement and Application.  
 
Net increase in the fair value on investments for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $775,576. There were no realized 
gains or losses during the year ended June 30, 2024. Investment fees for the year ended June 30, 2024 were $21,299. 
 
The Collaborative manages its investments in accordance with state public finance laws that require that all moneys 
held in the name of the Collaborative, which are not required to be kept liquid for purposes of distribution, shall be 
invested in such a manner as to require the payment of interest on the money at the highest possible rate reasonably 
available, taking account of safety, liquidity and yield. The Collaborative has directed a local investment 
management service to manage the funds as conservatively as possible. However, the investments are still subject 
to market risk of loss. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty, the Collaborative will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that 
are in possession of an outside party. The Collaborative’s investments are uninsured, not registered in the name of 
the Collaborative, and held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the Collaborative’s name.  
 
Operating Revenues and Expenses 
Operating revenues consist primarily of billings to member municipalities or other cities and towns for providing 
programs and services. The Collaborative also receives approximately 18% of its revenues under social service 
contracts issued by agencies of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments. Operating expenses include educational costs, 
administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable consist of all revenues earned at year end and not yet collected.  Major receivable balances 
include tuitions and certain related charges. The Collaborative records its bad debts using the allowance method.  
As of June 30, 2024, there was an allowance for doubtful accounts of $37,778.  
 
Credits Due to Member Districts 
“Credits due to member districts” represent member district credits issued during the fiscal year but not utilized by 
the district during the fiscal year. The credits are to be applied against future Collaborative invoices or disbursed to 
the member district and are not considered an agency fund of the Collaborative. 
 
Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are capitalized at historical cost.  Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method 
using estimated useful lives of two to five years for websites, computer equipment, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and 
program equipment and five to ten years for leasehold improvements. The Collaborative has purchased and 
renovated a building. The building and renovations are depreciated using estimated useful lives of 40 and 20 years, 
respectively.  
 
 
 
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

19 

   
 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 
 
Equity Classifications 
Government-wide Statements 
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 
 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - this component of net position consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, notes or other borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets 
or related debt are also included in this component of net position. 
 
Invested in right-of-use assets, net of liabilities – this component of net position consists of right-of-use assets, net 
of accumulated amortization, reduced by the outstanding balances of liabilities that are attributable to the leased 
assets. 
 
Restricted - this component of net position consists of restricted net assets reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows 
or resources related to those assets. These assets may be restricted by constraints placed on the use either by (1) 
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
 
Unrestricted - this component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of net investment in capital 
assets or the restricted component of net position. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified based on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on specific purposes for which amounts in the funds can be 
spent.  Fund balances can be classified in the following components: 
 
Nonspendable fund balance – consists of amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable 
form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
 
Restricted fund balance – consists of amounts upon which constraints have been placed on their use whether (a) 
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
 
Committed fund balance – consists of amounts which can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by the Collaborative’s highest level of decision making, the Board of Directors. Any modification or 
rescission must also be made by a vote of the Board of Directors. 
 
Assigned fund balance – consists of amounts that are constrained by the Collaborative’s intent to be used for specific 
purposes. Intent is expressed by (a) the governing body itself, or (b) a Board of Directors, or official to which the 
governing body has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 
 
Unassigned fund balance – consists of the residual classification for the remaining fund balance. It represents 
amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific 
purposes. 
 
Use of Estimates 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles.  Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, and reported revenues and expenses.  Actual results could vary from the estimates used. 
 
Subsequent Events 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 21, 2024, which is the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

20 

   
 

NOTE B – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2024:     
Tuition and services to districts  $ 3,136,527 
State contracts        721,229 
  3,857,756 
Allowance for doubtful accounts        (37,778) 
  $ 3,819,978  
The Collaborative has established an allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of $37,778 The allowance is 
based on specific identification of probable losses and an estimate of additional losses based on historical 
experience. Account balances are charged off against the allowance when it is probable the receivable will not be 
recovered. For the year ended June 30, 2024, the Collaborative recorded no bad debt expense.  
 
NOTE C – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
A summary of depreciable capital assets follows: 
 

Land in the amount of $677,500 is not being depreciated. In fiscal 2024, the Collaborative capitalized $38,900 for 
building improvements, $485,497 for vehicles, and $89,554 for office furniture and equipment. The Collaborative 
traded in various fully depreciated vehicles during the year ended June 30, 2024, and received $91,800 of trade-in 
value toward the purchase of the new vehicles. Depreciation expense of $805,185 was not allocated to governmental 
functions. It appears unallocated on the Statement of Activities. The capital reserve for future capital purchases is 
fully funded. 
 
NOTE D –LEASE OBLIGATIONS  
The Collaborative leases various classroom and office spaces and office equipment under operating leases. All of 
its leases qualifying as long-term leases are recorded in accordance with GASB Statement No. 87.  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Buildings & 

Improvements 

 Furniture, 
Equipment & 

Software 

  
 

Vehicles 

  
 

Total 
COST        
Balance, July 1, 2023 $9,279,141      $ 1,372,846  $1,567,457  $12,219,444 
Additions         38,900            89,554  485,497     613,951 
Disposals              

 

 (194,478)        (194,478) 
 9,318,041  1,462,400  1,858,476  12,638,917 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION        
Balance, July 1, 2023 (3,588,256)  (1,197,522)  (1,171,105)  (5,956,883) 
Additions  (507,375)  (77,500)  (220,310)  (805,185) 
Disposals  

 

 
 

 194,478  194,478 
 (4,095,631)  (1,275,022)  (1,196,937)  (6,567,590) 
Net, June 30, 2024 $ 5,222,410  $     187,378   $  661,539  $ 6,071,327 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

21 

   
 

NOTE D –LEASE OBLIGATIONS – continued  
During fiscal 2017, the Collaborative entered into a building lease for program use at 135 Coburn Road in 
Tyngsborough, Massachusetts, commencing July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2033 including extensions. The lease 
requires quarterly rent payments of $63,988 through June 2028, then it is adjusted to $31,250 through June 2030, 
and finally adjusted to $94,181 through June 2033. During fiscal 2019, the Collaborative entered into a building 
lease for program and administrative use at 25 Linnell Circle in Billerica, Massachusetts, commencing July 1, 2018 
through June 30, 2025 including extension. The lease requires monthly payments of $13,187 through June 2023, 
then it is adjusted to $13,583 through June 2024, and finally adjusted to $13,991 through June 2025. During fiscal 
2022, the Collaborative entered into a building lease for program use at 11 Executive Park Drive in Billerica, 
Massachusetts, commencing June 1, 2022 through August 31, 2032. The monthly payments are increased annually 
by approximately 2% of the prior year. The Coburn Road, Linnell Circle and Executive Park Drive leases represent 
the total of the right-of-use lease assets and liabilities. Right-of-use assets and initial liabilities are valued using a 
rate of 6% which represents the Collaborative’s incremental borrowing rates at the time the leases and extension 
were entered into, respectively.   
Lease agreements, including modifications, are summarized as follows: 
 

Description Date Payment 
Terms Payment Amount Interest 

Rate 
Total Lease 

Asset/Liability 

Accum. 
Amort. Net Asset Liability 

Balance 
6/30/2024 6/30/2024 6/30/2024 

135 Coburn Road** 7/1/2016 17 years $255,950 (FY24) 6.00% $2,133,409  $  451,597  $1,681,812  $1,725,544  
25 Linnell Circle 7/1/2022 3 years $158,249 (FY24) 6.00%    448,324 298,882 149,442 162,555 
11 Executive Park 
Drive 6/1/2022 9.25 

years $14,200 (FY24) 6.00% 1,429,413 290,532 1,138,881 1,229,720 

Total Lease Agreements   $4,011,146  $1,041,011  $2,970,135  $3,117,819 
 

**Lease was modified during FY2022.  
Annual requirements to amortize long-term obligations and related interest are as follows:    

Year Ending 
Principal Interest Total      

30-Jun      
2025 $340,847  $260,900  $601,747       
2026 277,229 160,361 437,590      
2027 298,285 143,155 441,440      
2028 320,764 124,646 445,410      
2029 210,811 107,739 445,410      

Thereafter 1,669,883 226,798 1,896,681      
 $3,117,819  $1,023,599  $4,268,278       

 
For the year ended June 30, 2024, total amortization expense of leased assets was $475,764 and total interest 
expense on lease liabilities was $206,717. 
 
NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS  
 
Plan Descriptions: 
The Collaborative’s employees participate in the Massachusetts Teachers’ (MTRS) or State Employee’ Retirement 
System (MSERS), statewide cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plans public employee retirement systems 
(PERS) covering all employees of local school districts within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The retirement 
systems issue publicly available annual reports that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information, which may be obtained by writing to Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC), 
5 Middlesex Avenue, Suite 304, Somerville, Massachusetts, 02145.   
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

22 

   
 

NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS – 
continued 
 
Benefits Provided: 
MSERS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits to members and their beneficiaries. 
Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) establishes uniform benefit and contribution requirements for all contributory 
PERS. These requirements provide for superannuation retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of 
a member’s highest three-year average annual rate of regular compensation. For employees hired after April 1, 
2012, retirement allowances are calculated on the basis of the last five years or any five consecutive years, 
whichever is greater in terms of compensation. Benefit payments are based upon a member’s age, length of 
creditable service, and group creditable service, and group classification. The authority for amending these 
provisions rests with the Legislature. 
 
Members become vested after ten years of creditable service. A superannuation retirement allowance may be 
received upon the completion of twenty years of creditable service or upon reaching the age of 55 with ten years of 
service. Normal retirement for most employees occurs at age 65; for certain hazardous duty and public safety 
positions, normal retirement is at age 55. Most employees who joined the system after April 1, 2012 cannot retire 
prior to age 60. 
 
The MSERS’ funding policies have been established by Chapter 32 of the MGL. The Legislature has the authority 
to amend these policies. The annuity portion of the MSERS retirement allowance is funded by employees, who 
contribute a percentage of their regular compensation. Costs of administering the plan are funded out of plan assets. 
 
MTRS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits to members and their beneficiaries. 
Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) establishes uniform benefit and contribution requirements for all contributory 
PERS. These requirements provide for superannuation retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of 
a member’s highest three-year average annual rate of regular compensation. For employees hired after April 1, 
2012, retirement allowances are calculated on the basis of the last five years or any five consecutive years, 
whichever is greater in terms of compensation. Benefit payments are based upon a member’s age, length of 
creditable service, and group creditable service, and group classification. The authority for amending these 
provisions rests with the Legislature. 
 
Members become vested after ten years of creditable service. A superannuation retirement allowance may be 
received upon the completion of twenty years of creditable service or upon reaching the age of 55 with ten years of 
service. Normal retirement for most employees occurs at age 65. Most employees who joined the system after April 
1, 2012 cannot retire prior to age 60. 
 
The MTRS’ funding policies have been established by Chapter 32 of the MGL. The Legislature has the authority 
to amend these policies. The annuity portion of the MTRS retirement allowance is funded by employees, who 
contribute a percentage of their regular compensation. Costs of administering the plan are funded out of plan assets. 
 
Contributions: 
 
Member contributions for MSERS vary depending on the most recent date of membership: 
 
Hire Date    % of Compensation 
Prior to 1975…………...5% of regular compensation 
1975 - 1983………….…7% of regular compensation 
1984 to 6/30/1996……...8% of regular compensation 
7/1/1996 to present….…9% of regular compensation 
1979 to present…………An additional 2% of regular compensation in excess of $30,000 
 
 
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

23 

   
 

NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS – 
continued 
 
Educational collaboratives contribute amounts equal to the normal cost of employees’ benefits participating in 
MSERS at a rate established by the Public Employees’ Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC), currently 
6.1% of covered payroll. Legally, the collaboratives are only responsible for contributing the annual normal cost of 
their employees’ benefits (i.e., the present value of the benefits earned by those employees in any given year) and 
are not legally responsible for the past service cost attributable to those employees or previously retired employees 
of the collaboratives. During fiscal year 2024, the Collaborative’s contributions on behalf of employees totaled 
$486,688. 
 
Member contributions for MTRS vary depending on the most recent date of membership: 
 
Hire Date    % of Compensation 
Prior to 1975…………...5% of regular compensation 
1975 - 1983………….…7% of regular compensation 
1984 to 6/30/1996……...8% of regular compensation 
7/1/1996 to present….…9% of regular compensation 
7/1/2001 to present……11% of regular compensation (for teachers hired after 7/1/01 and those accepting provisions 
of Chapter 114 of the Acts of 2000) 
1979 to present…………An additional 2% of regular compensation in excess of $30,000 
 
The Commonwealth is a nonemployer contributor in MTRS and is required by statute to make all actuarially 
determined employer contributions on behalf of the member employers participating in MTRS. Therefore, the 
Collaborative is considered to be in a 100% special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and the Commonwealth is a nonemployer contributing entity in 
under both MSERS and MTRS. Since the employers do not contribute directly to each system beyond the MSERS 
annual normal cost, there is no net pension liability to recognize. However, the notes to the financial statements 
must disclose the portion of the nonemployer contributing entities’ share of the collective net pension liability that 
is associated with the employer. In addition, the Collaborative must recognize its portion of the collective pension 
expense as both a revenue and pension expense. 
 
The nonemployer contributing entities’ share of the collective net pension liability that is associated with the 
Collaborative was measured as of June 30, 2023 and was $14,331,557 and $21,794,595 under MSERS and MTRS, 
respectively. In fiscal 2024, the Collaborative recognized revenue and related expense of $1,701,601 (under GASB 
Statement No. 68) for its portion of the collective pension expense under MSERS. In fiscal 2024, the Collaborative 
recognized revenue and related expense of $2,034,964 (under GASB Statement No. 68), for its portion of the 
collective pension expense under MTRS. These amounts are recorded as Intergovernmental revenue and expense 
in the financial statements. 
 
NOTE F – COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
 
The Collaborative allows eligible employees to carryover unused vacation time up to 10 days per year and to accrue 
a maximum of 20 days total.  At the end of the fiscal year, any unused vacation time in excess of the above amounts 
is forfeited.  The Collaborative’s vacation accrual for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $111,676. 
 
NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT  
 
The Collaborative is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts, theft or damage of, and destruction of assets; 
error and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  The Collaborative has obtained a variety of 
commercial liability insurance policies that pass the risk of loss listed above to independent third parties.  
Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the Collaborative.  
Settled claims have not exceeded the insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.  
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

24 

   
 

NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT – continued 
 
The Collaborative offers eligible participants access to various health and life insurance. Payment, in the form of 
premiums, is generally made monthly.  The payments are funded in part from the Collaborative and payroll 
withholdings from active employee participants or direct payments from certain other eligible participants.  In 
general, the Collaborative pays 75-80% of the cost of health insurance and 100% of the cost of life insurance for 
those participants that qualify. 
 
NOTE H – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
The Collaborative participates in state and federal contracts, which are governed by various rules and regulations 
of the agencies.  Costs charged to the respective programs are subject to audit and adjustment by agencies; therefore, 
to the extent that the Collaborative has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the refunds of any 
money received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable at June 30, 2024 may be impaired.  
In the opinion of the Collaborative, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the 
rules and regulations governing the respective contracts; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the 
accompanying financial statements for such contingencies. 
 
NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN 
 
The Collaborative follows the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions.”  
 
Description 
At the board meeting on June 18, 2015, the Collaborative’s board members implemented a postemployment health 
care plan and voted to create a trust fund for related retiree health benefits to take effect July 1, 2015. The trust fund 
is held for the benefit of a third party (retiree health insurance participants) and cannot be used to address activities 
or obligations of the Collaborative, therefore these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide financial 
statements. All funds of the trust are held at Public Agency Retirement Services and are held in mutual funds. The 
trust is irrevocable and is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 115. 
The sole purpose of the trust is to provide funds to pay postemployment healthcare benefits to qualified retirees. 
The plan has the retirees pay for 20% of the premiums for the medical insurance. As a result of establishing the 
trust, the Collaborative’s board members voted to initially transfer $3,150,000 to fund the trust. During the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2024 the Collaborative did not transfer any additional funds to the trust. The Collaborative has 
transferred $4,854,654 to date to the trust account. 
 
An employee hired before April 2, 2012 shall become eligible to retire under these programs upon meeting the 
following conditions: 
  

i. Completion of 10 years of creditable service at the Collaborative 
ii. And attainment of age 55 as an active member 
iii. Or completion of 20 years of service at the Collaborative, regardless of age 

 
An employee hired after April 2, 2012 shall become eligible to retire under these programs upon meeting the 
following conditions:  

i. Completion of 10 years of creditable service at the Collaborative 
ii. And attainment of age 60 as an active member 

 
Funding Policy 
The contribution requirements of plan members and the Collaborative are established and may be amended through 
Collaborative ordinances. For the period ending on the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date, total Collaborative 
premiums plus implicit costs for the retiree medical program were $91,727. The Collaborative also contributed $0 
to the OPEB Trust for a total contribution during the measurement period of $91,727 to be reported in the financial 
statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. 
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

25 

   
 

NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 
Investment Policy 
The long-term rate of return on assets developed based on the Collaborative Investment Policy is 6.19%. The rate 
is comprised of a 4.06% real rate of return and 2.50% inflation assumption, net of 0.37% investment expense. 
 
Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) 
The Collaborative’s Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance 
with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 74/75 which is composed of the service cost and an amortization of 
the unfunded liability. The calculation used a 30-year flat dollar amortization of the Collaborative’s unfunded 
liability for the purpose of calculating ADC.  The following table shows the components of the Collaborative’s 
annual ADC for the fiscal year and the amount actually contributed to the plan: 
 

Actuarially Determined Contribution - Deficiency / (Excess) 
  June 30, 2024 
I. Service Cost  $    948,235  
II. 30-year level dollar amortization of NOL          58,797  
III. Actuarial Determined Contribution [I. + II.]     1,007,032  
IV. Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution        (91,727) 
V. Contribution deficiency / (excess) [III. + IV.]  $   915,305  
     
Covered employee payroll  $14,623,085  
     
Contribution as a % of covered employee payroll 
 
Discount Rate 
 
Money Weighted Rate of Return 

0.63% 
 

5.45% 
 

11.75% 
 
OPEB Liability and OPEB Expense  
 

 Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 
   
 Collaborative 

Employees and 
Retirees 

 
 

Total 
I. Total OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2023  $8,654,814 $8,654,814 
II. Fiduciary Net Position as of June 30, 2023            7,374,283            7,374,283 
III. Net OPEB Liability (Asset) as of June 30, 2023 [I.-II.] 1,280,531 1,280,531 
   
IV. Service Cost 948,235 948,235 
V. Interest on Total OPEB Liability (Asset), Service Cost, and 
Benefit Payments 436,623 436,623 

VI. Projected Earnings on OPEB Plan Investments (349,622) (349,622) 
VII. Net Recognition of Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows            (369,848)            (369,848) 
VIII. Financial Statement Expense [IV.+V.+VI.+VII.] 665,388  665,388  
IX. Employer Share of Costs (91,727) (91,727) 
X. Employer (Payments) Withdrawals to/from OPEB Trust              -              - 
XI. Total Employer Contribution [IX.+X.]            (     91,727)            (     91,727) 
XII. Net OPEB Expense [VIII.+XI.]  $     573,661 $     573,661 

 
Effect of 1% Change in Healthcare Trend 
In the event that healthcare trend rates were 1% higher than forecast and employee contributions were to increase 
at the forecast rates, the Total OPEB Liability as of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date would increase to 
$11,151,767 and Net OPEB Liability would increase to $3,777,484. If such healthcare trend rates were 1% less than 
forecast and employee contributions were to increase at the forecast rate, the Total OPEB Liability would decrease 
to $6,846,363 and the Net OPEB Liability would decrease to $527,920.  
 

I 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

26 

   
 

NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 
Effect of 1% Change in Discount Rates 
As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date, if the discount rate were 1% higher than what was used in this valuation, 
the Total OPEB Liability would decrease to $7,125,638 and the Net OPEB Liability would decrease to $248,645. 
If the discount rate were 1% lower than was used in this valuation, the Total OPEB Liability would increase to 
$10,654,405 and the Net OPEB Liability would increase to $3,280,122.  
 
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood 
by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and 
the historical pattern of sharing of benefits costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The 
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term 
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective 
of the calculations. 

 
Actuarial Cost Method:                  Individual Entry Age Normal 
Discount Rate:                               5.45% per annum (previously 4.69%) 
General Inflation Assumption:      2.50% per annum 
Annual Compensation Increases:  3.00% per annum 
Actuarial Value of Assets:             Market Value 

 
Recognition of OPEB Trust Assets 
The state of Massachusetts has passed legislation allowing municipal entities to establish a Trust for Other 
Postemployment Benefits (“OPEB”) under M.G.L. Chapter 32B, Section 20 for purposes of accumulating assets to 
pre-fund the liabilities under GASB 75. This legislation was amended effective November 9, 2016 to clarify who 
may adopt such a Trust and provide guidance on the ongoing operation of such a Trust. The Collaborative has 
established an irrevocable trust for the purposes of prefunding liabilities under GASB 74/75. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

27 

   
 

NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 
Changes in Net OPEB Liability 
 

Changes in Net OPEB Liability 
 Increase (Decrease) 
 Total OPEB                   

Liability 
Plan 

Fiduciary Net 
Position 

Net OPEB 
Liability                          

I. Balances at June 30, 2023 $    8,406,758 $     6,598,707 $    1,808,051 
II. Prior Period Adjustment                -                   -                  - 
III. Balances for June 30, 2023 with Adjustment [I.+II.] 8,406,758 6,598,707 1,808,051 
Changes for the year:    
    
IV. Service Cost 948,235 - 948,236 
V. Interest on Total OPEB Liability, Service Cost, and 
Benefit Payments 

 
436,623 

 
- 

 
436,623 

VI. Changes in Benefit Terms* - - - 
VII. Changes in assumptions** (1,045,075) - (1,045,075) 
VIII. Differences between actual and expected 
experience** 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

IX. Net Investment Income - 775,576 (775,576) 
X. Employer Contributions (Withdrawals) to/from Trust - 91,727 (91,727) 
XI. Benefit payments withdrawn from Trust -         (91,727) 91,727 
XII. Benefit payments excluding Implicit Cost (77,701) - (77,701) 
XIII. Implicit Cost Amount 
XIV. Total Benefit payments including Implicit Cost 
[XII.+XIII.] 

(14,026) 
 

(91,727) 

- 
 

- 

(14,026) 
 

(91,727) 
XV. Administrative and Other Charges - - - 
XVI. Other Charges - - - 
XVII. Net Changes 
[IV.+V.+VI.+VII.+VIII.+IX.+X.+XI.+XIV.+XV.+XVI.] 

 
$       248,056 

 
$        775,576 

 
($    527,520)    

XVI. Balances at June 30, 2024 [III.+XVII.] $    8,654,814 $     7,374,283 $    1,280,531 
* Recognized immediately 
** Amortized over 7 years 
 
Impact of Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“PPACA”) Excise Tax 
The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“PPACA”) excise tax has been repealed. 
 
Deferred Inflows/Outflows 
 

 Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of the effects of differences between expected & actual 
experience 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

There-
after 

2019 (1,703,175) 7.00 (243,309) (243,311) (243,309) - - - - - 
2020 (469) 7.00 (134) (67) (67) (67) - - - - 
2021 (1,125,612) 7.00 (482,404) (160,802) (160,802) (160,802) (160,800) - - - 
2022 - 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2023 (1,278,180) 7.00 (912,986) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,598) - 
2024 - 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
Total Remaining Balance (1,638,833)        
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense (586,777) (586,775) (343,466) (343,397) (182,597) (182,598) - 

I 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

28 

   
 

NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 

 Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of the effects of changes in assumptions 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

There-
after 

2019 2,659,477 7.00 379,927 379,925 379,927 - - - - - 
2020 - 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2021 467,416 7.00 200,320 66,774 66,774 66,774 66,772 - - - 
2022 (1,136,144) 7.00 (649,226) (162,306) (162,306) (162,306) (162,306) (162,308) - - 
2023 714,395 7.00 510,283 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,059 - 
2024 (1,045,075) 7.00 (895,779) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,296) (149,299) 
Total Remaining Balance (454,475)        
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense 237,153 237,155 (142,772) (142,774) (209,548) (47,237) (149,299) 

 
 Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of differences between projected & actual earnings on 

OPEB plan investments 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

There-
after 

2019 (30,347) 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2020 18,043 7.00 - 3,607 - - - - - - 
2021 (755,533) 7.00 (151,105) (151,107) (151,105) - - - - - 
2022 1,236,152 7.00 494,462 247,230 247,230 247,232 - - - - 
2023 (173,824) 7.00 (104,296) (34,764) (34,764) (34,764) (34,768) - - - 
2024 (425,953) 7.00 (340,763) (85,190) (85,190) (85,190) (85,190) (85,193)   
Total Remaining Balance (101,702)        
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense (20,224) (23,829) 127,278 (119,958) (85,193) - - 

 
NOTE J – TAX POSITION 
 
The primary tax positions made by the Collaborative are the existence of Unrelated Business Income Tax and the 
Collaborative’s status as an exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code. The Collaborative currently 
evaluates all tax positions, and makes determinations regarding the likelihood of those positions being upheld under 
review. For the years presented, and as a result of adoption, the Collaborative has not recognized any tax benefits 
or loss contingencies for uncertain tax positions based on its evaluations. The Collaborative is not currently under 
examination by any taxing jurisdiction. As a Chapter 40 governmental entity, the Collaborative is exempt from 
filing certain non-profit filings and, accordingly, there are no returns currently open for examination. 
 
NOTE K – COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION (OSD) 
 
The excess (deficiency) of revenue received from departments of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is the 
amount in accordance with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Not-For-Profit Provider Surplus Revenue 
Retention Policy, pursuant to 808CMR 1.19(3) of the Pricing, Reporting, and Auditing for Social Programs, which 
allows a provider to retain, for future use, a portion of annual net surplus.  Net surplus from the revenues and 
expenses with services provided to purchasing agencies, which are subject to 808CMR 1.00, may not exceed 20% 
of the provider’s revenues derived from contracts with state departments annually.  For fiscal 2016 and beyond, 
there is no limit on the cumulative amount of the provider’s net surplus. For the year ended June 30, 2024, the 
Collaborative had no surplus revenue from contracts with state departments.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I 

I 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

29 

   
 

 
 
NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E 
 
Names, duties and total compensation of the five most highly compensated employees 
The five highest compensated employees of the Collaborative during fiscal year 2024 were as follows:  

Name Title 
Total 

Compensation 
Chris A. Scott, PhD Executive Director $241,184 
Joia Mercurio Deputy Director  $145,964 
Nicole Noska Principal $145,021 
Kari Ann Morrin Director of Human Resources $136,577 
Matthew Gentile Director of DDS Services $129,927 

 
Executive Director: 
Responsible for the proper fiscal management of Collaborative Programs.  Administer and coordinate all programs 
and services offered by the Collaborative.  Develop and propose an annual budget to the Board of Directors.  Ensure 
Collaborative is operating within and in compliance with federal and state laws. 
 
Deputy Director: 
Responsible for supervising the effective and efficient implementation of programs and the payroll department. 
Assist in the creation of required state reports, records and other documentation. Keep the executive director 
informed about what is happening at the program level. 
 
Director Human Resources: 
Responsible for administering personnel programs and policies for the Collaborative and ensuring that proper 
practices are being followed. Handle all aspects with the hiring process. Manage the day-to-day human resource 
functions. 
 
Principal: 
Responsible to ensure program curriculum is aligned with Massachusetts Curriculum Frameworks.  Other 
responsibilities include, ensure safety and structure of program, coordination and review all IEPs, schedule and 
participate in IEP meetings, communicate with parents, LEAs and outside agencies, and interview student referrals. 
 
Director of DDS Services: 
Responsible for coordinating services and activities relating to vocational preparedness and program enhancement 
while being the liaison between the Collaborative and local business partners. Other responsibilities include 
supervising direct support and job development staff and overseeing state agency contracts. 
 
Amounts expended on services for individuals aged 22 years and older 
Total direct costs incurred by the Collaborative in its over 21 programs, funded in part by contracts with agencies 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, totaled $4,011,263 for the year ended June 30, 2024, excluding 
Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments. 
 
Amounts expended on administration and overhead  
Administrative expenses of $2,075,632 for the year ended June 30, 2024, include all costs that cannot be directly 
or reasonably applied to a program of the Collaborative. Administrative expenses include salaries, related benefits 
and payroll taxes, associated with the Collaborative’s administrative office (i.e., Executive Director, finance staff, 
human resources, etc.), as well as other costs associated with maintaining that office (i.e. occupancy, supplies, etc.). 
The Collaborative directly applies salaries, where appropriate, to its programs and allocates related employee 
benefits and taxes to those programs. Occupancy, supplies, maintenance and any other cost that can be directly 
applied, or reasonably allocated, are reported under program expense.  
  
Accounts held by the Collaborative that may be spent at the discretion of another person or entity  
The Collaborative does not hold any accounts that may be spent at the discretion of another person or entity. 



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

30 

   
 

NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E - 
continued 
 
Transactions between the Collaborative and any related for-profit or non-profit organization 
Other than the leases described below, the Collaborative had no transactions between the Collaborative and any 
related for-profit or non-profit organization. 
 
Transactions or contracts related to purchase, sale, rental or lease of real property  
Transactions or contracts related to the purchase, sale, rental, or lease of real property are described in Notes C and 
D to the financial statements. The Collaborative leases classroom and other program space within Tyngsborough, 
a member district. For the year ended June 30, 2024, rent expense under this lease was $255,950. During the year 
ended June 30, 2020, the Collaborative paid $1,000,000 for improvements to the leased space within Tyngsborough. 
The improvements are depreciated in the government wide financial statements over the lease term. 
 
Annual determination and disclosure of cumulative surplus 

 
 

 
 

 

  

Cumulative Surplus Calculation – FY24 

  Page(s) in 
financial 
statements  

(A) Surplus as of June 30, 2023   $      5,560,807 (A) p. 12 
        
  (Breakdown of use of 2023 surplus)      
  B(1)   used to support the FY24 budget  $                                  -      
  B(2)   issued as credits to member districts  $                      304,552     
  B(3)   issued as a check(s) to member district(s)  $                                  -        
  B(4)   deposited to a restricted account(s)  $                                  -        
        

(B) Board voted uses of surplus funds during FY24 (total  from B1:B4)  $          304,552  (B) p. 12 
        

(C)  Unexpended FY24 General Funds   $      2,242,919    (C) p. 12 
        

(D) Cumulative Surplus as of  June 30, 2024 (A) - (B) + (C) = (D)  $      7,499,174  (D)  p. 12 
        

(E) FY24 Total General Fund Expenditures*   $    23,922,481  (E)  p. 12 
        

(F) Cumulative Surplus Percentage (D) ÷ (E) 31.35% (F)   
        

CUMULATIVE SURPLUS REDUCTION 
Allowable uses of surplus - in excess of the 25% limit 

        
(G) Cumulative surplus as of June 30, 2024   $      7,499,174     

        
   25% limit (allowed)  $      5,980,620     

(H) Cumulative Surplus REDUCTIONS      
  (H)1  Credited to member districts for tuition, services, etc.  $                   1,695,822    ***    
  (H)2  Deposited to an established trust and/or reserve fund  $                                  -        
  (H)3  Returned (check) to school districts/towns  $                                  -        
        
  Total Reductions  $                     -      
        
  FY24 Cumulative Surplus Percentage after Reductions 24.26%     



Valley Collaborative 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

31 

   
 

NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E - 
continued 
 
*Reconciliation of Total General Fund Expenditures to the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances – Governmental Funds on page 12: 
 
Total Expenditures:        $27,547,935 
OPEB Obligation Funding:                          - 
Intergovernmental Expense:    (3,736,565) 
   23,811,370 
FY24 depreciation on leasehold improvements:       111,111** 
Total General Fund Expenditures per calculation above:  $23,922,481 
 
**During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Collaborative paid for $1,000,000 of improvements to a leased facility. 
The payment was approved and budgeted by the Collaborative’s board of directors. However, because this was a 
special one-time payment, the Collaborative requested clarification from the Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (“DESE”) regarding treatment of the expenditure. DESE requested that the $1,000,000 capital 
expenditure be treated as an expenditure over the remaining lease term of 9 years for purposes of determining the 
cumulative surplus funds in excess of 25% of general fund expenditures. The annual amount to be reported as an 
expenditure is $111,111. 
 
***Subsequent to June 30, 2024, but prior to issuance of the financial statements, the Collaborative’s board of 
directors voted to return $1,695,822 of additional funds to member districts (approved at the October 2024 board 
meeting). The $1,695,822 is more than the required excess to be credited or transferred to comply with the 25% 
cumulative surplus allowance. 
 
 



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

of the General Fund - Budget to Actual 
For the year ended June 30, 2024

Original 
Budget Final Budget

Actual 
Amounts

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Tuition and services 18,170,000$   19,600,000$  21,213,926$    1,613,926$      
Adult services 4,100,000       4,500,000      4,605,105        105,105           
Other 650,000          700,000         83,921             (616,079)          
Interest 5,000              5,000             59,537             54,537             
Intergovernmental revenue -                      -                     3,736,565        3,736,565        

   Total revenue and other support 22,925,000     24,805,000    29,699,054      4,894,054        

Expenses:
   Salaries 15,569,604     16,469,604    16,708,593      (238,989)          
   Employee benefits and taxes 2,884,620       2,884,620      2,796,170        88,450             
   Operating expenses 3,110,560       3,110,560      3,031,525        79,035             
   Leases and rentals 611,097          611,097         661,131           (50,034)            
   On-behalf retirement payment expense -                      -                     3,736,565        (3,736,565)       

      Total expenses 22,175,881     23,075,881    26,933,984      (3,858,103)       

    Excess of revenues over expenses 749,119$        1,729,119$    2,765,070$      1,035,951$      

C Other Budget Items:

              Credits to member districts -$                    -$                   304,552$         (304,552)$        
              Capital budget items, net of gain 575,000          1,015,000      522,151           492,849           
              OPEB obligation funding -                      -                     -                      -                       

575,000$        1,015,000$    826,703$         188,297$         

Note: The schedule above is presented on the same basis used by the Collaborative to present its internal budget to
actual comparison and account groupings are not necessarily consistent with the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances presented on page 12. Also, capital budget items presented above include actual
capital outlays and transfers made to or from the Capital Reserve Fund.

 See independent auditor's report.
32



Year

Actuarial 
Determined 

Contribution

Contributions 
in relation to 

the actuarially 
determined 
contribution

Contribution 
deficiency 

(excess)

Covered 
employee 
payroll

 Contributions 
as a percentage 

of covered 
employee 
payroll 

June 30, 2019 880,811$         (61,922)$            818,889$        11,092,407$  0.56%
June 30, 2020 951,385$         (45,883)$            905,502$        11,425,179$  0.40%
June 30, 2021 903,135$         (51,730)$            851,405$        10,818,546$  0.48%
June 30, 2022 996,816$         (1,694,497)$       (697,681)$      11,143,102$  15.21%
June 30, 2023 822,753$         (128,142)$          694,611$        14,197,170$  0.90%
June 30, 2024 1,007,032$      (91,727)$            915,305$        14,623,085$  0.63%

June 30, 2024

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

Schedule Presentation
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled,
information is presented for those years for which information is available.

 See independent auditor's report.
33



Valuation Date: July 1, 2023 July 1, 2022 July 1, 2021 July 1, 2020 July 1, 2019 July 1, 2018 July 1, 2017
For the Measurement Period ending on the 
Measurement Date of:

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

For the Reporting Period & Fiscal Year ending 
on:

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Total OPEB Liability 8,654,814      8,406,758      7,855,437      7,760,675      7,321,481      6,291,640      4,270,784      
I. Service Cost 948,235         747,196         917,149         804,839         776,751         752,044         608,129         
II. Interest on Total OPEB Liability, Service Cost, 
and Benefit Payments

436,623         431,978         367,674         344,281         299,442         374,432         18,642           

III. Changes in Benefit terms -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
IV. Difference between Expected & Actual Plan 
Experience

-                     (1,278,180)     -                     (1,125,612)     (469)               (1,703,175)     -                     

V. Changes of Assumption (1,045,075)     714,395         (1,136,144)     467,416         -                     2,659,477      43,514           
VI. Benefit Payments Excluding Implicit Cost (77,701)          (54,947)          (53,917)          (50,682)          (44,753)          (48,295)          (30,590)          
VII. Implicit Cost Amount (14,026)          (9,121)            -                     (1,048)            (1,130)            (13,627)          -                     
VIII. Total Benefit payments including Implicit 
Cost [VI.+VII.]

(91,727)          (64,068)          (53,917)          (51,730)          (45,883)          (61,922)          (30,590)          

IX. Net Change in OPEB liability 
[I.+II.+III.+IV.+V.+VIII.]

248,056         551,321         94,762           439,194         1,029,841      2,020,856      639,695         

X. Total OPEB liability - beginning of period 8,406,758      7,855,437      7,760,675      7,321,481      6,291,640      4,270,784      (148,019)        
XI. Prior Period Adjustment for Retirees not 
Previously Reflected

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

XII. Total OPEB Liability - end of period 
[IX.+X.+XI.]

8,654,814      8,406,758      7,855,437      7,760,675      7,321,481      6,291,640      491,676         

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 7,374,283      6,598,707      6,030,973      5,271,479      4,266,767      4,039,225      3,779,108      
XIII. Earning from Plan Investments 775,576         503,660         (881,086)        1,004,712      227,542         260,117         236,892         
XIV. Employer Contribution to trust 91,727           128,142         1,694,497      51,730           45,883           61,922           30,590           
XV. Benefit payments from trust, including refunds 
of member contributions

(91,727)          (64,068)          (53,917)          (51,730)          (45,883)          (61,922)          (30,590)          

XVI. Administrative expense -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
XVII. Other -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
XVIII. Net change in plan fiduciary net position 
[XIII.+XIV.+XV.+XVI.+XVII.]

775,576         567,734         759,494         1,004,712      227,542         260,117         236,892         

XIX. Plan fiduciary net position - beginning of 
period

6,598,707      6,030,973      5,271,479      4,266,767      4,039,225      3,779,108      3,542,216      

XX. Plan fiduciary net position - end of period 
[XVIII.+XIX.]

7,374,283      6,598,707      6,030,973      5,271,479      4,266,767      4,039,225      3,779,108      

XXI. Net OPEB Liability [XII.-XX.] 1,280,531      1,808,051      1,824,464      2,489,196      3,054,714      2,252,415      491,676         
XXII. Plan fiduciary net position as a % of total 
OPEB liability [XX./XII.]

85.20% 78.49% 76.77% 67.93% 58.28% 64.20% 768.62%

XXIII. Covered employee payroll 14,623,085    14,197,170    11,143,102    10,818,546    11,425,179    11,092,407    11,775,259    
XXIV. Plan NOL as % of covered employee 
payroll [XXI./XXIII] 8.76% 12.74% 16.37% 23.01% 26.74% 20.31% 4.18%

Single Discount Rate to calculate Plan Liabilities 5.45% 4.69% 5.04% 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% 7.50%

Schedule Presentation

Schedule of Changes in the Collaborative's Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those years for which 
information is available.

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date

 See independent auditor's report.
34



Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

Valuation Date: Actuarially Determined Contribution was calculated as of July 1, 2022.

Actuarial Cost Method: Individual Entry Age Normal

Asset-Valuation Method: Market Value of Assets as of the Measurement Date, June 30, 2024.

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return:

Municipal Bond Rate:

Single Equivalent Discount Rate: 5.45%, net of OPEB plan investment expense, including inflation.

Inflation: 2.50% as of June 30, 2024 and for future periods

Salary Increases: 3.00% annually as of June 30, 2024 and for future periods

Cost of Living Adjustment: Not Applicable

Pre-Retirement Mortality:

Post-Retirement Mortality:

Disabled Mortality:

Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016

General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Healthy Annuitants
projected generationally with scale MP-2016, set forward 1 year

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date

General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Healthy Annuitants
projected generationally with scale MP-2016, set forward 1 year for females 

General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Employees projected
generationally with scale MP-2016, set forward 1 year for females

6.19%, net of OPEB plan investment expense, including inflation.

4.21% as of June 30, 2024 (source: S&P Municipal Bond 20-Year High 
Grade Index - SAPIHG)

Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Employees projected 
generationally with scale MP-2016

Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016

 See independent auditor's report.
35



Notes to Required Supplementary Information (Continued):

Plan Membership

Plan Membership: At July 1, 2022, the OPEB plan membership consisted for the following

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits:       14
Active Employees:                                                                              229
Total:                                                                                                   243

Events Subsequent to the Measurement Date

Changes in Assumptions:

From June 30, 2023 to June 30, 2024:

Contributions/Withdrawals:

Census Data Manipulation:
 In the absence of data, the following was assumed:
Spouse Sex: 
Spouse Age: 

Hire Age: 

Retiree Age: 

School Demographics:
Other Material Changes: No other data changes were deemed to be material.

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

As of the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date

To the best of our knowledge there were no material events subsequent to the Measurement Date that would impact the
figures shown in this report. 

The contribution requirements of plan members and the Collaborative are established and may be amended through
Collaborative ordinances. The Collaborative contributed $0 for the period ending on the June 30, 2024 Measurement
Date. For the year ending on the June 30, 2024 Measurement Date total Collaborative premiums plus implicit costs for
the retiree medical program were $91.727. $14,026 of the $91,727 represents implicit cost. 

Male participants had female spouses and vice versa.

Participants who were not on the previous valuation were hired halfway between last
valuation and the current valuation. If we did not have census data related to the last
valuation, the participants were assumed to have been hired at age forty.

Male spouses were three years older than female spouses and same sex spouses were
the same age.

Retirees had the same birth date as they had the prior valuation. If we did not have
census data related to the last valuation, retirees who were enrolled in Active plans were
assumed to be age sixty-two and retirees who were enrolled in Medicare Supplement
plans were assumed to be age seventy-two. Those not enrolled in a medical plan were
assumed to be sixty-seven.
N/A

Due to the GASB 75 standards the discount rate has been changed from 4.69% to 5.45%.

 See independent auditor's report.
36



Valley Collaborative
Schedule of the Collaborative's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024
MTRS MSERS

Collaborative's proportion of net pension liability FY2014 0.10521% 0.02526%
FY2015 0.07985% 0.02466%
FY2016 0.08405% 0.07637%
FY2017 0.08453% 0.08118%
FY2018 0.09167% 0.08646%
FY2019 0.08325% 0.10137%
FY2020 0.08129% 0.08658%
FY2021 0.07984% 0.07671%
FY2022 0.08333% 0.09316%
FY2023 0.08290% 0.09784%

Collaborative's proportionate share of net pension liability FY2014 16,724,835$         1,871,525$           
FY2015 16,360,313$         2,806,546$           
FY2016 18,790,793$         10,530,873$         
FY2017 19,344,064$         10,410,850$         
FY2018 21,737,193$         11,438,238$         
FY2019 20,989,574$         14,834,931$         
FY2020 23,205,036$         14,855,001$         
FY2021 18,129,788$         8,006,281$           
FY2022 21,572,960$         12,958,656$         
FY2023 21,794,595$         14,331,557$         

Collaborative's covered-employee payroll FY2014 6,277,563$           4,565,446$           
FY2015 5,347,143$           4,285,929$           
FY2016 5,527,894$           4,254,279$           
FY2017 5,762,613$           4,635,195$           
FY2018 6,333,668$           6,028,713$           
FY2019 6,087,231$           6,039,995$           
FY2020 6,181,687$           5,305,358$           
FY2021 6,202,814$           4,668,914$           
FY2022 6,274,492$           5,856,826$           
FY2023 7,162,705$           6,145,191$           

Collaborative's proportionate share of net pension liability as a percentage of its 
covered-employee payroll FY2014 266.42% 40.99%

FY2015 305.96% 65.48%
FY2016 339.93% 247.54%
FY2017 335.68% 224.60%
FY2018 343.20% 189.73%
FY2019 344.81% 245.61%
FY2020 375.38% 280.00%
FY2021 292.28% 171.48%
FY2022 343.82% 221.26%
FY2023 304.28% 233.22%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total pension liability FY2014 61.64% 76.32%
FY2015 55.38% 67.87%
FY2016 52.73% 63.48%
FY2017 54.25% 67.21%
FY2018 54.84% 67.91%
FY2019 53.95% 66.28%
FY2020 50.67% 62.48%
FY2021 62.03% 77.54%
FY2022 57.75% 71.05%
FY2023 58.48% 70.71%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Measurement Date
The amounts presented in this schedule were determined as of June 30, 2023.
Schedule Presentation
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those years for 
which information is available.

MTRS is the Massachusetts Teachers' Retirement System. MSERS is the Massachusetts State Employees' Retirement System. Also, see Note
E to financial statements.

 See independent auditor's report.
37



Valley Collaborative
Schedule of Pension Contributions
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023

MTRS

Contractually required contribution -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
Collaborative's covered-employee 
payroll 6,277,563$   5,347,143$   5,527,894$   5,762,613$   6,333,668$   6,087,231$   6,181,687$   6,202,814$   6,274,492$   7,162,705$   
Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

MSERS

Contractually required contribution 255,665$      240,012$      238,217$      259,571$      337,608$      338,240$      323,627$      284,804$      357,266$      374,857$      
Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution 255,665$      240,012$      238,217$      259,571$      337,608$      338,240$      323,627$      284,804$      357,266$      374,857$      
Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
Collaborative's covered-employee 
payroll 4,565,446$   4,285,929$   4,254,279$   4,635,195$   6,028,713$   6,039,995$   5,305,358$   4,668,914$   5,856,826$   6,145,191$   
Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10%

Measurement Date
The amounts presented in this schedule were determined as of June 30, 2023.

Schedule Presentation

Contributions

Notes to Required Supplementary Information
MTRS is the Massachusetts Teachers' Retirement System. MSERS is the Massachusetts State Employees' Retirement System. Also, see Note E to financial statements.

This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those years for which information is available.

The Collaborative is required to pay an annual appropriation as established by the Public Employees' Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC) for MSERS. No contribution is required
for MTRS. The Commonwealth of Massachusetts as a nonemployer is legally responsible for the entire past service cost related to the Collaborative and therefore has a 100% special funding
situation.

 See independent auditor's report.
38



FRITZ DEGUGLIELMO LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

& BUSINESS ADVISORS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors of 
Valley Collaborative 
Billerica, Massachusetts 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of Valley Collaborative (a collaborative organized under the Laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Valley Collaborative's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon November 21, 
2024. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Valley Collaborative's internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Valley Collaborative's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Valley Collaborative's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the collaborative's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given 
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Valley Collaborative's financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

39 

8 Essex Street • Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 • Tel: (978) 462-2161 • Fax: (978) 462-8005 
www.fd-cpa.com 



Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the collaborative's internal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
collaborative's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 
November 21, 2024 

40 



.. Central Adn1inistration 
Valle 
COL LABORA TI VE 11 Executive Park Drive , N. Billerica, MA 01862 I Tel: (978) 528-7826 I www.valleycollaborative.org 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

We, the Board of Directors of the Valley Collaborative, have voted to accept the representations of 
management and the expression of the opinions made by Fritz DeGuglielmo LLC as embodied in the 
financial statements, supplemental schedules and independent auditor's repm1s for the year ended June 
30, 2024. 

We also certify that the representations made by management and the disclosures in the financial 
statements are accurate and have been correctly and completely disclosed as required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and under Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts laws for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

/4 
11/21/2024 

Date 



Valley Collaborative 
 

Uniform Financial Report 
 

June 30, 2024 
 

 



UNIFORM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT COVER PAGE  -  Page 1 of 1 Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) for Filing Entity - 9 digits: 043121303
Other corporate names & FEINs if applicable:

For the Year Ended : 6/30/2024  Filed Electronically? (Y/N): Y
(M/D/YYYY)

   Filing Organization:
(legal name)    (Doing Business As name, if applicable)

Massachusetts Vendor Code Number 
A.G. Public Charities Acct.#    Business Address: 40 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)

   CEO or CFO : CHRIS SCOTT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (978) 528-7800 E-mail address:
(First Name) (Last Name) (Title) (Phone : Area Code / Number)

CPA : CPA Firm's Current Mass. License #: 3   CPA's E-mail Address:
CPA Firm's Federal Employer Id. (FEIN) #: 043447507 A-133 Audit Submitted? (Y/N): N

  Management Company Name: Have basic F/S been audited? (Y/N): Y
   UFR Exemption/Exception Code# 4

  Organization Type Code : EC    For-Profit Organization : NO Date of Org./Incorp.: Special Education (SPED) Contractor (Y/N): Y
(M/D/YYYY) Principal Purch. Agency: DMR

501(c)(3) Federal Tax Exempt (Y/N): N   If Yes, Date of Exemption:   Cost Allocation Method Code : MD Program Performance Report (Internet system) is not required: 
(M/D/YYYY) Primary Contractor(s):

Program MMARS
Number Program Name Subcontractor Name Street City State Zip Code Program Description Prog.Code

25 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821 MRC EVALUATION & TRAINING 5100
25 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821 MRC SUPPORTED WORK 6200
40 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821 SCHOOL & VOCATIONAL TRAINING
40 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821 ALTERNATIVE & VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
40 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821 THERAPEUTIC SERVICES
25 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821 YOUNG ADULT WORKPLACE TRAINING 3181
135 COBURN ROAD TYNGSBOROUGH MA 01879 ELEMENTARY BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM
40 LINNELL CIRCLE BILLERICA MA 01821 EMOTIONAL BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM

Note: If your agency is exempt from filling this report (see instructions) complete this cover page only and submit it along with documentation to support the basis of the exemption.

CSCOTT@VALLEYCOLLABORATIVE.ORG

DANIELS@FD-CPA.COM

Program Address

7/1/1976

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE

FRITZ DEGUGLIELMO LLC

04-102
MRC EVALUATION & TRAINING

01-500
NPOS-660

HIGH SCHOOL - ALTERNATIVE & VOCATIONAL PROGRAM

THERAPEUTIC SERVICES
OVER 22 PROGRAM

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - ELEMENTARY BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM

MIDDLE SCHOOL - EMOTIONAL BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM

(Use for consolidated financial statements.)

NPOS-712

MRC SUPPORTED WORK
SCHOOL & VOCATIONAL TRAINING

05-101

NPOS-200

NPOS-400

NPOS-450



ORGANIZATION : FEIN: 043121303

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS OF 06/30/2024 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF 6/30/2023
(BALANCE SHEET)

   CURRENT TOTAL TOTAL
OPERATIONS        PLANT ENDOWMENT CUSTODIAN THIS YEAR LAST YEAR

ASSETS
1 Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,493,596 1,500,000 7,993,596 6,008,030
2 Accounts Receivable, Program Services 3,857,756 3,857,756 3,385,388
3 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (37,778) (37,778) (50,974)
4 Net Accounts Receivable, Program Services 3,819,978 3,819,978 3,334,414
5 Contributions Receivable
6 Notes Receivable
7 Prepaid Expenses 46,380 46,380 295,605
8 Other Accounts Receivable
9 Other Current Assets 

10 Short-Term Investments
11 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,359,954 1,500,000 11,859,954 9,638,049
12 Land, Buildings, and Equipment 13,316,417 13,316,417 12,896,944
13 Accumulated Depreciation (6,567,590) (6,567,590) (5,956,883)
14 Net Land, Buildings and Equipment 6,748,827 6,748,827 6,940,061
15 Long-Term Investments
16 Other Assets 1,090,530 2,970,135 4,060,665 5,389,211
17 Due From Other Funds
18 TOTAL ASSETS 11,450,484 11,218,962 22,669,446 21,967,321

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
19 Accounts Payable 92,007 92,007 54,968
20 Subcontract Payable
21 Accrued Expenses 1,654,160 1,654,160 1,166,929
22 Current Notes Payable
23 Current Portion Long-Term Debt
24 Deferred Revenue 1,010,000 1,010,000 500,000
25 Other Current Liabilities 66,972 66,972 824,762
26 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,823,139 2,823,139 2,546,659
27 Long-Term Notes & Mortgage Payable
28 Other Liabilities 4,566,071 3,117,819 7,683,890 8,349,541
29 Due to Other Funds
30 TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,389,210 3,117,819 10,507,029 10,896,200

NET ASSETS
31 Without Donor Restrictions 4,023,633 6,601,143 10,624,776 9,540,538
32 With Donor Restrictions 37,641 1,500,000 1,537,641 1,530,583
33
34 TOTAL NET ASSETS 4,061,274 ## 8,101,143 ## 12,162,417 11,071,121
35 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 11,450,484 11,218,962 22,669,446 21,967,321

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE



ORGANIZATION : FEIN: 043121303

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 06/30/2024 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 06/30/2023

Without Donor With Donor TOTAL TOTAL
REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT Restrictions Restrictions THIS YEAR LAST YEAR

1 Contributions, Gifts, Legacies, Bequests & Special Events 20,372 20,372 21,682
2 In-Kind Contributions
3 Grants 145 145 3,585
4 Program Service Fees 25,232,523 25,232,523 21,234,394
5 Federated Fundraising Organization Allocation
6 Investment Revenue 59,537 59,537 36,296
7 Revenue from Commercial Products & Services 671,271 671,271 676,256
8 Other 3,828,365 3,828,365 2,805,364
9 Net Assets Released From Restrictions:

10 Satisfaction of Program Restrictions 13,314 (13,314)
11 Satisfaction of Equipment Acquisition Restrictions
12 Expiration of Time Restrictions
13 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT 29,805,155 7,058 29,812,213 24,777,577

EXPENSES AND LOSSES
14 Administration (Management & General) 2,310,777 2,310,777 2,344,218
15 Fundraising
16 Total Program Services 25,442,693 25,442,693 21,609,514
17 TOTAL EXPENSES 27,753,470 27,753,470 23,953,732
18 Losses

19 TOTAL EXPENSES AND LOSSES 27,753,470 27,753,470 23,953,732

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

20 Property & Equipment Acquisitions from Unrestricted Funds

21 Transfer of Realized Endowment Fund Appreciation
22 Return to Donor
23 Other Increases (Decreases) (967,447) (967,447) (1,485,212)
24 TOTAL CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 1,084,238 7,058 1,091,296 (661,367)

25 NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,540,538 1,530,583 11,071,121 11,732,488
26 NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 10,624,776 1,537,641 12,162,417 11,071,121

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE



ORGANIZATION : FEIN: 043121303

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED 06/30/2024

  INDIRECT METHOD

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: TOTAL
1 Changes in Net Assets 1,091,296

Adjustments to Reconcile Change In Net Assets to Net
Cash provided by/(used in) Operating Activities:

2 Depreciation 805,185
3 Losses 662,895
4 Increase/Decrease in Net Accounts Receivable (485,564)
5 Increase/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 249,225
6 Increase/Decrease in Contributions Receivable
7 Increase/Decrease in Accounts Payable 37,039
8 Increase/Decrease in Accrued Expenses 487,231
9 Increase/Decrease in Deferred Revenue 510,000

10 Increase/Decrease in Subcontract Payable
11 Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Investment
12 Net Unrealized and Realized Gains on Long-Term Investments
13 Other Cash Used in/Provided by Operating Activities (849,590)
14 Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Operating Activities 2,507,717

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
15 Insurance Proceeds
16 Purchase(s) of Capital Assets (Land, Bldgs. & Equip.) (522,151)
17 Proceeds from Sale(s) of Investments
18 Purchase(s) of Investments
19 Purchase(s) of Assets Restricted To Long-Term Investment
20 Other Investing Activities
21 Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Investing Activities (522,151)

Cash from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Contributions Restricted For:

22 Investment in Endowment
23 Investment in Term Endowment
24 Investment in Plant (Land Bldgs. & Equip.)

Other Financing Activities:
25 Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Investment
26 Interest and Dividends Restricted for Reinvestment
27 Payments on Notes Payable
28 Payments on Long-Term Debt
29 Other Finance Payments/Reciepts 
30 Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Financing Activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE



ORGANIZATION : FEIN: 043121303

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED 06/30/2024

  INDIRECT METHOD

31 Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,985,566
32 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 6,008,030
33 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 7,993,596

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

34 Cash Paid During the Year for Interest
35 Cash Paid During the Year for Taxes/Other 

Supplemental Data for Noncash Investing and Financing
Activities:

36 Gifts of Equipment
37 Other Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
38
39
40

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE



UFR/SFE  Page 1 of 9

ORGANIZATION : FEIN: 043121303

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended: 06/30/2024

SUPPORTING SERVICES PROGRAM
SERVICES

ADMINISTRATION TOTAL
TOTALS (MNGT. & GEN.) FUND RAISING ALL PROGRAMS

1. Employee Compensation & Related Expenses 22,653,657 1,339,363 21,314,294

2. Occupancy 1,536,587 51,671 1,484,916

3. Other Program / Operating Expense 1,422,922 2,590 1,420,332

4. Subcontract  Expense

5. Direct Administrative Expense 1,206,617 814,175 392,442

6. Other Expenses 128,502 128,502

7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment 805,185 102,978 702,207
 

8. TOTAL EXPENSES 27,753,470 2,310,777 25,442,693

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE



UFR/SFE  Page 2 of 9

*

ORGANIZATION : FEIN: 043121303

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended: 06/30/24

PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #

05-101 04-102 NPOS-200 NPOS-400 NPOS-450

1. Employee Compensation & Related Expenses 248,559 126,252 6,207,189 2,458,569 229,639

2. Occupancy 32,030 18,924 274,831 132,280 291

3. Other Program / Operating Expense 5,421 7,229 377,098 131,855 20

4. Subcontract  Expense

5. Direct Administrative Expense 5,546 2,013 99,176 47,797 2,619

6. Other Expenses 40,790 34,246

7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment 5,618 311 277,642 168,028 7,501
 

8. TOTAL EXPENSES 297,174 154,729 7,276,726 2,972,775 240,070

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE



UFR/SFE  Page 3 of 9

*

ORGANIZATION : FEIN: 043121303

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended: 06/30/24

PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #

01-500 NPOS-660 NPOS-712

1. Employee Compensation & Related Expenses 3,049,367 6,248,705 2,746,014

2. Occupancy 361,323 475,911 189,326

3. Other Program / Operating Expense 550,648 246,583 101,478

4. Subcontract  Expense

5. Direct Administrative Expense 61,832 105,439 68,020

6. Other Expenses 2,635 33,804 17,027

7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment 107,112 71,498 64,497
 

8. TOTAL EXPENSES 4,132,917 7,181,940 3,186,362

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE



ORGANIZATION: ORGANIZATION SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE A - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024    FEIN: 043121303

REVENUE Total Organization  Admin.(M&G) Fund Raising Total All Prog EXPENSE FTE Expense FTE Expense FTE Expense FTE Expense
1R Contributions, Gifts, Legacies, Bequests 1E Total Direct Prog.Staff FTE/Exp 101-138 298.47 14,929,478 XXXX XXXXXXXXXX XXXX XXXXXXXXXX 298.47 14,929,478
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 2E Chief Executive Officer - FTE/Exp. 1.00 207,519 1.00 207,519
3R Private IN-Kind 3E Chief Financial Officer - FTE/Exp. 0.20 101,350 0.20 101,350
4R Total Contributions and In-Kind 4E Accting/Clerical/Support FTE/Expense 11.54 853,699 5.94 570,474 # 5.60 283,225
5R Mass Gov. Grant XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping FTE/Exp
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 145 145 6E Total Admin Employee FTE/Expense 410 12.74 1,162,568 7.14 879,343 5.60 283,225
7R Total Grants 145 145 7E Commercial Products & Svs/Mkting FTE/Exp XXXX XXXXXXXXXX
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 311.21 16,092,046 7.14 879,343 304.07 15,212,703
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 4,051,926 XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 4,051,926 9E Payroll Taxes 150 305,267 25,960 279,307

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 10E Fringe Benefits 151 2,490,905 309,322 2,181,583
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 18,888,218 1,214,625 17,673,593
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301, 390 657,562 42,731 614,831
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 805,185 102,978 702,207
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 879,025 8,940 870,085
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 29,230 XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 29,230 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 17E Total Occupancy 2,341,772 154,649 2,187,123
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 523,949 XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 523,949 18E Direct Care Consultant  201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 22E Staff Training  204 37,402 1,533 35,869
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 21,506 1,057 20,449
24R Parole Board (PAR) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 25E Client Transportation 208 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 26E Vehicle Expenses 208 178,244 178,244
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 29E Client Personal Allowances 211 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 18,057,757 XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 18,057,757 31E Direct Client Wages 214 586,073 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX 586,073
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 2,569,661 XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 2,569,661 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214 181,367 181,367
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 418,330 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX 418,330
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 35E Other Expense 128,502 128,502
36R Medicare XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 36E Total Other Program Expense 1,551,424 2,590 1,548,834
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 37E Management Fees 410 XXXXXXXXXX
38R Client Resources XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 38E Fundraising Fees 410 XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
39R Mass. Publicly sponsored client offsets XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 39E Legal Fees 410 21,817 21,817 XXXXXXXXXX
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 40E Audit Fees 410 38,000 38,000 XXXXXXXXXX
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 41E Management Consultant 410 XXXXXXXXXX
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Expenses 410 779,735 406,048 373,687
43R Total Assistance and Fees 25,232,523 XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX 25,232,523 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390 20,323 1,568 18,755
44R Federated Fundraising 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
45R Commercial Activities 671,271 65,576 605,695 45E Admin. Vehicle Expenses 410 XXXXXXXXXX
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 46E Admin. Vehicle Depreciation 410 XXXXXXXXXX
47R Investment Revenue 59,537 59,537 47E Directors & Officers Insurance 410 XXXXXXXXXX
48R Other Revenue 3,828,365 187,664 3,640,701 48E Program Support 216 XXXXXXXXXX
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue XXXXXXXXXXX 49E Professional Insurance 410 346,742 346,742
50R Released Net Assets-Program 13,314 13,314 50E Working Capital Interest 410
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 1,206,617 814,175 392,442
52R Released Net Assets-Time 52E XXXXXXXXXX (2,186,039) 2,186,039

53E 23,988,031 23,988,031
53R TOTAL REVENUE 29,805,155 326,236 29,478,919 54E 3,765,439 124,738 XXXXXXXXXX 3,640,701
54R TOTAL EXPENSE = 56E 27,753,470 124,738 27,628,732 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense XXXXXXXXXX
55R OPERATING RESULTS 2,051,685 201,498 1,850,187 56E TOTAL EXPENSE = 56R 27,753,470 124,738 27,628,732

Note to Readers : Please see Schedule B Note to Readers regarding appropriate Non-Reimbursable Exp.
COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE Enter all compensation (salary, benefit packages, vehicles, consultant payments,   1N 3,765,439 124,738 XXXXXXXXXX 3,640,701
loans, etc.) from the entity & its related parties/affiliates to organization principals.  Attach schedule of non-salary items. 2N XXXXXXXXXX

Reporting Entity Compensation Compensation from Other Entities 3N XXXXXXXXXX
Name & Title Salary Other Salary Other 4N XXXXXXXXXX

1C 236,393 5N XXXXXXXXXX
2C 6N XXXXXXXXXX
3C 7N XXXXXXXXXX
4C 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (must tie to 54E) 3,765,439 124,738 XXXXXXXXXX 3,640,701
5C 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimbursable (54E+55E) 3,765,439 124,738 XXXXXXXXXX 3,640,701

MA. Surplus Revenue  Retention Starting Balance Expended Amount Accrual Amount Liability Amt. 10N 4,572,632 326,236 XXXXXXXXXX 4,246,396
Prior Year Ma. Revenue 19,354,122 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustments XXXXXXXXXX

12N Excess of Non-Reimb./Fundraising Expense over Offsets (807,193) (201,498) XXXXXXXXXX (605,695)
Comm. of  MA cost reimbursement overbilling  (preliminary calc. subject to adjustment) See attachmentDescription of Admin (M&G) Direct Non-Reimbursable Exp.

Eligible Non-Reimb./Fundraising Exp. Revenue Offsets 

Direct Administrative Expense

Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense
Total Reimbursable & Fundraising Expense

Direct Other Expense
Direct Depreciation

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

Direct Occupancy

NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL

Direct Other Program/Operating
Direct Subcontract Expense

Dr. Chris Scott, Executive Director

Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp.

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
Total All ProgramsTotal Organization Admin (M&G)  Fund Raising



ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: 84.126 B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: BILLERICA MA 01821 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 52.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 2080 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 2.99 180,038 166,053 8.4 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 0.81 72,723 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support 0.05 2,474
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee 0.05 2,474
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 3.04 182,512
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150 2,897

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151 19,471
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 204,880 178,178 15.0 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390 20,263
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 5,618
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 11,767
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 37,648 5,000 653.0 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 358,580 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 22E Staff Training 204
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 650
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208 3,565
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 1,206
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 2.00 100,514 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 35E Other Expense
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 0.14 4,741 36E Total Other Program Expense 5,421 10,100 -46.3 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 0.04 2,060 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 5,546
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 2.99 180,038 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: COMPONENTS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 358,580 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 190 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 5,546 5,650 -1.8 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 25,417 %
45R Commercial Activities Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 278,912 198,928 40.2 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 119 190 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 43,679 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 43,679 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 322,591 198,928 62.2 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 119 190 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 402,259 300,000 34.1 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS 79,668 101,072
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 402,259 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 43,679

1C MRC M 5100 X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C _ X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C _ X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C _ X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 43,679
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 43,679

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 43,679
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share 35,989 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets
PREPARER COMMENTS:

(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

Payor Name

043121303

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE

22 25 LINNELL CIRCLE

05-101 MRC EVALUATION & TRAINING MRC EVALUATION & TRAINING

SERVICE STATISTICS

DescriptionMASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

CIESNORTH00

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: 84.126 B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: BILLERICA MA 01821 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 52.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 2080 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 1.56 88,143 104,685 -15.8 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 0.48 42,907 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support 0.03 1,572
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee 0.03 1,572
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 1.59 89,715
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150 1,394

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151 13,672
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 104,781 111,754 -6.2 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390 10,131
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 311
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 8,793
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 19,235 1,000 1,823.5 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 144,913 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 22E Staff Training 204
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 6,908
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 321
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 0.99 42,224 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 35E Other Expense
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 0.09 3,012 36E Total Other Program Expense 7,229 6,100 18.5 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 2,013
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 1.56 88,143 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: COMPONENTS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 144,913 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 46 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 2,013 1,000 101.3 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 13,361 %
45R Commercial Activities Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 146,619 119,854 22.3 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 25 46 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 21,471 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 21,471 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 168,090 119,854 40.2 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 25 46 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 166,384 200,000 -16.8 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS (1,706) 80,146
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 166,384 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 21,471

1C MRC M 6200 X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C MRC M 5200 X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C MRC M 5200 X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C _ X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 21,471
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 21,471

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 21,471
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share (23,177) 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets
PREPARER COMMENTS:

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE

04-102 MRC SUPPORTED WORK

22 25 LINNELL CIRCLE

SERVICE STATISTICS

043121303

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

MRC SUPPORTED WORK

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

Description

CIESNEXTGEN

(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

Payor Name

MASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

CIESSES0000
CIESSUPPEXT

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: BILLERICA MA 01821 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 44.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 1760 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 1.68 209,331 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 91.55 4,368,900 3,051,038 43.2 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 2.06 185,228 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support 1.21 60,692
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee 1.21 60,692
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 1.04 63,985 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 92.76 4,429,592
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150 80,225

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151 637,283
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 2.52 194,544 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 1.11 116,918 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 5,147,100 3,649,228 41.0 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 2.73 189,171 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390 32,599
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 277,642
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 242,232
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 14.60 977,712 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 552,473 258,000 114.1 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 2.86 209,306 22E Staff Training 204 12,088
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 1.80 153,575 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 455
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208 50,877
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 6,728,549 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214 88,544
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 345,631 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214 114,012
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 111,122
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 56.84 1,907,341 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 0.19 10,483 35E Other Expense 40,790
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 3.44 116,296 36E Total Other Program Expense 417,888 457,850 -8.7 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 0.68 35,010 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 96,302
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390 2,874
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 91.55 4,368,900 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: STUDENT DAYS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 7,074,180 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 99,176 20,250 389.8 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 623,329 %
45R Commercial Activities 19,649 Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 6,839,966 4,385,328 56.0 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 95 17,112 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 1,060,089 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 1,060,089 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 7,900,055 4,385,328 80.1 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 95 17,112 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 8,153,918 6,389,941 27.6 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS 253,863 2,004,613
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 8,153,918 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 1,060,089

1C _ X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C _ X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C _ X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C _ X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 1,060,089
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 1,060,089

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 1,079,738
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets (19,649)
PREPARER COMMENTS:

Payor Name
(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

SCHOOL & VOCATIONAL TRAINING SCHOOL & VOCATIONAL TRAINING

N/A 40 LINNELL CIRCLE

SERVICE STATISTICS

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

DescriptionMASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE 043121303

NPOS-2

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: BILLERICA MA 01821 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 42.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 1680 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 25.13 1,743,103 1,933,642 -9.9 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 1.00 149,128 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support 0.45 22,558
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee 0.45 22,558
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 0.75 43,961 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 25.58 1,765,661
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150 28,546

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151 241,804
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 0.10 7,728 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 2,036,011 2,196,939 -7.3 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 0.35 23,938 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390 32,600
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 168,028
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 99,680
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 12.00 871,966 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 300,308 152,000 97.6 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 0.67 48,708 22E Staff Training 204 1,175
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 2.98 254,484 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 15
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208 37,431
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 2,071,611 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214 29,340
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 405,131 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 63,894
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 5.00 252,312 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 0.38 20,380 35E Other Expense 34,246
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 1.54 51,963 36E Total Other Program Expense 166,101 191,750 -13.4 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 0.36 18,535 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 44,923
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390 2,874
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 25.13 1,743,103 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: STUDENT DAYS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 2,476,742 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 47,797 18,500 158.4 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 255,705 %
45R Commercial Activities 655 Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 2,805,922 2,559,189 9.6 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 66 10,064 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 422,558 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 422,558 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 3,228,480 2,559,189 26.2 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 66 10,064 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 2,899,955 3,779,866 -23.3 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS (328,525) 1,220,677
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 2,899,955 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 422,558

1C _ X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C _ X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C _ X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C _ X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 422,558
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 422,558

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 423,213
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets (655)
PREPARER COMMENTS:

Payor Name
(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

N/A 40 LINNELL CIRCLE

SERVICE STATISTICS

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

Description

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE 043121303

NPOS-4

MASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

ALTERNATIVE & VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOLHIGH SCHOOL - ALTERNATIVE & VOCATIONAL PROGRAM

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: BILLERICA MA 01821 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 42.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 1680 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 2.93 185,294 2,031,851 -90.9 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 2.93 185,294
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 185,294 2,031,851 -90.9 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 2.14 148,127 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 7,501
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 291
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 7,792 8,000 -2.6 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 22E Staff Training 204
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 20
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 0.73 34,077 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 35E Other Expense
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 36E Total Other Program Expense 20 8,600 -99.8 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 0.06 3,090 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 2,619
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 2.93 185,294 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: STUDENT DAYS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 2,619 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 19,625 %
45R Commercial Activities 19,050 Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 215,350 2,048,451 -89.5 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 44,345 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 44,345 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 259,695 2,048,451 -87.3 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 63,395 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS (196,300) (2,048,451)
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 63,395 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 44,345

1C _ X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C _ X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C _ X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C _ X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 44,345
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 44,345

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 63,395
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets (19,050)
PREPARER COMMENTS:

Payor Name

SERVICE STATISTICS

N/A 40 LINNELL CIRCLE

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

MASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL Description
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE 043121303

NPOS-4 THERAPEUTIC SERVICES THERAPEUTIC SERVICES

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: BILLERICA MA 01821 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 52.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 2080 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 39.95 2,033,890 2,301,217 -11.6 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 2.86 257,103 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support 1.76 90,495
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee 1.76 90,495
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 2.34 167,824 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 41.71 2,124,385
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 4,051,926 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150 70,282

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151 346,293
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 2,540,960 2,565,005 -0.9 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390 198,089
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 107,112
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 163,234
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 29,230 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 468,435 277,300 68.9 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 20,456 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 22E Staff Training 204 7,018
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 12,134
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208 39,906
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214 468,189
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 23,401
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 31.02 1,448,607 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 35E Other Expense 2,635
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 2.15 72,697 36E Total Other Program Expense 553,283 123,000 349.8 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 1.58 87,659 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 56,728
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390 5,104
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 39.95 2,033,890 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: HOURS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 4,101,612 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 132,685 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 61,832 25,350 143.9 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 363,422 %
45R Commercial Activities 562,036 Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 3,987,932 2,990,655 33.3 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 134 124,717 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 508,407 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 508,407 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 4,496,339 2,990,655 50.3 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 134 124,717 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 5,172,055 4,575,000 13.1 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS 675,716 1,584,345$            
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 5,172,055 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 508,407

1C DMR D 3181 X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C DMR D 3163 X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C DMR D 3163 X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C DMR D 3163 X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 508,407
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 508,407

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 1,070,443
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share (394,727) 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets (562,036)
PREPARER COMMENTS:

INTF2031C00

Payor Name
(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE 043121303

01-500 OVER 22 PROGRAM YOUNG ADULT WORKPLACE TRAINING

23 25 LINNELL CIRCLE

SERVICE STATISTICS

INTF2031A00
INTF2031B00

SEEATTACHED

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

MASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL Description
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

INTF2031830

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: TYNGSBOROUGH MA 01879 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 42.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 1680 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 1.68 210,019 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 99.52 4,386,760 3,362,183 30.5 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support 1.49 74,627
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee 1.49 74,627
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 2.06 120,320 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 101.01 4,461,387
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150 66,749

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151 652,871
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 2.85 220,374 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 0.66 70,129 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 5,181,007 3,935,526 31.6 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 1.93 133,444 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390 255,951
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 71,498
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 219,960
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 12.60 927,179 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 547,409 335,950 62.9 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 3.89 284,217 22E Staff Training 204 11,646
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 2.98 254,436 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 7
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208 18,761
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 1.00 98,912 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 6,096,612 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 1,451,303 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214 67,355
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 148,814
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 63.44 1,806,056 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 2.06 111,467 35E Other Expense 33,804
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 4.23 142,998 36E Total Other Program Expense 280,387 242,350 15.7 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 0.14 7,209 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 100,410
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390 5,029
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 99.52 4,386,760 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: STUDENT DAYS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 7,547,915 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 105,439 24,550 329.5 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 613,062 %
45R Commercial Activities 4,305 Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 6,727,304 4,538,376 48.2 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 117 17,115 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 1,067,698 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 1,067,698 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 7,795,002 4,538,376 71.8 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 117 17,115 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 8,619,918 6,655,534 29.5 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS 824,916 2,117,158
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 8,619,918 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 1,067,698

1C _ X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C _ X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C _ X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C _ X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 1,067,698
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 1,067,698

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 1,072,003
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets (4,305)
PREPARER COMMENTS:

Description
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

N/A 135 COBURN ROAD

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

MASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL

(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

Payor Name

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE 043121303

NPOS-6 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - ELEMENTARY BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM ELEMENTARY BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM

SERVICE STATISTICS

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


ORGANIZATION: PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE B - Unaudited FY END: 6/30/2024 FEIN:

UFR Program Number: Program Name: Description: Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #: B
http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm

*Program Type: Program Address: BILLERICA MA 01821 # Weeks operated during audit period (e.g., 52): 42.00 # operating hours/week (e.g., 40): 40.00
(Number/Street) (City) (State) (Zipcode)

Note to Readers:  This schedule should be read in context with F.S. Notes and all other UFR information. In many instances the presence of significant planned to actual variances or non-reimbursable expenses (e.g., In-Kind donations) may be appropriate and desirable.
* Program Type codes: 21 = SPED; 22 = HCFP/Medicaid Class Rate; 23 = Negotiated Unit Rate;  24 = Negotiated Accomodations Rate; 25= Non-negotiated Accomodations Rate; 26 = Other Non-negotiated Unit Rate; 27 = Cost Reimbursement; NA = Not Applicable
REVENUE 0S STAFFING_# hours/yr = 1.00 FTE: 1680 FTE Salary/Wage EXPENSE - ACTUAL/PLANNED FTE Actual Planned % Var

1R Contrib., Gifts, Leg., Bequests, Spec. Ev. 1S Program Director (UFR Title 102) 0.64 79,722 1E Total Direct Program Staff = 39S 34.84 1,943,350 1,482,598 31.1 %
2R Gov. In-Kind/Capital Budget 2S Program Function Manager (UFR Title 101) 1.27 131,729 2E Chief Executive Officer
3R Private IN-Kind 3S Asst. Program Director (UFR Title 103) 3E Chief Financial Officer
4R Total Contribution and In-Kind 4S Supervising Professional (UFR Title 104) 4E Accting/Clerical Support 0.61 30,807
5R Mass Gov. Grant 5S Physician & Psychiatrist  (UFR Title 105 & 121) 5E Admin Maint/House-Grndskeeping
6R Other Grant (exclud. Fed.Direct) 6S Physician Asst. (UFR Title 106) 6E Total Admin Employee 0.61 30,807
7R Total Grants 7S N. Midwife, N.P., Psych N.,N.A., R.N.- MA (Title 107) 7E Commerical products & Svs/Mkting
8R Dept. of Mental Health (DMH) 8S R.N. - Non Masters (UFR Title 108) 0.64 37,555 8E Total FTE/Salary/Wages 35.45 1,974,157
9R Dept.of Developmental Services(DDS/DMR) 9S L.P.N. (UFR Title 109) 9E Payroll Taxes 150 29,214

10R Dept. of Public Health (DPH) 10S Pharmacist (UFR Title 110) 10E Fringe Benefits 151 270,189
11R Dept.of Children and Families (DCF/DSS) 11S Occupational Therapist (UFR Title 111) 1.13 86,923 11E Accrual Adjustments
12R Dept. of Transitional Assist (DTA/WEL) 12S Physical Therapist (UFR Title 112) 0.22 24,162 12E Total Employee Compensation & Rel. Exp. 2,273,560 1,735,524 31.0 %
13R Dept. of Youth Services (DYS) 13S Speech / Lang. Pathol., Audiologist (UFR Title 113) 0.86 59,682 13E Facility and Prog. Equip.Expenses 301,390 65,198
14R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-Contract 14S Dietician / Nutritionist (UFR Title 114) 14E Facility & Prog. Equip. Depreciation 301 64,497
15R Health Care Fin & Policy (HCF)-UCP 15S Spec. Education Teacher (UFR Title 115) 15E Facility Operation/Maint./Furn.390 124,128
16R MA. Comm. For the Blind (MCB) 16S Teacher (UFR Title 116) 8.00 608,214 16E Facility General Liability Insurance 390
17R MA. Comm. for Deaf & H H (MCD) 17S Day Care Director (UFR Title 117) 17E Total Occupancy 253,823 62,000 309.4 %
18R MA. Rehabilitation Commission (MRC) 18S Day Care Lead Teacher (UFR Title 118) 18E Direct Care Consultant 201
19R MA. Off. for Refugees & Immigr.(ORI) 19S Day Care Teacher (UFR Title 119) 19E Temporary Help 202
20R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care  (EEC)-Contract 20S Day Care Asst. Teacher / Aide (UFR Title 120) 20E Clients and Caregivers Reimb./Stipends 203
21R Dept.of Early Educ. & Care (EEC)-Voucher 21S Psychologist - Doctorate (UFR Title 122) 21E Subcontracted Direct Care 206
22R Dept of Correction (DOC) 22S Clinician-(formerly Psych.Masters)(UFR Title 123) 1.58 115,405 22E Staff Training 204 3,942
23R Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Educ. (DOE) 23S Social Worker - L.I.C.S.W. (UFR Title 124) 3.24 277,351 23E Staff Mileage / Travel 205 260
24R Parole Board (PAR) 24S Social Worker - L.C.S.W., L.S.W (UFR Title 125 & 126) 24E Meals 207
25R Veteran's Services (VET) 25S Licensed Counselor (UFR Title 127) 25E Client Transportation 208
26R Ex. Off. of Elder Affairs (ELD) 26S Cert. Voc. Rehab. Counselor (UFR Title 128) 26E Vehicle Expenses 208 27,704
27R Div.of Housing & Community Develop(OCD) 27S Cert. Alch. &/or Drug Abuse Counselor (UFR Title 129) 27E Vehicle Depreciation 208
28R POS Subcontract 28S Counselor (UFR Title 130) 28E Incidental Medical /Medicine/Pharmacy 209
29R Other Mass. State Agency POS 29S Case Worker / Manager - Masters (UFR Title 131) 29E Client Personal Allowances 211
30R Mass State Agency Non - POS 30S Case Worker / Manager (UFR Title 132) 30E Provision Material Goods/Svs./Benefits 212
31R Mass. Local Govt/Quasi-Govt. Entities 3,160,985 31S Direct Care / Prog. Staff Superv. (UFR Title 133) 31E Direct Client Wages 214
32R Non-Mass. State/Local Government 367,596 32S Direct Care / Prog. Staff III (UFR Title 134) 32E Other Commercial Prod. & Svs. 214
33R Direct Federal Grants/Contracts 33S Direct Care / Prog. Staff II (UFR Title 135) 33E Program Supplies & Materials 215 69,572
34R Medicaid - Direct Payments 34S Direct Care / Prog. Staff I (UFR Title 136) 15.00 435,991 34E Non Charitable Expenses
35R Medicaid - MBHP Subcontract 35S Prog. Secretarial / Clerical Staff (UFR Title 137) 0.37 20,380 35E Other Expense 17,027
36R Medicare 36S Maintainence, House/Groundskeeping, Cook 138 1.75 59,031 36E Total Other Program Expense 118,505 185,000 -35.9 %
37R Mass. Govt. Client Stipends 37S Direct Care / Driver Staff (UFR Title 138) 0.14 7,205 42E Other Professional Fees & Other Admin. Exp. 410 65,146
38R Client Resources 38S Direct Care Overtime, Shift Differential and Relief XXXXXX 43E Leased Office/Program Office Equip.410,390 2,874
39R Mass. spon.client SF/3rd Pty offsets 39S Total Direct Program Staff = 1E 34.84 1,943,350 44E Office Equipment Depreciation 410
40R Other Publicly sponsored client offsets 48E Program Support 216
41R Private Client Fees (excluding 3rd Pty) 49E Professional Insurance 410
42R Private Client 3rd Pty/other offsets 1SS Enter defined unit of service: STUDENT DAYS 50E Working Capital Interest 410
43R Total Assistance and Fees 3,528,581 2SS Enter total unit capacity: 51E Total Direct Administrative Expense 68,020 16,110 322.2 %
44R Federated Fundraising Undup # # service units 52E 272,118 %
45R Commercial Activities Clients delivered 53E Total Reimbursable Expense 2,986,026 1,998,634 49.4 %
46R Non-Charitable Revenue 3SS Publicly sponsored clients: 59 8,627 54E Direct State/Federal Non-Reimbursable Expense 472,454 %
47R Investment Revenue 4SS Privately sponsored clients: 55E Allocation of State/Fed Non-Reimbursable Expense
48R Other Revenue 472,454 5SS Free Care clients: 56E TOTAL EXPENSE 3,458,480 1,998,634 73.0 %
49R Allocated Admin (M&G) Revenue 6SS Total: 59 8,627 57E TOTAL REVENUE = 53R 4,001,035 2,874,659 39.2 %
50R Released Net Assets-Program 7SS  58E OPERATING RESULTS 542,555 876,025
51R Released Net Assets-Equipment CRE Preliminary Calculation of Cost Reimb. Excess Rev. * * (subject to OSD adjustment )
52R Released Net Assets-Time
53R Total Revenue = 57E 4,001,035 Dept Contract ID -11 Characters MMARS Code 1N Direct Employee Compensation & Related Exp. 472,454

1C _ X 2N Direct Occupancy
SUBCONTRACTED DIRECT CARE EXPENSE DETAIL 2C _ X 3N Direct Other Program/Operating

Subcontractor Name FEIN Expense Amt. 3C _ X 4N Direct Subcontract Expense
1SDC 4C _ X 5N Direct Administrative Expense
2SDC 5C _ X 6N Direct Other Expense
3SDC POS SUBCONTRACT INFORMATION 7N Direct Depreciation
4SDC State Dept Payor's FEIN 8N Total Direct Non-Reimbursable (Tie to 54E) 472,454
5SDC 1PS 9N Total Direct and Allocated Non-Reimb. (54E+55E) 472,454

2PS 10N Eligible Non-Reimbursable Exp. Revenue Offsets 472,454
Comm. Of MA Surplus Rev. Retention Share 3PS 11N Capital Budget Revenue Adjustment

12N Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense Over Offsets
PREPARER COMMENTS:

Payor Name
(Any Excess of Non-Reimbursable Expense over Eligible 
Revenue Offsets is subject to recoupment where the 
program is purchased by the Commonwealth and must be 
recognized as a liability on the Financial Statements.)

Admin (M&G) Reporting Center Allocation

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE 043121303

NPOS-7 MIDDLE SCHOOL - EMOTIONAL BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM EMOTIONAL BEHAVIORAL PROGRAM

N/A 40 LINNELL CIRCLE

SERVICE STATISTICS

OSD's Program 
Performance Report (D-1 
Internet filing system) 
suspended for FY '08 filings.

MASSACHUSETTS CONTRACT INFORMATION NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DETAIL Description
MA Teachers' & State Employees' Retirement Systems on-be  

http://www.cfda.gov/default.htm


VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 04-3121303
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

SCHEDULE A - LINES 1C - 4C - OTHER COMPENSATION

Travel Allow. Phone Allow. Total
Chris Scott, Executive Director 3,600                   1,200                 4,800              

Total 1C-4C Salary and Other 236,393               
54E - Excess salaries (28,874)                

2E - Chief Executive Officer 207,519               

SCHEDULE A - LINE 54E - NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DESCRIPTION

Excess salaries 28,874                 1N
Massachusetts State Employees' Retirement 
System on-behalf payments. 95,864                 1N

124,738               

SCHEDULE A & B - LINE 48R - OTHER REVENUE

Admin. 05-101 04-102 NPOS-200 NPOS-400 NPOS-450 01-500 NPOS-660 NPS-665 NPOS-712 01-501 Total
Massachusetts Teachers' and State 
Employees' Retirement Systems on-behalf 
payments.** 95,864                 43,679               21,471            1,060,089   422,558      44,345        500,469      1,067,698   -                  472,454      7,938          3,736,565  
Gain on trade-in of assets 91,800                 -                         -                      -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  91,800       

187,664               43,679               21,471            1,060,089   422,558      44,345        500,469      1,067,698   -                  472,454      7,938          3,828,365  

SCHEDULE B - LINE 35E: OTHER EXPENSE

Other Expenditures Admin. 05-101 04-102 NPOS-200 NPOS-400 NPOS-450 01-500 NPOS-660 NPS-665 NPOS-712 01-501 Total
Graduation and other student activities -                           -                         -                      9,004          7,209          -                  -                  744             -                  -                  -                  16,957       
Field trips/outdoor education -                           -                         -                      31,786        27,037        -                  2,635          33,060        -                  17,027        -                  111,545     
Total -                           -                         -                      40,790        34,246        -                  2,635          33,804        -                  17,027        -                  128,502     

SCHEDULES A & B - LINE 42E: OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES & OTHER ADMIN. EXPENSES

Other Expenditures Admin. 05-101 04-102 NPOS-200 NPOS-400 NPOS-450 01-500 NPOS-660 NPS-665 NPOS-712 01-501 Total
ADP & Bank Charges 71,851                 -                         -                      -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  71,851       
Advertising 1,575                   -                         -                      -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,575         
Conferences & Meetings 10,393                 -                         -                      1,063          520             2,594          -                  1,663          -                  1,040          -                  17,273       
Consultants & Contracted Services 168,110               -                         -                      15,112        11,329        -                  -                  3,125          -                  22,123        -                  219,799     
Dues & Memberships 19,091                 -                         -                      -                  -                  -                  2,729          252             -                  -                  -                  22,072       
Office Supplies & Other 129,944               3,450                 2,013              71,552        27,521        -                  46,970        86,177        -                  38,515        -                  406,142     
Postage 1,768                   -                         -                      2,230          1,751          -                  2,414          2,503          -                  1,402          -                  12,068       
Telephone & Communications 3,316                   2,096                 -                      6,345          3,802          25               4,615          6,690          -                  2,066          -                  28,955       
Total 406,048               5,546                 2,013              96,302        44,923        2,619          56,728        100,410      -                  65,146        -                  779,735     

SCHEDULE B - LINE 54E - NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE DESCRIPTION

05-101 04-102 NPOS-200 NPOS-400 NPOS-450 01-500 NPOS-660 NPS-665 NPOS-712 01-501 Total
Massachusetts Teachers' and State 
Employees' Retirement Systems on-behalf 
payments.** 43,679                 21,471               1,060,089       422,558      44,345        500,469      1,067,698   -                  472,454      7,938          3,640,701   

43,679                 21,471               1,060,089       422,558      44,345        500,469      1,067,698   -                  472,454      7,938          3,640,701   

SCHEDULES A & B -PROGRAM 01-500 ADDITIONAL CONTRACT NUMBERS
DEPT CONTRACT ID MMARS
DMR INTF2031D00 3163
DMR INTF2031EA0 3168
DMR INTF2031TU6 3196
DMR INTF203A804 3181
DMR INTF203AD04 3163
DMR INTF203AEA1 3168
DMR INTF2135N79 3700
DMR INTF2331370 3703
DMR INTF233AC04 3163
DMR INTF233AT70 3703
DMR INTF2430TA7 3196
DMR INTF2433202
DMR INTF2433302
MCB 7000CTMCBSU 2115
MRC OSCMRCEMPDA 2251
MRC OSCMRCEMPDA 2225



FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 04-3121303
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

VEHICLE LISTING

Make Model Model Year Own/Lease Purchase Date Purchase Price Primary Use Garaged

Dodge Grand Caravan 2012 Capital lease 7/2/2012 21,793                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford F350 2014 Purchase 4/15/2014 47,918                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford E250 2014 Purchase 7/1/2014 27,204                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2017 Purchase 11/29/2016 29,634                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 1/31/2018 31,180                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 1/31/2018 31,180                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 1/31/2018 31,180                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 1/31/2018 31,180                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 1/31/2018 31,180                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 1/31/2018 31,180                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 1/31/2018 31,180                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2018 Purchase 6/30/2018 35,660                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2019 Purchase 12/28/2018 30,830                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2019 Purchase 12/28/2018 30,830                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2019 Purchase 12/28/2018 30,830                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2019 Purchase 6/30/2019 29,633                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2020 Purchase 1/8/2020 30,893                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2020 Purchase 1/8/2020 30,893                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2020 Purchase 1/8/2020 30,893                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2020 Purchase 1/8/2020 30,893                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2020 Purchase 1/8/2020 30,893                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2020 Purchase 1/8/2020 30,893                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2020 Purchase 1/8/2020 30,893                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Toyota Sienna 2021 Purchase 1/5/2021 36,588                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Chevrolet Silverado 2020 Purchase 5/28/2021 31,283                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford F350 2022 Purchase 10/20/2021 42,045                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2022 Purchase 5/25/2022 31,424                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Chevrolet Traverse 2022 Purchase 8/2/2022 33,995                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2021 Purchase 8/16/2022 31,541                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ram Promaster 2022 Purchase 10/17/2022 84,055                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Chevrolet Traverse 2023 Purchase 2/27/2023 37,395                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Chevrolet Traverse 2023 Purchase 2/27/2023 37,395                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2021 Purchase 2/27/2023 31,541                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2023 Purchase 7/5/2023 57,629                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2023 Purchase 7/12/2023 67,283                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2023 Purchase 7/28/2023 49,300                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ram Promaster 2023 Purchase 7/28/2023 88,076                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Chrysler Pacifica 2023 Purchase 9/29/2023 42,772                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2023 Purchase 9/29/2023 49,436                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2023 Purchase 12/13/2023 58,675                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA
Ford Transit 2023 Purchase 1/19/2024 58,710                 General transportation 40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA

1,825,058            



Supplier Diversity Program (SDP) Form for Purchase of Service (POS) 
Providers must complete this form in its entirety to be qualified to contract with Commonwealth Agencies for POS services.  
This form must be filed annually with a provider's UFR Report, and a copy of the completed form must be submitted when responding to POS contract opportunities with an Executive Department.

Submission for Fiscal Year (YYYY) 2024 Please do not convert to PDF. See "How to Submit" for instructions.

Part I Contractor Contact Information (Required)
Business Name Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

Valley Collaborative James A. George, CPA, CVA, JD Jgeorge@valleycollaborative.org 978.528.7883

Part II Provider Revenue Information for the UFR Reporting Year (Required)

Provider's Revenue from Commonwealth POS Contracts in the URF Reporting Year (e.g. FY2024) 3,726,944.00$                                          
Provider's Total Gross Revenue in the UFR Reporting Year (e.g. FY2024) 29,812,213.00$                                        

Part III SDP Partner Information (Required) (Insert additional lines as needed)
Providers that are currently SDO Certified  may not list themselves as a Partner.

Planned and Current SDP Partner Company Name(s) 
(as it appears in a database of eligible partners)*

Certification Type (Choose One)**
Relationship Type (Subcontracting 

or Ancillary) (Choose One)

Expended Amount in 
the UFR Reporting Year 

(e.g. FY2024)

Committed Amount in 
Current Fiscal Year (e.g. 

FY2025)
SHI International MBE, WBE Ancillary (related to general busines  162,467.95$                         72,784.38$                           
Jaguar Graphics WBE Ancillary (related to general busines  434.40$                                 
Therapro SBPP Ancillary (related to general busines  4,457.88$                              1,750.00$                              
Sun Specialties WBE, DBE Ancillary (related to general busines  5,009.61$                              647.56$                                 

TOTAL 172,369.84$                         75,181.94$                           
PERCENT (%) OF POS SPEND 5%

Subcontracting (directly related to the contract) Ancillary (related to general business operations)

Acceptable Partnership Types 2021 **All SDP Partners must possess one or more of 
2022 the following certification types:
2023 MBE - Minority Business Enterprise

2024 WBE - Woman Business Enterprise

*Eligible SDP Partners can be found by searching: 2025 SDVOBE - Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise
Supplier Diversity Office Directory of Certified Businesses 2026 VBE - Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise
Veteran Small Business Certification (sba.gov) 2027 M/NPO - Minority Non-Profit Organization

2028 W/NPO - Women Non-Profit Organization

How to Submit this Form: 2029  V/NPO - Veteran Non-Profit Organization
• Complete the form electronically. No signature is required. 2030 DOBE - Disability-Owned Business Enterprise
• "Save as" an Excel 97-2003 Workbook (*.xls) 2031 LGBTBE - Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual or Transgender Business Enterprise
• Important: Do not use the current Excel Workbook (*.xlsx) format. Form updated 07/18/2023
• Submit with your UFR filing. Enter "SDP Form" under Document Category.

● Subcontracting is a business relationship in which the SDP partner is involved in the provision of services directly to the client or 
to the Commonwealth. 
● Ancillary Products and Services is a business relationship in which the SDP partner provides products or services that are not 
directly related to the prime contractor’s contract with the Commonwealth but instead are related to their general business 
operations. 

FORM INSTRUCTIONS
Overall
Providers that hold POS contracts with Commonwealth departments are required to file a "Supplier Diversity Program (SDP) Form for Purchase of Service (POS)" each year and upload it 
with their Uniform Financial Report (UFR).  This requirement includes Providers who have already been certified by the Supplier Diversity Office (SDO) in one of the diverse business 
categories e g a Minority and/or Women Business/Organization   Providers responding to POS bids posted on COMMBUYS will be directed to submit the most recent completed copy of 

mailto:Jgeorge@valleycollaborative.org
https://www.diversitycertification.mass.gov/BusinessDirectory/BusinessDirectorySearch.aspx
https://veterans.certify.sba.gov/#search


                            
categories, e.g. a Minority- and/or Women Business/Organization.  Providers responding to POS bids posted on COMMBUYS will be directed to submit the most recent completed copy of 
this form with their proposals/quotes. Providers filing an Exempt UFR Filing are still required to include the completed SDP form with their filing.  

Part I - Contractor Contact Information (Required)
● Contractor Information: Business name, contact name, phone number and email. 

Part II – Provider Revenue Information for the UFR Reporting Year (Required)
● The Provider's Revenue from Commonwealth POS Contracts in the UFR Reporting Year can be found on the "POS Expenditure and Federal Funds Listing" posted by OSD on the 
provider’s UFR eFiling site.
● Provider's Total Gross Revenue in the UFR Reporting Year is the contractor's gross revenue for the entire organization as reported to the Internal Revenue Service or the Massachusetts 
Department of Revenue.

Note: The UFR Reporting Year is the completed fiscal year for which the UFR filing is being submitted.

Part III - Contractor's SDP Partner Information
All SDP Partner(s) listed on the form must be certified in one or more of the certification categories listed on Page 1 of this form. Links to searchable databases of eligible SDP partners 
are also available on Page 1 of the form. 

Providers certified by the Supplier Diversity Office may not list their own organization as an SDP partner.

● Certification Type: Select the partner's certification type from the menu.  For partners with multiple certification types, please select the one that is highest on the dropdown list.
● Relationship Type: Select one of the following types:
- Subcontracting is a business relationship in which the SDP partner is involved in the provision of services directly to the client or to the Commonwealth.
- Ancillary Products and Services is a business relationship in which the SDP partner provides products and/or services that are not directly related to the Provider’s contract with the 
Commonwealth but instead are related to their general business operations. 
Note: If the Commonwealth only receives a portion of the products or services provided by a partner, the full amount should still be reported. The portion received by the Commonwealth 
may be reported as subcontracting while the remainder of the amount may be reported as ancillary products and services.

● Expended Amount in the UFR Reporting Year: Enter the amount (as an exact dollar figure) that your organization spent with SDP partner(s) during UFR reporting year. 
● Committed Amount in Current Fiscal Year: Enter the amount (as an exact dollar figure) your organization is committed to spend with SDP partner(s) during the current Fiscal Year.  

Additional Resources
● More information about the Supplier Diversity Program (SDP) is available at www.mass.gov/sdp
● More information about supplier diversity certifications is available at www.mass.gov/sdo 



UFR - FY 2024 

AUDIT SERVICES CHECKLIST & CERTIFICATION 
(To Be Completed by Contractor)  

YES      NO  
I. Federal Funds:

a. Is this provider subject to OMB Circular A-110? ____    _X _ 
b. If yes, were audit services acquired through solicitation of bids or competitively

procured, as required under A-110? ____    ____ 
c. Was the independent auditor selected and engaged by the provider's audit committee

Board of Directors, Board of Trustees or owner? _ X_    ____ 
II. Training Requirements:

Has the person responsible for directing your audit submitted a letter representing completion of the following: 

a. Completion of the continuing education and training requirements for performing
government audits? _X _    ____ 

1. 80 hours of training in last two years? _ X_    ____ 
2. 24 hours of the 80 hours were in government auditing, non-profit accounting

or other related activity? _ X_    ____ 
b.Being in the process of completing training requirements:

1. 20 hours completed in last year? __X_    ____ 
2. Intent to complete 80 hours within two years? __X_    ____ 

III. Experience/Qualifications:
a. The person responsible for directing your audit has provided a letter representing the completion of the following

number of government audits:
_____ 0-1 _____ 2-5 _____ 6-10 __X__ 11+ 

b. The Board of Public Accountancy has the following information about the audit firm:
__X_ no history of sanctions ____ current sanctions _____  sanctions older than 3 years 

c. The Operational Services Division has taken the following action against the audit firm:
__X_ no history of disqualification ____ current disqualification _____ disqualification older

than 3 years 
d. The external quality control review of the audit firm indicates:

__X__ no problems _____ qualification ______ adverse report 
IV. Audit Services:

The contract with the audit firm for UFR audit is for a term of  ___1___ year 
V. Certification

All the management representations made in the financial statements and schedules of the UFR and the statements

made in answering the above questions are, to the best of my knowledge, true and accurate.

         Signed: _______________________________ 

  Under pains and penalties of perjury 
       Executive Director 

To my knowledge, no person associated with my provider organization has threatened, pressured or otherwise 

suggested that the audit firm's services would be terminated if audit findings were written and included in 

the auditor's final report. 

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE   Signed: _______________________________ 

  Under pains and penalties of perjury 
Executive Director 





FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 5-year
Actual Actual Actual Budget FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 TOTALS

FACILITIES ACQUISITION - 

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS 234,000       199,865       199,865       125,000       125,000       125,000       125,000       125,000     125,000     625,000         

SITE IMPROVEMENTS - - - - 

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS - - - - 

VEHICLES 83,340         224,880       224,880       470,000       750,000       500,000       500,000       500,000     500,000     2,750,000      

TECHNOLOGY PLAN 119,725       200,671       200,671       180,000       150,000       150,000       150,000       150,000     150,000     750,000         

FURNISHINGS & EQUIPMENT 16,588         29,007         29,007         100,000       50,000         50,000         50,000         50,000       50,000       250,000         

TOTALS 453,653$     654,423$     654,423$     875,000$     1,075,000$  825,000$     825,000$     825,000$   825,000$   4,375,000$    

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
Recommended Capital Plan

FY2026-2030

Five-Year Plan


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - January 7, 2025
	Memo - Spotlight on the Schools: Parker Middle School
	Presentation - DMGroup: Strategic Plan Mid-Year Update
	Memo - 2025/25 School Year: Kindergarten Registration Dates
	Memo - Update: 2024/25 School Committee Presentation Schedule: Schools & Departments
	Memo - Update on High School MCAS Competency Determination
	Memo - Cell Phone Use Guidelines and Policies
	Memo - FY2025 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials (July 1 - December 31, 2024)
	Memo - Recommended FY2025 Budget Transfers
	Memo - Update: FY2026 Budget Preparation
	Memo - Approval of Contract for On-Call Engineering Services
	Memo - Approval of MOU: Foster Care Transportation Reimbursement
	Memo - Personnel Report: December 2024
	Memo - Valley Collaborative: Quarterly Reports on Collaboratrive Business: FY2025 Second Quarter



